Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 11/26/02
Meetings Ft. Lauderdale, FL 12/01/02
Meeting New Orleans, LA 12/01/02
Speaking Engagement Augusta Naval Ctr, ME | 12/02/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/02/02
Meetings Jacksonville, F1 12/03/02
Speaking Engagement Pensacola, FL 12/03/02
Speaking Engagement Lexington, KY 12/04/02
Speaking Engagement Tallahassee, FL 12/04/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Wayne, IN 12/06/02
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 12/06/02
Speaking Engagement Richmond, VA 12/07/02
Meeting New York, NY 12/09/02
Speaking Engagement Nashville, TN 12/09/02
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 12/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 12/09/02
Speaking Engagement Duluth, MN 12/10/02
Meeting New York, NY 12/10/02
Meeting Indianapolis, IN 12/11/02
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 12/11/02
Meeting Norfolk, VA 12/17/02
Meeting West Palm Beach, FL 12/20/02
Meeting Salt Lake City, UT 01/01/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 01/05/03
Meetings Reno, NV 01/05/03
Meeting New York, NY 01/07/03
Meeting Augusta Naval Ctr, ME | 01/08/03
Meeting Albuquerque, NM 01/09/03
Meeting Denver, CO 01/10/03
Meeting Denver, CO 01/11/03
Meeting Tampa, FL 01/11/03
Meeting Tampa, FL 01/11/03
Meeting Denver, CO 01/12/03
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Meeting Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meeting Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meeting Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meeting Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meeting Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meeting Salem Naval Ctr, OR 01/12/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 01/15/03
Meeting New York, NY 01/19/03
Speaking Engagement Austin, TX 01/20/03
Speaking Engagement Des Moines, [A 01/21/03
Meeting New York, NY 01/21/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 01/21/03
Speaking Engagement Oakland, CA 01/23/03
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 01/26/03
Speaking Engagement Norfolk, VA 01/26/03
Meeting New York, NY 01/28/03
Meeting Las Vegas, NV 01/31/03
Meeting New York, NY 02/03/03
Meeting New York, NY 02/03/03
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 02/06/03
Meeting Nashville, TN 02/09/03
Speaking Engagement Little Rock, AR 02/10/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 02/10/03
Meeting Tallahassee, FL 02/11/03
Meeting San Diego, CA 02/13/03
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 02/15/03
Conference Attendance San Diego, CA 02/15/03
Meeting Cincinnati, OH 02/19/03
Speaking Engagement Baton Rouge, LA 02/20/03
Meeting Montgomery, AL 02/20/03
Meeting Santa Fe, NM 02/24/03
Meeting Washington D.C. Metro | 02/24/03
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 02/27/03
Meeting Miami, FL 02/27/03
Meeting Portland, OR 02/28/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 03/05/03
Speaking Engagement Minneapolis, MN 03/06/03
Meeting King of Prussia, PA 03/10/03
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Speaking Engagement Raleigh, NC 03/11/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/12/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/12/03
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 03/12/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Speaking Engagement Charlottesville, VA 03/14/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 03/14/03
Speaking Engagement Montgomery, AL 03/14/03
Speaking Engagement Charlotte, NC 03/16/03
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 03/17/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 03/19/03
Speaking Engagement Hartford County, MD 03/21/03
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 03/24/03
Meeting Lansing, MI 03/25/03
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 03/25/03
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 03/25/03
Meeting Philadelphia, PA 03/25/03
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 03/26/03
Speaking Engagement Princeton, NJ 03/26/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 03/26/03
Speaking Engagement Jackson, MS 03/27/03
Meeting Las Vegas, NV 03/27/03
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 03/29/03
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 03/29/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 03/31/03
Meeting New York, NY 04/02/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 04/02/03
Speaking Engagement Nashville, TN 04/03/03
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 04/03/03
Speaking Engagement Atlantic City, NJ 04/04/03
Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 04/06/03
Speaking Engagement Tallahassee, FL 04/06/03
Speaking Engagement Albuquerque, NM 04/08/03
Meeting Houston, TX 04/08/03
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Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 04/11/03
Meetings Elmendorf, AK 04/12/03
Speaking Engagement Detroit, MI 04/13/03
Speaking Engagement Jefferson City, MO 04/14/03
Meeting New York, NY 04/15/03
Meetings San Jose, CA 04/22/03
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 04/23/03
Meeting Albuquerque, NM 04/24/03
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 04/24/03
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 04/24/03
Speaking Engagement Bridgeport, CT 04/27/03
Meeting Chicago, IL 05/01/03
Speaking Engagement Baton Rouge, LA 05/05/03
Speaking Engagement Portland, OR 05/05/03

Office of Homeland Security FY 2002 Staff Travel

PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings New York, NY 11/12/01
Meetings New York, NY 11/15/01
Meetings New York, NY 11/15/01
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 12/07/01
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 12/11/01
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 12/11/01
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 12/11/01
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 12/11/01
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 12/21/01
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA / Harrisburg, PA | 01/04/02
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT 01/09/02
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT 01/09/02
Meetings Harrisburg, PA 01/11/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/13/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/13/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/13/02
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Meetings New York, NY 01/14/02
Meetings Ft. Lauderdale, FL 01/22/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/24/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA / Harrisburg, PA | 01/25/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/30/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/31/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New York, NY 02/04/02
Meetings New York, NY 02/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New York, NY 02/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New York, NY 02/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Salt Lake City, UT 02/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 02/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL 02/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL 02/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 02/16/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 02/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Cincinnati, OH 02/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Houston, TX / Las Vegas, NV 02/19/02
Meetings Houston / Las Vegas, NV 02/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Houston, TX / Las Vegas, NV 02/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Houston, TX / Las Vegas, NV 02/20/02
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Accompany a Cabinet Head

Harrisburg, PA

02/22/02

Meetings Key West, FL 02/22/02
Meetings Colorado Springs, CO 02/25/02
Meetings Vancouver, Canada 02/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 03/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 03/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Meetings Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, GL 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Boston, MA 03/07/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Boston, MA 03/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Boston, MA 03/08/02
Meetings Boston, MA 03/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 03/08/02
Speaking Engagement Birmingham, AL 03/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Orlando, FL 03/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA / Harrisburg, PA 03/15/02
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 03/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Key West, FL 03/18/02
Meetings New York, NY 03/20/02
Meetings New York, NY 03/20/02
Meetings New York, NY 03/21/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Monterey, MEX 03/21/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 03/23/02
Meetings St Petersburg, FL 03/23/02
Meetings Boston, MA 03/25/02
Meetings Orlando, FL 03/25/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Key West, FL 03/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Key West, FL 03/28/02
Meetings Wilmington, DE 03/29/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 04/02/02
Meetings Miami, FL 04/04/02
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Meetings Miami, FL 04/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 04/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Annapolis, MD 04/07/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 04/07/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/08/02
Meetings New York, NY 04/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Anniston Army Dep., AL 04/09/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL. 04/09/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL. 04/09/02
Meetings Charleston, SC 04/11/02
Meetings Charleston, SC 04/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 04/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, Pa 04/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 04/11/02
Speaking Engagement Oklahoma City, OK 04/12/02
Speaking Engagement Baltimore, MD 04/15/02
Meetings Boston, MA 04/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Detroit, MI 04/15/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/16/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/16/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Detroit, MI 04/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Detroit, MI 04/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA / Harrisburg, PA 04/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, Pa 04/19/02
Meetings Houston, TX 04/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Phoenix, AZ 04/24/02
Meetings Toronto, CAN 04/24/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
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Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Meetings New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 04/30/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 05/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Columbus, OH / Pittsburgh, PA | 05/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Columbus, OH / Pittsburgh, PA | 05/03/02
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 05/06/02
Speaking Engagement Bangor, ME 05/06/02
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 05/07/02
Meetings Sacramento, CA 05/07/02
Meetings Sacramento, CA 05/07/02
Meetings Burlington, VT 05/08/02
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 05/08/02
Speaking Engagement Wichita, KS 05/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 05/10/02
Speaking Engagement Charleston, SC 05/12/02
Meetings Columbus, OH / Pittsburgh, PA | 05/13/02
Meetings Gulfport, MS 05/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Meetings Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 05/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 05/19/02
Speaking Engagement Jackson, WY 05/20/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 05/21/02
Speaking Engagement Dayton, OH 05/22/02
Meetings Baltimore, MD 05/29/02
Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 05/30/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 05/31/02
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Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 05/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/04/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New York, NY 06/05/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 06/07/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 06/10/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/10/02
Meetings Sun Valley, ID 06/10/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/10/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/10/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 06/12/02
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 06/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 06/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 06/15/02
Meetings Erie, PA 06/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Madison, WI 06/16/02
Meetings Madison, WI 06/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Madison, WI 06/16/02
Meetings Madison, WI 06/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Madison, W1 06/17/02
Meetings Madison, WI 06/17/02
Meetings Mexico City, Mexico 06/17/02
Speaking Engagement New Orleans, LA 06/17/02
Meetings Virginia Beach, VA 06/19/02
Meetings Berkeley Springs, WV 06/20/02
Speaking Engagement Tulsa, OK 06/21/02
Meetings Phoenix, AZ 06/23/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Other, Canada 06/24/02
Meetings Colorado Springs, CO 06/25/02
Speaking Engagement Albuquerque, NM 06/27/02
Meetings Cambridge, MA 06/27/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/27/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/27/02
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Accompany a Cabinet Head | Other, Canada 06/27/02
Meetings Other, Canada 06/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Toronto, Canada 06/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 06/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 06/30/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/30/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 07/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 07/10/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 07/10/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 07/10/02
Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 07/11/02
Meetings Erie, PA 07/12/02
Speaking Engagement New Orleans, LA 07/13/02
Speaking Engagement Boulder, CO 07/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 07/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Colorado Springs, CO 07/17/02
Speaking Engagement Raleigh, NC 07/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Colorado Springs, CO 07/18/02
Speaking Engagement Colorado Springs, CO 07/18/02
Speaking Engagement Dallas, TX 07/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Cleveland, OH 07/19/02
Speaking Engagement Omaha, NE 07/19/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Cleveland, OH 07/20/02
Meetings Erie, PA 07/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 07/21/02
Meetings New York, NY 07/22/02
Meetings New York, NY 07/24/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 07/24/02
Speaking Engagement Austin, TX 08/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 08/04/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 08/06/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 08/11/02
Meetings Burlington, VT 08/13/02
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Speaking Engagement Cincinnati, OH 08/13/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Little Rock, AR 08/14/02
Meetings Little Rock, AR 08/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Rapid City, SD 08/15/02
Speaking Engagement Rapid City, SD 08/15/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 08/18/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 08/18/02
Meetings New York, NY 08/21/02
Speaking Engagement Kansas City, MO 08/22/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 08/24/02
Speaking Engagement Ottawa, Canada 08/26/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 08/26/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/26/02
Speaking Engagement Indianapolis, IN 08/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Philadelphia, PA 08/27/02
Speaking Engagement Seattle, WA 08/27/02
Meetings Buffalo, NY 08/28/02
Meetings Buffalo, NY 08/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Charlotte, NC 08/28/02
Meetings Charlotte, NC 08/28/02
Meetings Seattle, WA 08/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Speaking Engagement Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Meetings Buffalo, NY 08/29/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Milan, Italy 08/29/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Milan, Italy 08/29/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 08/30/02
Speaking Engagement Asville Naval Reserve Ctr, NC 09/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Milan, Italy 09/04/02
Meetings San Diego, CA 09/04/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 09/05/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/05/02
Speaking Engagement Long Beach Naval Hosp, CA 09/06/02

121

REV_00170759



Speaking Engagement Long Beach Naval Hosp, CA 09/06/02
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 09/08/02
Meetings Detroit, MI 09/08/02
Meetings Orlando, FL 09/09/02
Meetings Paris, France 09/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/09/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 09/10/02
Meetings Pittsburgh, PA 09/11/02
Meetings New York, NY 09/15/02
Meetings Suffolk County, NY 09/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/16/02
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 09/18/02
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 09/18/02
Meetings Austin, TX 09/19/02
Meetings Dallas, TX 09/19/02
Speaking Engagement Minot AFB, ND 09/19/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/19/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 09/20/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 09/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Dover, DE 09/21/02
Meetings Lincoln Naval Reserve, NE 09/22/02
Speaking Engagement Dallas, TX 09/24/02
Speaking Engagement Kansas City, MO 09/24/02
Meetings New York, NY 09/24/02
Meetings New York, NY 09/24/02
Speaking Engagement St. Louis, MO 09/24/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/25/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 09/26/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Williamsport Naval Ctr, PA 09/26/02
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 09/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Easton, PA 09/27/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 09/30/02
Meetings White Plains, NY 09/30/02
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Staff Travel

PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/01/02
Meetings White Plains, NY 10/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Carlisle Barracks, PA 10/02/02
Meetings Charleston, WV 10/02/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 10/03/02
Meetings Miami, FL 10/03/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 10/04/02
Speaking Engagement Minneapolis, MN 10/06/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, FL 10/06/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 10/07/02
Meetings Oklahoma City, OK 10/07/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 10/07/02
Meetings Pittsburgh, PA 10/07/02
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 10/07/02
Speaking Engagement Minneapolis, MN 10/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 10/08/02
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 10/08/02
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 10/08/02
Meetings Dallas, TX 10/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/09/02
Speaking Engagement Fort Lauderdale, FL 10/10/02
Meetings Fort Lauderdale, FL 10/10/02
Speaking Engagement Ft Lauderdale, FL 10/10/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 10/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 10/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 10/12/02
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 10/14/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/15/02
Meetings Key West, FL 10/15/02
Meetings Sacramento, CA 10/15/02
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Speaking Engagement Seattle, WA 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Speaking Engagement Raleigh, NC 10/16/02
Meetings Vancouver, Canada 10/16/02
Meetings Trenton, NJ 10/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 10/18/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/20/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/20/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/20/02
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 10/21/02
Meetings Newark, NJ 10/21/02
Meetings Newark, NJ 10/21/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/21/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/21/02
Speaking Engagement Frederick, MD 10/22/02
Meetings Reno, NV 10/22/02
Meetings Trenton, NJ 10/22/02
Meetings San Jose, CA 10/23/02
Meetings Erie, PA 10/24/02
Speaking Engagement Ontario, CA 10/24/02
Meetings Orlando, FL 10/24/02
Speaking Engagement Albany, NY 10/25/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/25/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 10/26/02
Meetings Hershey, PA 10/28/02
Speaking Engagement Savannah, GA 10/28/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 10/29/02
Meetings St. Louis, MO 10/29/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Brussels, Belgium 10/30/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Brussels, Belgium 11/01/02
Meetings Omaha, NE 11/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 11/01/02
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Accompany a Cabinet Head

Pittsburgh, PA

11/01/02

Accompany a Cabinet Head | San Jose, CA 11/02/02
Meetings Brussels, Belgium 11/03/02
Meetings Brussels, Belgium 11/03/02
Meetings Brussels, Belgium 11/03/02
Meetings Brussels, Belgium 11/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 11/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | London, England 11/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Santa Barbara, CA 11/06/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 11/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 11/09/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 11/12/02
Meetings Cincinnati, OH 11/13/02
Speaking Engagement Washington D.C. 11/13/02
Speaking Engagement Charlotte, NC 11/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 11/14/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 11/14/02
Speaking Engagement Shepherdstown, WV 11/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 11/16/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 11/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA / Harrisburg, PA 11/18/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 11/18/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 11/19/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 11/19/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 11/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Los Angeles, CA 11/20/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 11/20/02
Meetings Boston, MA 11/22/02
Speaking Engagement Scottsdale, AZ 11/22/02
Meetings Mexico City, Mexico 11/24/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Phoenix, AZ 11/24/02
Meetings New York, NY 11/25/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | London, England 11/26/02
Meetings St. Louis, MO 12/01/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
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Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 12/03/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/03/02
Meetings Cambridge, MA 12/04/02
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT 12/06/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 12/06/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/08/02
Meetings Baltimore, MD 12/09/02
Meetings Indianapolis, IN 12/09/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/09/02
Speaking Engagement San Francisco, CA 12/09/02
Meetings Seattle, WA 12/09/02
Meetings Seattle, WA 12/09/02
Meetings Seattle, WA 12/09/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 12/11/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/12/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 12/12/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/12/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/12/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/13/02
Meetings Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 12/14/02
Meetings Anniston Army Depot, AL 12/18/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 12/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 12/19/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 12/19/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 12/21/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 01/07/03
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Meetings Erie, PA 01/09/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 01/09/03
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 01/11/03
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 01/11/03
Meetings Cape Canaveral, FL 01/14/03
Meetings Cape Canaveral, FL 01/14/03
Meetings Boston, MA 01/15/03
Meetings Jacksonville, FL 01/15/03
Meetings New Orleans, LA 01/15/03
Meetings Erie, PA 01/16/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 01/16/03
Meetings Erie, PA 01/17/03
Speaking Engagement San Antonio, TX 01/20/03
Speaking Engagement San Antonio, TX 01/20/03
Meetings Harrisburg, PA 01/21/03
Meetings New York, NY 01/21/03
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 01/21/03
Meetings New York, NY 01/22/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/22/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/22/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/22/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/22/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/22/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/22/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/22/03
Meetings Shepherdstown, WV 01/24/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 01/24/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 01/28/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 01/29/03
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 01/30/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/30/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/30/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/30/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/30/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/30/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/31/03
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Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 02/07/03
Meetings Seattle, WA 02/09/03
Meetings Norfolk, VA 02/10/03
Meetings New York, NY 02/13/03
Speaking Engagement Cambridge, MA 02/20/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 02/20/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 02/20/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 02/20/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 02/20/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 02/20/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 02/21/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 02/21/03
Meetings Washington D.C. 02/21/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 02/25/03
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 03/03/03
Meetings Baltimore, MD 03/09/03
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 03/12/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 03/25/03
Meetings Charlottesville, VA 03/31/03
Cyberspace Security FY 2002 Staff Travel
PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Speaking Engagement San Jose, CA 10/27/01
Speaking Engagement San Jose, CA 10/28/01
Meetings Boston, MA 01/21/02
Speaking Engagement San Jose, CA 02/17/02
Speaking Engagement New Haven, CT 02/20/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 02/22/02
Speaking Engagement Palm Springs, CA 03/04/02
Speaking Engagement London, GBR 03/17/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 03/20/02
Meetings Orlando, FL 04/02/02
Speaking Engagement Providence, RI 04/03/02
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Meetings Providence, RI 04/03/02
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 04/05/02
Speaking Engagement Williamsburg, VA 04/08/02
Speaking Engagement | Albany, NY 04/10/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, FL 04/12/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, FL 04/16/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, FL 04/21/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 05/07/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 05/08/02
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 05/10/02
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 05/12/02
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO / Indianapolis, IN 05/12/02
Meetings Denver, CO 05/14/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 05/16/02
Speaking Engagement Honolulu, HI 05/20/02
Meetings Chicago, IL / Portland, OR 05/27/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 05/29/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 05/29/02
Meetings Portland / Seattle / San Diego 05/31/02
Meetings Portland, OR / Seattle, WA 06/01/02
Speaking Engagement Portland, OR 06/05/02
Speaking Engagement Buffalo, NY 06/12/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 06/16/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 06/17/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 06/17/02
Speaking Engagement London, GBR 06/19/02
Meetings Chicago / Los Angeles / Seattle | 06/23/02
Speaking Engagement Isle of Hawaii 06/23/02
Meetings Boston, MA 06/26/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 06/26/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 07/08/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 07/11/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago / Tulsa / Minneapolis 07/20/02
Meetings Monterey, CA 07/20/02
Speaking Engagement Dallas / Tulsa 07/21/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 07/24/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 07/30/02
Meetings Roanoke, VA 08/04/02
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Speaking Engagement Duluth, MN 08/06/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Lauderdale, FL 08/06/02
Speaking Engagement San Francisco, CA 08/06/02
Meetings San Francisco / Vail 08/12/02
Conference Attendance | San Francisco, CA 08/12/02
Meetings Phoenix, AZ 08/13/02
Speaking Engagement Aspen, CO 08/17/02
Meetings New York, NY 08/19/02
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 08/22/02
Speaking Engagement | Nashville, TN 08/26/02
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 08/26/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 08/30/02
Speaking Engagement Seattle, WA 09/03/02
Speaking Engagement | New York, NY 09/05/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 09/06/02
Official San Jose, CA 09/08/02
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 09/12/02
Meetings New London / San Francisco 09/15/02
Meetings Palo Alto / Seattle 09/15/02
Meetings Palo Alto, CA 09/15/02
Meetings San Francisco, CA 09/16/02
Meetings Minneapolis / San Francisco 09/17/02
Meetings Palo Alto, CA 09/17/02
Meetings New York, NY 09/19/02
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 09/21/02
Meetings Austin / San Antonio 09/24/02
Meetings Austin / San Antonio 09/24/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 09/24/02
Meetings Denver / San Antonio 09/24/02
Meetings San Antonio, TX 09/24/02
Meetings San Antonio, TX 09/26/02
Meetings Atlantic City, NJ 09/30/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Meyers, FL 09/30/02
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Cyberspace Security FY 2003 Staff Travel

PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 10/02/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 10/02/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 10/02/02
Speaking Engagement | Brussels, Belgium / London GBR 10/08/02
Speaking Engagement | Minneapolis, MN 10/08/02
Speaking Engagement | Pittsburgh, PA 10/09/02
Meetings Boston, MA 10/14/02
Meetings Boston, MA 10/15/02
Meetings Boston, MA 10/17/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 10/17/02
Speaking Engagement 10/17/02
Speaking Engagement | Miami, FL 10/20/02
Meetings Frederick, MD 10/22/02
Meetings Frederick, MD 10/22/02
Meetings Pittsburgh, PA 10/23/02
Meetings Pittsburgh, PA 10/23/02
Speaking Engagement | Brussels, Belgium 10/26/02
Speaking Engagement | Fugene, OR 10/26/02
Speaking Engagement | San Jose, CA 10/27/02
Speaking Engagement | Las Vegas, NV 10/28/02
Speaking Engagement | San Antonio, TX 10/28/02
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA 11/05/02
Meetings White Plains, NY 11/06/02
Speaking Engagement | Chicago, IL 11/07/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 11/07/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 11/07/02
Meetings New York, NY 11/07/02
Meetings Seattle, WA / Monterey, CA 11/10/02
Meetings New York, NY 11/12/02
Meetings New York, NY 11/13/02
Meetings Phoenix, AZ 11/13/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 11/17/02
Meetings Ottawa, Canada / Phoenix, AZ 11/17/02
Meetings New York, NY / Salt Lake City, UT | 11/19/02
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Speaking Engagement | New York, NY 11/20/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 12/03/02
Meetings San Francisco, CA 12/03/02
Meetings Phoenix, AZ 12/04/02
Meetings San Francisco, CA 12/04/02
Meetings Seattle, WA 12/06/02
Meetings Boston, MA 12/09/02
Speaking Engagement | Charleston, SC 12/09/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/12/02
Meetings Flemington, NJ 12/17/02
Meetings Flemington, NJ 12/17/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 12/18/02
Meetings Charlotte, NC 01/09/03
Meetings Charlotte, NC 01/09/03
Meetings Honolulu, HI 01/14/03
Meetings Boston, MA 01/21/03
Meetings Boston, MA 01/21/03
Meetings St. Petersburg, FL 01/22/03
Meetings Ft. Meyers, FL 01/23/03
Meetings Naples, FL 01/23/03
Meetings San Diego, CA 01/24/03
Meetings San Diego, CA 01/27/03
Meetings San Diego, CA 01/27/03
Meetings Williamsburg, VA 01/28/03
Meetings Chicago, L 01/29/03
Meetings New York, NY 01/30/03
Meetings Columbus, MS 02/02/03
Speaking Engagement | San Francisco, CA 02/02/03
Speaking Engagement | London, GBR 02/10/03
Speaking Engagement | Tallahassee, FL 02/11/03
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA 02/24/03
Meetings Boca Raton, FL 02/24/03
Speaking Engagement | Chicago, IL 02/25/03
Meetings New York, NY 03/03/03
Meetings San Diego, CA 03/04/03
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 03/06/03
Meetings Orlando, FL 03/08/03
Meetings San Antonio, TX / Atlanta, GA 03/17/03
Meetings Paris, France 03/22/03
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Meetings Paris, France 03/23/03
Meetings Indianapolis, IN 04/08/03
Meetings San Francisco, CA 04/15/03
Meetings Indianapolis, IN 04/17/03
Speaking Engagement | New York, NY 04/21/03
Speaking Engagement | Princeton, NJ / St. Louis, MO 04/22/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 05/15/03

Office of the Vice President FY 2002 Staff Travel

PURPOSE | DESTINATION DATE
Meetings London, GBR 07/14/02
Meetings Monterey, CA 07/15/02

Office of the Vice President FY 2003 Staff Travel

DESTINATION DATE
Invitational | Washington DC 10/18/02
Meetings London, GBR 10/09/02
Meetings London, GBR 12/12/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/15/03
Meetings Raleigh, NC 04/10/03

QUESTION 110: Please provide a list of all Presidential, First Lady and Vice

Presidential travel for FY02 and FY03 (to date). For each trip, please provide the trip

date, destination, designation (i.e., political, official), number of official EOP staff

supporting the Principal and, the official cost of the trip.

Answer: The following charts summarize Presidential, First Lady and Vice Presidential
travel for Fiscal Years 2002 and 2003 (to date). They also reflect costs currently in the
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accounting system. We are waiting for additional cost information for several trips,

therefore, final costs may vary. (Vice President’s travel data pending.)

Presidential Travel FY 2002
White
#of | House
EOP | Travel

Date Destination Status Staff | Cost
3-Oct | New York, NY Official 6 $8,060
7-Oct | Emmitsburg, MD Official 4 $1,988
17-Oct | Sacramento, CA Official 5 $16,678
30-Oct | New York, NY Official 4 $13,043
8-Nov | Atlanta, GA Official 6 $17,920
10-Nov | New York, NY Official 0 $6,525
14-Nov | Crawford. TX Official 4 $44,535
21-Nov | Fort Campbell, KY Official 3 $9,114
27-Nov | Salt Lake City, UT Official 7 $4,328
1-Dec | Philadelphia, PA Official 5 $13,669
4-Dec | Orlando, FL Mixed 7 $13,371
7-Dec | Norfolk, VA Official 5 $5,271
11-Dec | Citadel, SC Official 4 $11,498
26-Dec | Waco, TX Official 7 $12,667
4-Jan | Austin, TX Official 1 $5,356
5-Jan | Ontario, CA Official 4 $10,240
5-Jan | Portland, OR Official 7 $10,870
8-Jan | Hamilton, OH Official 6 $6,588
8-Jan | Boston, MA Official 6 $11,159
8-Jan | Portsmith, NH Mixed 4 $6,594
9-Jan | Washington, DC Official 0 $0
11-Jan | Conshohoken, PA Official 6 $5,321
14-Jan | Moline, IL Official 6 $7,570
14-Jan | Springfield, MO Official 4 $6,569
14-Jan | New Orleans, LA Official 21 $32,494
22-Jan | Charleston, WV Mixed $6,086
25-Jan | Portland, ME Official 5 $7,698
30-Jan | Winston-Salem, NC Mixed 0 $8,799
30-Jan | Daytona Beach, FL Official 16 $12,874
31-Jan | Atlanta, GA Official 5 $13,869
1-Feb | White Sulpher Springs, WV Official 4 $4,273
4-Feb | Eglin AFB, FL Official 4 $7,666
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5-Feb | Pittsburgh, PA Official 5 $7,918
6-Feb | New York, NY Mixed 6 $6,940
8-Feb | Denver, CO Official 4 $7,644
8-Feb | Salt Lake City, UT Official 13 $12,877
8-Feb | Jackson, WY Official 7 $11,182
11-Feb | Milwaukee, WI Mixed 1 $9,360
16-Feb | Anchorage, AK Mixed 1 $9,181
27-Feb | Charlotte, NC Mixed 1 $7,048
1-Mar | Des Moines, IA Mixed 5 $3,546
3-Mar | Minneapolis, MN Mixed 2 $7,127
8-Mar | St. Petersburg, FL Mixed 2 $6,093
12-Mar | Philadelphia, PA Official 9 $11,102
15-Mar | Fayetteville, NC Official 6 $1,218
16-Mar | Chicago, IL Official 4 $11,217
18-Mar | St. Louis, MO Mixed 5 $5,835
21-Mar | El Paso, TX Official 0 $129
27-Mar | Greenville, SC Mixed 0 $0
27-Mar | Atlanta, GA Mixed 1 $166
27-Mar | Waco, TX Official 9 $19.804
28-Mar | Dallas, TX Mixed 4 $224
2-Apr | Philadelphia, PA Mixed 6 $12,239
4-Apr | Waco, TX Official 0 $0
(State)

8-Apr | Knoxville, TN Official 4 $743
9-Apr | Bridgeport, CT Mixed 6 $7,152
15-Apr | Cedar Rapids, IA Mixed 5 $7,819
17-Apr | Lexington, VA Official 5 $8,505
22-Apr | Saranac, NY(Wilmington, NY) Official 4 $13,029
19-Apr | Beltsville, MD Official 0 $0
24-Apr | Sioux Falls, SD Mixed 6 $8,249
24-Apr | Waco, TX Official 12 $13,741
29-Apr | Los Angeles, CA Mixed 17 $10,907
29-Apr | Albuquerque, NM Mixed 5 $7,054
30-Apr | San Jose, CA Mixed 6 $6,632
6-May | Southfield, MI Official 5 $9,857
8-May | Milwaukee, WI Official 6 $10,952
8-May | Lacrosse, WI Official 6 $8,760
10-May | Columbus, OH Mixed 5 $4,992
13-May | Chicago, IL Mixed 6 $1,743
20-May | Miami, FL Mixed 7 $8,587
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1-Jun | West Point, NY Official 5 $13,593
3-Jun | Little Rock, AR Official 6 $10,094
7-Jun | Des Moines, IA Official 6 $13,895
11-Jun | Kansas City, MO Mixed 7 $8,179
14-Jun | Columbus, OH Official 6 $4,031
14-Jun | Houston, TX Mixed 5 $9,739
14-Jun | Waco, TX Official 3 $14,955
17-Jun | Atlanta, GA Official 5 $8,663
21-Jun | Orlando, FL Mixed 6 $9,010
24-Jun | Newark, NJ Mixed 6 $4,974
25-Jun | Phoenix, AZ Official 0 $584
1-Jul | Cleveland, OH Official 4 $7,823
2-Jun | Milwaukee, W1 Official 4 $6,411
4-Jul | Ripley, WV Official 6 $7,129
5-Jul | Kennebunkport, MN Official 14 $34,245
9-Jul | New York City, NY Official 4 $7,706
11-Jul | Minneapolis, MN Mixed 7 $13,709
15-Jul | Birmingham, AL Mixed 6 $5,747
18-Jul | Troy, MI Official 0 $3,197
19-Jul | Fort Drum, NY Official 5 $7,133
22-Jul | Argonne, IL Official 7 $10,510
25-Jul | Greensboro, NC Mixed 6 $5,342
29-Jul | Charleston, SC Mixed 5 $7,149
2-Aug | Kennebunkport, MN Mixed 12 $34,291
5-Aug | Pittsburgh, PA Mixed 7 $11,138
6-Aug | Waco, TX Official 20 $107,331
7-Aug | Jackson, MS Mixed 6 $9,750
13-Aug | Economic Forum Waco, TX Official 0 $201
14-Aug | Milwaukee, WI Mixed 5 $5,217
14-Aug | Des Moines, IA Mixed 24 $6,630
15-Aug | South Dakota Official 3 $8,029
16-Aug | Rapid City, SD Mixed 1 $65
22-Aug | Medford, OR Official 5 $10,226
22-Aug | Portland, OR Political 0 $2,429
23-Aug | Dana Point, CA Mixed 20 $21,873
23-Aug | Stockton, CA Mixed 4 $4,565
24-Aug | Thousand Oaks / Westwood, Political 0 $955
CA
24-Aug | Santa Anna, CA Official 0 $0
24-Aug | Las Cruces, NM Mixed 6 $4,381
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29-Aug | Oklahoma City, OK Political 0 $0
29-Aug | Little Rock, AR Mixed 5 $10,649
2-Sep | Pittsburgh, PA Official 4 $11,098
5-Sep | Louisville, KY Mixed 5 $8,684
5-Sep | South Bend, IN Mixed 2 $5,105
6-Sep | Minneapolis, MN Official 5 $4,733
9-Sep | Detroit, MI Official 0 $1,804
(State)
11-Sep | Somerset County, PA Official 5 $1,611
11-Sep | New York City, NY Official 6 $6,665
16-Sep | Davenport, IA Mixed 6 $6,573
17-Sep | Nashville, TN Mixed 6 $1,573
23-Sep | Trenton, NJ Mixed 5 $5,053
26-Sep | Houston, TX Political 0 $0
26-Sep | Waco, TX Official 9 $19,792
27-Sep | Denver, CO Political 0 $0
27-Sep | Flagstaff, AZ Political 0 $0
27-Sep | Phoenix, AZ Political 0 $0
Total Presidential FY 2002 Costs Through 09/30/02 $1,146,504
Presidential Travel FY 2003
White
House
# of EOP Travel
Date Destination Status Staff Cost
1-Oct | Tampa, FL $1,032
2-Oct | Baltimore, MD Political 0 $0
4-Oct | Boston, MA Political 0 $0
4-Oct | Kennebunkport, ME Official 17 $37,055
5-Oct | Manchester, NH Mixed 5 $5,704
7-Oct | Cincinnati, OH Official 10 $20,182
8-Oct | Knoxville, TN Political 0 $798
14-Oct | Detroit, MI Political 1 $677
17-Oct | Daytona Beach, FL Mixed 6 $9.308
17-Oct | Atlanta, GA Political 0 $0
18-Oct | Rochester, MN Political 0 $0
18-Oct | Springfield, MO Political 0 $0
22-Oct | Chester County, PA Political 0 $0
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22-Oct | Bangore, ME Political 0 $0
24-Oct | Charlotte, NC Political 0 $0
24-Oct | Columbia, SC Political 0 $0
24-Oct | Auburn, AL Political 0 $0
24-Oct | Waco, TX (State Dept.) Official 2 $2,168
26-Oct | Cabo San Lucas, Mexico Official 0 $0
(State)

27-Oct | Phoenix, AZ (RON) Political 4 $817
28-Oct | Alamogordo, NM Political 0 $0
28-Oct | Denver, CO Political 0 $0
31-Oct | Aberdeen, SD Political 0 $0
31-Oct | Southbend, IN Political 0 $0
31-Oct | Charleston, WV Political 0 $0
1-Nov | Louisville, KY Political 0 $0
1-Nov | Portsmouth, NH Political 0 $0
2-Nov | Johnson City, TN Political 0 $0
2-Nov | Atlanta, GA Political 0 $0
2-Nov | Tampa Bay, FL (RON) Political 0 $0
3-Nov | Springfield, IL Political 0 $0
3-Nov | Minneapolis, MN Political 0 $0
3-Nov | South Falls, SD Political 0 $0
3-Nov | Cedar Rapids, IA (RON) Political 1 $738
4-Nov | St. Louis, MO Political 0 $0
4-Nov | Bentonville, AR Political 0 $0
4-Nov | Dallas, TX Political 0 $0
4-Nov | Waco, TX (RON) Official 16 $9,387
27-Nov | Waco, TX (RON) Official 19 $21,899
3-Dec | Shreveport, LA Political 0 $0
3-Dec | New Orleans, LA Political 0 $0
12-Dec | Philadelphia, PA Official 5 $10,793
26-Dec | Waco, TX (RON) Official 13 $38,144
3-Jan | Ft. Hood, TX Official 2 $1,777
7-Jan | Chicago, IL Official 7 $10,516
16-Jan | Scranton, PA Official 5 $11,184
22-Jan | St. Louis, MO Official 7 $12,521
29-Jan | Grand Rapids, MI Official 8 $12.918
31-Jan | Camp David, MD Official 5 $646
4-Feb | Houston, TX Official 6 $8,141
9-Feb | White Sulphur Springs, WV Official 5 $11,968
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10-Feb | Nashville, TN Official 6 $13,069
13-Feb | Jacksonville, FL. Official 6
20-Feb | Atlanta, GA Official 7 $4,646
20-Feb | Waco, TX (State) Official 1 $945
4-Mar | Washington, DC Official 0 $0
5-Mar | Camp Lejeune, NC Official 3 $5,218
26-Mar | Camp David, MD Official 6 $350
26-Mar | Tampa Bay, FL Official 7 $4,624
31-Mar | Philadelphia, PA Official 5 $1,726
3-Apr | Camp Lejeune, NC Official 8 $6,968
16-Apr | St. Louis, MO Official 9 $1,832
16-Apr | Waco, TX Official 16 $3,972
20-Apr | Ft. Hood, TX Official 0 $0
24-Apr | Canton, OH Official 4 $1,269
24-Apr | Lima, OH Official 2 $374
28-Apr | Dearborn, MI Official 5 $1,427
1-May | San Diego, CA no trip sum 4 $960
5-May | Little Rock, AR no trip sum 4 $1,063
9-May | Columbia, SC no trip sum 3 $965
Total Presidential Costs Through 05/30/03 $292,992
Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2002
White
# of House
EOP Travel
Date Destination Status Staff Cost
3-Oct | Cincinnati, OH Official 0 $339
16-Oct | Newark, NJ Official 0 $1,790
18-Oct | Atlanta, GA Official 1 $1,742
19-Oct | Baton Rouge, LA Official 0 $1,568
30-Oct | New York, NY Official 3 $1,652
16-Nov | Austin, TX Official 1 $7,300
9-Jan | Topeka, KS Official 0 $1,566
10-Jan | Houston, TX Official 0 $1,915
11-Jan | Austin, TX Official 0 $780
21-Jan | Atlanta, GA Official 0 $1,060
10-Feb | Los Angeles, CA Official 1 $5,021
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11-Feb | Hershey, PA Official 0 $0
8-Mar | New York, NY Official 3 $6,218
11-Mar | Richmond, VA Official 3 $1,659
4-Apr | Dallas, TX Official 1 $35
11-Apr | Hershey, PA Official 1 $899
30-Apr | Little Rock, AR Official 2 $1,839
30-Apr | Dallas, TX Official 3 $366
9-May | New York, NY Official 0 $1,898
28-May | Austin, TX Official 1 $3,379
10-Jun | Boise, ID Official 1 $3,456
11-Jun | Salt Lake City, UT Official 1 $1,187
11-Jun | San Francisco Mixed 0 $5,237
12-Jun | Austin, TX Official 1 $3,693
6-Jun | Crawford, TX Official 0 $0
20-Jun | Boston, MA Official 1 $1,674
17-Jun | Cincinnati, OH Official 2 $2,309
22-Jun | Midland, TX Official 0 $0
7-Jul | Kennebunkport, ME Official 0 $0
12-Jul | Norfolk, VA Official 2 $969
18-Jul | Philadelphia, PA Official 0 $0
(State)
24-Jul | New York, NY 2 $236
2-Aug | Dallas, TX Official 1 $1,773
3-Aug | Lubbock, TX Official 4 $3,571
14-Aug | Austin, TX Official 0 $3,231
22-Aug | Austin, TX Official 3 $3,501
11-Sep | New York, NY Official 5 $4,241
25-Sep | Greenville, MS Official 0 $1,591
27-Sep | Waco, TX Official 1 $105
Total First Lady FY 2002 Costs through 09/30/02 $77,800
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Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2003

White

# of House

EOP Travel

Date Destination Official | Staff Cost
1-Oct | Tampa, FL Mixed 6 $820
4-Oct | Kennebunkport, ME 2 $210
5-Oct | Portland, ME Official 3 $1,343
7-Oct | New York, NY Mixed 4 $5,625
16-Oct | Dayton, OH Official 4 $2,281
17-Oct | Mobile, AL Mixed 8 $4,226
21-Oct | Boston, MA Official 4 $6,528
23-Oct | St. Louis, MO Mixed 5 $5,610
2-Nov | Atlanta, GA Official 2 $3,729
2-Nov | Raleigh, NC Political 0 $0
2-Nov | Nashua, NH Political 0 $0
2-Nov | Des Moines, IA Political 0 $0
2-Nov | Minneapolis, MN Political 0 $0
2-Nov | Sioux Falls, SD Political 0 $0
(RON)

3-Nov | Rapid City, SD Political 0 $0
4-Nov | Waco, TX | $112
12-Nov | New York, NY 1 $295
16-Jan | New York, NY 1 $547
20-Jan | New York, NY 2 $5,668
4-Feb | Los Angeles, CA 2 $2,369
13-Feb | New York, NY 6 $5,163
19-Feb | Dallas, TX 2 $353
19-Feb | New Orleans, LA 2 $4,883
13-Mar | Austin, TX (RON) Political 0 $0
8-May | Page, AZ Official In process
8-May | Kayenta, AZ Official In process
8-May | Phoenix, AZ Official In process
9-May | Santa Fe, NM Official In process
Total First Lady Costs through 05/30/03 $49,762
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QUESTION 111: How much did OMB reimburse the White House Office for use of
White House motorpool vehicles in FY02? How much is OMB projecting to reimburse
in FY03 and FY04?

RESPONSE: For FY 2002, OMB reimbursed the Department of Defense $99,000 for
the use of the White House motorpool. OMB is projecting a similar amount for FY 2003
and FY 2004.

In the hearing, Mr. Daniel mentioned that the FY03 vehicle lease and IT support
contracts came in significantly below the original budget estimates.

QUESTION 112: Do you intend to return the unused funds to the Treasury at the end of
the fiscal year?

RESPONSE: The EOP plans to use the funds to implement other critical EOP priorities.
The programs which were described by Mr. Daniel at the hearing were the FY 2003
vehicle lease and the guard services contract for guard services at 1801 Pennsylvania
Avenue. He did not refer to the IT support contract.

QUESTION 113: For these areas in which savings were realized, what are your plans for
the funds?
RESPONSE: For FY 2003, these funds are being applied to fund other priorities for the
OA as well as common services for EOP entities. These other priorities include
consolidation of information technology maintenance ($200,000), centralization of
database services ($200,000), and common building service costs ($400,000). The
remaining $300,000 of these savings will be used for an FY 2003 OA personnel shortfall.
POLITICAL TRAVEL

QUESTION 114: Please explain the reimbursement procedures the White House intends
to follow during the Presidential election season.

RESPONSE: Travel by senior Administration officials is governed by relevant statutes
and regulations that have been followed for many years.

QUESTION 115: Exactly when will the presidential-campaign procedures take effect?

RESPONSE: The presidential-campaign procedures take effect when a President is a
candidate for re-election.
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QUESTION 116: How do you determine who the official travelers are on a campaign or
political trip? Does the list of positions vary from trip to trip?

RESPONSE: Based on a review of governing statutes and regulations, and traditional
practice, a list of positions has been developed which are deemed to always be official.

QUESTION 117: On trips with political and official components, what is the procedure
for determining which events are paid for using official funds and which events are
reimbursed by the political entity?

RESPONSE: The guidelines are based on legal principles embodied in 5 CFR §734.503,
policies established over a period of years by previous Administrations, and guidance
from Federal Election Commission opinions.

QUESTION 118: If the President gives virtually the same speech at a political event that
he gave at an official event in that same city, what criteria is used to determine whether
an event is “political” or “official”?

RESPONSE: Appearing at party functions, fundraising, and campaigning for specific

candidates are principal examples of travel which ordinarily is considered political.

QUESTION 119: If the President gives virtually the same speech at a political event that
he gave at an official event in that same city, does the political entity reimburse the White
House for the Speechwriters time?

RESPONSE: Ordinarily not. See 5 CFR §734.503(b)(1).

QUESTION 120: Have events been classified as “official” even if only members of the
President’s political party are invited to share the stage with the President?
RESPONSE: The classification of an event as official or political depends on many

factors. However, Presidents routinely have official events that may include members of
only one party; for example, a speech or meeting about legislative activities or issues.

QUESTION 121: If so, what justification is used to argue that these events were not
political events?

RESPONSE: See above.
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QUESTION 122: Please provide information about reimbursement to the White House
Office or other government agencies associated with local staff travel to political events
attended by the President in FY02 or FY03. For each reimbursement made, please
provide the date the bill was generated, the number of events reflected on the bill, the
date payment was received, the political entity paying the charges and the total amount
paid on each bill.

RESPONSE: The White House took steps to ensure appropriate reimbursements from
the relevant political entities for political trips.
PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES

QUESTION 123: For FY02, FY03 and FY04, what was (or is projected to be) the total
cost of photographic equipment purchased for use by the White House photographers?

RESPONSE: The total cost (actual and projected) of photographic equipment procured
for use by White House photographers in FY 2002, FY 2003 and FY 2004 are displayed
in the table below.

FY 2002

FY 2003

FY 2004

Actual

Estimate

Estimate

Photographic Equipment

$137,057

$35,700

$36,300

FY 2002 actual costs are higher than the estimates for FY 2003 and FY 2004 due to the
necessary life cycle replacement of photographic equipment.

QUESTION 124: For FY02, FY03 and FY04, what was (or is projected to be) the total
cost of photo lab equipment purchased for use by the WHCA photo lab?

RESPONSE: The total cost (actual and projected) of photo lab equipment purchased for

use by the WHCA photo lab is itemized in the following chart:

FY 2002

FY 2003

FY 2004

Actual

Estimate

Estimate

Photo Lab Equipment

$492,720

$473,775

$375,000

QUESTION 125: For FY02, FY03 and FY04, what was (or is projected to be) the total
travel cost associated with travel of White House Photographers?

RESPONSE: The FY 2002 travel cost of White House Photographers was $46,721. The

estimated FY 2003 cost is $50,000, and the projected cost for FY 2004 is $55,000.
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QUESTION 126: For FY02, FY03 and FY04, what was (or is projected to be) the total
rent cost associated with the WHCA photo lab?

RESPONSE: There is no rent cost associated with the WHCA photo lab. However,
there are utility and facility maintenance costs associated with the WHCA photo lab.
Those costs were $73,600 for FY 2002, $76,650 estimated for FY 2003 and a projected
$79,000 for FY 2004.

QUESTION 127: Please explain the procedures for determining when and how the
government is to be reimbursed for photos released for non-official purposes. If these
procedures have changed from those followed by the previous administration, please
explain any changes that have been made.

RESPONSE: The procedures for obtaining reimbursements for photographs changed on
October 1, 2000. The procedures now in place are designed to ensure that the
government receives appropriate reimbursement for photographs sought for non-official
purposes.

QUESTION 128: For FYO02 and the first seven months of FY03, please provide the
following information about each payment made to the White House, OA, WHCA, DISA
(or other DoD organization) to reimburse for the release of photos or photo lab services
that were provided:

o date reimbursement was made
name of reimbursing organization
amount of payment
number of photos purchased by reimbursing organization
size of photos purchased by reimbursing organization

o O O O

RESPONSE: For FY 2002 and for the first seven months of FY 2003, the total
reimbursement to the White House Office is $6,169. Information concerning
reimbursement to DISA and other Department of Defense (DOD) organizations should
be directed to DOD.

REMOTE DELIVERY SITE REPROGRAMMING REQUEST

We recently received a reprogramming request to transfer $2M of the funds
provided to the Office of Homeland Security to the Remote Delivery Site cleanup efforts.

QUESTION 129: What is the status of remediation efforts?

RESPONSE: We are in the process of Confirmatory Sampling. The sampling plan is
intended to present a technical approach for (1) completing air and surface sampling for
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culturable Bacillus anthracis spores to verify the efficacy of the decontamination process:
(2) providing for qualified laboratory analysis of the collected samples: and (3)
presenting a protocol for data collection and reporting such that the results of the
sampling effort are valid and defensible. In addition, the Plan provides for the site and
personnel security, safety, health, and personal protection, equipment and collection
methods, and sample handling.

QUESTION 130: Please provide the total budget estimate for this project.

RESPONSE: As the contractor responsible for returning the building to an
environmentally safe workplace, Versar to date has not been able to develop or provide
accurate cost estimates or time lines to EOP. Budget and schedule estimates for this
project are especially difficult due to critical path activities taking place in a high-risk
environment relying on the utilization of untested speculative technologies. Howeve,r to
date, $2.422 million has been spent on the effort and we are currently requesting an
additional $2 million, which is Versar’s best estimate of what it will cost to complete the
project. The total budget estimate for the project then comes to $4.422 million.

QUESTION 131: Please provide the anticipated schedule for this effort.

RESPONSE: Given many variables, including weather, our best current estimate of the
time required to complete the RDS project is 4 months. The confirmatory testing phase is
estimated to take eight weeks from start up. The next phase would be for the
environmental clearance committee (ECC) committee to ratify the confirmation process;
we estimate this to be one month. After this is completed, our best estimate is thirty days
to perform PM on the HVAC equipment, build out the office areas, and re-establish the
building operation.

QUESTION 132: What caused this $2 million overrun?

RESPONSE: There is not a $2 million overrun. The request for $2 million is a result of
anticipated costs and of those unforeseen conditions as a result of the environmental
cleanup process that OA, GSA or its contractors had available at the time of fumigation.
The Environmental Clearance Committee has placed additional requirements that
resulted in the additional costs. The proposed sampling plan utilizes the barrier divisions
already in Building 410 ( which provides discrete work areas), and presents proposed
sampling location, quantity, and types of samples to be collected. Sampling will be
carried out using a phased approach for each work area as follows:

Phase 1, Surface Sampling; Phase 2, Air Sampling; Phase 3, "Dynamic Sampling"; Phase
4, Start-up of the Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC ) Units; and Phase
5, Final Sampling with the Barriers Down.
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QUESTION 133: Why have you stopped providing the monthly reports on the
remediation efforts?

RESPONSE: Due to the process of establishing the Environmental Clearance
Committee, it was an administrative error that the reports were inadvertently not
forwarded.

Previously, the Remote Delivery Site was used to screen incoming mail. It also
used to serve as an off-site supply depot. With the Department of Homeland Security
now assuming the mail processing function, and with supply operations now established
on the White House complex, I’m curious about future plans for the RDS.

QUESTION 134: What will the facility be used for when remediation is finished?

RESPONSE: Once the remediation is finished, the RDS will resume its former function
of screening all bulk deliveries (including equipment, furniture, boxes of supplies) sent to
the EOP complex. In addition, the facility will be used to store supplies and an inventory
of equipment and furniture. The RDS will also be used as a staging area for efficient
loading and delivery of bulk items for all EOP entities.

QUESTION 135: Will the DHS use the facility to screen the White House’s mail?
RESPONSE: No.

QUESTION 136: Will you close the on-site supply stores and revert back to running the
supply operation out of the Remote Delivery Site?

RESPONSE: The Office of Administration (OA) has entered into a new business
relationship with GSA. The GSA inventory used to supply OA and the White House
complex will be housed at the RDS after the RDS is reopened.

WHITE HOUSE ACCESS

QUESTION 137: For the record, please provide the total number of visitors who passed
through the White House as part of tours in 2000, 2001, 2002 and 2003 (to date).

RESPONSE: Listed below are total numbers of visitors that passed through the White
House from 2000 to year-to-date FY 2003, as reported in National Park Service
Statistical Abstract:
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2000: 1,175,714

2001: 856,042

2002: 178,092

2003: 43,434 (as of May 14)

QUESTION 138: Why are White House tours currently not open to the general public?

RESPONSE: White House special group tours were reopened for certain group tours on
February 15, 2002. Over the past many months, the White House has operated a
successful program, in partnership with Congressional offices, allowing special group
tours to visit. We will continue to book groups using existing procedures unless
circumstances dictate otherwise.

We continue to consult with law enforcement and intelligence services on how to ensure
the safety of the residents, staff and the general public while at the White House.

QUESTION 139: What is the status of the report on the status of White House Tours that
was due to the Subcommittee by March 22"9

RESPONSE: This report was delivered to the Subcommittee on March 24, 2003.

QUESTION 140: Who has the lead on the efforts to decide whether public tours can be
resumed?

RESPONSE: The United States Secret Service constantly monitors and evaluates
existing conditions to determine the level of security required at the White House
complex including when and if tours can be resumed on a full schedule. Their
recommendations, along with input from other law enforcement and intelligence services
who monitor changing world events, are reviewed with White House management staff
to schedule and structure tours in such a manner that will provide an appropriate level of
security for general public taking the tours, in addition to the staff who work in and
around the complex, and the residents. This is an ongoing effort.

QUESTION 141: Does the USSS do a background check on all individuals attending
events and meetings at the White House Complex before access can be granted?

RESPONSE: For security reasons, it is not appropriate to provide information about the

specific nature of background checks and related security procedures in this context.

QUESTION 142: During this administration, have White House aides ever overruled a
building-access recommendation made by the USSS?
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RESPONSE: The USSS and EOP staffs collaborate in making decisions on access to the
complex.

OFF-SITE EOP SUPPORT
QUESTION 143: How many EOP employees are based in Crawford, TX?

RESPONSE: One.

QUESTION 144: How much space does the EOP pay rent for in Crawford, TX?

RESPONSE: There is one double-wide trailer. The cost of the trailer itself and all
operating costs will be paid to GSA in a monthly rent payment of $8,496.83 for two

years.
QUESTION 145: How many trailers were acquired for Crawford, TX?

RESPONSE: One trailer was acquired for the EOP.

QUESTION 146: What was the cost to purchase and renovate these trailers?

RESPONSE: The cost of the trailer shell was $72,745.28. The cost to apply finishes to
the trailer interior was $20,976.62.

QUESTION 147: What are the expected FY04 operating costs of facilities and staff
permanently deployed to Crawford, TX?

RESPONSE: The following are the estimated operating costs for one year: Pest Control
($1,440), cleaning ($4,200), electricity ($4,211.75), and water ($2,286.38).

RENT

QUESTION 148: Please provide an accounting of all space on which the EOP currently
pays rent. The list should include the number of staff in each building, the agencies
which occupy space in each facility, the total square footage by agency in each facility,
the total square footage of vacant space on which the EOP is currently paying rent in each
facility and the GSA rent rates for each facility.

RESPONSE: The following charts provide the information on EOP facilities and GSA
rental rates as they stood during the formulation of the FY 2004 budget request.
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Executive Office of the President
GSA Rental Space Information

EOP Info Square Feet

__Building _ Office Occupied | Vacant| Rate/Sq.Ft
White House (East & West Wing) White House Office 52,955 $29.60
Eisenhower Executive Office Building = White House Office 105,067 $29.60
Office of the Vice President 29,035 $29.60
Office of Management and Budget 20,663 $29.60
Council on Environmental Quality 954 $29.60
Council of Economic Advisers 16,804 $29.60
National Security Council 54,106 $29.60
Office of Policy Development 17,003 $29.60
Office of Administration 9,907 $29.60
Office of Science and Technology Policy 1,377 $29.60

Subtotal 254,916
New Executive Office Building White House Office 2,316 $29.60
Office of Management and Budget 191,664 $29.60
Office of Administration 84,381 $29.60
U.S. Trade Representative 4,979 $29.60

Subtotal 283,340
1800 G Street White House Office 53,593 $34.56
Office of Administration 83,884 $31.563-37.37
Office of Homeland Security 5,787 $34.56

Subtotal 143,264
1801 Pennsylvania Ave. Office of Science and Technology Policy 15,666 $50.55
750 17th Street Office of National Drug Control Policy 54,185 $47.82
Remote Delivery Center/Anacostia Office of Administration 41,510 $11.31
708 Jackson Place White House Office 3,978 $29.60
718 Jackson Place Council on Environmental Quality 4,758 $30.71
722 Jackson Place Council on Environmental Quality 5,534 $31.50
730 Jackson Place Council on Environmental Quality 3,779 $29.90
734 Jackson Place Offfice of Policy Development 3,320 $29.60
736 Jackson Place White House Office 5,093 $30.58
Winder Building U.S. Trade Representative 70,393 $30.50
1724 F St. U.S. Trade Representative 18,481 $37.38
Office of Administration 5,631 $37.38

Subtotal 24,112
1425 New York Ave. (USA Kids) Office of Administration 2,891 $51.89
Crawford, TX Trailer White House Office n/a $13,000/yr
Wyoming/Westbank Center Office of the Vice President 756 $21.80

GRAND TOTALS 970,450
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Executive Office of the President
GSA Rental Space Information

Building

EOP Info

Square Feet

Office | # of Staff

Occupied [ Vacant

Rate/Sq.Ft

EOP Total by EOP Office

White House Office 450
Office of the Vice President 77
Office of Management and Budget
Office of Administration

Office of Policy Development 42
Office of Homeland Security 66
National Security Council 216
Council of Economic Advisers 35
Council on Environmental Quality 38
Office of Science and Technology Policy 46

Office of National Drug Control Policy
U.S. Trade Representative
GRAND TOTALS 2,158

223,002
29,791
212,327
228,204
20,323
5,787
54,106
16,804
15,025
17,043
54,185
93,853
970,450

QUESTION 149: Under the procurement consolidation pilot that was approved in the
FYO03 Omnibus, is the rent for any EOP agency going to be paid out of funds contributed

by other EOP agencies?

RESPONSE: No. The funds in the pilot will only be used to support the EOP
components in the pilot; EOP funds not included in the pilot will not be used to support
EOP components included in the pilot for purposes that pilot funds were budgeted.

QUESTION 150: Under the procurement consolidation pilot that was approved in the
FY 2003 Omnibus, are after-hours utilities charges for any EOP agency going to be paid
out of funds contributed by other EOP agencies?

RESPONSE: No. After-hours utilities charges were not included in the procurement

consolidation pilot funding.

TRAVEL OFFICE

QUESTION 151: Please describe the current role the White House Travel Office plays
in managing and arranging the financial aspects of White House Press Corps travel.
Does the White House Travel Office operate as a “dollar-for-dollar” operation?

RESPONSE: The White House Travel Office provides the White House Press Corps

with a range of travel services when they accompany the President, Vice President and
First Lady. Services include air and ground transportation, hotel accommodations, and
convention-type services associated with the Filing Center.

The White House Press Travel Fund operates as a dollar-for-dollar operation.
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QUESTION 152: How many EOP staff work in the White House Travel Office?
RESPONSE: Eight EOP staff work in the White House Travel Office.

QUESTION 153: How many contractor travel agents support the White House Travel
Office?

RESPONSE: Six contractor travel agents support the White House Travel Office.
QUESTION 154: Please include the most recent independent financial statement audit of
the White House Travel Office’s accounts for the record.

RESPONSE: The following document is the independent auditor’s report. A copy of the
original document with signature will be provided separately.
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White House Travel Office
Executive Office of the President

Order Number RWH21228
Task 1, Deliverable 1
Financial Statement Audit and Auditor’s Report

December 31, 2001

Prepared by:
Martin & Wall, P.C Certified Public Accountants

1534 16th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20036-1402
Tel. 202.332.3566 Fax 202.332.3672

Contact: John J. Wall, CPA
E-Mail: jwall@martinwallcpa.com
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Tel: 202.332.3566 ~ Fax: 202.332.3672 ~ www.martinwallcpa.corn

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Management of
White House Travel Office Press Fund

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the White House Travel Office Press
Fund as of December 31, 2001, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the White House Travel Office Press Fund’s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the White House Travel Office Press Fund as of December 31, 2001, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the nine months then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Washington, DC
March 27, 2003

1524 15" Street NW~ Suitel00-Washington, DC 20036-1402
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
DECEMBER 31, 2001

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash - Press Fund operating account (Note 3) $85,455
Cash - Restricted Cash Account 2000 (Notes 3 and 4) 527,166
Total Cash 612,621
Accounts receivable (Note 5) 2,105,176
Other Receivables (Note 6) 3.328.761
TOTAL ASSETS $6.046.558
LIABILITIES ANID NET ASSETS
Accounts payable $5,358,675
Restricted Cash Account 2000 Liability (Note 4) 409,815
Restricted Cash Account 2001 Liability (Note 4) 209,456
Federal Excise Tax Payable 68,612
Total liabilities 6.046.558
Net assets 0
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $6,046,558

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2-
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.

3
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2001

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATIONAL ACTIVITIES:

Change in net assets $0
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided:

Decrease In accounts receivable 4,986,501
(Increase) in other receivables (2,530,708)
(Decrease) in accounts payable (2,814,441)
Increase In restricted cash account 2000 liability 4,096
Increase in restricted cash account 2001 liability 209,456
Increase in Federal Excise tax payable 68.612
Net cash provided by operational activities (76.484)
Net increase in cash (76,484)
Cash, beginning of year 689.105
Cash, end of year $612.621

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

4-

159

REV_00170797



WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 1 — ORGANIZATION

The White House Travel Office Press Fund (‘“WHTO”) was established to manage expenses associated
with travel for members of the press who accompany the President, Vice President, First Lady, and Second
Lady on domestic and foreign trips. In May 1993, a new management team was hired to manage WHTO.
Consequently, for accounting and reporting purposes, a new WHTO was established as of January 1, 1994.

NOTE 2- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue and expenditures are recognized using the accrual basis of accounting. The WHTO invoices the
press organizations for their prorated share of the expenses associated with each trip. The WHTO then
remits payment directly to the vendors whose services were used for the particular trip. The total amount
invoiced to the press members equals the total of the amounts paid to the vendors. The WHTO does not
own any fixed assets. Al! fixed assets are purchased through the White House’s general fund and
designated for the WHTO use. Similarly, all operating expenses of the WHTO, including salaries and
office supplies, are paid directly by the White House’s general fund.

NOTE 3- CASH

Gash is maintained in two non-interest checking accounts at the Riggs National Bank of Washington, D.C.
The RCA 2000 cash account is explained in Note 4.

The total cash held by WHTO at December 31, 2001 includes $512,821 that is not covered by insurance
provided by the federal government. It is the opinion of WHTO’s management that the solvency of the
referenced financial institution is not of particular concern at this time.
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 4 - RESTRICTED CASH ACCOUNT

Effective April 1, 2000, the management of the White House Travel Office implemented a Restricted Cash
Account (RCA). RCA funds are encumbered for specific purposes set forth in written policies and
procedures, most notably for payment of late arriving vendor invoices, bank charges and accounts
receivable written off as uncollectible.

The RCA is funded through an RCA funding amount applied to every customer invoice, except those for
government employees. Presently, that funding amount is two percent of the invoice amount

RCA funding amounts are not considered revenue for accounting purposes.

Under current policies and procedures, a separate RCA is established for each calendar year. The RCA
2000 account on the Statement of Financial Position reflects the total amount of cash in that account at
December 31, 2001. The RCA liability accounts for 2000 and 2001 reflect the total RCA funding amount
applied to all customer invoices during the respective calendar year, less any disbursements. RCA funding
amounts that have been invoiced but not yet collected are included in the accounts receivable amount.

The RCA for each year will be terminated at a designated point in time after the conclusion of the
applicable calendar year. At the time of dissolution, any excess funds will be refunded to the Press Fund’s
customers subject to the RCA funding amount in accordance with a formula based on the percentage of the
total travel costs consumed during the year corresponding to the RCA. For example, if a customer were
responsible for ten percent of all travel costs for the calendar year 2001, they would be entitled to ten
percent of the remaining RCA 2001 funds at the time of dissolution.

NOTE 5 — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Currently, the WHTO writes off accounts receivable using the direct write-off method.
Therefore, there is no allowance for uncollectible accounts.

-6-
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WHITE HOUSE TRAVEL OFFICE PRESS FUND
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2001

NOTE 6 - OTHER RECEIVABLES

As per note 2, the WHTO utilizes a system of dollar for dollar accounting. Under the current accounting
process, vendor invoices for trip expenses are entered into accounts payable as they are received.
Accordingly, there is an accumulation of unbilled trip expenses in accounts payable until such time that trip
accounting is finalized and members of the press are invoiced for their pro rata share of trip expenses. This
timing difference creates the need for an Other Receivables category. Other Receivables represents the
obligations for normal trip expenses that have been entered into accounts payable, but not yet billed to the
press.

-7-

162

REV_00170800



QUESTION 155: Please explain the formula you use to determine the rate of
reimbursement for Press Corps travelers on the Press Charter?

RESPONSE: Each leg of the itinerary is assigned a proportionate cost, which is divided
equally among all press passengers. The following formula is used to compute the
proportionate cost for each leg of the trip: (Leg flight time / Total flight time) * Total Air
Transportation Expense

QUESTION 156: Please explain the formula you use to determine the rate of
reimbursement for Press Pool travelers on Air Force One?

RESPONSE: The cost of the fourteen members of the pool traveling on AF1 is added to
the total air transportation expense and the total costs are spread on a pro-rata share
among all of the press traveling on the trip. The following formula is used to compute
the proportionate cost for each leg of the trip: (Leg flight time / Total flight time) * Total
Air Transportation Expense

QUESTION 157: Please explain the formula used to identify the reimbursement rate that
the Travel Office billed Press Corps travelers accompanying the President’s travel to the
USS Abraham Lincoln. In your response, please include the actual rate billed to
individual press corps travelers on this trip.

RESPONSE: The cost of transporting Press Corps travelers from the North Island Naval
Air Station to the USS Abraham Lincoln and back to the North Island Naval Air Station
totaled $7,440.26. This cost will be added to the total air transportation expense and
spread on a pro-rata share among all the press traveling on the trip. The formula for
military aircraft reimbursement for the trip to the USS Abraham Lincoln is as follows:
$X per hour per aircraft, divided by 60 minutes to get a per-minute rate, multiplied by the
flight time, divided by the total number of passengers, and then 7.5% excise tax plus
$3.00 per person was added.

BONUS

QUESTION 158: Why did this administration reinstate the payments of bonuses to
political appointees?

RESPONSE: The relevant statutes and regulations make clear that all Federal employees
are eligible for bonuses. Therefore, like other Federal employees, Schedule C and non-
career Senior Executive Service (SES) employees may receive bonuses. Consistent with
law, this and past Administrations have made bonuses available to Schedule C and SES
employees in appropriate circumstances.
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QUESTION 159: Have any EOP political staff been given bonuses since the policy was
reinstated in March of 20027

RESPONSE: Bonuses have been awarded to staff in the Office of Management and
Budget, the Office of National Drug Control Policy, the Council on Environmental
Quality, and the Council of Economic Advisers.

QUESTION 160: Have any EOP political staff been given pay increases for a single pay
period in FY02 or FYO03 (to date) that would have the same effect as a bonus?

RESPONSE: No.

EISENHOWER EXECUTIVE OFFICE BUILDING

QUESTION 161: Since 1/20/01, have any non-Federal funds been used for renovations
and/or furnishings in the GSA facilities occupied by the Executive Office of the
President? [this question does not apply to the White House residence. |

RESPONSE: We understand this question to refer to buildings within the White House
complex that are managed by GSA, including the EEOB, and the East and West Wings.
As the Committee is aware, two Federal agencies — the GSA, and the National Park
Service -- have authority to accept gifts donated to the United States for use in various
buildings in the White House complex.

Historically these agencies have on occasion accepted gifts to the United States donated
for use in these facilities. For example, in the past, furnishings have been donated to
renovate the Oval Office, located in the West Wing. That has also occurred in this
Administration. To illustrate: in 2002, a donation was made of three sofas, including
sofa fabric, and fabric for two chairs, all for use in the Oval Office. This donation was
accepted by the National Park Service under its gift acceptance authority, on behalf of the
United States. The donated items became part of the White House collection and will be
cared for by the White House Curator.

QUESTION 162: Which Federal agency (i.e., GSA, OA/Facilities) coordinated the work
that was paid for using non-Federal funds?

RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 163: For the record, please provide the sources and amounts of the non-
Federal funds used for renovations and/or furnishings.
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RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 164: For the record, please also provide a description of each project for
which non-Federal funds were provided.

RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 165: Why were non-Federal funds used to renovate and/or furnish these
GSA facilities?

RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 166: Which agency’s gift authority was used to accept the contribution of
non-Federal funds for renovations and/or furnishings?

RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 167: Please provide a list of all EOP and EOP-support-related agencies that
occupied space in the Eisenhower Executive Office Building on 1/20/01 that have since
been relocated to locations outside the EEOB. For each agency that relocated, please
identify the agency that paid the move-related costs.

RESPONSE: There was no movement of EOP offices from the EEOB prior to
September 11, 2001. After September 11, the Office of Administration, using

Emergency Supplemental funding, paid for the moves of the following offices outside of
the EEOB.

EQP Offices Previously in the EEOB New Location

WHO Presidential Personnel 1800 G Street

WHO Presidential Correspondence 1800 G Street

Council on Environmental Quality 730 Jackson Place

Office of Science and Technology Policy 1801 Pennsylvania Avenue

QUESTION 168: What is the status of the vacant space on the 17™ Street side of the
Eisenhower Executive Office Building?

RESPONSE: The vacant space along 17th street is under construction as part of the Fire
and Life Safety Improvements project.
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EOP STAFFING LEVELS

QUESTION 169: By EOP agency, provide FTE and OGE. Itemize OGE by category
(e.g. reimbursable detailee, PSC, etc). Include FY 2002 (actual) and FY03-FY04
(estimates). Please provide a list of the “historically provided” White House Office
positions, the office to which these positions are assigned and the agency that pays the
salary for each of these positions.

RESPONSE: The following chart provides the FTE and OGE information for FY 2002
to FY 2004, in addition to a listing of “historically provided” White House Office
positions.
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[R=Reimbursable FY 2002 Actual FTE and OGE
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
Provided Student House Mgmt OGE
Agency Reps | Assignees Detailees Senvices Others | Volunteers | Fellows Intermn Grand Totals
FTE R N Rl N Rl N R Nl RIN| R N RN R Nl R| NR+N
White House Office 38§| 201 79 9 1 17 4 3 80| 53| 133
Special Assistance to the President 18| 7 1 6 26 40 40|
Official Residence of the Vice President 1]
Office of Administration 195 2 1 2 1 3
Office of Policy Development 30 1 3 3 7 7|
National Security Council 50 33 1102 4 1] 139 140
Council of Economic Advisers 3 2l 1 3 3 5 4 9|
Office of Management and Budget 512 6| 53 11 6| 64 70
Office of National Drug Control Policy 106 13 16 3 2 3 31 34
Executive Residence 92
Office of Science and Technology Policy 23 6 4 1 2 3 6] 10 16
Council on Environmental Quality 19 11 2 1 14 14|
U.S Trade Representative 2(1) _ 21 1 2 24 24
TOTAL 1662 31 79| 94/193 1 27| 835 16 §| 1] 103] 387 490
*For FY02, the White House includes 89 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security, which are funded from the Emergency Appropriation
|R=Reimbursable FY 2003 Estimate FTE and OGE as of May 5, 2003
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
Provided Student House Mgmt OGE
Agency Reps | Assignees Detailees Services Others | Volunteers Fellows Intemn Grand Totals
FTE R N Rl N Rl N R Nl RIN R N R|N| Rl Nl R| NR+N
White House Office 406 8 1 15 18 2 1] 43 44
Office of Homeland Security 40| 71 18 1 19 7 26
Special Assistance to the President 24| 3 7| 1 17 25 53 53
Official Residence of the Vice President 1
Office of Administration 222 1 1 1
Office of Policy Development 35 1 3 1 1 1 1 6 7|
National Security Council 71 33 5/103 4 5| 140| 145
Council of Economic Advisers 27 2l 1 2 2 11 4 4 8
Office of Management and Budget 499 3| 54 6 3] 60 63|
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 19 14 4 3| 9 2] 3| 48 51
Executive Residence 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 26 6 4 3 2| 5 6] 14 20|
Council on Environmental Quality 24 10 3 1 14 14]
U.S Trade Representative 209 25 1 2 28 28
TOTAL 1794] 39 72| 34210 39| 7/42 8 1] 4 4] 42| 418] 460
[R=Reimbursable FY 2004 Esti FTE and OGE
N = Non Reimbursable Historically Whits | Pres.
Provided Student House Mgmt OGE
Agency Reps | Assignees Detailees Services Others | Volunteers Fellows Intemn Grand Totals
FTE R N Rl N R N R Nl RIN| R N RN R Nl Rl NR+N
White House Office 406 8 1 15 18 2 1] 43 44
Office of Homeland Security 40 71 18 1 19 7 26
Special Assistance to the President 24 3 7 1 17 25 53 53
Official Residence of the Vice President 1
Office of Administration 222 1 10 11 1
Office of Policy Development 35 1 3 1 1 1 1 6 7
National Security Council 7 33 5/103 4 5/ 140 145|
Council of Economic Advisers 35 2] 1 2 2 11 4 4 8
Office of Management and Budget 516 3| 54 6 3| 60 63
Office of National Drug Control Policy 125 19 7 4 3/ 9 2] 3 41 44
Executive Residence 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 6 4 3 2| 5 6| 14 20
Council on Environmental Quality 24 10 3 1 14 14
U.S Trade Representative 217 25 1 2 28 2§|
TOTAL 1851 39 GE| 34/210 39| 7/42 18 1] 4] 4] 42| 421| 463
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The following chart shows the 18 "Historically Provided" White House Office positions,
the associated office and the agency that pays their salaries.

HISTORICALLY PROVIDED WHITE HOUSE OFFICE POSITIONS as of May 12,
2003:

POSITION OFFICE HOME AGENCY
1. Assistant to the Presidential Diarist Office of Scheduling NARA
2. Presidential Diarist Office of Scheduling NARA
3. Administrative Assistant PFIAB * CIA

4. Administrative Services Specialist PFIAB * DOD
5. Deputy Executive Director PFIAB * CIA

6. Deputy Director of Photography For Visuals  Photo Office DIA

7. Visual Information Specialist Photo Office DOD

8. Official Photographer Photo Office DOD

9. Official Photographer Photo Office DIA
10. Photographer Photo Office DOD
11. IT Systems Administrator Photo Office DIA
12. Photo Editor Photo Office DIA
13. President's Photographer Photo Office DIA
14. Photographic Specialist Photo Office DIA
15. Admin Officer Photo Office DIA
16. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept of
Interior

17. Executive Assistant Visitors Office Dept of
Interior

18. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept of
Interior

*PFIAB is the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board
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Treasury, Postal Service and General
Government Appropriations for

Fiscal Year 2003
Hearing Record References

HOW TO USE THIS DOCUMENT
Several of the FY 2004 questions for the record refer to pages from last year’s (FY 2003)
hearing record. Below is the FY 2003 hearing record information.

Note that the Question # refers to this year’s (FY 2004) question and the information that
Sfollows is what was in last year’s (FY 2003) hearing record.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 6:
Issue: Executive Office of the President

Question: By EOP agency, provide FTE and OGE. Itemize OGE by category (e.g. reimbursable
detailee, PSC, etc). Include FY 2001 (actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimates).

Answer: The following tables provide the total FY 2001 actual, FY 2002 and FY 2003 estimates
for full time equivalents (FTE) and other government employees (OGE) for each EOP and other
entity as of April 5, 2002. The OGE numbers are itemized by category on the following page.
The FY 2001 actual numbers should be viewed in the context of a Presidential transition year
and may vary greatly from the FY 2002 figures. The FY 2002 and FY 2003 numbers are
estimates only and therefore subject to change for a number of reasons.
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FY 2001 Actual FTE and OGE

Program AUTHFTE |ACTUAL FTE OGE TOTAL
White House Office 400 369 35 404
Special Assistance to the President 22 16 42 58
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 1 0 1
Office of Administration 202 185 5 190
Office of Policy Development 31 27 3 30
National Security Council 60 44 137 181
Council of Economic Advisers 35 28 7 33
Office of Management and Budget 527 502 57 559
Office of National Drug Control Policy 125 114 38 152
Executive Residence 95 89 0 89
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 23 17 40
Council on Environmental Quality 24 16 0 16
U.S. Trade Representative 203 173 29 202
TOTAL 1,765 1,587 370 1,957

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002

FY 2002 FTE and OGE Estimate

Program AUTHFTE |ACTUAL FTE OGE TOTAL
White House Office* 400 97 497
Special Assistance to the President 24 40 64
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 0 1
Office of Administration 202 1 203
Office of Policy Development 35 2 37
National Security Council 60 150 210
Council of Economic Advisers 35 11 46
Office of Management and Budget 527 46 573
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 35 150
Executive Residence 95 0 93
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 16 56
Council on Environmental Quality 24 3 27
U.S. Trade Representative 203 23 226
TOTAL 1,761 0 424| 2,185

FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimate

Program FTE REQUEST|ACTUAL FTE OGE TOTAL
White House Office 446 127 573
Special Assistance to the President 24 40 64
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 0 1
Office of Administration 222 1 223
Office of Policy Development 35 2 37
National Security Council 71 150 221
Council of Economic Advisers 35 11 46
Office of Management and Budget 510 46 556
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 35 150
Executive Residence 95 0 93
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 16 56
Council on Environmental Quality 24 3 27
U.S. Trade Representative 209 23 232
TOTAL 1,827 0 454| 2,281

* For FY 02, The White House Oftice includes 65 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security
which are funded from the Emergency Appropriation. page 2 of 35
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R = Reimbursable

FY 2001 FTE and OGE Actuals

N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
Provided Student House | Mgmt OGE
Assignees Detailees Services Others Volunteers | Fellows [ Intern Grand Totals
N R N N R N N N N R N R+N
White House Office 5 3 7 13 3] 32 35
Special Assistance to the President 16 1 10 25 6 42 42
Official Residence of the Vice President 1
Office of Administration 185 4 1 5 5
Office of Policy Development 27 2 1 3 3
National Security Council 44 32 1 90 4 8 2 1] 136] 137
Council of Economic Advisers 28 1 4 2 4 3 7
Office of Management and Budget 502 3] 46 8 3] 54 57
Office of National Drug Control Policy 114 13 20 3 2 5/ 33 38
Executive Residence 89
Office of Science and Technology Policy 23 8 2 2 1 1 2 1 3] 14 17
Council on Environmental Quality 16
U.S. Trade Representative” 173 27 1 1 29 29
TOTAL 1,587 30 58 12| 184 43 7 21 12 3 19| 351, 370
R = Reimbursable FY 2002 FTE and OGE as of April 5, 2002
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
Agency Provided Student House | Mgmt OGE
Reps | Assignees Detailees Services Others Volunteers | Fellows [ Intern Grand Totals
L N N R N N R N N N N R Nl R+N
White House Office™ 400 1 4 68 8 15 1 68 29 97
Special Assistance to the President 24 9 1 29 1 40 40
Official Residence of the Vice President 1
Office of Administration 202 1 1 1
Office of Policy Development 35 2 2 2
National Security Council 60 34 1/ 108 4 2 1 1] 149| 150
Council of Economic Advisers 35 1 4 6 4 7 11
Office of Management and Budget*** 527 4 39 3 4, 42 46
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 13 17 1 1 3 4 3 35
Executive Residence 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 5 4 3 4 7 9 16
Council on Environmental Quality 24 3 3 3
U.S. Trade Representative” 203 21 1 1 23 23
TOTAL 1,761 22 66 78| 178 20| 10| 37 9 3 1 88| 336 424
R = Reimbursable FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimate
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
Agency Provided Student House | Mgmt OGE
Reps | Assignees Detailees Services Others Volunteers | Fellows [ Intern Grand Totals
N N R N N R N N N N R N R+N
White House Office 1 3] 100 8 15 100) 27| 127
Special Assistance to the President 24 9 1 29 1 40 40
Official Residence of the Vice President 1
Office of Adminisfration 222 1 1 1
Office of Policy Development 35 2 2 2
National Security Council 71 34 1] 108 4 2 1 1] 149| 150
Council of Economic Advisers 35 1 4 6 4 7 11
Office of Management and Budget™” 510 39 3 4| 42 46
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 13 17 1 1 3 4 3 35
Executive Residence 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 5 4 3 4 7 9 16
Council on Environmental Quality 24 3 3 3
U.S. Trade Representative” 209 21 1 1 23 23
TOTAL 1,827 22 65| 110 178 20| 10| 37 9 2 1] 120| 334 454

* USTR has nonreimbursable detailees in their Geneva, Switzerland offices (FY 2001 = 10, FY 2002 = 9) and are not included in the numbers above.
** For FY 02, The White House Office includes 65 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security which are funded from the Emergency Appropriation.
*** The Office of Management and Budget's OGE number greatly increases during the preparation of the President’s Budget. At other times,

the OGE number can fall below 20.
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 7:

Question: For the Office of Administration provide FTE and OGE by organizational unit for FY
2001 (actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimates).

Answer: The chart below displays the FTE and OGE distribution in the previous OA
organizational structure for FY 2001. For FY 2002 and FY 2003, the FTE and OGE are
displayed in the new streamlined OA organizational structure which reduced the number of
operating units reporting to the Director from 10 to 4. All data is as of April 5, 2002.

R = Reimbursable FY 2001 FTE and OGE Actuals
N = Non Reimbursable Student OGE
Others Volunteers Grand Totals
,, R N N R NR+N
Office of the Director 6 1 1 1
General Counsel 3
Equal Employment Opportunity 1
Financial Management 23
Facilities Management 8
Human Resources Management 22 3 1 4 4
General Services 54
Library and Research Sciences 15
Operations and Legislative Liasons 2
Security 8
Information Systems Technology 43
TOTAL 185 4 1 5 5
R = Reimbursable FY 2002 FTE and OGE Estimates
N = Non Reimbursable Student OGE

Volunteers Grand Totals
N R NR+N

Director — 11

Chief Operating Officer 96 1 1 1
Chief Financial Officer 37

Chief Projects Officer 10

Chief Information Officer 48

TOTAL 202 1 1 1
R = Reimbursable FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimates

N = Non Reimbursable Student OGE
Volunteers Grand Totals

N R N R+N

Director

Chief Operating Officer 103 1 1 1
Chief Financial Officer 39

Chief Projects Officer 11

Chief Information Officer 58

TOTAL 222 1 1 1
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 8:

Question: For the Office of Management and Budget provide FTE and OGE by division for FY

2001 (actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimates).

Answer: The chart below displays the FTE and OGE breakout by OMB division for FY 2001-
2003. Most detailees and Student Volunteers are used during the peak budget production season.
During the rest of the year, the OGE total can fall below 20.

R = Reimbursable

FY 2001 FTE and OGE Actuals

N = Non Reimbursable White
Student House OGE
Assignees Detailees Volunteers | Fellows Grand Totals

N R N N N R N R+ N
OMB-Wide Offices* 18 2 0 20 20
General Government Programs 4 0 4 4
Human Resource Programs 2 1 0 3 3
National Security Programs 1 8 1 8 9
Natural Resource Programs 3 2 0 5 5
Office of Federal Financial Management 1 3 1 1 4 5
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 1 1 1 1 2
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 7 2 0 9 9
TOTAL 0 3| 46 8 0 3 54 57

R = Reimbursable

(as of April 5, 2002)

N = Non Reimbursable White
. Student House OGE
. | Assignees | Detailees | Volunteers | Fellows Grand Totals
N R N N Nl R N R+N
OMB-Wide Offices* 1 19 1 1 20 21
General Government Programs 64 1 0 1 1
Human Resource Programs 78 1 0 1 1
National Security Programs 67 1 2 1 2 3
Natural Resource Programs 63 4 0 4 4
Office of Federal Financial Management 22 2 2 2 2 4
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 22 1 0 1 1
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 54 9 2 0 11 11
TOTAL 527 0 4 39 3 0 4 42 46
R = Reimbursable FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimates
N = Non Reimbursable White
Student House OGE
Assignees Detailees Volunteers | Fellows Grand Totals
N R N N N R N R+N
OMB-Wide Offices* 1 19 1 1 20 21
General Government Programs 63 1 0 1 1
Human Resource Programs 75 1 0 1 1
National Security Programs 63 1 2 1 2 3
Natural Resource Programs 63 4 0 4 4
Office of Federal Financial Management 20 2 2 2 2 4
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 21 1 0 1 1
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 54 9 2 0 11 11
TOTAL 510 0 4 39 3 0 4] 42 46

* OMB-Wide Offices include the Director's; the Deputy Director, the Deputy Director for Management, the Executive Associate
Director; Communications; General Counsel; Legislative Affairs; Economic Policy; Administration; the Legislative Reference
Division; the Budget Review Divisions; and the Office of Information Technology and E-Government.
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 16:
Question: Provide an organizational chart for the OHS.

Answer: See chart below.
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Hearing Record Reference for question 17:

Question: The President’s request includes $1,337,000 for travel and transportation of persons,
an increase of $976,000 from the estimated level of $361,000 in FY 2002. For FY 2002 and
2003 (estimates), provide a list of trips by location and purpose, including the number of staff
traveling and staff position.

Answer: The FY 2002 travel and transportation of persons estimate and FY 2003 budget request
provides funding for the Assistant to the President for Homeland Security and staff travel,
Critical Infrastructure Protection Board (CIPB) activities and advisory board activities. Specific
locations for FY 2003 are currently unavailable due to the fact that they are determined as
requirements are finalized. FY 2002 and FY 2003 anticipated travel activities are in furtherance
of the OHS mission promulgated in the Executive Orders.

Examples of FY 2003 estimated travel requirements include: per diem and travel for two-thirds
of Advisory Board members to attend approximately 40 various meetings and activities;
approximately 50 domestic trips for the Assistant to the President for Homeland Security and 3
staff members to fulfill outreach requirements; approximately 100 domestic trips for Homeland
Security staff to fulfill mission functions as outlined in Executive Order 13228; approximately
24 domestic and 3 overseas trips for the Chair, Vice Chair and one staff member of the CIPB to
fulfill outreach requirements as stated in Executive Order 13231; and approximately 12 CIPB
staff (director level) trips to outreach the private sector. Of course, these are estimates only and
are therefore subject to change for a variety of reasons.

FY 2002 travel expenses incurred to date include trips to Mexico and Canada for border
discussions and various locations in the United States to visit first response, bioterrorism
research facilities and other initiatives related to homeland security. The following table lists
current (as of April 10, 2002) FY 2002 travel expenses as reflected in the accounting system.

Trip Cost Note: Estimated costs of trips will vary greatly from trip to trip to the same city and
from one city to another city for four significant reasons; mode of transportation used/authorized,
number of days TDY, number of personnel on trip, and whether costs recorded are actual or
estimated expenses.

Office of Homeland Security Travel

# of
Trip Date Destination Staff | Trip Cost Staff Position

11/13/01|New York City, NY 1 $ 145|Dep Asst to President for OHS
11/15/01|New York City, NY 4 $ 1,287|Asst to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to

President for OHS, Sr Director Response &

Recovery and Sr Director Communications
12/07/01|New York City, NY 1 $ 767|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs
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12/11/01|Ottawa, CAN 5 $ 1,038|Asst to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to
President for OHS, Asst Public Liaison, Sr
Dir Policy & Plans, Sr Dir Communications

12/21/01|Harrisburg, PA 1 $  2,009|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

01/04/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 544|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

01/09/02|Salt Lake City, UT 4 $ 738|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS,
Dep Press Secretary, Spec Asst to the Chief
of Staff, Aide to the Asst to President for
OHS

01/11/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 525|Comm Asst

01/13/02|New York City, NY 4 $ 1,606{Asst to President for OHS, Aide Dep Asst to
President OHS, Dep Press Sec & Special
Asst Public Liaison

01/14/02|New York City, NY 1 138|Sr Dir Communications

01/17/02|New York City, NY 3 323|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs, Staff Dir,
Dir

01/18/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 1,017|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

01/22/02|Ft. Lauderdale, FL 1 $ 850|Dr Policy & Plans

01/25/02|Brandson, MO 1 $ 405|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs

01/25/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 742|Watch Officer

01/30/02|Greensboro, NC 3 $ 909|Asst to President for OHS, Sr Dir
Communications, & Dep Asst Sec

01/31/02|New York City, NY 4 $ 2.536|Asst to President OHS, Comm Asst to Asst
to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to
President OHS, Asst Public Liaison

02/02/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 165|Sr Dir Policy & Plans

02/04/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 728|Comm Asst

02/05/02|New York City, NY 4 $ 1,699|Asst to President OHS, Comm Asst to Asst
to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to
President OHS, Sr Dir Communications Asst
Public Liaison

02/05/02|Salt Lake City, UT 1 $ 4.358|Comm Asst

02/08/02|Harrisburg, PA 2 $ 909|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS,
Watch Officer

02/13/02|Orlando, FL 1 $ 1,593|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

02/14/02(Miami, FL 1 $ 653|Comm Asst

02/14/02|Orlando, FL 4 $ 4.316|Asst to President for OHS, Sr Dir
Intergovernmental Affairs, Aide to Asst to
President OHS, Sr Dir Communications

02/15/02|Miami, FL 1 $ 814|Special Asst Public Liaison

02/16/02|Harrisburg, PA 2 $ 724|Watch Ofticer, Communications Asst
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02/17/02|Los Angeles, CA 1 $ 719|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

02/18/02|Cincinnati, OH 1 $ 912|Special Asst Intergovernmental Affairs

02/19/02|Cincinnati, OH 1 $ 715|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs

02/19/02|Las Vegas, NV 1 $  2,725|Watch Officer

02/20/02|Houston, TX 3 $ 903|Asst to President for OHS, Comm Asst to
Asst to President for OHS, Aide to Asst to
President for OHS

02/22/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 713|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

02/22/02|Key West, FL. 1 $ 1,059|Sr Dir Intergovernmental Affairs

02/25/02|Colorado Springs, CO 2 $ 1,575[Sr Advisor Prevention & Protection, Sr Dir
Protection & Prevention

02/27/02|Vancouver, CA 1 $ 1,212(Dir Policy & Plans

03/01/02|Harrisburg, PA 2 $ 975|Communications Asst, Communications
Asst

03/04/02|Mexico City, MEX 9 $ 6,239|Asst to President for OHS, Asst Public
Liaison, Aide to Asst to President for OHS,
Dep Press Sec, Dep Asst to Pres for OHS, Sr
Dir Policy & Plans, Communications Asst,
Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS,
Dir Policy and Plans

03/04/02|Orlando, FL 1 $ 325|Staff Dir

03/07/02|Boston, MA 3 $ 1,111{Sr Dir Policy & Plans, Sr Dir
Intergovernmental Affairs

03/08/02|Boston, MA 4 ) 1,014|Asst to President for OHS, Sr Dir
Communications, Aide to Asst to President
for OHS, Staff Dir

03/08/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 600|Communications Asst

03/11/02|Birmingham 1 $ 654(Sr Dir Response & Recovery

03/11/02|Orlando, FL 1 $ 1,790|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS

03/15/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 589|Communications Asst

03/18/02|Las Vegas, NV 3 $ 2,003|Comm Asst to Asst to President for OHS,
Comm Asst, Comm Asst

03/20/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 606|Special Asst

03/21/02|Monterrey, MEX 1 $ 900|Aide to Asst to President for OHS

03/22/02|Harrisburg, PA 1 $ 363|Communications Asst

03/27/02|Atlanta, GA 1 $ 264|Aide to Asst to President for OHS

Trip Cost Total $ 59,503
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Cyberspace Security Travel
# of
Trip Date Destination Staff | Trip Cost Staff Position
10/27/01 |San Jose, CA 2 $ 4,649 |[Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security, Deputy Chief of
Staff Cyberspace
10/28/01|San Jose, CA 1 $ 1,663|Dir National Security Cyberspace
12/04/01|Boston, MA 3 $ 4,620|Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security, Deputy Chief of
Staff Cyberspace, Sr Dir National
Security Cyberspace
12/09/01|Boston, MA 1 $  581|Dir National Security Cyberspace
12/09/01|Salt Lake City, UT 1 $ 1,219|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace
01/17/02|San Jose, CA 2 $ 4,184|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace,
Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security
01/26/02|Honolulu, HI 1 $ 1,495|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace
02/02/02|New Haven, CT 1 $ 809|Vice Chair CIPB
02/05/02|Norfolk, VA 1 $ 167|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace
02/11/02|Austin, TX 1 $  826|Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security
02/11/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 139|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace
02/16/02|San Jose, CA 1 $  807|Special Advisor to President for
Cyberspace Security
02/22/02|Philadelphia, PA 1 $ 149|Vice Chair CIPB
03/02/02|JPN, IND, SIN, Hong Kong 1 $ 10,678|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace
03/04/02|Palm Springs, CA 1 $  371|Vice Chair CIPB
03/17/02|London, GBR 1 $ 1,273|Vice Chair CIPB
03/20/02|New York City, NY 1 $ 161|Sr Dir National Security Cyberspace
03/21/02|Seattle, WA 1 $ 161|Vice Chair CIPB
$ 33,949
Trip Cost Total
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 19:

Question: What Memorandums of Understanding have been signed by the Office of Homeland
Security, or by any other EOP entity on behalf of the Office of Homeland Security and with
whom? Describe the purpose of each MOU.

Answer: As of April 12, 2002, there is one signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU),
which is an agreement between OHS and the Office of Science and Technology Policy (OSTP).
OSTP provides technical and personnel support for research and development and policy issues.
There is no financial component to this MOU.

Hearing Record Reference for question 24:

Question: Is there a distinct organizational unit within the OHS for this function? If so, how
many FTE are associated with this function? How many detailees? Where are these people
located? Is this a permanent location? What is the total amount of space being used by the Cyber
Security Office? What is the total cost of the Cyberspace Security office, including rent, office
supplies, communications, etc.

Answer: The Special Advisor reports to both the Assistant to the President for Homeland
Security and the Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs. The permanent location
and amount of space allocated to the Board has not been determined, but they are currently
located at the G Street office location. The total staff associated with this function is yet to be
determined. The total estimated cost, for FY 2003, of the CIPB, including rent, office supplies,
communications, etc., is approximately $2.85 million.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 39:

Question: To date, provide the total amount obligated from the FY 2002 appropriation “White
House Repair and Restoration” by project.

Answer: Listed below is the status of each of the projects and the amounts obligated. No funds
have been obligated to date in excess of the $100,000 project prospectus ceiling.

Pool Shelter Roof Reconstruction and Pool Deck Renovation - The preliminary architectural
survey and design are completed, and structural engineering analysis and design is in progress.
The two primary contractors required have committed to the project and an on-site meeting is
scheduled. Construction is expected to begin in April. There have been no funds obligated. All
work to date has been accomplished with National Park Service and Executive Residence staff.

Communication System Repairs / Phase 2 - Design work continues under Phase I (FY 2001 —
$441,000 obligated) and Construction (Phase II) is expected to begin in August.

East and West Wing Exterior Restoration - Scaffolding installation for one elevation of the East
and West Wing is nearly complete. Paint removal will begin shortly as outdoor temperatures
permit. $84,500 has been obligated to date.
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Insulated Windows Replacement - Preliminary discussions are ongoing with manufacturers and
fabrication should begin in May. Installation and related restoration requirements have been
discussed with the prospective contractor, and the proposal should be received in April 2002.
Work 1s expected to begin in July. No funds have been obligated for this project.

Kitchen Floor Replacement - The survey of existing conditions including utilities has been
completed. An onsite meeting with the flooring installation contractor was completed and
installation began in mid-March 2002. No funds have been obligated for this project.

North Portico Curtain Wall - The contractor began onsite work at the end of February 2002 and
installation is 95% complete. Only the "punch" list and in house items remain. $83,000 has
been obligated to date.

Stone Pavers Restoration - The contractor proposal has been received and is under review.
Material ordering is expected in April 2002 and onsite work is expected to begin in May. No
funds have been obligated for this project.

West Colonnade Restoration - There is continuing restoration of the first three columns and
historically accurate replacement stone has been ordered for all columns. The newly discovered
deteriorated structural steel has been evaluated. The recommended corrective actions will be
accomplished this summer and no additional funds will be required. To date, $49,040 has been
obligated for this project.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 51:

Issue: President’s Travel

Question: For Presidential and First Lady travel, provide the following for FY 2001 and 2002
(to date):

» Trip date

» Destination

» Designation (political/official)
» Official Cost

Answer: The following charts summarize Presidential and First Lady travel for FY 2001 and FY
2002:

Presidential Travel FY 2001
Status White House
Date Destination Official | Political | Travel cost
5-Oct|Princeton, NJ 100% $ 9,983.00
8-Oct|New York, NY 100% $ 4,986.00
11-Oct|Philadelphia, PA 44% 56%| $ 7,286.00
14-Oct|Denver, CO 31% 69%| $ 3,546.00
18-Oct|Norfolk, VA 100% $ 3,301.00
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19-Oct|New Orleans, LA 100%| $ 974.00
20-Oct|Jefferson City, MO 37% 63%| § 3,920.00
21-Oct|Boston, MA 100%| $ 259.00
22-Oct|Kingston, NY 100%| $ 1,078.00
25-Oct|/Armonk, NY 100% $ 8,617.00
31-Oct|Louisville, KY/New York 100%| $ 1,209.00
2-Nov|New York, NY 100%| $ 1,929.00
7-Nov|New York, NY 100%| $ 2,531.00
12-Nov|Waikoloa, HI 100% $ 42.293.00
30-Nov|New York, NY 100% $ 11,310.00
8-Dec|Omaha, NE 71% 29%| § 13,188.00
18-Dec|New York, NY 100% $ 15,390.00
4-Jan|Syracuse, NY 100% $ 3,669.00
7-Jan|New York, NY 53% 47%| $§ 4,835.00
9-Jan|Lansing, MI 100% $ 7,730.00
9-Jan|Chicago, IL 100% $ 8,470.00
11-Jan|Boston, MA 100% $ 7,986.00
11-Jan|Dover, NH 100% $ 491800
11-Jan|Grand Canyon, AZ 100% $ 18,342.00
17-Jan|New York, NY 100% $ 12,283.00
17-Jan|Little Rock, AK 100% $ 1,722.00
3-Feb|Williamsburg, VA 100% $7.063
4-Feb|Nemacolin, PA 100% $389
12-Feb|Savannah, GA 100% $7,236
13-Feb|Norfolk, VA 100% $7.293
14-Feb|Charleston, WV 100% $9.692
18-Feb|Waco, TX 100% $7.310
19-Feb|Oklahoma City, Ok 100% $5,812
20-Feb|Columbus, OH 100% $3,444
20-Feb|St. Louis, MO 100% $9,324
21-Feb|Knoxville, TN 100% $5,782
28-Feb|Pittsburg, PA 100% $3,182
28-Feb|Council Bluff, 1A 100% $7,657
1-Mar|Little Rock, AK 100% $8.450
1-Mar|Atlanta, GA 100% $6.538
4-Mar|Newport News, VA 100% $4,223
6-Mar|Chicago, IL 100% $5,332
8-Mar|Sioux Falls, SD 100% $12,542
8-Mar|Fargo, ND 100% $2.976
9-Mar|Lafayette, LA 100% $8,407
9-11 Mar|Waco, TX 100% $18.,435
12-Mar|Panama City, FLL 100% $3,314
14-Mar|Plainficld, NJ 100% $4.724
21-Mar|Orlando, FL 100% $9,568
23-Mar|Portland, MN 100% $6,164
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26-Mar|Kansas City, MO 100% $6,390
26-Mar|Billings, MT 100% $12,229
277-Mar|Kalamazoo, MI 100% $3,765
3-Apr|Wilmington, DE 100% $2,528
6-Apr|Milwaukee, WI 100% $6,200
11-Apr|Greenville, NC 100% $7,191
11-Apr|Charlotte, NC 100% $6,509
15-Apr|Waco, TX 100% $12,791
18-Apr|Waterbury, CT 100% $7,527
25-Apr|Jacksonville, FLL 100% $3.719
25-Apr|New Orleans, LA 100% $7,541
25-Apr|Little Rock, AK 100% -
26-Apr|Houston, TX 100% $2,647
27-Apr| Austin, TX 100% $6.519
28-Apr|Waco, TX 100% $12.700
14-May|Philadelphia, PA 100% $6,440
17-May|Nevada, 1A 100% $7,838
17-May|St. Paul, MN 100% $6.266
18-May|Lancaster, PA 100% $6,858
20-May|South Bend, 1A 100% $8,333
20-May|New Haven, CT 100% $19.631
24-May|Cleveland, OH 100% $3.497
28-May|Mesa, AZ 100% $2,828
29-May|Los Angeles, CA 100% $24,073
29-May|San Diego, CA 100% $14,326
30-May|Fresno, CA 100% $16,108
1-Jun|Boston, MA 100% $4,344
4-Jun|Tampa, FL 100% $18,918
4-Jun|Homestead, FL 100% $8,721
6-Jun|Bedford, VA 100% $3.880
8-Jun|Des Moines, 1A 100% $5,952
8-Jun|Omaha, NE 100% $8,761
10-Jun|Waco, TX 100% $7,844
21-Jun|Birmingham, AL 58% 42% $14.966
21-Jun|Waco, TX 100% $12,374
25-Jun|Detroit, MI 100% $8,956
4-Jul|Philadelphia, PA 100% $9,267
5-Jul|Kennebunkport, ME 100% $14,083
10-Jul{New York City, NY 100% $18,036
13-Jul|Baltimore, MD 100% $1,352
29-Jul|Fort A.P. Hill VA 100% $2.087
4-Aug-2 Sep|Crawford, TX 100% $89,092
14-Aug|Estes Park, CO 100% $21,743
14-Aug|Denver, CO 50% 50% $0
15-Aug|Albuquerque, M 68% 32% $21,860
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20-Aug|Milwaukee, WI 100% $10,820
21-Aug|Kansas City, MO 100% $21.636
26-Aug|Pittsburg, PA 100% $8,858
26-Aug|Williamsport, PA 100% $14,073
29-Aug|Honolulu, HI (pre-adv) Cancelled due to 9/11 $4,480
30-Aug|San Antonio, TX 100% $7.024
3-Sep|Detroit, MI 100% $10,053
3-Sep|Green Bay, WI 100% $10,812
6-Sep|Toledo, OH 100% $4,710
10-Sep|Sarasota, FL. 100% $26,098
10-Sep|Jacksonville, FL 100% $5,376
14-Sep|New York City, NY 100% $6,767
27-Sep|Chicago, IL 100% $9,438
FY 2001 Total Costs $791,692
Mrs. Clinton/Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2001
Status White House
Date Destination Official | Political | Travel Cost
16-Oct|New York, NY 100%| $ 346
27-Oct|New York, NY 100%| $ 236
10-Nov|New York, NY 100%| $ 234
20-Feb|Ohio/ Missouri 100% $583
22-Mar|Los Angeles, CA 100% $1,165
23-Mar|San Diego, CA 100% $14,294
22-Apr|Quebec, Canada 100% $8,673
1-May|New York, NY 100% $52
8-May|Columbia, SC 100% $434
14-May|Chicago, IL 100% $1,637
1-Jun|Boston, MA 100% $280
25-Sep|New York, NY 100% $4.500
Total Costs $31,618
Presidential Travel FY 2002
Status White House
Date Destination Official | Political | Travel Cost
3-Oct|New York, NY 100% $8,060
7-Oct|Emmitsburg, MD 100% $1,988
17-Oct|{Sacramento, CA 100% $16,678
30-Oct|New York, NY 100% $13,043
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8-Nov|Atlanta, GA 100% $17,920
10-Nov|New York, NY 100% $6,525
14-Nov|Crawford. TX 100% $44,535
21-Nov|Fort Campbell, KY 100% $9,114
27-Nov|Salt Lake City, UT 100% $4.328
1-Dec|Philadelphia, PA 100% $13,669
4-Dec|Orlando, FL 70% 30% $13.371
7-Dec|Norfolk, VA 100% $5,271
11-Dec|Citadel, SC 100% $11,498
26-Dec|Waco, TX 100% $12,667
4-Jan|Austin, TX 100% $5,356
5-Jan|Ontario, CA 100% $10,240
5-Jan|Portland, OR 100% $10,870
8-Jan[Hamilton, OH 100% $6,588
8-Jan(Boston, MA 100% $11,159
8-Jan(Portsmith, NH 54% 46% $6,594
9-Jan|Washington, DC 100% $0
11-Jan|Conshohoken, PA 100% $5,321
14-Jan|Moline, IL 100% $7,570
14-Jan|Springfield, MO 100% $6,569
14-Jan|New Orleans, LA 100% $32.494
22-Jan|Charleston, WV 71% 29% $6,086
25-Jan|Portland, ME 100% $7,698
30-Jan|Winston-Salem, NC 65% 35% $8,799
30-Jan|Daytona Beach, FL 100% $12.874
31-Jan|Atlanta, GA 100% $13,869
1-Feb|White Sulpher Springs, WV 100% $4,273
4-Feb|Eglin AFB,FL 100% $7.666
5-Feb|Pittsburgh ,PA 100% $7,918
6-Feb|New York, NY 34% 46% $6.940
8-Feb|Denver, CO 100% $7,644
8-Feb|Salt Lake City, UT 100% $12.877
8-Feb|Jackson, WY 100% $11,182
11-Feb|Milwaukee, W1 48% 52% $9.360
16-Feb|Anchorage, AK 40% 60% $9,181
27-Feb|Charlotte, NC $7.048
Totals through 2/28/02 $414,843
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Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2002

Status White House

Date Destination Official | Political | Travel Cost
3-Oct|Cincinnati, OH 100% $339
16-Oct|Newark, NJ 100% $1,790
18-Oct|Atlanta, GA 100% $1,742
19-Oct|Baton Rouge, LA 100% $1,568
30-Oct|New York, NY 100% $1,652
16-Nov|Austin, TX 100% $7.300
9-Jan|Topeka, KS 100% $1,566
10-Jan|Houston, TX 100% $1,915
11-Jan|Austin, TX 100% $780
21-Jan|Atlanta, GA 100% $1,060
10-Feb|Los Angeles, CA 100% $5,021
Total Costs through 2/28/02 $24,733

Hearing Record Reference for Question 53:

Question: For FY 2001, 2002 (estimate) and FY 2003 request, provide the total amount for
outside consulting services, by appropriations account. Provide the specific definition of
“consulting services” being used in response to this question as well as a description of the
consulting service itself (dollar amount, purpose, deliverables, timeframe). If applicable, group
the consulting services by category of service.

Answer: "Consulting services" or "Advisory and Assistance Services" as defined by OMB
Circular A-11, Section 83, are services acquired by contract from non-Federal sources (that is,
the private sector, foreign governments, State and local governments, tribes), as well as from
other units within the Federal Government and consists of three types of services: 1)
Management and professional support services; 2) Studies, analyses and evaluation; and 3)
Engineering and technical services. Listed below are the EOP and other entities with Advisory
and Assistance contracts.

White House Office

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $15,300 for the Gift Unit of the White House Office of Correspondence. The deliverables
included a final report recommending procedures, staffing and budget required for handling
gifts to the White House from outside sources. This contract was from January - March,
2001.
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2. $13,200 for computer forensic consultant services to observe the Office of the Independent
Counsel's use of a computer forensics technique. The consultant evaluated whether
commonly accepted industry practices were being followed. The timeframe for this contract
was from December, 2000 to January, 2001.

3. $1,650 for the compilation of records for the presidential library. This contract was during
the month of January 2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the White House Office.

FY 2003 Request
1. $8,000,000 is the estimated requirement for the Office of Homeland Security advisory and
assistance contracts. Exact contracts have not been determined at this time.

Office of Administration

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $285,000 for an auditability assessment for the Chief Financial Officer operations. The
deliverables included an assessment plan, auditability report and a gap analysis. The contract
was awarded in late September 2001 with a period of performance through March 2002.

2. $196,379 for an assessment of the distributed computer environment including a final report.
This contract lasted from August, 2001 to December 2001.

3. $12,600 for consulting services in support of workplace issues. The contract supported a
National Partnership for Reinventing Government requirement to identify basic issues, best
practices and barriers to success. The contract timeframe was from October 2000 to January
2001.

4. $143,000 for a study of options for an EOP financial management plan. The contract was
awarded in September 2001 with a period of performance that extended through December
2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the Office of Administration.

FY 2003 Request
There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2003.

Office of Management and Budget
FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $36,875 for information technology advisory services. The deliverables include providing
expert IT research and advice as needed. The contract's duration is for the entire fiscal year.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
1. $55,000 for information technology advisory services. The deliverables include providing

expert IT research and advice as needed. The contract is a continuation of the same contract
above and is for the entire fiscal year.

Page 19 of 35

REV_00170826



FY 2003 Request

1. $55,000 for information technology advisory services. The deliverables include providing
expert IT research and advice as needed. The contract is a continuation of the same contract
above and is for the entire fiscal year.

Office of National Drug Control Policy

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $2,250 for conference preparation support for an Anti-Doping agency meeting including
overall logistical support. The contract was for 5 days in August, 2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002

1. $14,000 for office temps/consultants to assist with the ONDCP Strategy and Budget
summary. This contract is part of an open blanket purchase agreement so there is no
designated timeframe.

FY 2003 Request

1. $14,000 for office temps/consultants to assist with the ONDCP Strategy and Budget
summary. This contract is part of an open blanket purchase agreement so there is no
designated timeframe.

Council of Economic Advisers

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $12,874 for editorial services for the Economic Report of the President. The consultant
provided expertise in editing the final publication. This contract lasted from November 2000
to February 2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
1. $14,276 for editorial services for the Economic Report of the President. The consultant

provided expertise in editing the final publication. This contract lasted from November 2001
to February 2002.

FY 2003 Request

1. $15,000 estimated for editorial services for the Economic Report of the President. The
consultant will provide expertise in editing the final publication. It is anticipated that the
contract will last from November 2002 to February 2003.

Council on Environmental Quality

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $17,150 for assistance in updating statistical tables, graphics, text and an annual report. The
consultant started in FY 2000 and was extended through January 2001.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002
There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the Council on Environmental
Quality.
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FY 2003 Request
There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2003.

Office of the United States Trade Representative

FY 2001 (Actual)

1. $5,000 for a Staff Retreat for the Office of African Affairs to improve strategic planning,
management, organization and teamwork in the office. The consultant served as retreat
facilitator. The contract was for two days in March 2001.

2. $185,000 for information technology advisory services. Deliverables included a detailed
assessment of USTR's information technology environment. The contract started in
September 2001 and will be completed during FY 2002.

FY 2002 as of April 5, 2002

1. $20,000 for expert witness testimony in connection with a World Trade Organization dispute
panel involving Canadian dairy export practices. The contract lasted from February to March
2002.

2. $5,000 for expert witness testimony in connection with a World Trade Organization dispute
panel involving Canadian dairy export practices. The contract lasted from February to March
2002.

FY 2003 Request
There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2003.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 56:

Question: For Object Class 25.2 for the White House Office, provide a detailed description of
each project, program or initiative to be funded in support of the USA Freedom Corps Office.

Answer: The additional funds requested in Object Class 25.2 for the White House Office’s USA
Freedom Corps Office are primarily required to fund two program initiatives.

¢ Information Dissemination: The cost of this program initiative is estimated at $900,000 and
will primarily consist of contracted services in partnership with other Freedom Corps
coordinating council agencies. These contracted services will include both interactive
website portals and telecommunication services such as information phone banks. These
services will provide links and information concerning volunteer opportunities, Freedom
Corps activities and other pertinent data.

e Recognition Materials: The cost of this program initiative is estimated at $275,000 and will
primarily consist of contracted services to develop, provide and disseminate materials that
will be used to recognize volunteer activities and accomplishments.

In addition, approximately $25,000 is required to fund increased general support Other Service
costs within the White House that will occur as the result of the operations of this new office.

These funds will be used for such things as office equipment maintenance contracts and GSA
work requests.
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 63:
Issue: White House Communications Agency

Question: For FY 2001 and 2002 (estimates) itemize the reimbursements made to the WH
Communications Agency.

Question: For FY 2003, what arc the estimated reimbursements to the WH Communications
Agency?

Answers to previous two questions: Reimbursements made to WHCA, for the non-
telecommunications support they provide to the WHO, is broken down into two categories:
personnel and audio visual support. The amount of planned reimbursement is initially set and
agreed to via an inter-agency agreement (IAG). This IAG is then adjusted if needed as a result
of actual execution. Reimbursement actuals and estimates follow:

FYO01 (actual FYO02 (est.) FYO03 (est.)
Military Personnel $3,946,779 $4,564,085 $4,754,346
Audiovisual Support $3,514,528 $3.589.242 $3.953.848
Total $7,461,307 $8,153,327 $8,708,194

Hearing Record Reference for Question 64:

Issue: Office of Administration

Question: Provide an organization chart for the Office of Administration, including the numbers
of FTE in each office.

Answer: The Office of Administration organization chart provided below reflects the current
strecamlined organizational structure where the number of operating units reporting to the
Director was reduced from 10 to 4. The FY 2003 FTE request includes an increase of 20 FTE
over FY 2002 authorized levels. All additional FTEs support the ongoing requirements
stemming from the events of September 11 including IT and facility support for dispersed
offices, additional logistics responsibilities for the receipt and delivery of mail, and financial
management support for the Office of Homeland Security (+7 Chief Operating Officer, +10
Chief Information Officer, +1 Chief Projects Officer, +2 Chief Financial Officer).
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Executive Office of the President

Organization Chart

with FY 2003 Requested FTES

(1FIE)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF PROJECTS OFFICER CHIEF OPERATING OFFICYR CHIFF INFORVIATION OFFICER|
(39FIB) (11 FIB (A FIB) (58FIE)

Total 222 FTE

Hearing Record Reference for Question 72:

Issue: White House Olffice

Question: Provide a brief description of the duties and responsibilities of each office (e.g. Chief
of Staff, Oval Office Operations, Office of the Press Secretary, Office of Homeland Security,
etc.) within the appropriations account “White House Office”. By office, provide obligations,
FTE and OGE for FY 2001(actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimated). Itemize OGE by category
(e.g. reimbursable detailee, PSC, etc.).

Answer: The purpose of the White House Office is to provide advice and assistance to the

President of the United States. This requires a range of professional and support staff. The
White House Office is currently divided into the following major units:

Office of the Chief of Staff — Provides advice and assistance to the President and directs the
activities of the White House staff.

Oval Office Operations — Provides assistance to the President by, among other things, managing
the operations of the Oval Office.
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Advance — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by taking responsibility
for the organization and implementation of the President and the First Lady’s visits outside of the
White House complex.

Cabinet Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things, serving
as the liaison between the White House and the President’s Cabinet and agency heads.

Communications, Speechwriting, and Media Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the
President by, among other things, coordinating and supporting efforts to communicate and
explain the President’s views and decisions.

Office of Counsel to the President — Provides advice and assistance to the President and White
House staff, principally on matters of law.

Faith-Based and Community Initiatives — Provides advice and assistance to the President by,
among other things, coordinating and implementing the President’s initiative to empower
community and faith-based organizations to better confront poverty and social decay.

Office of the First Lady — Provides advice and assistance to Mrs. Bush in carrying out her
official responsibilities as the First Lady.

Homeland Security — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by developing,
coordinating, and advising the President on a comprehensive national strategy to secure the
United States from terrorist threats or attacks and, in particular, by coordinating the Executive
Branch’s efforts to detect, prepare for, prevent, protect against, respond to, and recover from
terrorist attacks within the United States. It has no operational role.

Intergovernmental Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
monitoring the views of State and local elected officials and serving as a liaison between the
White House and the Executive Branch, on the one hand, and State and local governments, on
the other.

Legislative Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things,
serving as the liaison between the White House and the Congress and developing the strategy
used to promote and defend the President’s legislative agenda.

Management and Administration — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally
by providing day-to-day administrative support to the White House staff.

Presidential Personnel — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
recruiting, screening, and recommending to the President qualified candidates for Presidential
appointments to Federal departments and agencies.
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Office of the Press Secretary — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
providing information to the national and international press and by handling all national press
inquiries such as interview requests, requests for transcripts or releases, and travel and
scheduling information.

Scheduling — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by coordinating the
planning, organization, and implementation of the President’s daily and long-range schedules.

Office of the Staff Secretary — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other
things, managing documents or other items addressed to the President, including correspondence
and gifts.

Strategic Initiatives — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things,
coordinating the planning and development of a long-range strategy for achieving Presidential
priorities; conducting research; and assisting in message development and other communications
activities in conjunction with the Office of Public Liaison and the Office of Political Affairs.

USA Freedom Corps — Provides advice and assistance to the President on matters relating to
enlisting Americans in public service at home and abroad; in particular, it provides advice and
support on the work of, and recognizes participants in, three service efforts — the newly created
Citizen Corps, AmeriCorps and Senior Corps, and the Peace Corps.

In addition to these major units, certain individuals — including certain individuals who work
with the National Security Council, the Domestic Policy Council, and the National Economic
Council — are also White House Office officers or employees, although the units within which
they principally work are not themselves part of the White House Office.

The major units within the White House Office are administratively designated by the President's
Chief of Staff and the number of employees within each unit and the work of ecach unit vary over
time and as circumstances and needs change. Therefore, a detailed breakout of FTEs and OGEs
by unit is not particularly meaningful. White House Office obligations, FTE and OGE are
summarized below. The Office of Homeland Security is funded under the emergency
supplemental this fiscal year, and therefore, the FY 2002 numbers below do not include OHS
personnel or funding. FY 2002 estimates for the OHS are addressed separately in response to
other committee questions.
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FYOI act. FYO02 est. FYO03 est.

Total WHO - FTE 369 400 446
Total WHO — OGE 35 32* 127*
FY03 Congressional Request — FTE 400 400 446

(Dollars in thousands)

Total WHO — Obligations $53,084 $54.651 $84,579

*FY 2002 excludes the approximately 65 OGEs currently on board for the Office of
Homeland Security.

The FY 2002 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security are funded out of the emergency
supplemental funding.

FY 2003 includes the 95 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security requested in the FY 2003
Budget Request.

Issue: The Committee is resubmitting the following guestions due to the lack of detailed
information provided in the original responses

Question: Provide a brief description of the duties and responsibilities of each office (e.g. Chief
of Staff, Oval Office Operations, Office of the Press Secretary, Office of Homeland Security,
etc.) within the appropriations account “White House Office”. By office, provide obligations,
FTE and OGE for FY 2001(actual) and FY 2002-2003 (estimated). Itemize OGE by category
(e.g. reimbursable detailee, PSC, etc.).

Answer: The purpose of the White House Office is to provide advice and assistance to the
President of the United States. This requires a range of professional and support staff. The
White House Office is currently divided into the following major units. A brief description of
the duties and responsibilities of the major units is provided for the record.

Office of the Chief of Staff — Provides advice and assistance to the President and directs the
activities of the White House staff.

Oval Office Operations — Provides assistance to the President by, among other things, managing
the operations of the Oval Office.

Advance — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by taking responsibility
for the organization and implementation of the President and the First Lady’s visits outside of the
White House complex.

Cabinet Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things, serving
as the liaison between the White House and the President’s Cabinet and agency heads.
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Communications, Speechwriting, and Media Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the
President by, among other things, coordinating and supporting efforts to communicate and
explain the President’s views and decisions.

Office of Counsel to the President — Provides advice and assistance to the President and White
House staff, principally on matters of law.

Faith-Based and Community Initiatives — Provides advice and assistance to the President by,
among other things, coordinating and implementing the President’s initiative to empower
community and faith-based organizations to better confront poverty and social decay.

Office of the First Lady — Provides advice and assistance to Mrs. Bush in carrying out her
official responsibilities as the First Lady.

Homeland Security — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by developing,
coordinating, and advising the President on a comprehensive national strategy to secure the
United States from terrorist threats or attacks and, in particular, by coordinating the Executive
Branch’s efforts to detect, prepare for, prevent, protect against, respond to, and recover from
terrorist attacks within the United States.

Intergovernmental Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
monitoring the views of state and local elected officials and serving as a liaison between the
White House and the Executive Branch, on the one hand, and state and local governments, on the
other.

Legislative Affairs — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things,
serving as the liaison between the White House and the Congress and developing the strategy
used to promote and defend the President’s legislative agenda.

Management and Administration — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally
by providing day-to-day administrative support to the White House staff.

Presidential Personnel — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
recruiting, screening, and recommending qualified candidates for Presidential appointments to
Federal departments and agencies.

Office of the Press Secretary — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by
providing information to the national and international press and by handling all national press
inquiries such as interview requests, requests for transcripts or releases, and travel and
scheduling information.
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Scheduling — Provides advice and assistance to the President, principally by coordinating the
planning, organization, and implementation of the President’s daily and long-range schedules.

Office of the Staff Secretary — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other
things, managing documents or other items addressed to the President, including correspondence
and gifts.

Strategic Initiatives — Provides advice and assistance to the President by, among other things,
coordinating the planning and development of a long-range strategy for achieving Presidential
priorities; conducting research; and assisting in message development and other communications
activities in conjunction with the Office of Public Liaison and the Office of Political Affairs.

USA Freedom Corps — Provides advice and assistance to the President on matters relating to
enlisting Americans in public service at home and abroad; in particular, it provides advice and
support on the work of, and recognizes participants in, three service efforts — the newly created
Citizen Corps, AmeriCorps and Senior Corps, and the Peace Corps.

In addition to these major units, certain individuals — including certain individuals who work
with the National Security Council, the Domestic Policy Council, and the National Economic
Council — are also White House Office employees, although the units within which they
principally work are not themselves part of the White House Office.

The major units within the White House Office are simply a creature of administrative
convenience, and the number of employees within each unit and the work of each unit vary over
time and as circumstances and needs change. Therefore a detailed breakout of FTEs and OGEs
by unit is not particularly meaningful. Nevertheless, set forth below is a breakout based on
current estimates and planning, which of course, may differ during the actual execution year.

FYO01 FYO02 FYO03
White House Office actual est. est.
Office of Chief of Staff - FTE 11 12 12
Office of Chief of Staff - OGE (Agency Rep) 6 0 0
Oval Office Ops - FTE 5 5 5
Oval Office Ops - OGE 0 0 0
Advance - FTE 15 15 15
Advance - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Cabinet Affairs - FTE 6 6 6
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Office of Cabinet Affairs - OGE (Assignee) 3 1 1
Communications, Speechwriting & Media - FTE 32 35 35
Communications, Speechwriting & Media - OGE 0 0 0
Office of the Counsel to the President - FTE 17 19 19
Office of the Counsel to the President - OGE (Non-Reimb 4 2 2
Detail)

Faith Based and Community Initiatives - FTE 7 8 8
Faith Based and Community Initiatives - OGE 0 0 0
Office of the First Lady - FTE 18 19 19
Office of the First Lady - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Homeland Security - FTE 0 0 40
Office of Homeland Security - OGE 0 0 95
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs - FTE 7 9 9
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Legislative Affairs - FTE 23 24 24
Office of Legislative Affairs - OGE (Non-Reimb Detail) 0 1 1
Office of Legislative Affairs - OGE (Assignee) 0 1 1
Office of Management & Administration - FTE 34 38 38
Office of Management & Administration - OGE (Non- 1 0 0
Reimb Detail)

Office of Management & Administration - OGE (HP 9 13 11
Serv)

Office of Presidential Personnel - FTE 36 38 38
Office of Presidential Personnel - OGE (Assignee) 2 0 0
Office of Presidential Personnel - OGE (Reimb Detail) 0 1 1
Office of Presidential Personnel - OGE (Non-Reimb 1 1 1
Detail)

Office of the Press Secretary - FTE 11 12 12
Office of the Press Secretary - OGE 0 0
Scheduling - FTE 10 11 11
Scheduling - OGE (HP Serv) 2 2
Office of the Staff Secretary - FTE 95 98 98

Page 29 of 35

REV_00170836



Office of the Staff Secretary - OGE (Reimb Detail) 3 0 0
Office of the Staff Secretary - OGE (Non-Reimb Detail) 1 0 0
Office of Strategic Initiatives - FTE 34 35 35
Office of Strategic Initiatives - OGE (Reim Detail) 0 1 1
Office of Strategic Initiatives - OGE (Assignee) 0 | 1
USA Freedom Corps Office - FTE 0 5 6
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (Agency Rep) 0 1 1
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (Non-Reimb Detail) 0 2 2
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (Reimb Detail) 0 2 2
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (WH Fellow) 0 1 1
Other - FTE 8 11 16
Other - OGE (HP Serv) 2 3 3
Other - OGE (Agency Rep) 1 0 0
Other - OGE (Reimb Detail) 0 1 1

FYO01 FY02 | FY03

actual est. est.
Total WHO — FTE 369 400 446
Total WHO — OGE 35 34% 129%*
FYO03 Congressional Request — FTE 400 400 446

* FY 2002 excludes the approximately 65 OGEs currently on board for the Office of Homeland Security who are
funded out of the FY 2002 Emergency Supplemental Appropriation. The WHO OGE number has been updated to
reflect changes since we submitted the first set of responses to the questions for the record.

**FY 2003 includes the 95 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security requested in the FY 2003 Budget Request.

Obligations (actual and estimated) are provided by individual White House office for FY 2001
thru FY 2003 in the table below. It must be emphasized that the FY 2002 and FY 2003 numbers
are estimates only. As circumstances and needs change, so may these estimates in any actual
year. Therefore, these estimates are not particularly meaningful.
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(dollars in thousands)

White House Office FYO01 act.| | FYO02 est.| | FYO03 est.
Office of Chief of Staff $1.473 $1.420 $1.474
Oval Office Ops $550 $458 $476
Offices of Scheduling and Advance $2,751 $3,398 $3,593
Office of Cabinet Affairs $542 $592 $615
Communications, Speechwriting & Media $2,202 $2,395 $2,486
Office of the Counsel to the President $2,004 $1,895 $1.966
Faith Based and Community Initiatives $366 $516 $536
Office of the First Lady $1,354 $1,437 $1,492
Office of Homeland Security $0 $0/*|  $24,844
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs $489 $518 $538
Office of Legislative Affairs $1,870 $2,041 $2,118
Office of Management and Administration $26,462 $25,735 $27.440
Office of Presidential Personnel $2,137 $2,336 $2,425
Office of the Press Secretary $1,062 $1,139 $1,182
Office of the Staff Secretary $5,702 $6,232 $6.469
Office of Strategic Initiatives $3,821 $4,167 $4.325
USA Freedom Corps Office - Obligations $0 $372 $2,600
(dollars in thousands)

Other Personnel Obligations - Prior administration org's $299 $0 $0
Total WHO Obligations $53,084 $54,651 $84,579

* FY 2002 obligations for the Office of Homeland Security are funded under the Emergency
Supplemental Appropriation

It should be noted that a single budget is prepared for the WHO. This single budget is prepared
based on a number of criteria such as: prior spending patterns, estimated requirements, OMB
provided inflation factors, and the priorities of the President. During a given execution year,
personnel costs are allocated based upon that year's sometimes unique staffing decisions. The
remainder of the budget is allocated initially to two WHO offices. The travel budget is allocated
in its entirety to Scheduling and Advance and obligated against this office if the travel is done in
support of the President. Any travel undertaken that is not in support of a Presidential trip is
charged to the office of the staff member in question. The remaining portion of the non-
personnel, non-travel budget, including expenses for rent, supplies, equipment and other services
is considered overhead and charged as such to the White House Office of Management and
Administration.

The only exceptions are the Office of Homeland Security and the USA Freedom Corps Office.
Since these are new offices requiring new budget authority, all new obligations (including travel
and overhead) anticipated as a result of these offices are reflected in the FY 2003 estimates for
these offices.
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Hearing Record Reference for question 73:

Question: Referencing the FTE/OGE tables that break-out personnel classifications by type of
OGE, please explain why the number of “historically provided” employees decreased so
significantly (from 25 to 1) for the Vice President’s office between FY2001 and FY2002. Please
provide the Subcommittee your definition of each OGE category listed on the table (agency reps,
assignees, detailees, HP services, others, student volunteers, WH fellows, PMI). Please also
provide a listing of the 15 “historically provided” White House Office positions identified on the
FY2002 chart, the White House Office to which these positions are assigned, and the agency that
pays the salary of each of the 15 positions.

Answer: The difference in the number of "Historically Provided" employees in the Vice
President's Office from FY 2001 to FY 2002 is due to the redesignation of U.S. Senate
employees. In FY 2001, the previous administration designated U.S. Senate employees in the
Vice President's office as "Historically Provided". This was done in error and it has since been
corrected. For FY 2002 and FY 2003, U. S. Senate employees are more accurately designated as
"Other" since they do not fit into any other OGE category.

The following chart shows the 15 "Historically Provided" White House Office positions, the
associated office and the agency that pays their salaries.

HISTORICALLY PROVIDED WHITE HOUSE OFFICE POSITIONS as of May 31, 2002:

POSITION OFFICE HOME AGENCY

1. Deputy Executive Director PFIAB* Central Intelligence Agency

2. Administrative Services Spec. ~ PFIAB Dept. of Defense

3. Administrative Assistant PFIAB U.S. Navy

4. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

5. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

6. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

7. Receptionist Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

8. President's Photographer Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

9. Visual Director Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

10. Photographer Photography Office Dept. of Defense

11. Official Photographer Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

12. Official Photographer Photography Office Dept. of Defense

13. Photo Editor Photography Office Dept. of Defense

14. Presidential Diarist Scheduling Office  Nat'l Archive and Records Admin.
15. Asst. to the Presidential Diarist  Scheduling Office ~ Nat'l Archive and Records Admin.
16. Photographic Specialist™* Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

17. Operations Manager™* Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

18. Visual Information Specialist** Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

*PFIAB is the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board
**Updated since the April 5, 2002 data was provided.
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Hearing Record Reference for Question 74:

The following chart shows the 15 "Historically Provided" White House Office positions, the
associated office and the agency that pays their salaries.

HISTORICALLY PROVIDED WHITE HOUSE OFFICE POSITIONS as of May 31, 2002:

POSITION OFFICE HOME AGENCY

1. Deputy Executive Director PFIAB* Central Intelligence Agency

2. Administrative Services Spec.  PFIAB Dept. of Defense

3. Administrative Assistant PFIAB U.S. Navy

4. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

S. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

6. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

7. Receptionist Visitors Office Dept. of Interior

8. President's Photographer Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

9. Visual Director Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

10. Photographer Photography Office Dept. of Defense

11. Official Photographer Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

12. Official Photographer Photography Office Dept. of Defense

13. Photo Editor Photography Office Dept. of Defense

14. Presidential Diarist Scheduling Office  Nat'l Archive and Records Admin.
15. Asst. to the Presidential Diarist Scheduling Office ~ Nat'l Archive and Records Admin.
16. Photographic Specialist®* Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

17. Operations Manager™** Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

18. Visual Information Specialist** Photography Office Defense Intelligence Agency

*PFIAB is the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board
**Updated since the April 5, 2002 data was provided.

Hearing Record Reference for Question 79:

Question: How many political appointees are currently employed within the Executive Office of
the President?

Answer: The term "political appointees" is somewhat of a misnomer because it narrowly defines
the type of employees authorized under Chapter 2 of Title 3 of the U.S. Code, for the White
House Office, the Executive Residence, the Official Residence of the Vice President and the
Office of Administration. These offices can hire personnel in various excepted service positions
that are not subject to the rules of regular government employees. Many of these excepted
service positions fall under the category of serving at the pleasure of the President while others
do not. Using the term in the broadest possible sense, including all employees hired as
Presidential Appointees, Administratively Determined, Non Career SES, or Schedule C's, the
Executive Office of the President has the following number of political appointees directly hired
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within the EOP and serving in the EOP on detailed assignments from other agencies as of April
5,2002:

As of April 5, 2002

FY 2002 "POLITICAL APPOINTEES"

Non OGE**

Admin. | Schedule | Career | Presidential | Political

Program Determ.* C SES Appointees | Appointees | TOTAL

White House Office 411 31 442
Special Assistance to the President 21 31 52
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 1
Office of Administration 8 8
Office of Policy Development 35 2 37
National Security Council 1 4 5
Council of Economic Advisers 18 3 3 24
Office of Management and Budget 2 23 13 5 43
Office of National Drug Control Policy 9 2 12
Executive Residence 94 94
Office of Science and Technology Policy 1 1 1 1 4
Council on Environmental Quality 6 4 1 11
U.S. Trade Representative 14 8 4 5 31
TOTAL 515 143 19 18 69 764

* Historically, Administratively Determined appointees within some agencies have served from one administration to another. Nevertheless,
they serve at the pleasure of the entity head and may be terminated without cause.
** OGE = Other Government Employees
‘White House Office includes the Office of Homeland Security

Hearing Record Reference for Question 80:

Question: How many reimbursable details are currently employed within the Executive Office
of the President?

Answer: There are currently 78 reimbursable detailees staffed within the Executive Office of the
President including 63 reimbursable detailees for the Office of Homeland Security. The
detailees for the Office of Homeland Security are funded through the FY 2002 Emergency
Supplemental. Below is a listing of reimbursable detailees by agency as of April 5, 2002:

# Reimbursable

Agency Detailees
White House Office (incl. Homeland Security) 68
National Security Council 1
Office of Management and Budget 4
Office of National Drug Control Policy 1
Office of Science and Technology Policy 4
TOTAL 78
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Question: How many non-reimbursable details are currently employed within the Executive

Office of the President?

Answer: There are currently 178 non-reimbursable detailees staffed within the Executive Office
of the President. Below is a listing of non-reimbursable detailees by agency as of April 5, 2002:

Agency
White House Office

National Security Council

Council of Economic Advisers

Office of Management and Budget
Office of National Drug Control Policy
United States Trade Representative
TOTAL

# Non-Reimbursable
Detailees
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From: Litkenhaus, Colleen

To: <Kavanaugh, Brett M.>
Sent: 6/4/2003 5:33:15 PM
Subject: FW. | don't like this either

are you around?

From: Litkenhaus, Colleen

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2003 5:31 PM

To: Gambatesa, Linda M.; Newstead, Jennifer G.
Subject: I don't like this either

QUESTION 69: Last year, you advised us that EOP would plan to address the findings of the recent auditability
assessment no later than FY 2003. What is the status of that effort today?

RESPONSE: The EOP has initiated five major efforts to address the auditability assessment. They are:

e Development and publication of the EOP entity and reporting structure, which was completed and is
presented in the FY 2004 Budget Submission.

e Development and publication of the EOP financial management structure, which has been developed in
draft and is currently being circulated for comment within EOP. Approval and issuance of the financial
management structure is expected to occur within 30 days.

¢ Provide financial management policy and guidance to the EOP and put in place consistent EOP-wide
business practices and procedures. This effort is underway and is expected to be completed this fiscal year.

e Select a replacement for the current non-compliant financial accounting system. The Office of the Chief
Financial Officer has reviewed various alternatives and has made a determination to be cross-serviced by
another Federal agency that has implemented a compliant system, is currently receiving "clean" audit
opinions, and has cross-servicing as an agency mission. Two such organizations were identified, a
requirements document was provided, (their proposals are currently being evaluated), and a decision is
expected within the next two weeks.

e Accomplish a detailed review of the EOP general ledger and supporting documents for account balances,
correct the data as necessary, and prepare the information for conversion to the replacement accounting
system. A “clean-up" and conversion plan is in process and will be coordinated with the selected cross-
servicing agency.
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From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: James A. Brown/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <James A. Brown>;Patrick J. Bumatay/WWHO
/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Patrick J. Bumatay>

Sent: 6/5/2003 4:57:34 AM

Subject: : Re: FW: LRM JAB110 - - TRANSPORTATION; TREASURY; HOMELAND SECURITY;
COMMERCE Views on HR2115 Flight 100--Century of Aviation Reauthorization Act

Attachments: P_JKBYG003_WHO.TXT_1.pdf

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME: 5-JUN-2003 08:57:34.00

SUBJECT:: Re: FW: LRM JAB110 - - TRANSPORTATION; TREASURY; HOMELAND SECURITY; COMMERCE
Views on HR2115 Flight 100--Century of Aviation Reauthorization Act

TO:James A. Brown ( CN=James A. Brown/0QOU=OMB/O=EOPREOP [ OMB ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Patrick J. Bumatay ( CN=Patrick J. Bumatay/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ: UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

no objection

From: Patrick J. Bumatay/WHO/EOP@Exchange on 06/04/2003 08:30:49 AM
Record Type: Record

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOPE@EOP

cc: Benjamin A. Powell/WHO/EOP@EOP, Theodore W. Ullyot/WHO/EOP@EOP
Subject: FW: LRM JAB110 - - TRANSPORTATION; TREASURY; HOMELAND
SECURITY; COMMERCE Views on HR2115 Flight 100--Century of Aviation
Reauthorization Act

This is Brett's to clear, but a cc to Ben and Ted.

From: Brown, James A.

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2003 8:24 AM

To: justice.lrm@usdoj.gov; dot.legislation@ost.dot.gov;
Legislation.dhs@dhs.gov; usdacbpaleg@obpa.usda.gov;
usdaocrleg@obpa.usda.gov; CLRM@doc.gov; dodlrs@osdgec.osd.mil;
epalrm@epamail.epa.gov; Cea Lrm; Ceq Lrm; ocl@ios.doi.gov;
justice.lrm@usdoj.gov; dol-sol-leg@dol.gov; llr@do.treas.gov; olalopm.gov;
lrm@osc.gov; laffairs@ustr.gov; mccullc@ntsb.gov; NASA LRM@hg.nasa.gov;
Ostp Lrm; Leg@flra.gov; legteam@oge.gov; clare.donelan@faa.gov

Cc: McMillin, Stephen S.; Schwartz, Kenneth L.; Mertens, Steven M.:;
Doherty, Clare C.; Benson, Meredith G.; Rosado, Timothy A.; Suh, Stephen;
Kelly, Kenneth S.; Cea Lrm; Nec Lrm; Whgc Lrm; Ovp Lrm; Addington, David
3.; Dougherty, Elizabeth S.; Sharp, Jess; Perry, Philip J.; Wood, John F.;
Luczynski, Kimberley S.; Joseffer, Daryl L.; Lobrano, Lauren C.; Goldberg,
Robert H.; McClelland, Alexander J.; Neyland, Kevin F.; Dennis, Carol R.;
Blum, Mathew C.; Gerich, Michael D.; Radzanowski, David P.; Grippando,
Hester C.; Nichols, Julie L.; Cea Lrm; Ohs Lrm; Jukes, James J.; Green,
Richard E.; Collender, Robert N.; Shawcross, Paul; Boling, Edward A.;
Bear, Dinah; Dove, Stephen W.; Call, Amy L.; Aguilera, Ricardo A.

Subject: LRM JAB110 - - TRANSPORTATION; TREASURY; HOMELAND

SECURITY; COMMERCE Views on HR2115 Flight 100--Century of Aviation
Reauthorization Act

LRM ID: JABI110

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
Washington, D.C. 20503-0001
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Wednesday, June 4, 2003
LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

below

FROM: Richard E. Green (for) Assistant Director for

Legislative Reference

OMB CONTACT: James A. Brown

PHONE: (202)395-3473 FAX: (202)395-310%

SUBJECT: TRANSPORTATICN; TREASURY; HOMELAND SECURITY; COMMERCE
Views on HR2115 Flight 100--Century of Aviation Reauthorization Act

DEADLINE: 10:00 A.M. Thursday, June 5, 2003

In accordance with OMB Circular A-19, OMB requests the views of your
agency on the above subject before advising on its relationship to the
program of the President. Please advise us if this item will affect
direct spending or receipts.

COMMENTS: It is likely that the House will consider this bill next week.
Absent objection, we will clear these views for conversion into letters to
the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee. If we do not hear
from you by the deadline, we will assume that you have no objection to
such clearance.

DISTRIBUTION LIST

AGENCIES:

061-JUSTICE - William E. Moschella - (202) 514-2141

117 & 340-TRANSPORTATION - Tom Herlihy - (202) 366-4687

—HOMELAND SECURITY - N. Scott Murphy - (202) 786-0244

007-AGRICULTURE - Jacquelyn Chandler - (202) 720-1272

006—AGRICULTURE (CR) - Wanda Worsham - (202) 720-7095

025-COMMERCE - Michael A. Levitt - (202) 482-3151

029-DEFENSE - Vic Bernson — (703) €97-1305

033-Environmental Protection Agency - Edward Krenik - (202) 564-5200
018-Council of Economic Advisers — Liaison Officer - (202) 395-5084
019-Council on Environmental Quality - Debbie S. Fiddelke - (202) 395-3113
059-INTERIOR - Jane Lyder - (202) 208-4371

061-JUSTICE - Daniel Bryant - (202) 514-2141

062-LABOR - Robert A. Shapiro - (202) 693-5500

118-TREASURY - Thomas M. McGivern - (202) 622-2317

092-0ffice of Personnel Management - Harry Wolf - (202) ©06-1424
093-0Cffice of the Special Counsel - Jane McFarland - (202) 653-9001
128-US Trade Representative - Carmen Suro-Bredie - (202) 395-4755
085-National Transportation Safety Board - David Balloff - (202) 314-6120
069-National Aeronautics and Space Administration - Charles T. Horner III
- (202) 358-1948

095-0ffice of Science and Technology Policy - Maureen O'Brien - (202)
456-¢037

043-Federal Labor Relations Authority - Jill Crumpacker - (202) 218-7945
088-0Cffice of Government Ethics - Jane Ley - (202) 208-8022

EOP:

Stephen S. McMillin
Kenneth L. Schwartz
Steven M. Mertens
Clare C. Doherty
Meredith G. Benson
Timothy A. Rosado
Stephen Suh

Kenneth S. Kelly
CEA LRM

NEC LRM

WHGC LRM

OVP LRM

David S. Addington
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Elizabeth S. Dougherty
Jess Sharp

Philip J. Perry

John F. Wood
Kimberley S. Luczynski
Daryl L. Joseffer
Lauren C. Lobrano
Robert H. Goldberg
Alexander J. McClelland
Kevin F. Neyland

Carol R. Dennis

Mathew C. Blum
Michael D. Gerich
David P. Radzanowski
Hester C. Grippando
Julie L. Nichols

CEA LRM

OHS LRM

James J. Jukes

Richard E. Green
Robert N. Collender
Paul Shawcross

Edward A. Boling

Dinah Bear

Stephen W. Dove

Amy L. Call

Ricardo A. Aguilera

LRM ID: JABL110 SUBJECT: TRANSPORTATION; TREASURY; HOMELAND
SECURITY; COMMERCE Views on HR2115 Flight 100--Century of Aviation
Reauthorization Act

RESPONSE TO

LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL

MEMORANDUM

If your response to this request for views is short (e.g., concur/no
comment), we prefer that you respond by e-mail or by faxing us this
response sheet.

You may also respond by:

(1) calling the analyst/attorney's direct line (you will be
connected to voice mail if the analyst does not answer); or
(2) faxing us a memo or letter.

Please include the LRM number and subject shown above.

TO: James A. Brown Phone: 395-3473 Fax: 395-3109
Office of Management and Budget

FROM: (Date)

(Name)

(Agency)

(Telephone)

The following is the response of our agency to your request for views on

the above-captioned subject:

Concur

No Objection

No Comment

See proposed edits on pages
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FAX RETURN of pages, attached to this response sheet

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _JKBYGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION VIEWS

The Administration commends the House for its continued support of our nation’s aviation
system and the aviation programs of the Department of Transportation. While the
Administration is especially appreciative that H.R. 2115 contains a number of policies and
provisions that were included in the Administration’s Federal Aviation Administration (FAA)
reauthorization proposal, we strongly oppose key provisions in the bill which would
unnecessarily restrict the Department’s ability to manage the air traffic control system. The
legislation’s prohibition on the conversion of air traffic control functions is unnecessary and
could hinder the efficient management of the FAA’s air traffic control and related responsibilities
by preventing the FAA from making strategic decisions on how to best perform its mission. The
Administration urges the House of Representatives to address these concerns before final passage
of the bill.

Like the Administration proposal, H.R. 2115 would authorize the aviation programs for four
years without increasing taxes or fees on an industry that has been severely impacted by the
attacks on September 11™. This multiyear approach provides a stable and predictable funding
source at a time when such stability is essential. The bill contains important environmental
provisions that contain voluntary air quality initiatives; environmental streamlining elements for
safety and airport capacity projects, and a more flexible use of the AIP noise set-aside. The bill
also adopts structural changes to the FAA that were included in the Administration’s bill, as well
as important clarifications in the area of judicial review of both airport environmental and agency
acquisition decisions.

The Administration would like to continue to work with the House on a number of provisions in
order to address certain specific concerns.

o Prohibition on Air Traffic Control Privatization - The bill prohibits FAA from
contracting out air traffic control separation functions. This provision seriously interferes

with Executive Branch prerogatives, creates inequities between emplovees by unfairly
singling out one group of employees, and is unnecessary given the Administration’s clear
policy statement that air traffic control functions are a core capability of the FAA and will
not be contracted out. In addition, the provision exempting the Contract Tower program
from the prohibition is inadequate. In areas in which air traffic has declined. the FAA
mayv need to be able to move employees to a more complex or understaffed facility. This

could be especially important as the FAA begins to experience large numbers of

retirements in the upcoming vears. In these situations the inability to emplov contract
staff could force the FAA to close lower volume air traffic facilities. Therefore, the

Administration urges the deletion of the existing prohibition in the House bill. The

President's senior advisors would recommend a veto of a bill that inappropriately restricts
the FAA’s ability to manage the air traffic system to maximize safety and efficiency.
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Impasse Procedure for National Association of Air Traffic Specialists — The bill contains
a provision that would require an impasse in the labor negotiation between the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) and the National Association of Air Traffic Specialists
(NAATS) to be referred to the Federal Service Impasses Panel to be resolved by binding
arbitration. The original reasons for why Congress should resolve impasses has not
changed, and modifying the status quo for a single labor union negotiation has no
reasonable policy basis. This provision should be deleted.

Required Payment to Airports for Air Traffic Facility Space - The bill would require that
FAA pay rent for air traffic facilities providing services such as traffic control, weather
and navigation aids that require space at airports. Given the FAA’s operating budget
constraints, unless AIP can be used to pay these costs, the FAA will have to assess
whether or not we can continue to provide the services.

Expansion of the Aviation Insurance Program - The bill expands aviation insurance to
permit the Secretary to extend insurance coverage to vendors, agents and subcontractors
of airlines, and to U.S. manufacturers of aircraft used by an air carrier. The
Administration believes this expansion is both unnecessary and exposes the government
to new liability without an articulated need. Therefore this provision should be deleted.

Aviation Noise and Emissions Research - The Administration strongly supports the
generous noise set-aside funding in the House bill, but we urge the House to revisit the
Administration’s proposal to use $20 million annually from this funding source for
aviation noise and emissions research. It is entirely consistent with the purpose of this
set-aside to devote a small portion for such a purpose.

Joint Program Office for Aerospace and Aviation — The bill would create a new office
that would required a coordinated effort among several different government agencies
and offices to consider the future of air traffic management. The House provision could
have the unintended effect of disrupting ongoing efforts, without adding any benefits.

Therefore this provision should be deleted.

Overflight Fees — The Administration is appreciative of the House provision to clarify the
FAA’s authority to collect overflight fees from foreign operators. The Administration
would like to continue to work with the House to ensure that the language sufficiently
clarifies the agency’s authority in this area, in order to eliminate future litigation.

Flight Attendant Certification — The bill contains a provision that would require the FAA
to issue certificates to those flight attendants who demonstrate proficiency by successfully
completing FAA approved training provided by an air carrier. The Administration is
concerned that complying with this requirement will divert vital FAA resources from
other efforts that would enhance safety. Therefore, we urge the House to consider
modifying this provision to require that the carriers issue the certificates and to require
that FAA maintain a data base that provides a current list of all certificated flight

attendants.
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Design Organization Certificates — The bill would require that FAA create a new
certificate for design organizations. The Administration believes the designation of

organizations should be evaluated before there is any requirement to issue certificates and
in no event should the FAA’s authority to be involved in type design certification projects

be compromised.

Essential Air Service - The Administration appreciates the House's adoption of a
"local share" requirement in the provision on essential air service to make
allocation of resources more effective. but the Secretary should be allowed to
require any subsidized EAS community to contribute under the local share
program, based on objective criteria. There is one safety problem in the new
program that is raised by the option to participate in "fractional ownership"
arrangements. This would effectively permit compliance with a lower safety
standard for EAS service than is imposed uniformly on other commercial aviation
operations. A single level of safety for all commercial flights must be preserved.

Emergency Revocation of Airman's Certificates - This provision effectively
nullifies the power in the case of the government to suspend or revoke the airman
certificate of a U.S. citizen by imposing review processes that will force the
disclosure of classified intelligence information to an administrative law judge
and to a federal court. This section is not necessary because DHS has committed
to providing qualified review of its decisions by the Transportation Security
Oversight Board.

Government Reimbursement of Selected Businesses' Security Expenditures - The
bill would authorize reimbursement of U.S. airlines (but not foreign airlines) for

certain costs of compliance with DHS airport-related security requirements. Such
reimbursement would arguably chill Department of Homeland Security initiatives,
regulatory or otherwise, to ensure the security of the aviation system by
establishing the precedent that selected businesses should not incur costs of
regulatory compliance. Restriction of reimbursement to U.S. businesses is already
a matter of contention internationally in these cases.

New proposals to improve competition and encourage airline investment -The
Administration also seeks inclusion in the House bill of two proposals it recently

sent to Congress to strengthen the ability of United States air carriers to compete
both domestically and in the global marketplace: (1) a proposal to allow greater
access to foreign capital markets and expand the resources potentially available to
U.S carriers as they restructure their operations in response to the challenges of
today's aviation realities; and (2) a proposal to expand the number of airports
covered by the requirement to submit a plan for increasing competition along with
any PFC request or AIP grant application.
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amount will suffice to compensate all claimants, nor that this is a one-time provision. Rather, it
would seem to have a continuing application requiring additional appropriations. TSA has not
budgeted for this item in FY 04 nor do we believe that DOT has. Overall, the provision has
significant budgetary implications that the Administration should fully consider in determining
whether or not to support this provision.

3. Section 502, “Replacement of Baggage Conveyer Systems” makes a change to a definition in the
Airport Improvement Program (AIP) (49 U.S.C. 47102(3)(B)(x)) that would limit the availability
of AIP funds for replacement of baggage conveyor systems and reconfiguration of terminal
baggage areas for installation of explosives detection systems to amounts that are “apportioned”
under 49 U.S.C. 47114. This is a sub-set of the overall amount of AIP funds and would eliminate
the availability of discretionary AIP funds (49 U.S.C. 47115) for this purpose. TSA recommends
that this revision, which was not part of the Administration’s bill, not be adopted as it removes
additional flexibility required to meet emerging security needs. However, because this falls
squarely within the jurisdiction of the DOT, TSA will defer to DOT in its comments.

4. Section 422, amending 49 U.S.C. 46111, would subject TSA security threat determinations,
regarding holders of airman and other certificates who are U.S. citizens, to de novo review by an
administrative law judge. It would also subject the Transportation Security Oversight Board's
(TSOB) review of an administrative law judges’ determinations to judicial review under
a "substantial evidence" standard. Enactment of these provisions would seriously undermine
TSA's ability to identify holders of airman certificates who pose a threat to aviation security and to
take appropriate action. If Congress adopts this provision, TSA would be required to provide
classified intelligence information to an administrative law judge and to a federal court. This
disclosure would severely curtail the flow of intelligence information to TSA , as federal
intelligence agencies will not likely put their intelligence sources or methods at risk of potential
public disclosure in a non-classified, federal court or ALJ proceeding. Moreover, security threat
determinations based on classified intelligence information are not compatible with de novo review
by an administrative law judge or "substantial evidence" judicial review. Administrative tribunals
and courts are not accustomed to making or analyzing the predictive judgments required where
national security concerns are at issue, and are not familiar with the amount of information on
which predictive judgments may be based or the full context in which they are made. We urge that
this provision be deleted.

TSA fully intends to put into place appropriate administrative review to ensure that the due process
rights of United States citizens and permanent resident aliens are respected. ' TSA would prefer to
see the Transportation Security Oversight Board charter a subcommittee to consider these appeals
but this should not be done by legislative mandate. We believe that these processes are sufficient.
The TSA proposal covers both U.S. citizens and permanent residents, while Section 422 only

! The Deputy Administrator advised staff members of the Transportation and Infrastructure
Committee of these views in a recent briefing on H.R. 2144, the Aviation Security Technical
Corrections and Improvement Act of 2003, which contains a similar provision.

Transportation Security Administration
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extends to U.S. citizens, thus raising constitutional issues regarding due process distinctions
between the two groups.

. Section 525 would require the Secretary of the Department of Transportation to reimburse, subject
to availability of funds (other than amounts in the Aviation Trust Fund), air carriers for TSA-
mandated security items including screening of catering supplies, passengers and persons with
access to aircraft, checking documents at the gate, and provision of space for screening that was
formerly used for revenue-producing purposes. Although as drafted the responsibility to provide
these funds would fall to DOT, the precedent set by such a provision could potentially require
TSA, in the future, to provide reimbursements for these expenditures.

TSA strongly questions the advisability of this provision. As with Section 432, paragraph 2,
above, a program holding out the expectation of reimbursement for security expenses makes it
more difficult to make regulatory decisions based purely on security requirements. This concern is
even more pronounced with respect to this section, which does not just authorize, but requires such
reimbursements. This provision would necessitate vastly increased resources to implement, and
would virtually negate the purpose of the air carrier service fee implemented under the Aviation
and Transportation Security Act (Pub. L. 107-71).

TSA is also concerned that the language is overly broad in several respects. For example, the
provision requiring reimbursement for the provision of space and facilities for screening that was
previously used or intended to be used for revenue producing purposes could give rise to a host of
claims, the proof of which would be difficult to ascertain at best. The provision may also leave
TSA [or DOT] in a position of paying for services that were historically provided by the air
carriers, or that have typically been provided as a matter of customer accommodation. TSA does
not believe carriers should be reimbursed for performing business-related functions.

In addition, this provision appears to exclude foreign carriers and speaks directly of
reimbursements. This will create major problems with foreign carriers, the International Civil
Aviation Organization (ICAO), or the EU based on international agreements that prohibit
discrimination. Several foreign states have already raised the issue in the context of payments to
the carriers under Pub. L. 108-11, the Emergency Wartime Supplemental Appropriations Act. The
issue was brought to TSA’s attention by the State Department, and as a result, TSA has stopped
making reference to “reimbursement,” and reverted to the statutory language of “revenue
foregone™.

Transportation Security Administration
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Subject: OMB request for views on H.R. 2115, the “Flight 100 - Century of Aviation
Reauthorization Act” (HR-2115-G)

Section 106 of H.R. 2115 would authorize the Administrator of the Federal
Aviation Administration to establish a pilot program to study the feasibility and cost-
effectiveness of using long-term contracts to finance the replacement of airport terminal
automation systems. Subject to certain limits, such contracts could be amended without
regard to section 1341 of title 31, United States Code, the so called “Anti-Deficiency
Act”. Section 106(e) would require that each of these contracts be scored for budget
purposes using only the contract’s annual estimated payments.

Under a longstanding Government financial policy called the “full funding
principle”, the full costs of decisions should be reflected in the budget when the
Government commits to making the expenditures, rather than when cash payments are
made. This principle requires agencies to request all funding for a project up front
through the budget and appropriations process, when the project is initiated. This
requirement for full, up front funding gives the President and the Congress authority to
determine Federal spending based on current priorities, and encourages Federal asset
managers to make cost-effective choices between buying as asset outright or making a
commitment to pay for it over time. OMB budget scoring rules require that a Federal
agency may enter into a capital lease only to the extent that the agency has sufficient
budget authority to cover the full amount of obligations over the life of the lease. In
contrast, the budget authority for operating leases can be recorded annually over the life
of the lease as lease payments are made. OMB guidelines establish 5 criteria for
determining whether a lease is to be considered a capital or an operating lease.

Section 106 of H.R. 2115 would violate the full fund principle and would override
OMB scoring rules and guidelines. Enactment of this section would likely lead to
additional proposals from other Federal agencies for similar exceptions to the current
budget scoring rules.

In view of the foregoing, we oppose section 106 of H.R. 2115.
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Flight 100 — Century of Aviation Reauthorization Act (H.R. 2115)
ITA/Office of Aerospace has concerns with two sections of this legislation.

Section 431: Task Force on Enhanced Transfer of Applications of Technology for Military
Aircraft to Civilian Aircraft. This section establishes a Presidential task force for the purpose of
ensuring the transfer to civil aircraft of aeronautical technology developed from military aircraft

programs.

As written, the legislation could be perceived as contrary to U.S. trade policy and U.S. trade
obligations, including obligations under the 1992 United States-European Union (EU)
Agreement on Trade in Large Civil Aircraft. If enacted in its current form, the EU likely would
criticize the law and argue that it supports the EU’s claim that Boeing and other U.S. aerospace
manufacturers receive large amounts of indirect support from the U.S. Government in the form
of federally funded aeronautical research and development. According to the EU, most of this
indirect support comes from the Department of Defense. The EU argues that European
governments must directly subsidize Airbus to counter U.S. Government indirect support to
Boeing.

To address this concern, Commerce recommends the following change:

- modify Sec. 431(a) to read: “.....modernizing the fleet of civilian aircraft, consistent with
U.S. trade policy and trade obligations of the United States.”

Section 438: International Air Show. This section requires the completion of a study within 90
days of enactment of the legislation on the feasibility of producing an international air show in
the United States.

The Commerce Department believes that Section 438 should be deleted in its entirety. Expertise
regarding international air shows rests within the Department of Commerce, which has organized
U.S. commercial participation in many shows, and not within DOT. Domestic aviation or
aerospace shows are strongly opposed by the U.S. aerospace industry. As recently as this past
April, U.S. industry declined to participate in an air show and historical presentation celebrating
the 100™ anniversary of flight, scheduled to be held in Virginia. The show was eventually
canceled because industry would not support it.

Drafted: Fred Elliott, ITA/Aerospace, x-1233 (Sec 431), T.Largay,ITA/Aerospace/X6236 (Sec
438)5/28/03
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From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: James A. Brown/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <James A. Brown>;Patrick J. Bumatay/WWHO
/EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] <Patrick J. Bumatay>

Sent: 6/5/2003 4:58:18 AM

Subject: : Re: FW. LRM JAB109 - - Statement of Administration Policy on $824 Aviation Investment and
Revitlization Vision Act ("AIR-V")

Attachments: P_3MBYGO003_WHO.TXT_1.pdf

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME: 5-JUN-2003 08:58:18.00

SUBJECT:: Re: FW: LRM JABLlO% - - Statement of Administration Policy on S824 Aviation
Investment and Revitlization Vision Act ("AIR-V")

TO:James A. Brown ( CN=James A. Brown/0QOU=OMB/O=EOPREOP [ OMB ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

TO:Patrick J. Bumatay ( CN=Patrick J. Bumatay/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
READ: UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

no objection.

From: Patrick J. Bumatay/WHO/EOP@Exchange on 06/02/2003 05:07:49 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOPE@EOP

cc:

Subject: FW: LRM JABl09 - - Statement of Administration Policy on
S824 Aviation Investment and Revitlization Vision Act ("AIR-V")

From: Brown, James A.

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2003 5:03 PM

To: dot.legislation@ost.dot.gov; Legislation.dhs@dhs.gov;
usdaobpaleg@obpa.usda.gov; usdaocrleg@obpa.usda.gov; CLRM@doc.gov;
dodlrs@osdgc.osd.mil; epalrm@epamail.epa.gov; Cea Lrm; Ceqg Lrm;
ocl@ios.doi.gov; justice.lrm@usdoj.gov; dol-sol-leg@dol.gov;
state-lrm@state.gov; llr@do.treas.gov; cla@sba.gov;
ca.legislation@gsa.gov; legteamloge.gov; olalopm.gov; lrm@osc.gov;
laffairs@ustr.gov; mccullc@ntsb.gov; NASA LRMEGhg.nasa.gov;
fdiclrm@fdic.gov; frbcongressional@frb.gov; pacamail@ncua.gov;
lrm-fca@fca.gov; HUD LRM@hud.gov; Ostp Lrm; Scott.Murphy@dhs.gov;
tom.herlihy@ost.dot.gov; clare.donelan@faa.gov

Cc: McMillin, Stephen S.; Schwartz, Kenneth L.; Mertens, Steven M.;
Doherty, Clare C.; Benson, Meredith G.; Rosado, Timothy A.; Suh, Stephen;
Kelly, Kenneth S.; Cea Lrm; Nec Lrm; Whgc Lrm; Ovp Lrm; Addington, David
S.; Dougherty, Elizabeth S.; Perry, Philip J.; Wood, John F.; Luczynski,
Kimberley S.; Joseffer, Daryl L.; Rettman, Rosalyn J.; Lobrano, Lauren C.;
Goldberg, Robert H.; Neyland, Kevin F.; Dennis, Carol R.; Vargas,
Veronica; Noe, Paul R.; Clarke, Edward H.; Knuffman, Nathan L.; Blum,
Mathew C.; Gerich, Michael D.; Fairhall, Lisa B.; Radzanowski, David P.;
Balis, Ellen J.; Rettman, Rosalyn J.; Grippando, Hester C.; Timberlake,
Courtney B.; Bernhard, Elizabeth A.; Conley, Sheila; Johnson III, Clay ;
Nichols, Julie L.; Shawcross, Paul; Aguilera, Ricarde A.; Ohs Lrm; Sharp,
Jess; Dove, Stephen W.; Call, Amy L.

Subject: LRM JABL09 - - Statement of Administration Policy on S824
Aviation Investment and Revitlization Vigion Act ("AIR-V")

LRM ID: JABL1O0O
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
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OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
Washington, D.C. 20503-0001

Monday, June 2, 2003
LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Legislative Liaison Officer - See Distribution

below

FROM: Richard E. Green (for) Assistant Director for
Legislative Reference

OMB CONTACT: James A. Brown

PHONE: (202)395-3473 FAX: (202)395-3109

SUBJECT: Statement of Administration Policy on $824 Aviation
Investment and Revitlization Vision Act ("AIR-V")

DEADLINE: 2:00 p.m. Wednesday, June 4, 2003

In accordance with OMB Circular A-19, OMB requests the views of your
agency on the above subject before advising on its relationship to the
program of the President. Please advise us if this item will affect
direct spending or receipts.

COMMENTS: We understand that Senate debate on this bill may begin before
the end of this week. If we do not hear from you by the deadline, we will
assume that you have no objection to this proposed statement of
administration policy.

DISTRIBUTION LIST

AGENCIES:

117 & 340-TRANSPORTATION - Tom Herlihy - (202) 366-4¢87

—-HOMELAND SECURITY - N. Scott Murphy - (202) 786-0244

007-AGRICULTURE - Jacquelyn Chandler - (202) 720-1272

006—-AGRICULTURE (CR) - Wanda Worsham - (202) 720-7095

025-COMMERCE - Michael A. Levitt - (202) 482-3151

029-DEFENSE - Vic Bernson — (703) €97-1305

033-Environmental Protection Agency - Edward Krenik - (202) 564-5200
018-Council of Economic Advisers — Liaison Officer - (202) 395-5084
019-Council on Environmental Quality - Debbie S. Fiddelke - (202) 395-3113
O059-INTERIOR - Jane Lyder - (202) 208-4371

061-JUSTICE - Daniel Bryant - (202) 514-2141

062-LABOR - Robert A. Shapiro - (202) 693-5500

114-STATE - Nicole Petrosino - (202) 647-1794

118-TREASURY - Thomas M. McGivern - (202) 622-2317

107-Small Business Administration - Richard Spence - (202) 205-6700
051-General Services Administration - Shawn McBurney - (202) 501-0563
088-0Cffice of Government Ethics - Jane Ley - (202) 208-8022
092-0Office of Personnel Management - Harry Wolf - (202) ©06-1424
093-0Cffice of the Special Counsel - Jane McFarland - (202) 653-9001
128-US Trade Representative - Carmen Suro-Bredie - (202) 395-4755
085-National Transportation Safety Board - David Balloff - (202) 314-¢6120
069-National Aeronautics and Space Administration - Charles T. Horner III
- (202) 358-1948

037-Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation - Alice C. Goodman - (202)
898-8730

047-Federal Reserve Board — Donald J. Winn - (202) 452-345¢
074-National Credit Union Administration - Clifford R. Northup - (703)
518-6330

035-Farm Credit Administration - Hal DeCell - (703) 883-4056
054-HOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT - Marc J. Goldstrom - (202) 708-1793
095-0ffice of Science and Technology Policy - Maureen O'Brien - (202)
456-6037

EOP:

Stephen S. McMillin
Kenneth L. Schwartz
Steven M. Mertens
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Clare C. Doherty
Meredith G. Benson
Timothy A. Rosado
Stephen Suh

Kenneth S. Kelly
CEA LRM

NEC LRM

WHGC LRM

OVP LRM

David S. Addington
Elizabeth S. Dougherty
Philip J. Perry

John F. Wood
Kimberley S. Luczynski
Daryl L. Joseffer
Rosalyn J. Rettman
Lauren C. Lobrano
Robert H. Goldberg
Kevin F. Neyland
Carol R. Dennis
Veronica Vargas

Paul R. Noe

Edward H. Clarke
Nathan L. Knuffman
Mathew C. Blum
Michael D. Gerich
Lisa B. Fairhall
David P. Radzanowski
Ellen J. Balis
Rosalyn J. Rettman
Hester C. Grippando
Courtney B. Timberlake
Elizabeth A. Bernhard
Sheila Conley

Clay Johnson III
Julie L. Nichols
Paul Shawcross
Ricardo A. Aguilera
OHS LRM

Jess Sharp

Stephen W. Dove

Amy L. Call

LRM ID: JABLl09 SUBJECT: Statement of Administration Policy on S$824
Aviation Investment and Revitlization Vision Act ("AIR-V")
RESPONSE TO

LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL

MEMORANDUM

If your response to this request for views is short (e.g., concur/no
comment), we prefer that you respond by e-mail or by faxing us this
response sheet.

You may also respond by:

(1) calling the analyst/attorney's direct line (you will be
connected to voice mail if the analyst does not answer); or
(2) faxing us a memo or letter.

Please include the LRM number and subject shown above.

TO: James A. Brown Phone: 395-3473 Fax: 395-3109
Office of Management and Budget

FROM: (Date)

(Name)

(Agency)
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(Telephone)

The following is the response of our agency to your request for views on
the above-captioned subject:

Concur

No Objection

No Comment

See proposed edits on pages

Other:

______ FAX RETURN of pages, attached to this response sheet

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _3MBYGOO3 WHO.TXT 1>
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DRAFT -- NOT FOR RELEASE

June 2, 2003
(Senate)

S. 824 -- Aviation Investment and Revitalization Vision Act ("AIR-V")
(Sen. McCain (R) Arizona and 3 cosponsors)

The Administration strongly supports Senate passage of S. 824, which incorporates several
provisions requested by the Administration. The Administration will work with Congress to
ensure, in the version of the bill presented to the President, that: (1) spending during the

authorization period conforms to the amounts requested by the Administration; (2) safety-
sensitive airport projects are expedited to the greatest extent possible; (3) the Aviation War Risk
Insurance program remains focused on aircraft used to support U.S. military and foreign policy
objectives; (4) responsibility for aviation security expenditures is consolidated in the
Transportation Security Administration and that fees collected for aviation security projects are
not diverted to other purposes; (5) the appointment of members and the operation of any
committees or commissions created by the bill are in accordance with the President's
constitutional authority to supervise the Executive Branch; (6) any provision for collaboration or
output reduction among airlines minimize any potential reduction in competition; and (7)
mandates which might interfere with the FAA's ability to optimize its organization or research
programs are minimized.

The Administration would strongly oppose any amendment to restrict the Department's ability to
manage the air traffic control system by prohibiting the conversion of government-provided air
traffic control functions to the private sector because it is unnecessary and would hinder the
Federal Aviation Administration's ability to manage the air traffic control system. The
President's senior advisors would recommend that he veto any bill that would prohibit the
conversion of (1) FAA-controlled facilities; (2) operations currently performed by Federal
employees at these facilities; and (3) maintenance, engineering, or oversight functions performed
at these facilities that are not already covered by a maintenance or an engineering agreement.

dook ok ok ok ok ok
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From: Kavanaugh, Brett M.

To: <Litkenhaus, Colleen>
Sent: 6/5/2003 9:04:32 AM
Subject: Re: FW: | don't like this either

faxed you some suggested cuts
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From: Rooney, Annette E.

To: <Kavanaugh, Brett M.>;<Addington, David S.>;<Lefkowitz, Jay P.>;<Vestewig, Lauren
J.>:<Wood, John F.>;<Kulikowski, James M.>:<Pipan, Joseph G.>;<Rossman, Elizabeth
L.>;<Lobrano, Lauren C.>;<Pelletier, Eric C.>

CC: <Jukes, James J.>;<Burnim, John D.>

Sent: 6/5/2003 9:21:14 AM

Subject: Copy of State transmittal of Compensation for Victims of International Terrorism legislation
Attachments: final victims leg.PDF

Attached is a copy of the June 5th transmittal letter and legislation for victims of international terrorism. It was sent to House
and Senate Authorizing and Appropriating Committees -- Senators Biden, Lugar, Stevens, Byrd, McConnell, Leahy, Gregg,
and Hollings; and Representatives Lantos, Hyde, Young, Obey, Kolby, Lowey, Wolf, and Serrano.

<>
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

JUN -5 2003

Dear Mr. Chairman:

We are transmitting for your consideration a
draft bill to establish a program to provide benefits
for United States victims of international terrorism.

i
The preoposed legislation is based on the
following three principles:

* the program should provide the same benefits to
those with low incomes as those with greater
means; ‘

e victims should receive compensation as guickly as
possible; and

¢ the amount| of compensation should be on par with
that provided to families of public safety
officers killed in the line of duty (currently
$262,000) .

Thus, the government program should not be
designed as the| primary means of compensating victims
and victimg’ families for their lcsses, but rather
ghould complement life insurance, savings, and other
private financial measures.

\

In contrast to a mechanism that uses blocked
assets and rewards those that can secure judgements
before such assets are exhausted, a fund based on the

The Honorable
Richard G. Lugar, Chairman,
Committee on Foreign Relationg,
United States Senate.
|

|
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-2 -

above principles would provide compensation for all
victims fairly and equitably. It alsoc preserves the
President’s prerogatives in the area of foreign
affairs.

The proposed fund would be administered within
the Department]of State. The legislation includes

authorization For appropriations necessary to
compensate victims. In addition to these costs, a

benefits adjudication unit will be established within
the Department&soon after enactment.

1
The Offic% of Management and Budget advises that
there is no objection from the standpoint of the
AdministrationTs procgram to the submission of this
proposal to Congress.

We urge your support for passage of this
legislation, which provides compensation for U.S.
victims of inteynational terrorism in a fair and
rational way.

! Sincerely,
s Vkele,
\ Paul V. Kelly

|

Assistant Secretary
Legislative Affairs

|
Enclosure as stated.
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A BILL

To establish a compfchensive federal program to provide benefits to U.S. victims of
international terrorism, and for other purposes.

|

Be it enacted by the Senate and the House of Representatives of the United States of
America in Congress assembled,

SEC. 101 SHORT TITLE

This Act may be cited as the “Benefits for Victims of International Terrorism Act of
2003”.

SEC. 102 ESTABLISHMENT OF PROGRAM

There is established t!he Benefits for Victims of Intemational Terrorism Program
(“Program”) under which m?netary awards shall be made in accordance with this Act to eligible
individuals who are physically injured, killed, or held hostage as a result of an act of intemational
terronism.

SEC. 103 DEFINITIONS

In this Act, the folloiinc definitions apply:

(a) Act of Internatnonal Terrorism. - The term "act of international terrorism" means an
activity that constitutes terronsm within the definition provided in Section 2(15) of the
Homeland Security Act of 2002 and that was committed by foreign nationals or foreign
governments (or the agents tﬁereof) and directed, in whole or in part, at the United States or at an
individual because of the individual’s status as a national of the United States.

(b) Claimant. - The term "claimant" means an individual filing a claim for benefits under
this Act. In the case of an individual who died as the direct result of the act of intemational
terrorism, any individual who is cligible to recover under section 107(a) may be a claimant. In
the case of an individual whq suffered physical injury or was held hostage as the direct result of
an act of international tenonsm the claimant shall be the individual who suffered the physical
injury or was held hostage, except that a parent or legal guardian may file a claim on behalf of an
individua] who is less than 18 years of age, incompetent or incapacitated.

(¢) Child. — The term “child” shall have the meaniug given to it by 42 U.S.C. 3796b(2).
(d) Department. - The term " Department” means the Department of State.

(¢) National of the United States. - The term "nationa)l of the United States" has the
meaning given in section 101(a) of the Immigration and Nationality Act (8 U.S.C. 1101(a)).

(f) Physical injury. -The term “physical injury’” means an injury to the body, from a
source external to the body, tﬂnat directly results in partial or total physical disability, incapacity,
or disfigurement.
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(g) United States, - The term "United States" means the States, the District of Columbia,
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the Commonwealth of the Mariana Islands, the territories
and possessions of the United States, the territorial sea of the United States, and the airspace
above them.

SEC. 104 ADMINISTRATION

(a) Threshold Dtermination. -

(1) Upon the occurrence of a terrorist incident, the Secretary of State, in
consultation with the Attorney General and the Secretaries of Defense, Homeland
Security and rllle Treasury, shall promptly determine in writing whether an act of
international '}errorism as defined in section 103(a) of this Act has taken place.

Any such determination shall be published in the Federal Regjster.

(2) The Secretary of State's determination under this section shall be final and
conclusive, and it shall not be subject to review in any judicial, administrative or
other proceeding.

(b)  Adjudication and Payment. -- When a threshold determination set forth in
subsection (a) is made, the Department shall have jurisdiction to receive, examine, adjudicate,
and render final decisions, and pay awards with respect to claims filed under section 105 in
accordance with the provisions of this Act.

SEC. 105 FILING OF CLAIMS

(a) In General. -- Cla‘_ms for benefits under the Program shall be filed with the
Department on the form developed under subsection (b).

(b) Claim Form. —

(1) The Department shall develop a form that claimants shall use when
submitting claims under subsection (a).

2) The cl\ai.m form at a minimum shall request -

(A) 1inthe case of a claim filed for a death benefit with respect to a decedent,
information demonstrating the decedent's death as a direct result of the act
of international terrorism and information demonstrating that the claimant
is eligifble to recover under the Act;

(B) inthe c‘:ase of a claim not involving a death, information demonstrating the
physical hanm that the claimant suffered as a direct result of the act of
international terrorism or information demonstrating the period the
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claimant was held hostage as a direct result of the act of international
terrorism; and

|
(C)  intheicase of a claim filed by a parent or Jegal guardian, information

demonstrating the claimant's status as a parent or legal guardian.

|
(3) The claim form shall state clearly and conspicuously the information

contained in section 112(c) of this Act.

SEC. 106 ELIGIBILITY

(2) In General. - The cpartment shall review each claim filed under this Program and
determine whether the c]axma.nt is an eligible individual under subsection (b) of this scction or
has filed a claim on account of the death of an eligible individual under subsection (b).

(b) Eligible Inchvxduals -- An eligible individual is a victim who, as of the date on which
the act of international terromsm occurred, (1) was a national of the United States; and (2)(A)
died as the direct result of the act of international terrorism, (B) suffered physical injury as the
direct result of the act of international terrorism, or (C) was held hostage as a direct result of an
act of international terrorism| and not solely for ransom.

(c) Exclusion for P l'cipants or Conspirators in Acts of Terrorism. -- A participant or
conspirator in any act of intemational terrorism, or a representative of such individual, shall not
be an eligible individual.

(d) Exclusion for Military Personnel. B This Program does not apply to any claim arising
out of injury, death, or period as a hostage sustained by a member of the U.S. Armed Forces
while serving on active duty.

(¢) September 11 VlCtlIn Compensation Fund. -- Notwithstanding any orher provision in
this Act, no individual who 1 is or was eligible to recover under the September 11" Victim
Compensation Fund of 2001 shall be eligible to recover under this Act.

SEC. 107 NATURE OF AWARDS

(a) Death Benefit. -- [n any case in which the Department determines, under regulations
issued pursuaut to this Act, that an eligible individual has died as the direct and prox1mate result
of an act of international terronsm the Department shall award a benefit to the survivor or
survivors in the same manner and the same amount as death benefits are paid pursuant to the
Public Safety Officers’ Benefits Program under subpart 1 of part L of title I of the Omnibus
Crime Control and Safe Streets Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. 3796 et seq.).

(b) Injury or Hostage Benefit. -- In the event the claimant was physically injured or held
hostage as a direct result of a.n act of international terrorism, the Department shall award a benefit
to the claimant in an amount determmed by the Department up to, but not to exceed, the amcunt
provided for under the preceding subsection. The Secretary of State may issue regulations
regarding the amount of benefits to be provided under this subsection for categories of injuries or
for durations of time as a hostage.
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(¢) No Fault Program. -- Awards shall be made without regard to the negligence or any
other theory of liability of the claimant or of the individual on whose behalf the claimant is filing

aclaim. |

(d) Reversion of Ambunts to tbe Fund. -- If no person is entitled to receive the amount
awarded under the above subsections, the amount shall revert to the Fund.

SEC. 108 LIMITATIONS ON CLAIMS

(a) Prohibition on Double Recovery. — No benefit is payable under this Act with respect to
a victim having been injured or held hostage if a benefit is payable under this Act with respect to
the death of such victim. Inlthe event that a payment is made under this Act on account of death
or period as a hostage and a heath benefit subsequently becomes payable for the death of the
same victim, such death benefit shall be reduced by amounts previously awarded.

(b) Time Limitation for Filing. -- No claim may be filed on the basis of an act of
international terrorism after the date that is 2 years after the date of publication in the Federal
Register of the relevant determination under section 104(a) of this Act.

SEC. 109 INTERNATTIONAL TERRORISM BEFORE EFFECTIVE DATE

!
(a) International Terrprism Before Effective Date. -- Benefits may be awarded under this
Act, subject to the provision? of subsection (b) of this section, to eligible individuals for acts of
international terrorism that took place before the effective date of this Act and which occurred on

or after November 1, 1979.

(b) Determination. -- The Secretary of State, in consultation with the Attorney General
and the Secretaries of Defense, Homeland Security and the Treasury, shall issue, promptly upon
the request of a claimant potémially covered under subsection (a), a determination whether an
incident that occurred on or after November 1, 1979, and before the date of enactment of this Act
was an act of international tefrorism. Such requests will be considered only if made within one
year after the date of enactment of this Act. Any such determination shall be published in the

Federal Register.
SEC. 110 AUTHORIZATION.

(a) Authorization. -- '[l'here is established for the purpose of providing benefits under this
Act a Victims of Internationdl Terrorism Benefits Fund (“Fund”™). In addition to amounts
otherwise authorized to be appropriated for the Department of State, there are authonzed to be
appropriated to the Departm nt of State for deposit into the Fund such sums as may be necessary

to pay awards under this Act and to administer this Program.

(1) Amounts in the Fund shall be available until expended.

(2) Contributions. -- The Secretary of State is authorized to accept such amounts as may
be contnbuted by individuals, business cancems, foreign govemments, or other entities
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for the payment of awards certified under this Act and such amounts may be deposited
directly into the Fund.

(3) Unexpended balances of expired appropriations available to the Department of State
may be transferred dn'ectly into the Fund for the payment of awards under this Act and, to
the extent and in sucb amounts as provided in appropriations acts, for the costs to
administer this Program.

SEC. 111 SUBROGRiTION

The United States shall be subrogated, to the extent of the payments, to any recovery in
litigation or settlement of litigation related to an injury, death, or period of a hostage for which
payment was made under thl Program. Any amounts recovered under this subsection shall be
deposited into the Fund estabhshed by section 110(a).

|

|

SEC.112  ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

(a) Rule and Procedures. -- The Secretary of State ruay issue such rules and procedures as
may be necessary to carry out this Act, including rules with respect to choice of law principles,
admitting agents or other persons to representation before the Department of claimants under this
Act, and the nature and maximum amount of fees that such agent or other person may charge for

such representation. l
|

(b) Acts Commutted q‘o Officer’s Discretion. -- Any action taken or omitted by an officer
of the United States under this Act is committed to the discretion of such officer.

(c) Civil Actions AgLunst Foreign States.—

(1) A person who byf civil action has obtained and received full satisfaction of a
judgment against a foreign state or government or its agem:les or instrumentalities, or against the
United States or its agencies tar instrumentalities, for death, injury, or period as a hostage due to
an act of international terrorism shall not receive an award under this Act based on the same act
of international terrorism.

(2) A person who ha% accepted benefits pursuant to an award under this Act relating to an
act of international terrorism shall not thereafter commence or maintain in a court of the United
States a civil action based orJ the same act of international terrorism against a foreign state or
govemnment or its agencies or nstrumentalities or against the United States or its agencies or
instrumentalities.

SEC.113  NO JUDICIAL REVIEW
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Decisions made under this Act shall not be subject to review in any judicial,
administrative or other procéeding.

SEC. 114 CONFORMING AMENDMENTS

(@) Section 201 of the Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 (Public Law 107-297) is
amended by adding the following as new subsection (e):

“(e) Subsection (a) shall not apply to any judgment obtained pursuant to a complaint filed

after [the date of sub mission of the Benefits for Victims of International Terrorism Act of
2003].”

(b) Section 1610(D) of Title 28, United States Code (28 U.S.C. 1610(f)), is amended by
adding the following at the end as new subparagraph (4):

|
““(4) Subsection (f) shall not apply to any judgment obtained pursuant to a complaint filed
after [the date of S'lemlSSlOn of the Benefits for Victims of International Terronism Act of
2003).”
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From: CN=lrene Kho/OU=OMB/O=EOP [ OMB ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 6/5/2003 5:22:00 AM

Subject: : Re: HJ.Res 4

Attachments: P_45DYG003_WHO.TXT_1

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Irene Kho ( CN=Irene Kho/OU=OMB/O=ECP [ OMB ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME: 5-JUN-2003 09:22:00.00

SUBJECT:: Re: H.J.Res 4

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@ECP [ WHO ] )
READ: UNKNOWN

#####4 End Original ARMS Header ######

Per your inquiry, the SAP was released on June 3rd. See attachment.

Brett M. Kavanaugh
06/05/2003 08:00:48 AM
Record Type: Record

To: Irene Kho/OMB/ECP@EOP
cc:

Subject:

what is happening on flag burning amendment SAP

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P_45DYGO03 WHO.TXT 1>
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EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

June 3, 2003
(House)

STATEMENT OF ADMINISTRATION PoLICY

(THIS STATEMENT HAS BEEN COORDINATED BY OMB WITH THE CONCERNED AGENCIES.)
H.J.Res. 4 - Constitutional Amendment to Protect the United States Flag
(Rep. Cunningham (R) California and 200 cosponsors)

The Administration supports H.J Res. 4, which would propose to amend the United States Constitution
to authorize the Congress to prohibit the physical desecration of the flag of the United States.

F ok ok ok ok ok
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From: CN=Reginald J. Brown/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

BCC: Brett M. Kavanaugh ( Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP [ WHO )

Sent: 6/5/2003 9:59:28 AM

Subject: - New York Times Executives Resign Executive Editor, Managing Editor Quit in Wake of Blair
Scandal

##H#### Begin Original ARMS Header ##f####

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Reginald J. Brown {( CN=Reginald J. Brown/OU=WHO/O=ECP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME: 5-JUN-2003 13:59:28.00

SUBJECT : ¢

New York Times Executives Resign

Executive Editor, Managing Editor Quit in Wake of Blair Scandal
BCC:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=ECP [ WHO ] )
READ: UNKNOWN

H##### End Original ARMS Header H#####

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/articles/A18661-2003Junb5.html ?nav=hpto
p_tb
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From: MacEcevic, Lisa J.

To: <Kavanaugh, Brett M.>;<Schacht, Diana L.>;<Kupfer, Jeffrey F.>
CcC: <Green, Richard E.>;<Lobrano, Lauren C.>

Sent: 6/5/2003 10:29:25 AM

Subject: Draft Class Action SAP

Attachments: HR 1115 Introduced.doc; HR1115 SAP.doc; HR1115Amend. pdf

Brett, Diana, Jeff --

Sorry for the delay on this (i've been in and out this week myself), but here is a draft SAP on H.R. 1115 prepared by
Justice. Please let me know if you would amend this at all before OMB circulates it. If you are OK with it, or once we
make any changes you would like, OMB will circulate it to agencies and a wider EOP distribution. Also, please let me

know if you know when the Rules Ctte. is planning on taking up the bill (and if you think we want a SAP sent for
Rules) so we know what kind of time frame we're dealing with. Thanks. Let me know if you have any questions. -Lisa
<>

This SAP is nearly identical to the one we sent last year.

See: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/legislative/sap/107-2/HR2341-r.html

The House Judiciary Committee approved two amendments. They, and the introduced hill text, are attached here:

<

> - HR1115Amend.pdf <>
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DRAFT - Not for Release

June , 2003
(House Rules)

H.R. 1115 - Class Action Fairness Act of 2003
(Rep. Goodlatte (R) Virginia and 32 cosponsors)

The Administration strongly supports the enactment of H.R. 1115 as an important step in
reforming class action litigation. It will alleviate significant burdens on class action
litigants and provide greater protections for the victims whom the class action device
originally was designed to benefit.

Among the bill's many commonsense provisions, the Administration strongly supports
the proposal to establish a consumer class action bill of rights that would: (1) require
notice of a lawsuit to class members in plain language; (2) require heightened judicial
review of settlements that either result in a net loss to the class members, or give class
members only "coupons" or other non-cash benefits; and (3) prohibit a court from
approving a settlement that discriminates among plaintiffs on account of their
geographical location or status as class representatives.

The bill also would make long-needed changes to the requirements for federal diversity
jurisdiction over class action cases. The Administration strongly supports the proposal to
permit removal of a class action to federal court if the aggregate amount in controversy
exceeds $2 million and there i1s minimal diversity (at least one plaintiff representative and
one defendant are from different States). Combined with existing federal rules for
consolidation of related federal cases, this proposal would help avoid the inefficiency,
waste, and unfairness that have too often resulted from multiple overlapping class action
suits.

The Administration would also support adding, at the appropriate point in the legislative
process, a provision to Section 7 of the bill to make clear that the Supreme Court cannot
use its authority under Section 2072, 2074 or 2075 of Title 28 of the U.S. Code to issue
rules that supersede this legislation and amendments made by this legislation.

E A
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HR 1115 TH

108th CONGRESS
1st Session
H.R. 1115

To amend the procedures that apply to consideration of interstate class actions to assure
fairer outcomes for class members and defendants, to outlaw certain practices that
provide inadequate settlements for class members, to assure that attorneys do not receive
a disproportionate amount of settlements at the expense of class members, to provide for
clearer and simpler information in class action settlement notices, to assure prompt
consideration of interstate class actions, to amend title 28, United States Code, to allow
the application of the principles of Federal diversity jurisdiction to interstate class
actions, and for other purposes.

IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
March 6, 2003
Mr. GOODLATTE (for himself, Mr. BOUCHER, Mr. SENSENBRENNER, Mr.
MORAN of Virginia, Mr. SMITH of Texas, Mr. STENHOLM, Mr. DELAY, Mr.

DOOLEY of California, Mr. HYDE, Mr. HOLDEN, Mr. COX, and Mr. CRAMER)
introduced the following bill; which was referred to the Committee on the Judiciary

A BILL

To amend the procedures that apply to consideration of interstate class actions to assure
fairer outcomes for class members and defendants, to outlaw certain practices that
provide inadequate settlements for class members, to assure that attorneys do not receive
a disproportionate amount of settlements at the expense of class members, to provide for
clearer and simpler information in class action settlement notices, to assure prompt
consideration of interstate class actions, to amend title 28, United States Code, to allow
the application of the principles of Federal diversity jurisdiction to interstate class
actions, and for other purposes.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives of the United States of
America in Congress assembled,

SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE; REFERENCE; TABLE OF CONTENTS.

(a) SHORT TITLE- This Act may be cited as the "Class Action Fairness Act of
2003".

(b) REFERENCE- Whenever in this Act reference is made to an amendment to,
or repeal of, a section or other provision, the reference shall be considered to be
made to a section or other provision of title 28, United States Code.
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(c) TABLE OF CONTENTS- The table of contents for this Act is as follows:
Sec. 1. Short title; reference; table of contents.
Sec. 2. Findings and purposcs.
Sec. 3. Consumer class action bill of rights and improved procedures for
interstate class actions.
Sec. 4. Federal district court jurisdiction of interstate class actions.
Sec. 5. Removal of interstate class actions to Federal district court.
Sec. 6. Appeals of class action certification orders.
Sec. 7. Effective date.

SEC. 2. FINDINGS AND PURPOSES.

(a) FINDINGS- The Congress finds as follows:
(1) Class action lawsuits are an important and valuable part of our legal
system when they permit the fair and efficient resolution of legitimate
claims of numerous parties by allowing the claims to be aggregated into a
single action against a defendant that has allegedly caused harm.
(2) Over the past decade, there have been abuses of the class action device
that have--
(A) harmed class members with legitimate claims and defendants
that have acted responsibly;
(B) adversely affected interstate commerce; and
(C) undermined public respect for the judicial system in the United
States.
(3) Class members have been harmed by a number of actions taken by
plaintiffs' lawyers, which provide little or no benefit to class members as a
whole, including--
(A) plaintiffs' lawyers receiving large fees, while class members
are left with coupons or other awards of little or no value;
(B) unjustified rewards being made to certain plaintiffs at the
expense of other class members; and
(C) the publication of confusing notices that prevent class
members from being able to fully understand and effectively
exercise their rights.
(4) Through the use of artful pleading, plaintiffs are able to avoid litigating
class actions in Federal court, forcing businesses and other organizations
to defend interstate class action lawsuits in county and State courts where-
(A) the lawyers, rather than the claimants, are likely to receive the
maximum benefit;
(B) less scrutiny may be given to the merits of the case; and
(C) defendants are effectively forced into settlements, in order to
avoid the possibility of huge judgments that could destabilize their
companies.
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(5) These abuses undermine the Federal judicial system, the free flow of
interstate commerce, and the intent of the framers of the Constitution in
creating diversity jurisdiction, in that county and State courts are--
(A) handling interstate class actions that affect parties from many
States;
(B) sometimes acting in ways that demonstrate bias against out-of-
State defendants; and
(C) making judgments that impose their view of the law on other
States and bind the rights of the residents of those States.
(6) Abusive interstate class actions have harmed society as a whole by
forcing innocent parties to settle cases rather than risk a huge judgment by
a local jury, thereby costing consumers billions of dollars in increased
costs to pay for forced settlements and excessive judgments.
(b) PURPOSES- The purposes of this Act are--
(1) to assure fair and prompt recoveries for class members with legitimate
claims;
(2) to protect responsible companies and other institutions against
interstate class actions in State courts;
(3) to restore the intent of the framers of the Constitution by providing for
Federal court consideration of interstate class actions; and
(4) to benefit society by encouraging innovation and lowering consumer
prices.

SEC. 3. CONSUMER CLASS ACTION BILL OF RIGHTS AND
IMPROVED PROCEDURES FOR INTERSTATE CLASS ACTIONS.

(a) IN GENERAL- Part V is amended by inserting after chapter 113 the
following:

"CHAPTER 114--CLASS ACTIONS

"Sec.

"1711. Judicial scrutiny of coupon and other noncash settlements.
"1712. Protection against loss by class members.

"1713. Protection against discrimination based on geographic location.
"1714. Prohibition on the payment of bounties.

"1715. Clearer and simpler settlement information.

"1716. Definitions.

“Sec. 1711. Judicial scrutiny of coupon and other noncash settlements

"The court may approve a proposed settlement under which the class members
would receive noncash benefits or would otherwise be required to expend funds in
order to obtain part or all of the proposed benefits only after a hearing to
determine whether, and making a written finding that, the settlement is fair,
reasonable, and adequate for class members.
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“Sec. 1712. Protection against loss by class members

"The court may approve a proposed settlement under which any class member is
obligated to pay sums to class counsel that would result in a net loss to the class
member only if the court makes a written finding that nonmonetary benefits to the
class member outweigh the monetary loss.

“Sec. 1713. Protection against discrimination based on geographic location

"The court may not approve a proposed settlement that provides for the payment
of greater sums to some class members than to others solely on the basis that the
class members to whom the greater sums are to be paid are located in closer
geographic proximity to the court.

“Sec. 1714. Prohibition on the payment of bounties

“(a) IN GENERAL- The court may not approve a proposed settlement that
provides for the payment of a greater share of the award to a class representative
serving on behalf of a class, on the basis of the formula for distribution to all other
class members, than that awarded to the other class members.

(b) RULE OF CONSTRUCTION- The limitation in subsection (a) shall not be
construed to prohibit any payment approved by the court for reasonable time or
costs that a person was required to expend in fulfilling his or her obligations as a
class representative.

“Sec. 1715. Clearer and simpler settlement information

‘(a) PLAIN ENGLISH REQUIREMENTS- Any court with jurisdiction over a
plaintiff class action shall require that any written notice concerning a proposed
settlement of the class action provided to the class through the mail or publication
in printed media contain--
‘(1) at the beginning of such notice, a statement in 18-point Times New
Roman type or other functionally similar type, stating 'LEGAL NOTICE:
YOU ARE A PLAINTIFF IN A CLASS ACTION LAWSUIT AND
YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS ARE AFFECTED BY THE SETTLEMENT
DESCRIBED IN THIS NOTICE."; and
'(2) a short summary written in plain, easily understood language,
describing--
*(A) the subject matter of the class action;
*(B) the members of the class;
(C) the legal consequences of being a member of the class;
(D) if the notice is informing class members of a proposed
settlement agreement--
'(1) the benefits that will accrue to the class due to the
settlement;
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"(11) the rights that class members will lose or waive
through the settlement;
“(111) obligations that will be imposed on the defendants by
the settlement;
“(1v) the dollar amount of any attorney's fee class counsel
will be seeking, or if not possible, a good faith estimate of
the dollar amount of any attorney's fee class counsel will be
seeking; and
‘(v) an explanation of how any attorney's fee will be
calculated and funded; and
“(E) any other material matter.
‘(b) TABULAR FORMAT- Any court with jurisdiction over a plaintiff class
action shall require that the information described in subsection (a)--
'(1) be placed in a conspicuous and prominent location on the notice;
'(2) contain clear and concise headings for each item of information; and
'(3) provide a clear and concise form for stating each item of information
required to be disclosed under each heading.
‘(¢) TELEVISION OR RADIO NOTICE- Any notice provided through television
or radio (including transmissions by cable or satellite) to inform the class
members in a class action of the right of each member to be excluded from the
class action or a proposed settlement of the class action, if such right exists, shall,
in plain, easily understood language--
"(1) describe the persons who may potentially become class members in
the class action; and
'(2) explain that the failure of a class member to exercise his or her right
to be excluded from a class action will result in the person's inclusion in
the class action or settlement.

*Sec. 1716. Definitions

“In this chapter--
(1) CLASS ACTION- The term “class action' means any civil action filed
in a district court of the United States pursuant to rule 23 of the Federal

Rules of Civil Procedure or any civil action that is removed to a district court of the
United States that was originally filed pursuant to a State statute or rule of judicial
procedure authorizing an action to be brought by one or more representatives on behalf of
a class.

'(2) CLASS COUNSEL- The term "class counsel' means the persons who
serve as the attorneys for the class members in a proposed or certified
class action.

'(3) CLASS MEMBERS- The term “class members' means the persons
who fall within the definition of the proposed or certified class in a class
action.
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'(4) PLAINTIFF CLASS ACTION- The term “plaintiff class action'

means a class action in which class members are plaintiffs.

'(5) PROPOSED SETTLEMENT- The term "proposed settlement' means

an agreement that resolves claims in a class action, that is subject to court

approval, and that, if approved, would be binding on the class members.'.
(b) TECHNICAL AND CONFORMING AMENDMENT- The table of chapters
for part V is amended by inserting after the item relating to chapter 113 the
following:

--1711".

SEC. 4. FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT JURISDICTION OF
INTERSTATE CLASS ACTIONS.

(a) APPLICATION OF FEDERAL DIVERSITY JURISDICTION- Section 1332
1s amended--
(1) by redesignating subsection (d) as subsection (¢); and
(2) by inserting after subsection (c) the following:
(d)(1) In this subsection--
"(A) the term “class' means all of the class members in a class action;
'(B) the term “class action' means any civil action filed pursuant to rule 23
of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure or similar State statute or rule of
judicial procedure authorizing an action to be brought by one or more
representative persons on behalf of a class;
"(C) the term “class certification order' means an order issued by a court
approving the treatment of a civil action as a class action; and
"(D) the term “class members' means the persons who fall within the
definition of the proposed or certified class in a class action.
'(2) The district courts shall have original jurisdiction of any civil action in which
the matter in controversy exceeds the sum or value of $2,000,000, exclusive of
interest and costs, and is a class action in which--
"(A) any member of a class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State different
from any defendant;
'(B) any member of a class of plaintiffs is a foreign state or a citizen or
subject of a foreign state and any defendant is a citizen of a State; or
'(C) any member of a class of plaintiffs is a citizen of a State and any
defendant is a foreign state or a citizen or subject of a foreign state.
'(3) Paragraph (2) shall not apply to any civil action in which--
"(A)(i) the substantial majority of the members of the proposed plaintiff
class and the primary defendants are citizens of the State in which the
action was originally filed; and
'(i1) the claims asserted therein will be governed primarily by the laws of
the State in which the action was originally filed;
'(B) the primary defendants are States, State officials, or other
governmental entities against whom the district court may be foreclosed
from ordering relief; or
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*(C) the number of proposed plaintiff class members is less than 100.
(4) In any class action, the claims of the individual class members shall be
aggregated to determine whether the matter in controversy exceeds the sum or
value of $2,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs.
'(5) This subsection shall apply to any class action before or after the entry of a
class certification order by the court with respect to that action.
(6)(A) A district court shall dismiss any civil action that is subject to the
jurisdiction of the court solely under this subsection if the court determines the
action may not proceed as a class action based on a failure to satisfy the
requirements of rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure.
'(B) Nothing in subparagraph (A) shall prohibit plaintiffs from filing an amended
class action in Federal court or filing an action in State court, except that any such
action filed in State court may be removed to the appropriate district court if it is
an action of which the district courts of the United States have original
jurisdiction.
*(C) In any action that is dismissed under this paragraph and is filed by any of the
original named plaintiffs therein in the same State court venue in which the
dismissed action was originally filed, the limitations periods on all reasserted
claims shall be deemed tolled for the period during which the dismissed class
action was pending. The limitations periods on any claims that were asserted in a
class action dismissed under this paragraph that are subsequently asserted in an
individual action shall be deemed tolled for the period during which the dismissed
action was pending.
*(7) Paragraph (2) shall not apply to any class action brought by sharcholders that
solely involves a claim that relates to--
"(A) a claim concerning a covered security as defined under section
16(f)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 and section 28(f)(5)(E) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
'(B) the internal affairs or governance of a corporation or other form of
business enterprise and arises under or by virtue of the laws of the State in
which such corporation or business enterprise is incorporated or
organized; or
'(C) the rights, duties (including fiduciary duties), and obligations relating
to or created by or pursuant to any security (as defined under section
2(a)(1) of the Securities Act of 1933 and the regulations issued
thereunder).
'(8) For purposes of this subsection and section 1453 of this title, an
unincorporated association shall be deemed

to be a citizen of the State where it has its principal place of business and the State under
whose laws it is organized.

'(9) For purposes of this section and section 1453 of this title, a civil action that is

not otherwise a class action as defined in paragraph (1)(B) of this subsection shall
nevertheless be deemed a class action if--
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"(A) the named plaintiff purports to act for the interests of its members

(who are not named parties to the action) or for the interests of the general

public, seeks a remedy of damages, restitution, disgorgement, or any other

form of monetary relief, and is not a State attorney general; or

'(B) monetary relief claims in the action are proposed to be tried jointly in

any respect with the claims of 100 or more other persons on the ground

that the claims involve common questions of law or fact.
In any such case, the persons who allegedly were injured shall be treated as
members of a proposed plaintiff class and the monetary relief that is sought shall
be treated as the claims of individual class members. The provisions of
paragraphs (3) and (6) of this subsection and subsections (b)(2) and (d) of section
1453 shall not apply to civil actions described under subparagraph (A). The
provisions of paragraph (6) of this subsection, and subsections (b)(2) and (d) of
section 1453 shall not apply to civil actions described under subparagraph (B).".
(b) CONFORMING AMENDMENTS-

(1) Section 1335(a)(1) is amended by inserting "(a) or (d)' after "1332".

(2) Section 1603(b)(3) is amended by striking “(d)' and inserting “(e)'.

SEC. 5. REMOVAL OF INTERSTATE CLASS ACTIONS TO
FEDERAL DISTRICT COURT.

(a) IN GENERAL- Chapter 89 is amended by adding after section 1452 the
following:

“Sec. 1453. Removal of class actions

“(a) DEFINITIONS- In this section, the terms "class', class action', ‘class
certification order', and “class member' have the meanings given these terms in
section 1332(d)(1).
(b) IN GENERAL- A class action may be removed to a district court of the
United States in accordance with this chapter, without regard to whether any
defendant is a citizen of the State in which the action is brought, except that such
action may be removed--

'(1) by any defendant without the consent of all defendants; or

'(2) by any plaintiff class member who is not a named or representative

class member without the consent of all members of such class.
(c) WHEN REMOVABLE- This section shall apply to any class action before or
after the entry of a class certification order in the action, except that a plaintiff
class member who is not a named or representative class member of the action
may not seck removal of the action before an order certifying a class of which the
plaintiff is a class member has been entered.
'(d) PROCEDURE FOR REMOVAL- The provisions of section 1446 relating to
a defendant removing a case shall apply to a plaintiff removing a case under this
section, except that in the application of subsection (b) of such section the
requirement relating to the 30-day filing period shall be met if a plaintiff class
member files notice of removal within 30 days after receipt by such class
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member, through service or otherwise, of the initial written notice of the class
action.
(¢) REVIEW OF ORDERS REMANDING CLASS ACTIONS TO STATE
COURTS- The provisions of section 1447 shall apply to any removal of a case
under this section, except that, notwithstanding the provisions of section 1447(d),
an order remanding a class action to the State court from which it was removed
shall be reviewable by appeal or otherwise.
(f) EXCEPTION- This section shall not apply to any class action brought by
sharcholders that solely involves--
'(1) a claim concerning a covered security as defined under section
16(f)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933 and section 28(f)(5)(E) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934;
'(2) a claim that relates to the internal affairs or governance of a
corporation or other form of business enterprise and arises under or by
virtue of the laws of the State in which such corporation or business
enterprise is incorporated or organized; or
'(3) a claim that relates to the rights, duties (including fiduciary duties),
and obligations relating to or created by or pursuant to any security (as
defined under section 2(a)(1) of the Securities Act of 1933 and the
regulations issued thereunder).'.
(b) REMOVAL LIMITATION- Section 1446(b) 1s amended in the second
sentence by inserting “(a)' after “section 1332,
(c) TECHNICAL AND CONFORMING AMENDMENTS- The table of sections
for chapter 89 is amended by adding after the item relating to section 1452 the
following:
'1453. Removal of class actions.".

SEC. 6. APPEALS OF CLASS ACTION CERTIFICATION ORDERS.

(a) IN GENERAL- Section 1292(a) is amended by inserting after paragraph (3)
the following:
'(4) Orders of the district courts of the United States granting or denying
class certification under rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, if
notice of appeal is filed within 10 days after entry of the order.".
(b) DISCOVERY STAY- All discovery and other proceedings shall be stayed
during the pendency of any appeal taken pursuant to the amendment made by
subsection (a), unless the court finds upon the motion of any party that specific
discovery is necessary to preserve evidence or to prevent undue prejudice to that

party.
SEC. 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.

The amendments made by this Act shall apply to any civil action commenced on
or after the date of the enactment of this Act.

END
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(
»
AMENDMENT 10 H.R. 1115 \} Mlg
OFFERED By MR. GoobLaTTE

In section 3 of the bill—

(1) strike Section 1715 of title 28, United
States Code (as Proposed to be added by such sec-
tion);

(2) redesignate sectiop 1716 of such title (as

Proposed to be added by such section) as section

(3) make such other technica] and conforming

changes as may be appropriate.

Redesignate section 7 as section 8 and insert the fol-

lowing new section:

OMMENDATIONS.
Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the

amendments to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Pro-

2

3

4

5 cedure which are embraced by the order entered by the
6 Supreme Court of the United States on March 27, 2003,
7 shall take effect on the date of the enactment of this Act
8 or on December 1, 2003 (as specified in that order),
9

whichever occurs first.

LT

May 20, 2003 (4:01 PM)
F:\V8W052003\052003.0v0
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05/29/03 THU 12:55 FAX 1 202 225 1842

F:AMB\SMITTX\

JUDICIARY PUBLICATIONS

SMITTX.020 HL.C.

AMENDMENT TO H.R. 1115
OFFERED BY MR. SMITH OF TEXAS AND MR.
BOUCHER

Page 20, strike lines 2 through 4 and insert the fol-

lowing:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16

=
= 17
[~
=

May 21, 2003 (9:50 AM)

(a) IN GENERAL.—The amendments made by this
Act shall apply to—

(1) any civil action commenced on or after the
date of the enactment of this Act; and

(2) any civil action commenced before such date
of enactment in which a class certification order (as
defined in section 1332(d)(1)(C) of title 28, United

States Code, as amended by section 4 of this Act)

is entered on or after such date of enactment.

(b) FILING OF NOTICE OF REMOVAL.—In the case
of any civil action to which subsection (a)(2) applies, the
requirement relating to the 30-day period for the filing
of a notice of removal under section 1446(b) and section
1453(d) of title 28, United States Code, shall be met if
the notice of removal is filed within 30 days after the date
on which the class certification order referred to in sub-

section (a)(2) is entered.

F:\Ve\052103\052103.029

Y

,)0

\

doos

1
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From: CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ]

To: Lisa J. Macecevic/OMB/EOP@EOP [ OMB ] <Lisa J. Macecevic>
Sent: 6/5/2003 8:55:02 AM
Subject: : Re: FYI - possible 6/12 asbestos markup

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME: 5-JUN-2003 12:55:02.00

SUBJECT:: Re: FYI - possible 6/12 asbestos markup

TO:Lisa J. Macecevic ( CN=Lisa J. Macecevic/QOU=0OMB/O=ECOPQRECP [ OMB ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

when would we ordinarly do a SAP?

From: Lisa J. Macecevic on 06/05/2003 10:52:37 AM
Record Type: Record

To: Diana L. Schacht/OPD/EOPREQOP, Kevin Warsh/OPD/EOPR@EOP, Brett M.
Kavanaugh/WHO/EOPQ@EOP

ce:

Subject: FYI - possible ¢/12 asbestos markup

From: James J. Jukes on 06/04/2003 03:25:04 PM
Record Type: Record

To: Richard E. Green/OMB/EOPREOP, Lisa J. Macecevic/OMB/EOPRECP
cc:
Subject: Cong Daily on possible 6/12 asbestos markup

Hatch Considers Changing Asbestos Bill To Build Support

Yyyyy Senate Judiciary Chairman Hatch said today he is considering changes
to asbestos litigation reform legislation in order to build support for
the controversial bill, including doing away with language that would
reduce compensation to victims of ashestos-related diseases based on
payments from other sources. But the list of issues that Hatch indicated
he might address was far shorter than a list of concerns that Judiciary
ranking member Patrick Leahy, D-Vt., outlined during his opening statement
in a hearing on the asbestos bill.

yyyyyHatch is trying to win the support of key Democrats to pass the plan
for reforming the litigation system for victims of asbestos-related
illnesses. Both parties as well as insurers, defendant companies, victims'
groups, unions and others say reform is badly needed to ensure that
companies are not driven into bankruptcy and to ensure that the sickest
victims are compensated. However, Democrats have yet to coalesce around
Hatch's plan, and key private sector stakeholders, including labor unions
and trial lawyers, are balking. The legislation calls for a $108 billion
trust fund made up of money from defendant companies and insurers. It
would establish a separate court system for asbestos cases and sets
medical criteria and compensation amounts.

vyyyyHatch called a handful of proposed changes to the legislation
"laudable and well-intentioned." Those included a proposal by Sen. Patty
Murray, D-Wash., that would ban the future use of asbestos. Hatch also
said he was working with Sen. Max Baucus, D-Mont., to compensate victims
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in the mining town of Libby, Mont., where asbestos exposure and related
diseases are widespread among miners and their families. Under the bill as
written, the family members of miners would not be compensated because
their illnesses were not the result of job-related exposure, but rather
resulted from "second-hand" exposure to asbestos fibers. Additionally,
Hatch said he would examine concerns that asbestos victims' compensation
would be unfairly reduced by payments from Medicare, Medicaid, insurance
and other "collateral" sources.

VyyyyBut Leahy expressed concern about a few fundamental aspects of the
bill, including the separate court structure that would decide asbestos

claims. "Such a court appears to be inconsistent with a 'no-fault' system
and may prove unworkable," Leahy said. Ensuring solvency of the trust fund
is one of Leahy's and other Democrats' biggest concerns. "The bill

guarantees businesses a lifetime of absolute legal and financial
certainty, but it leaves asbestos victims completely out of luck if the
trust fund runs out of money any time in the next 50 years," Leahy said.
Hatch urged interested parties to submit suggestions for changes by the
end of the week and said he hopes to hold a markup session next Thursday.
"This bipartisan bill is not without flaws, and this hearing is intended
to provide expert advice on how to improve it," Hatch said. —-- by Emily
Heil
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From: CN=A. Morgan Middlemas/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]

BCC: Brett M. Kavanaugh ( Brett M. Kavanaugh/WHO/EOP [ WHO )
Sent: 6/5/2003 4:09:58 PM
Subject: . Farewell Party for Admiral Abbot

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR:A. Morgan Middlemas { CN=A. Morgan Middlemas/OU=WHO/0O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )
CREATION DATE/TIME: 5-JUN-2003 20:09:58.00

SUBJECT:: Farewell Party for Admiral Abbot

BCC:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=ECP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN

###### End Original ARMS Header ######

Farewell Party for Admiral Steve Abbot
Friday, June;®6

5:00 - 6:30 PM

Vice President's Ceremonial Office

’

Hope you are able to join us;in wishing Admiral Abbot well.
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From: CN=Ashley Snee/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ]

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 6/5/2003 1:21:18 PM
Subject: : hearing

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######
RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)
CREATOR:Ashley Snee ( CN=Ashley Snee/OU=WHO/O=EOP@Exchange [ WHO ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME: 5-JUN-2003 17:21:18.00

SUBJECT:: hearing
TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OU=WHO/O=EOP@ECP [ WHO ] )

READ : UNKNOWN
###### End Original ARMS Header ######

anything come out of the judicial confirmation process hearing today?
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From: Myles, Kristin Linsley <MylesKL@mto.com>

To: Brett M. Kavanaugh/WWHO/EOP@EOP [ WHO ] <Brett M. Kavanaugh>
Sent: 6/5/2003 1:39:45 PM

Subject: . RE: FW: article

Attachments: P_AB7ZG003_WHO.TXT_1.html

###### Begin Original ARMS Header ######

RECORD TYPE: PRESIDENTIAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: "Myles, Kristin Linsley" <MylesKL@mto.com> ( "Myles, Kristin Linsley
<MylesKL@mto.com> [ UNKNOWN ] )

CREATION DATE/TIME: 5-JUN-2003 17:39:45.00

SUBJECT:: RE: FW: article

TO:Brett M. Kavanaugh ( CN=Brett M. Kavanaugh/OQU=WHO/O=EOP@ECP [ WHO ] )
READ: UNKNOWN

#####4 End Original ARMS Header ######

"

great, let me know what you think and what we should do to get it

published.
I'm still waiting to hear from CBK.

————— Original Message-———-—
From: Brett M. Kavanaugh@who.eop.gov
[mailto:Brett M. Kavanaugh@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2003 2:30 PM
To: Myles, Kristin Linsley
Subject: Re: FW: article

thx. reading now
- attl.htm

ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00
File attachment <P _AB7ZG003 WHO.TXT 1>
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great, let me know what you think and what we should do to get it published. I'm still waiting to hear from CBK.

From: Brett M. Kavanaugh@who.eop.gov [mailto:Brett M. Kavanaugh@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2003 2:30 PM

To: Myles, Kristin Linsley

Subject: Re: FW: article

thx. reading now
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From: Dilworth, Monique L.

To: Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Powell, Benjamin A.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <McNally,
Edward>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Kavanaugh, Brett M.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV
<Ullyot, Theodore W.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Greenstone, Adam
F.>:Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Roberts, Keith L.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Fairhall, Lisa
B.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Addington, David S.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <O'Donnell,
Claire M.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Gelfer, Elizabeth>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV
<Kitchen, Veronica>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Laurich, Jon S.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV
<Beattie, Steven R.>;Stacia L. Cropper/OA/EOP <Stacia L. Cropper/OA
/EOP@Exchange>;Stacia L. Cropper/OA/EOP <Pelletier, Eric C.>

CC: <Evans, Sandra K>;<Solari, Carlos>;<Sigman, Charles L.>;<Gillis, Brian>;<V\eigler, Stephen
A.>;<Fertakis, Katherine J.>;<Wedderien, Paul A.>;<Dale, Shana L.>;<Sokul, Stanley
S.>;<Cooney, Phil>;<Stewart, Angela R.>;<Fibich, Mary>;<Marx, Michele C.>;<Desear,
Phuong>;<White, Worthington W.>;<Jansen, Don J.>;<Reynolds, Cheryl A.>;<Hovey, Lonnie>;
<Gill, Faisal M.>;<Lanman, Eric D.>;<Savercool, Kristin A.>;<Ehrhardt, Paul A.>;<Hopkins,
John>;SHOCKLEY_WILLIAM@USTR.GOV
<SHOCKLEY_WILLIAM@USTR.GOV>;SHOCKLEY_WILLIAM@USTR.GOV <Arle, Kathleen
R.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV>:Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV
<Newstead, Jennifer G.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Muhlbauer, Albert
A.>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Kalnins, Andris>;Marilyn_Meyers@NPS.GOV <Desmond,

Rita>
Sent: 6/6/2003 8:10:32 AM
Subject: Final QFR Responses Document
Attachments: Hearing Record References.doc; QFR Responses Final wPage Numbers.doc

<>

For your records, the attached file contains what is expected to be the final questions for the record (QFR) document to
Congress. There is no need to respond unless you find something glaringly inaccurate, or find a typo that needs to be
corrected. If we don't hear from you by NOON TODAY, we will interpret this as concurrence. This document, in its final
format, will go to the Hill either today or Monday, June 9th. Thank you all for your diligence in inspecting the document. It
appears to be a good product and should provide Congress with the information it needs to determine the FY 2004 funding
levels for the EOP components.

The Hearing Record document is attached again for quick reference.

<>

Monique Dilworth

5-7638
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SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION, TREASURY,
AND INDEPENDENT AGENCIES APPROPRIATIONS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
FY 2004 PRESIDENT’S BUDGET
QUESTIONS FOR THE RECORD FROM
CHAIRMAN ERNEST J. ISTOOK, JR.

UNOBLIGATED BALANCES

QUESTION 1: Please provide a listing of all unobligated balances, by fiscal
year, appropriation and PPA, for all accounts within the Executive Office of
the President. Please also show the original appropriation levels for these
accounts.

RESPONSE: The following tables list the EOP unobligated balances in two
different formats. The first format shows the FY 2003 information in the
new financial structure as presented in the EOP FY 2004 Congressional
budget submission. The remaining fiscal years are shown in a format that
summarizes the information at the appropriation level only.

Executive Office of the President

FY 2003 Unobligated Balances
as of May 31, 2003

Original Unobligated

Program and Appropriation Budget Balances
White House
Compensation of the President
Salaries and Expenses 400,000 33,333
Expense Allowance 50,000 46,999
Compensation of the President Total 450,000 80,332
White House Office
Salaries and Expenses 50,715,000 15,309,238

Office of Homeland Security - Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses 19,398,000 9,029,449

As of June 6, 2003

REV_00171638



Executive Office of the President

FY 2003 Unobligated Balances
as of May 31, 2003

Program and Appropriation

Executive Residence at the White House

Operating Expenses

White House Repair and Restoration
Water Treatment Plant equipment replacement
Fire Alarm and Notification System replacement
Door and Window hardware design and replacement

North Portico canopy design and installation
White House Repair and Restoration Total

Council of Economic Advisers

Salaries and Expenses

Office of Policy Development
OPD - Salaries and Expenses
NEC - Salaries and Expenses
DPC - Salaries and Expenses
Office of Policy Development Total

National Security Council
Salaries and Expenses
President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board
National Security Council Total

Original Unobligated
Budget Balances
12,228,000 6,782 815
400,000 397,400
350,000 263,083
150,000 149,025
300,000 179,912
1,200,000 989,420
3,763,000 1,526,964
154,132 14,923
1,530,500 711,987
1,566,368 731,713
3,251,000 1,458,623
7,519,000 3,234,754
302,000 225,570
7,821,000 3,460,324
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Executive Office of the President

FY 2003 Unobligated Balances
as of May 31, 2003

Original Unobligated
Program and Appropriation Budget Balances

Office of Administration

Salaries and Expenses 37,632,000 12,906,250
Office of the Chief Financial Officer 4,913,000 2,605,788
Capital Investment Program
Campus Wiring 500,000 500,000
Networks and Telecommunications 5,550,000 5,301,392
Automated Records Management System redesign/replacement 1,418,000 1,418,000
New Technologies and Systems 1,611,000 1,592,288
EOP Systems and Support 6,166,000 5,853,041

Common Services Program
Commodity Total 33,715,000 9,984.614
Office of Administration Total 9] 503,000 40,161,373
Unanticipated Needs
Expenses 1,000,000 741,500

Office of the Vice President
Special Assistance to the President

Salaries and Expenses 4,066,000 1,680,554

Official Residence of the Vice President
Operating Expenses 324,000 178,194

Office of Management and Budget
Office of Management and Budget

National Security Programs 8,691,000 4,091,160
Natural Resource Programs 8,961,000 4,836,725
Office of Federal Financial Management 2,841,000 1,209,628
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 3,301,000 1,722,106
General Government Programs 8,078,000 3,829,044
Human Resource Programs 9,698,000 4,928,182
Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs 7,001,000 3,021,173
OMB Wide Offices™ 13,823,000 (3,385,638)

Olffice of Management and Budget Total 62 394,000 20,252,381

*The unobligated balance in this program is caused by mis-classified obligations that should be assigned to

other programs within OMB. OMB is reviewing these transactions and will provide the correct classification.
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Executive Office of the President

FY 2003 Unobligated Balances
as of May 31, 2003

Program and Appropriation

Office of National Drug Control Policy
Office of National Drug Control Policy

Salaries and Expenses

Office of National Drug Control Policy
Policy Research and Evaluation

National Alliance for Model State Drug Laws

Counterdrug Technology Assessment Center
Operating Expenses
Counternarcotics Research and Development
Technology Transfer Program

Counterdrug Technology Assessment Center Total

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program

State and Local Grants
Auditing - Data Performance Measures and Services

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program
Federal Transfers
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program Total

Special Forfeiture Fund
National Media Campaign
Drug Free Communities
Counterdrug Intelligence Executive Secretariat
Performance Measures Research and Development
National Drug Court Institute
US Anti-doping Agency
World Anti-doping Membership Dues
Special Forfeiture Fund Total

Original Unobligated
Budget Balances
24,106,000 7,795,560
1,350,000 709,335
1,000,000 993,500
22,000,000 -
26,000,000 -
48,000,000 -
188,250,000 15,998,942
2,100,000 2,086,350
36,000,000 7,605,423
226,350,000 25,690,715
150,000,000 1,625,341
60,000,000 2,649,795
3,000,000 2,980,500
2,000,000 1,987,000
1,000,000 993,500
6,400,000 -
800,000 -
223,200,000 10,236,136
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Executive Office of the President

FY 2003 Unobligated Balances
as of May 31, 2003

Program and Appropriation

Office of Science and Technology Policy
Office of Science and Technology Policy

Operating Expenses

Council on Environmental Quality
Council on Environmental Quality

Operating Expenses

United States Trade Representative
United States Trade Representative
Operating Expenses (FY 2003 Appropriation)
Operating Expenses (FY X Appropriation)
United States Trade Representative Total

Grand Total Congressional Budget

Original Unobligated
Budget Balances
5,368,000 1,822,493
3,031,000 1,094,239
33,999,000 14,213,473
1,000,000 980,614
34,999,000 15,194,087
825,519,000 165,187,231
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Executive Office of the President

FY 1999 - FY 2002 and X Year Unobligated Balances

Appropriation

Armstrong Resolution Account
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses

Compensation of the President
Salaries and Expense Account
Salaries and Expense Account
Salaries and Expense Account
Salaries and Expense Account

Council of Economic Advisers
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses

Emergency Response Fund
Emergency Response Fund

Emergency Supplemental
Emergency Supplemental
Combating Terrorism (NSC)
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas
Subtotal Emergency Supplemental

$ in Thousands

Fiscal
Year

Sl

1999
2000
2001
2002

1999
2000
2001
2002

<Rl

Program
Year

1999
2000
2001
2002

2001

2002
2002
2002

Original
Budget

250
250
390
450

3,666
3,840
4,110
4211

87,500

86,564
4,800
2,300

93,664

Unobligated
Balance

o OO

110

47
46
39
32

10
14
249
20

10

14,489
1,792

16,281
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Executive Office of the President

FY 1999 - FY 2002 and X Year Unobligated Balances

8 in Thousands

Appropriation

Office of Administration
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses

Capital Investments Plans
CIP 11X0038 1999
CIP 11X0038 2000
CIP 11X0038 2001
CIP 11X0038 2002
Tape Restoration 11 0/2 0032

National Security Council
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses

Office of Management and Budget
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses

Fiscal
Year

1999
2000
2001
2002

9901
0001
0102

0002

1999
2000
2001
2002

1999
2000
2001
2002

Program
Year

2002

Original
Budget

28,350
30,392
33,832
35,180

29,791
8,806
9,905

11,775
8,400

6,806
6,997
7,165
7,494

60,617
63,495
68,786
70,752

Unobligated
Balance

198

29
707
312

21
36
96
2,574
951

22
90
490

31
89
21
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Executive Office of the President

FY 1999 - FY 2002 and X Year Unobligated Balances

Appropriation

Office of National Drug Control Policy
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses

Gifts and Donations
Gifts and Donations
Gifts and Donations
Gifts and Donations
Gifts and Donations

High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program (HIDTA)

Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses

Special Forfeiture Fund
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses

Violent Crime Reduction Task Force -
HIDTA

Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses

8 in Thousands

Fiscal
Year

1999
2000
2001
2002

A A A

1999
2000
2001
2002

A A A

A A A

Program

Year

1999
2000
2001
2002

1999
2000
2001
2002

1999
2000
2001
2002

Original

Budget

17,942
20,851
22,659
22,913

182,477
192,000
206,500
226,350

214,500
216,000
233,600
239,400

1,500

Unobligated
Balance

112
41
104
82

187

1,230

14,591
1,807
2,078

11,713

o O OO
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Executive Office of the President
FY 1999 - FY 2002 and X Year Unobligated Balances

8 in Thousands

Fiscal Program Original Unobligated
Appropriation Year Year Budget Balance
Research and Evaluation
Operating Expenses X 1999 1,100 0
Operating Expenses X 2000 2,100 0
Operating Expenses X 2001 2,100 0
Operating Expenses X 2002 2,350 50
Counterdrug Technology Assessment Center - Research and Development
Operating Expenses X 1999 29,000 0
Operating Expenses X 2000 29,250 0
Operating Expenses X 2001 36,053 764
Operating Expenses X 2002 42300 0
Office of Policy Development
Salaries and Expenses 1999 4,032 72
Salaries and Expenses 2000 4,032 89
Salaries and Expenses 2001 4,032 1,018
Salaries and Expenses 2002 4,142 618
Office of the Vice President
Salaries and Expenses 1999 3,512 16
Salaries and Expenses 2000 3,617 81
Salaries and Expenses 2001 3,673 173
Salaries and Expenses 2002 3,925 433
Official Residence of the Vice
President
Salaries and Expenses 1999 334 5
Salaries and Expenses 2000 345 32
Salaries and Expenses 2001 354 39
Salaries and Expenses 2002 318 47
9
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Executive Office of the President
FY 1999 - FY 2002 and X Year Unobligated Balances

8 in Thousands

Fiscal Program Original Unobligated
Appropriation Year Year Budget Balance

White House Office

Salaries and Expenses 1999 52,344 44
Salaries and Expenses 2000 52,444 15
Salaries and Expenses 2001 53,288 214
Salaries and Expenses 2002 54,651 534

Executive Residence

Operating Expenses 1999 8,061 951
Operating Expenses 2000 9,260 868
Operating Expenses 2001 10,900 19
Operating Expenses 2002 11,695 11

‘White House Repair and Restoration

Operating Expenses 1999 - 56
Operating Expenses 2000 810 371
Operating Expenses 2001 968 3,435
Operating Expenses 2002 8,625 8,625
Unanticipated Needs
Operating Expenses 1999 1,000 1,000
Operating Expenses 2000 1,000 671
Operating Expenses 2001 3,500 3,492
Operating Expenses 2002 - 243
Operating Expenses X 2002 1,000 0
IT Systems and Related Expenses (Y2K) 9901 1999 2,250,000 328,342
Unanticipated Disaster Assistance 11X0033 X - 11,789
10
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Executive Office of the President

FY 1999 - FY 2002 and X Year Unobligated Balances

Appropriation

Council on Environmental Quality
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses

Office of Science and Technology Policy
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses

8 in Thousands

Fiscal
Year

1999
2000
2001
2002

1999
2000
2001
2002

Office of the United States Trade Representative

Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses
Salaries and Expenses

Exchange Account
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses
Operating Expenses

1999
2000
2001
2002

SIS

11

Program

Year

1999
2000
2001
2002

Original

Budget

2,675
2,827
2,900
2,974

5,026
5,108
5,201
5,267

23,200
24,635
28,517
29,097

1,000
1,000
1,000
1,000

Unobligated
Balance

146
500

194

100
14
1,114
512

77
691
525

101
459
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CONSOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS

QUESTION 2: Sections 105 and 106 of title 3 U. S. Code describe expenses
that may be accounted for solely on the certificate of the President and Vice
President, respectively. Most of these expenses correspond to particular
accounts. The Comptroller General may inspect documents related to these
expenditures, but solely to verify that the expenditures were made for
allowed purposes. When we asked last year how certified expenses would
be identified for audit within a consolidated appropriation, the response was
that the certification requirements would continue to be observed (p. 41).
This does not answer the question of how the account structure will be
maintained to provide an identifiable and auditable crosswalk between title 3-
certifiable expenses and other expenses within the consolidated
appropriation.

RESPONSE: As presented in the Congressional Budget Submission (pages
4, 5, and 6,) the Executive Office of the President (EOP) has established a
Budget Activity structure that is consistent, beginning with the budget
submission and extending through the accounting and reporting phases. The
EOP accounting system will track and report obligations and expenditures
consistent with this structure through the use of budget activity, program,
sub-program, and line item codes assigned to each transaction. EOP has the
ability to provide an identifiable and auditable crosswalk to the individual
transactions authorized under sections 105 and 106 of Title 3 of the United
States Code.

QUESTION 3: Please provide a listing of all appropriations language
enacted in Public Law 108-7 which would be dropped in the proposed
account consolidation, and provide a brief explanation of why that language
1s not necessary.

RESPONSE: The following appropriations in Public Law 108-7:
Compensation of the President, White House Office Salaries and Expenses,
Office of Homeland Security, Executive Residence, White House Repair and
Restoration, Council of Economic Advisers, Office of Policy Development,
National Security Council, and the Office of Administration would be
combined into one appropriation entitled "The White House." The
individual language in Public Law 108-7 for each of those appropriations

12
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would be removed. However, suggested language for the combined
appropriation is provided in the Appendix to the FY 2004 Budget (page
881) and states: “For the Compensation of the President and White House
Office (including the Office of Homeland Security), Executive Residence,
White House Repair and Restoration, Office of Policy and Development,
Office of Administration, Council of Economic Advisers and the National
Security Council, (hereinafter, and solely for the purposes of Title VI of this
Act, “the White House™), $183,770,000, of which $24,803,000 shall remain
available until expended, including compensation for the President,
including an expense allowance of $50,000 as authorized by U.S.C. 102; for
travel expense of $100,000 as authorized by 3 U.S.C. 103; for necessary
expenses for the White House as authorized by 5 U.S.C. 3109 and 3 U.S.C.
105; for the necessary expenses of the Executive Residence at the White
House as authorized by 3 U.S.C. 105,109,110, and 112-114; for the
necessary expenses of the Offices and Councils in the White House account
as authorized by 5 U.S.C. 3109, 15 U.S.C. 1021, and 3 U.S.C. 105 and 107
(including not to exceed $19,000 for official reception and representation
expenses); and for the hire of passenger motor vehicles: Provided, That none
of the funds made available to the President for official expenses shall be
expended for any other purpose and any unused portion of such funds shall
revert to the Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1552: Provided further, That no
such funds shall be considered as taxable to the President: Provided further,
That advances or repayments or transfers from this appropriation may be
made to any department or agency for expenses of carrying out such
activities.”

The suggested language, with the exception of a consolidated appropriation
amount incorporates the same restrictions and clarifications as contained in
the language contained in the Public Law 108-7 for the appropriations being
consolidated. The appropriations for Vice President's Salaries and Expense,
Vice President's Residence Operating Expenses, Office of Management and
Budget, Office of National Drug Control Policy, and Unanticipated Needs
will remain separate appropriations and will therefore not require any
language changes as a result of the combination.

13
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THE WHITE HOUSE (CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT)

QUESTION 4: You are requesting $12,302,000 for object class 23.3
(communications, utilities, and miscellaneous services) in FY 2004. This is
a large increase over the estimated $7,010,000 for FY 2003. What accounts
for the increase?

RESPONSE: The FY 2004 White House (WH) consolidated budget net
increase of $5,292,000 for communications is required in three major areas:

e Most of the increase ($4,420,000) is needed in the OA Capital
Investment Plan for offsite data center communications. This
facility will transition into full operation during FY 2004. The
telecommunications between the offsite data center and the EOP
complex are necessary to provide expanded, survivable and redundant
connectivity, continuity of operations, disaster recovery and system
support. These costs include funds for telecommunications lines, two
additional DS-3 data paths, two T-1 lines, and backups to provide the
communications bandwidth necessary for servicing the EOP complex.

o $482,000 in the White House Office budget to provide a custom
communications package which will enable the Homeland
Security Council to establish a presence for its staff within the
White House Situation Room.

e $100,000 for information assurance in the QA salaries/expenses
budget. In addition to the Offsite Data Center project, the OA FY
2004 budget also includes a request for an additional $100,000 for the
information assurance program in the FY 2004 salaries/expenses
account. This program will enable the CIO oftfice to correct
vulnerabilities in the EOP information security perimeter to secure
internal systems, and to perform real-time monitoring of perimeter
network devices.

e $151,000 in transfers of Lexis-Nexis database costs from
nonconsolidated entities to the consolidated White House
appropriation. The FY 2004 budget envisions that $72,000 will be
transferred from USTR, $56,000 from ONDCP, $15,000 from OMB,
and $8,000 from CEQ so that the EOP can have a single funding
source for EOP-wide Lexis-Nexis service.

14
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e $139,000 for adjustments to maintain the same level of services
for the base funding during FY 2004. This is calculated on the basis
of the $7,010,000 in FY 2003 funding.

RENTAL PRICING

QUESTION 5: The FY 2004 justifications state that over the past year,
EOP, GSA, and OMB have undertaken an assessment of space rental costs
for all EOP entities. The result of this analysis is that the FY 2004 request
includes additional funding to accommodate an “EOP average” rental rate.
Please provide details of how this analysis was conducted, and specify the
estimated rental rates for the various EOP entities, as determined by this
analysis.

RESPONSE: The EOP space rental project began during the summer of
2002 at the request of OMB’s budget examiners, who were working to
ensure that EOP entities moved to the same market-based rent methodology
used to determine space rental rates for GSA’s other Federal properties.
OMB requested that GSA and EOP review the space rental costs for each
EOP property and each EOP entity so that the most up-to-date costs
available were included in the FY 2004 budget proposal. Another
significant concern in this project is to ensure that GSA will work with the
EOP to ensure that the critical needs of the EOP are funded and executed.

As a result of the initial project, OA and GSA began a series of meetings
which culminated in the space estimates which were included in the budget.
GSA staff prepared a comprehensive listing of EOP properties, which
itemized the space occupied by each EOP entity. This listing included
commercial and government-owned space, current estimates of rentable
square footage, and the annual rental rate per square foot. EOP staff
provided updated estimates of the rentable square footage.

During this process, GSA blended the fair-market rates for the permanent
EOP buildings into a single blended rate. This was done to simplify the
administrative work when EOP staff are relocated. This is especially needed
in the post-9/11 environment’s unusually high number of large-scale EOP
entity relocations driven by security considerations, as well as the result of
the legislation creating the Department of Homeland Security. The EOP

15
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average rental rate for Federally-owned properties (New Executive Office
Building (NEOB), Eisenhower Executive Office Building (EEOB), White
House, Winder Building, Jackson Place) is $29.60 annually per square foot.
GSA adds an additional building security charge for buildings which are not
protected by the US Secret Service. The average rental rates used to
determine each entity’s budget estimate for office space are as follows:

Entity

Locations

OMB

CEQ

CEA
NSC

OPD

OVP

WHO

USTR

OA

EEOB, NEOB
EEOB

718 Jackson Place
722 Jackson Place
730 Jackson Place
EEOB

EEOB

EEOB
734 Jackson Place

EEOB

Westbank Center, WY

1800 G Street
EEOB, NEOB
708 Jackson Place
736 Jackson Place

Winder
1724 F Street
NEOB

1425 New York Ave
1800 G Street
EEOB, NEOB

1724 F Street

16

Owned /
Leased

owned

owned
owned
owned
owned

owned
owned

owned
owned

owned
leased

leased
owned
owned
owned

owned
owned
owned

leased
leased
owned
owned

Average
Rental Rate

$29.60/sf

$29.60
$30.71
$31.50
$29.90

$29.60
$29.60

$29.60
$29.60

$29.60
$21.80

$34.56
$29.60
$29.60
$30.58

$30.50
$37.38
$29.60

$51.89
$31.53-37.37
$29.60
$37.38
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Owned /
Entity Locations Leased

OSTP 1801 Pennsylvania Ave. leased

EEOB owned

ONDCP 750 17" Street leased

HSC EEOB leased
EOP STAFFING

Average
Rental Rate

$50.55
$29.60

$47.82

$29.60

QUESTION 6: By EOP office, please provide FTE and OGE, similar in
format to the tables found on pages 111 and 112 of last year’s hearing

record. Please provide data for FY 2002 through 2004.

RESPONSE: The following tables provide the total FY 2002 actual, FY
2003 and FY 2004 estimates for full time equivalents (FTE) and other
government employees (OGE) for each EOP and other entity as of May 5,
2003. The OGE numbers are itemized by category on the following page.
The FY 2003 numbers have the Office of Homeland Security in a separate
category, which accordingly decreased the White House numbers. The FY
2003 and FY 2004 numbers are estimates only and are therefore subject to

change.
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FY 2002 Actual FTE and OGE

Office AUTH FTE| ACTUAL FTE OGE TOTAL
White House Office* 400 385 133 518
Special Assistance to the President 24 18 40 58
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 1 0 1
Office of Administration** 202 195 3 198
Office of Policy Development 35 30 7 37
National Security Council 60 50 140 190
Council of Economic Advisers 35 31 9 40
Office of Management and Budget 527 512 70 582
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 106 34 140
Executive Residence 95 92 0 92
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 23 16 39
Council on Environmental Quality 24 19 14 33
U.S Trade Representative 203 200 24 224
TOTAL 1761 1662 490 2152

as of May 5, 2003
FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimate

Office AUTH FTE| ACTUAL FTE OGE TOTAL
White House Office 406 44 450
Office of Homeland Security 40 26 66
Special Assistance to the President 24 53 77
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 1 2
Office of Administration 222 1 223
Office of Policy Development 35 7 42
National Security Council 71 145 216
Council of Economic Advisers 35 8 43
Office of Management and Budget 510 63 573
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 51 166
Executive Residence 95 0 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 20 60
Council on Environmental Quality 24 14 38
U.S Trade Representative 209 28 237
TOTAL 1827 461 2288

FY 2004 FTE and OGE Estimate

Office AUTH FTE| ACTUAL FTE OGE* | TOTAL
White House Office 406 44 450
Office of Homeland Security 40 26 66
Special Assistance to the President 24 53 77
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 0 1
Office of Administration 222 11 233
Office of Policy Development 35 7 42
National Security Council 71 145 216
Council of Economic Advisers 35 8 43
Office of Management and Budget 516 63 579
Office of National Drug Control Policy 125 44 169
Executive Residence 95 0 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 20 60
Council on Environmental Quality 24 14 38
U.S Trade Representative 217 28 245
TOTAL 1851 463 2314

* For FY 2002, the White House Office figure excludes OGEs and FTEs for the Office of
Homeland Security which were funded from the Emergency Appropriation.
** OA was funded for 20 additional FTEs using Emergency Response Funds which are not

shown in the figures above.
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R = Reimbursable

FY 2002 Actual FTE and OGE

N = Non Reimbursable . . .
Historically White Pres.
Provided Student House Mgmt OGE
Agency Reps [ Assignees Detailees Services Others | Volunteers Fellows Intern Grand Totals
R N Rl N R N R Nl RIN| R N R|NJR| Nl R| NR+N
White House Office 20| 79| 9 1 17 4 3 80| 53| 133
Special Assistance to the President 7 1 6 26 40 40
Official Residence of the Vice President
Office of Administration 2 1 2 1 3
Office of Policy Development 1 3 3 7 7
National Security Council 33 1102 4 1] 139| 140
Council of Economic Advisers AN 2 1 3 3 5] 4 9
Office of Management and Budget 512 6| 53 11 6| 64 70
Office of National Drug Control Policy 106 13 16 3 2 3| 31 34
Executive Residence 92
Office of Science and Technology Policy 23 6 4 1 2| 3 6] 10 16
Council on Environmental Quality 19 11 2 1 14 14]
U.S Trade Representative 200 21 1 2 24 24
TOTAL 1662 31 79 94/193 1] 27| 8]35 16 5 1]103] 387 490
*For FY02, the White House includes 89 OGEs for the Office of Homeland Security, which are funded from the Emergency Appropriation
R = Reimbursable FY 2003 Estimate FTE and OGE as of May 5, 2003
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
, Provided Student House Mgmt OGE
| Agency Reps [ Assignees Detailees Services Others | Volunteers Fellows Intern Grand Totals
F R N Rl N R N R Nl RN R N RN R N R NR+N
White House Office 406 8 1 15 18 2 1] 43 44
Office of Homeland Security 40 7] 18 1 19 7 26
Special Assistance to the President 24 3 7 1 17 25 53 53
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 1 1 1
Office of Administration 222 1 1 1
Office of Policy Development 35 1 3 1 1 1 1 6 7
National Security Council 7 33 5/103 4 5| 140 145
Council of Economic Advisers 27 2| 1 2 2 1 4 4 8
Office of Management and Budget 499 3| 54 6 3| 60 63
Office of National Drug Control Policy 115 19 14 4 3] 9 2| 3| 48 51
Executive Residence 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 26 6 4 3 2| 5 6] 14 20
Council on Environmental Quality 24 10 3 1 14 14
U.S Trade Representative 209 25 1 2 28 28
TOTAL 1794 39 73] 34/210 39| 7]/42 8 1] 4 4] 42| 419] 461
R = Reimbursable FY 2004 Estimate FTE and OGE
N = Non Reimbursable Historically White Pres.
. Provided Student House Magmt OGE
Agency Reps [ Assignees Detailees Services Others | Volunteers Fellows Intemn Grand Totals
R N Rl N R N R Nl RIN| R N RN/ Rl N]l R/ N/R+N
White House Office 8 1] 15 18 2 1] 43 44
Office of Homeland Security 7| 18 1 19, 7 26
Special Assistance to the President 3 7 1 17 25 53 53
Official Residence of the Vice President
Office of Administration 1 10 11 11
Office of Policy Development 1 3 1 1 1 1 6 7
National Security Council 33 5/103 4 5| 140| 145
Council of Economic Advisers 2 1 2 2 1 4 4 8
Office of Management and Budget 516 3| 54 6 3] 60 63
Office of National Drug Control Policy 125 19 7 4 3] 9 2| 3| 41 44
Executive Residence 95
Office of Science and Technology Policy 40 [ 4 3 2| 5 6| 14 20
Council on Environmental Quality 24 10 3 1 14 14
U.S Trade Representative 217 25 1 2 28 28
TOTAL 1851 39 65| 34/210 39| T7[42 18 1 4 4] 42]421] 463]
19

REV_00171656



OA STAFFING

QUESTION 7: By OA office, please provide FTE and OGE, similar in
format to the tables found on page 113 of last year’s hearing record. Please
provide data for FY 2002 through 2004.

RESPONSE: The following table provides the FTE and OGE for the Office
of Administration.

R = Reimbursable FY 2002 FTE and OGE Actuals

N = Non Reimbursable Student OGE
Others | Volunteers | Grand Totals
FTE R Nl R Nl R N/ R+N

OA Director 12

OA Chief Operating Officer 111

OA Chief Financial Officer 30 1 1 1 1 2

OA Chief Projects Officer 5

OA Chief Information Officer 46 1 1 1

TOTAL 204 2 1 2 1 3

as of May 5, 2003

R = Reimbursable FY 2003 FTE and OGE Estimates

N = Non Reimbursable ' Student OGE
Others | Volunteers | Grand Totals
R Nl R Nl R N/ R+N

OA Director

OA Chief Operating Officer 103 2 1 1

OA Chief Financial Officer 39 1 1 1

OA Chief Projects Officer 11

OA Chief Information Officer 58 2

TOTAL 222 1 4 2 2

R = Reimbursable FY 2004 FTE and OGE Estimates
N = Non Reimbursable Student OGE

Others | Volunteers| Grand Totals

FTE| RL N[ R N RI NR+N
OA Director 25
OA Chief Operating Officer 99 4 4 4
OA Chief Financial Officer 39 1 2 3 3
OA Chief Projects Officer 4
OA Chief Information Officer 55 4 4 4
TOTAL 222 1 10 11 1
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OMB STAFFING

QUESTION 8: By OMB office, please provide FTE and OGE, similar in
format to the tables found on page 114 of last year’s hearing record. Please
provide data for FY 2002 through 2004.

RESPONSE: The charts below display the FTE and OGE breakout by OMB
division for FY 2002-2004. Most detailees and student volunteers are used

during the peak budget production season. During the rest of the year, the
OGE total can fall below 20.

21

REV_00171658



R = Reimbursable FY 2002 FTE and OGE Actuals

N = Non Reimbursable
Student

Detailees | Volunteers | OGE Grand Totals

FTE Rl N[ R N Rl N/ R+N
OMB-Wide Offices 157 11 19 2 1 21 22
General Government Programs 62 1 1 1
Human Resource Programs 75 4 1 5 5
National Security Programs 63 1 5 1 1 6 7
Natural Resource Programs 59 8 1 9 9
Office of Federal Financial Management 19 3] 3 3 3 6
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 22 1 2 1 1 3 4
Office of Information and Requlatory Affairs 55 11 5 16 16
TOTAL 512 6/ 53 11 6| 64 70

as of May 5, 2003

R = Reimbursable FY 2003 Estimate FTE and OGE
N = Non Reimbursable Student

Detailees | Volunteers | OGE Grand Totals

FTE Rl NI R N R/ N/ R+N
OMB-Wide Offices 152 1 22 2 1 24 25
General Government Programs 60 3 1 4 4
Human Resource Programs 68 5 5 5
National Security Programs 61 9 9 9
Natural Resource Programs 60 5 5 5
Office of Federal Financial Management 21 1 1 1
Office of Federal Procurement Policy 20
Office of Information and Requlatory Affairs 57 1 10 3 1 13 14
TOTAL 499 3 54 6 3] 60 63
FY 2002 does not include staff temporarily detailed to the Transition Planning Office.
R = Reimbursable FY 2004 Estimate FTE and OGE
N = Non Reimbursable Student

Detailees | Volunteers | OGE Grand Totals
Rl N| R N R/ N/ R+N

OMB-Wide Offices 11 22 2 1 24 25
General Government Programs 3 1 4 4
Human Resource Programs 5 5 5
National Security Programs 9 9 9
Natural Resource Programs 5 5 5
Office of Federal Financial Management 1 1 1
Office of Federal Procurement Policy
Office of Information and Requlatory Affairs 1 10 3 1 13 14
TOTAL 516 3| 54 6 3| 60 63
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OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY

QUESTION 9: Your FY 2004 budget requests $8,331,000 for the Office of
Homeland Security. Please provide an object class breakdown of those costs
and compare them to FY 2003 estimated levels.

RESPONSE: The Office of Homeland Security was created by the President
on October 8, 2001, via Executive Order 13228 and is synonymous with the
staff of the Homeland Security Council (HSC). An object class breakdown
of estimated HSC costs in FY 2003 and FY 2004 is provided in the table
below. Please note that the FY 2003 estimate covers only costs incurred
after the enactment of the FY 2003 appropriation on February 20, 2003.
Unlike other EOP offices which operated under continuing resolutions
between October 1, 2003 and February 20, 2003, the Office of Homeland
Security was not permitted to utilize the CR funding mechanism but instead
continued to charge FY 2003 expenses against the no-year emergency
funding (provided in FY2002) until the FY 2003 appropriation was enacted.
Therefore the FY 2003 estimate reflects only seven months of activity,
whereas the FY 2004 Request needs to cover HSC expenses for the full 12
months next fiscal year.

FY 2003 FY 2003 FY 2004 2004 Request -

(Dollars in Thousands) Appropriation Estimate* Request 2003 Estimate
Homeland Security Council:
Personnel $4,403 $2,800 $5,550 $2,750
Trawel $300 $60 $588 $528
Transportation of Things $24 $24 $10 -$14
Rent $0 $0 $200 $200
Communications, Utilities,
and Misc. $209 $50 $1,080 $1,030
Printing and Reproduction $69 $69 $50 -$19
Other Senices $3,267 $1,267 $528 -$739
Supplies and Materials $0 $175 $175
Equipment $0 $50 $150 $100
Subtotal $8,272 $4,320 $8,331 $4,011

*FY 2003 Estimate covers only seven months vs. FY 2004 Request covering full 12 months

Rent was included in the Office of Administration budget in FY 2003, and is
moved back to the Homeland Security Council in FY 2004. The
Communications object class in FY 2004 includes funding to provide a
custom communications package to establish an interface for the Homeland
Security Council within the White House Situation Room. Supplies and
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Materials and Equipment object classes both were funded out of the Office
of Administration Pilot Program in FY 2003 but show budgets in HSC for
FY 2004.

QUESTION 10: In particular, how much are you requesting in FY 2004 for
professional contracts, and how does that compare to the estimated FY 2003
level?

RESPONSE: In FY 2004 HSC is requesting $528,000 for Other Services
compared with $3,267,000 appropriated for the same category in FY 2003.
The decrease is due to the reduction in the size of the staff of HSC.
Anticipated contractual needs in FY 2004 include maintenance, upgrades,
and technical support for the classified computer network that will be

extended to include HSC staff in FY 2003.

QUESTION 11: How many FTE and FTP are you requesting for this office
in FY 2004, and how do these figures compare to current FY 2003 estimates
and actuals for FY 2002?

RESPONSE: HSC is requesting resources to support 40 direct hire FTE and
26 Other Government Employees on its staff to fill the 66 positions HSC is
projecting for FY 2004.

Office of Homeland Security /| Homeland Security Council Personnel

FY 2002 FY 2003 FY 2004

Actual Estimate Request

Direct Hire FTE 31 40 40
Other Govwernment Employees (EOY headcount) 89 26 26
Total Personnel 120 66 66

QUESTION 12: How many positions in the office are filled today, and how
many are vacant?

RESPONSE: As of June 2, 2003, 49 positions are filled and 17 are vacant.

QUESTION 13: Please provide a table comparing the number of detailees
to OHS, by Federal agency, for each of the fiscal years 2002 through 2004
(estimated).
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RESPONSE: The table below provides the number of Other Government
Employees assigned to the Homeland Security Council.

Number of Other Government Employees at OHS/HSC
(Figures show end of year headcount)

FY 2002

FY 2003 est.

FY 2004 est.

CIA 7
DHS 0
FEMA 3
USCG 19
US Customs 1
USSS 2
DOJ 10
DOC 5
DOD

DOE

DOl

DOL

DOS

DOT

EOP

EPA

FAA

GSA

HHS

HUD

NASA

NIMA

NSA

SBA

Sentencing Commission
SSA

Treasury

USDA
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2
6
na
na
na

3
[V]
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3
10
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na
na
n

000000 O0OONOOO0OO 2200 2NOGVO

00
©

Total

N
[o)]

QUESTION 14: How many detailees are on board today?

N
)]

RESPONSE: As of May 15, 2003, there are 18 detailees on board at the

Homeland Security Council.

QUESTION 15: Please provide a list of all positions in OHS, showing the
incumbent’s name, rate of annual salary, and position title. Please annotate

any positions which are currently vacant.
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RESPONSE: The President is authorized to appoint and fix pay of any
member of the White House Staff without regard to any provision of law
related to employees of the federal government. The individuals employed
by the President represent a broad spectrum of experience and expertise and
have been engaged to perform tasks ranging from clerical/support to
complex, technical, scientific, medical, legal and other missions requiring
specialized expertise. These individuals are being compensated at rates
commensurate with their responsibilities, education and professional
experience. The table below lists HSC positions and the positions which are
currently vacant. The salaries provided are for White House Full Time
Employees and Other Government Employees working at HSC.

Information as of June 1, 2003 Name

Position Title First Last Annual Salary

Office of the Advisor

Assistant to the President for Homeland Security and

Homeland Security Advisor John Gordon $ 149,000

Executive Assistant VACANT NA

Special Assistant to the APHS Jon Spaner * 3 80,816

Staff Assistant Q/I.organ Middlemas 3 51,600

Deputy Assistant to the President and Deputy

Homeland Security Advisor Richard Falkenrath 3 124,000

Special Assistant VACANT NA

Staff Assistant Shelley Reese 3 30,000

Director, Programs and Resources David Aidekman $ 61,900

Budget Assistant VACANT NA

Military Programs

Special Assistant to the President (SAP) for Military

Programs VACANT NA

Director, Military Programs Chris Hornbarger * S 87,348

Staff Assistant VACANT NA

Executive Secretary

Executive Secretary Tim Stout 3 53,600

Executive Assistant Margaret | Cousley $ 35,000

Deputy Executive Secretary VACANT NA

Special Assistant to the Executive Secretary Laura Fullerton * 3 66,229

Director for Administration and Support Kimberly | Badenhop $ 65,000

Associate Director for Correspondence and Records

Management Eric Leckey 3 35,000
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Information as of June 1, 2003 Name

Position Title First Last Annual Salary
Special Assistant, Events Rory Cooper * S 46,469
Associate Director for Security Deborah McRae * 3 87,043
Staff Assistant VACANT NA
Staff Assistant VACANT NA
General Counsel

Senior Associate Counsel to the President and General

Counsel for Homeland Security Edward McNally $ 108,000
Deputy Counsel Ryan Stiles 3 75,000
Associate Counsel Faisal Gill * N 78,265
Associate Counsel Catherine | Anderson * M 108,785
Staff Assistant VACANT NA
Legislative Affairs

Special Assistant to the President for Legislative

Affairs Michael Allen M 82,000
Legislative Assistant Jamie Ellis 3 34,000
Intergovernmental Affairs

Associate Director, Intergovernmental Affairs VACANT NA
Director, HSC Public Liaison Meredith | Terpeluk S 50,000
Domestic Counterterrorism

Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director,

Domestic Counterterrorism VACANT NA
Special Assistant to the Director, Domestic

Counterterrorism Eric Walker * M 46,460
DCI Representative to Homeland Security Dennis Bowden * 3 120,261
Director, Incident Management Richard Irwin * 3 118,384
Director, Incident Management Joel Bagnal * 3 87,348
Director, Investigation and Law Enforcement Stephen King * $ 119,600
Director, Domestic Counterterrorism Policy Kirsten Hildebrand * S 85,140
Director, Plans and Exercises Kathleen | Packard * S 47,309
BioDefense

Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director,

Biodefense Kenneth Bernard * M 123,069
Staff Assistant Josephine | Keenan * 3 54,440
Director, Biodefense Robert Kadlec * $ 103,000
Director, Biodefense Rajeev Venkayya * 3 87,043
Director, Food, Agriculture and Water Safety Curt Mann * 3 138,200
Critical Infrastructure Protection

Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director,

Critical Infrastructure Protection Paul Kurtz $ 108,300
Executive Assistant Barbara Howerton S 58,800
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Information as of June 1, 2003 Name

Position Title First Last Annual Salary
Director, Cyber IP VACANT NA
Director, Cyber IP Cheryl Peace * S 117,061
Director, Physical IP Patrick Burns * M 99,186
Director, Physical IP Paul Nicholas $ 108,300
Director, IT Architecture VACANT NA
Response and Recovery

Senior Director, Response and Recovery David Howe 3 108,300
Staff Assistant Liz Macnab 3 42,000
Director, First Responder Program VACANT NA
Director for Recovery Lewis Podolske * M 113,543
Director for Readiness and Training James Kish * 3 110,000
Director, Response Planning and Incident Management | James Douglas * $ 131,881
Director, COOP Programs VACANT NA
Border and Transportation Security

Special Assistant to the President and Senior Director

for Border and Transportation Security Brian Peterman * S 135,504
Staff Assistant Katherine | Hildebrand S 32,000
Director, Cargo and Port Security VACANT NA
Director of Immigration Security Una Brien * $ 93,916
Director for Transportation and Aviation Security Jan Brecht-Clark * $ 131,881
Director for Consular and International I}glost'c)lbie Echrmber Hughes g 109,925
Director for Law Enforcement Ronald Colburn * N 120,000
Office of Science and Technology Policy

Representative VACANT NA
* Other Government Employee working at HSC

QUESTION 16: Please update to the OHS organizational chart found on

page 50 of last year’s hearing record.

RESPONSE: The Homeland Security Council currently consists of the
Homeland Security Advisor, the Deputy Homeland Security Advisor and
their support staff. Within the Homeland Security Council there are offices
and staff for Intergovernmental Affairs, Public Liaison, Legislative Affairs,
Military Programs, the Executive Secretary, and the General Counsel's
office. In addition, there are five policy coordinating directorates each
headed by a Senior Director with director level and support staff within each
directorate. The policy directorates include; 1) Border & Transportation
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Security, 2) Response and Recovery, 3) Domestic Counterterrorism, 4)
Biodefense, and 5) Critical Infrastructure Protection.

QUESTION 17: Please update the information shown on pages 44 through
47 of last year’s hearing record concerning Office of Homeland Security
travel. In addition to the information provided last year, please provide a
brief descriptor of the travel purpose.

RESPONSE: All travel was conducted as part of the duties of the Office of
Homeland Security and as such is considered official travel. The President
and the Assistant to the President for Homeland Security have regularly
stated that the homeland will not be secure unless the Federal government
works closely with state and local officials. Official trips were approved for
various purposes including the attendance of various conferences, holding of
meetings with state and local officials and the holding of town hall meetings.
The HSC considers travel to different states and cities as a vital part of its
mission.

The table below is an update to the travel information provided to Congress
last year.

Office of Homeland Security FY 2002 Travel

Trip # of Trip

Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
04/02/02 | Los Angeles, CA 1 $1,185 | Speaking Engagement
04/04/02 | Miami, FL 2 $1,363 | Meetings
04/05/02 | Harrisburg, PA 1 $444 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/07/02 | Annapolis, MD 1 $63 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/07/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $614 | Meetings
04/08/02 | Chicago, IL 2 $1,703 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/08/02 | New York, NY 1 $812 | Meetings
04/09/02 | Chicago, IL 6 $2,071 | Meetings, Accompany a

Cabinet Head

04/11/02 | Charleston, SC 2 $1,859 | Meetings
04/11/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $301 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/11/02 | Harrisburg, PA 3 $1,485 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/12/02 | Oklahoma City, OK 1 $529 | Speaking Engagement
04/15/02 | Baltimore, MD 1 $134 | Speaking Engagement
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2002 Travel cont.
Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
04/15/02 | Boston, MA 1 $1,249 | Meetings
04/15/02 | Detroit, MI 1 $1,262 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/16/02 | Chicago, IL 3 $2,075 | Meetings
04/16/02 | Detroit, MI 2 $400 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/16/02 | Detroit, M1 1 $0 | Meetings
04/18/02 | Erie, PA / Harrisburg, 1 $413 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
PA
04/19/02 | Harrisburg, PA 1 $857 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/20/02 | Houston, TX 1 $612 | Meetings
04/24/02 | Phoenix, AZ 1 $2,024 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
04/24/02 | Toronto, CAN 1 $627 | Meetings
04/28/02 | New Orleans, LA 7 $7,372 | Meetings, Accompany a
Cabinet Head
04/30/02 | Boston, MA 1 $87 | Speaking Engagement
05/01/02 | Los Angeles, CA 1 $669 | Speaking Engagement
05/03/02 | Columbus, OH / 2 $1,259 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
Pittsburgh, PA
05/06/02 | Albuquerque, NM 1 $626 | Meetings
05/06/02 | Bangor, ME 1 $466 | Speaking Engagement
05/07/02 | Denver, CO 1 $427 | Speaking Engagement
05/07/02 | Sacramento, CA 2 $1,223 | Meetings
05/08/02 | Burlington, VT 1 $980 | Meetings
05/08/02 | San Diego, CA 1 $806 | Speaking Engagement
05/08/02 | Wichita, KS 1 $434 | Speaking Engagement
05/10/02 | Harrisburg, PA 1 $521 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
05/12/02 | Charleston, SC 1 $843 | Speaking Engagement
05/14/02 | Gulfport, MS 1 $469 | Meetings
05/15/02 | Buffalo, NY 8 $4,789 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
05/18/02 | Pittsburgh, PA 3 $1,002 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
05/20/02 | Jackson, WY 1 $1,543 | Speaking Engagement
05/21/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $710 | Meetings
05/22/02 | Dayton, OH 1 $689 | Speaking Engagement
05/30/02 | Baltimore, MD 1 $434 | Meetings
05/30/02 | Hershey, PA 1 $160 | Speaking Engagement
05/31/02 | Harrisburg, PA 1 $742 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
06/04/02 | New York, NY 4 $1,085 | Meetings
06/07/02 | Harrisburg, PA 1 $564 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2002 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose

06/10/02 | New York, NY 2 $715 | Speaking Engagement,
Meetings

06/10/02 | Sun Valley, ID 1 $1,710 | Meetings

06/10/02 | Washington D.C. 2 $1,206 | Meetings

06/11/02 | Kansas City, MO 1 $0 | Meetings

06/11/02 | Washington D.C. 5 $3,656 | Meetings

06/12/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $623 | Speaking Engagement,
Meetings

06/14/02 | Albuquerque, NM 1 $971 | Meetings

06/14/02 | Harrisburg, PA 2 $913 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

06/16/02 | Erie, PA 1 $414 | Meetings

06/16/02 | Madison, WI 6 $2,071 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

06/17/02 | Mexico City, Mexico 1 $1,163 | Meetings

06/17/02 | New Orleans, LA 1 $884 | Speaking Engagement

06/19/02 | Virginia Beach, VA 1 $351 | Meetings

06/20/02 | Berkeley Springs, 1 $27 | Meetings

\WAY%

06/21/02 | Tulsa, OK 1 $488 | Speaking Engagement

06/23/02 | Phoenix, AZ 1 $1,036 | Meetings

06/24/02 | Other, Canada 1 $494 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

06/25/02 | Colorado Springs, 1 $652 | Meetings

CO

06/27/02 | Albuquerque, NM 1 $871 | Speaking Engagement

06/27/02 | Cambridge, MA 1 $876 | Meetings

06/27/02 | New York, NY 2 $309 | Meetings

06/27/02 | Other, Canada 2 $960 | Meetings, Accompany a
Cabinet Head

06/27/02 | Toronto, Canada 1 $1,447 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

06/28/02 | Buffalo, NY 1 $1,001 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

06/30/02 | Erie, PA 1 $895 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

06/30/02 | Washington D.C. 7 $5,072 | Meetings, Accompany a
Cabinet Head

07/04/02 | Erie, PA 1 $1,006 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

07/10/02 | Harrisburg, PA 2 $1,548 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

07/10/02 | New York, NY 1 $739 | Speaking Engagement

07/11/02 | Hershey, PA 1 $63 | Speaking Engagement

07/12/02 | Erie, PA 1 $559 | Meetings

07/13/02 | New Orleans, LA 1 $1,030 | Speaking Engagement
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2002 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose

07/14/02 | Boulder, CO 1 $762 | Speaking Engagement

07/14/02 | Erie, PA 1 $600 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

07/17/02 | Colorado Springs, 1 $2,303 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

CO
07/17/02 | Raleigh, NC 1 $546 | Speaking Engagement
07/18/02 | Colorado Springs, 2 $1,815 | Speaking Engagement,
CO Accompany a Cabinet Head

07/18/02 | Dallas, TX 1 $631 | Speaking Engagement

07/19/02 | Cleveland, OH 1 $1,481 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

07/19/02 | Omaha, NE 1 $1,675 | Speaking Engagement

07/20/02 | Cleveland, OH 1 $1,463 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

07/20/02 | Erie, PA 2 $3,832 | Meetings, Accompany a
Cabinet Head

07/22/02 | Du Page County, IL 1 $0

07/22/02 | New York, NY 3 $2,556 | Meetings, Speaking
Engagement

08/01/02 | Austin, TX 1 $590 | Speaking Engagement

08/04/02 | Erie, PA 1 $1,049 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

08/06/02 | Los Angeles, CA 1 $501 | Meetings

08/09/02 | Harrisburg, PA 1 $2,473 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

08/11/02 | Erie, PA 1 $2,473 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

08/13/02 | Burlington, VT 1 $800 | Meetings

08/13/02 | Cincinnati, OH 1 $739 | Speaking Engagement

08/14/02 | Little Rock, AR 2 $2,360 | Meetings, Accompany a
Cabinet Head

08/15/02 | Rapid City, SD 2 $292 | Speaking Engagement,
Accompany a Cabinet Head

08/18/02 | Philadelphia, PA 2 $2,312 | Speaking Engagement,
Meetings

08/21/02 | New York, NY 1 $262 | Mectings

08/22/02 | Kansas City, MO 1 $879 | Speaking Engagement

08/24/02 | Erie, PA 1 $706 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

08/26/02 | Ottawa, Canada 1 $1,287 | Speaking Engagement

08/26/02 | Washington D.C. 2 $1,533 | Meetings, Accompany a
Cabinet Head

08/27/02 | Indianapolis, IN 1 $821 | Speaking Engagement

08/27/02 | Philadelphia, PA 1 $452 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

08/27/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $1,577 | Speaking Engagement

32

REV_00171669




Office of Homeland Security FY 2002 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
08/28/02 | Buffalo, NY 2 $1,954 | Meetings
08/28/02 | Charlotte, NC 2 $1,218 | Meetings, Accompany a
Cabinet Head
08/28/02 | Scattle, WA 1 $646 | Meetings
08/28/02 | Washington D.C. 5 $4,452 | Speaking Engagement,
Meetings
08/29/02 | Buffalo, NY 1 $173 | Meetings
08/29/02 | Milan, Italy 2 $11,193 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
08/30/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $549 | Meetings
09/03/02 | Ashville Naval 1 $675 | Speaking Engagement
Reserve Ctr, NC
09/04/02 | Milan, Italy 1 $1,870 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
09/04/02 | San Diego, CA 1 $1,467 | Meetings
09/05/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $491 | Speaking Engagement
09/05/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
09/06/02 | Long Beach Naval 1 $937 | Speaking Engagement
Hosp, CA
09/08/02 | Columbus, OH 1 $366 | Speaking Engagement
09/08/02 | Detroit, MI 1 $1,111 | Meetings
09/09/02 | Orlando, FL 1 $519 | Meetings
09/09/02 | Paris, France 1 $1,156 | Meetings
09/09/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
09/10/02 | Pittsburgh, PA 3 $667 | Meetings, Accompany a
Cabinet Head
09/15/02 | New York, NY 1 $191 | Meetings
09/15/02 | Suffolk County, NY 1 $357 | Meetings
09/16/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
09/18/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $254 | Speaking Engagement
09/18/02 | Denver, CO 1 $967 | Speaking Engagement
09/19/02 | Austin, TX 1 $121 | Meetings
09/19/02 | Dallas, TX 1 $618 | Meetings
09/19/02 | Minot AFB, ND 1 $1,121 | Speaking Engagement
09/19/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area

33

REV_00171670




Office of Homeland Security FY 2002 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
09/20/02 | Atlanta, GA 2 $1,349 | Meetings
09/21/02 | Dover, DE 1 $593 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
09/22/02 | Lincoln Naval 1 $850 | Meetings
Reserve, NE
09/24/02 | Dallas, TX 1 $619 | Speaking Engagement
09/24/02 | Kansas City, MO 1 $650 | Speaking Engagement
09/24/02 | New York, NY 2 $285 | Meetings
09/24/02 | St. Louis, MO 1 $874 | Speaking Engagement
09/25/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
09/26/02 | Erie, PA 1 $1,061 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
09/26/02 | Williamsport Naval 1 $338 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
Ctr, PA
09/27/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $314 | Speaking Engagement
09/27/02 | Easton, PA 1 $202 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
09/30/02 | New York, NY 1 $576 | Speaking Engagement
09/30/02 | White Plains, NY 1 $907 | Meetings
FY 2002 Total from April 2, 2002 $164.,461

Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Travel

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
10/01/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
10/01/02 | White Plains, NY 1 $703 | Meetings
10/02/02 | Carlisle Barracks, PA 1 $132 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
10/02/02 | Charleston, WV 1 $155 | Meetings
10/03/02 | Los Angeles, CA 1 $944 | Speaking Engagement
10/03/02 | Miami, FL 1 $571 | Meetings
10/03/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
10/04/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $169 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
10/06/02 | Minneapolis, MN 1 $769 | Speaking Engagement
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
10/06/02 | Orlando, FL 1 $432 | Speaking Engagement
10/07/02 | Las Vegas, NV 1 $875 | Speaking Engagement
10/07/02 | Oklahoma City, OK 1 $526 | Meetings
10/07/02 | Pittsburgh, PA 2 $1,664 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
10/07/02 | San Diego, CA 1 $1,412 | Speaking Engagement
10/08/02 | Minneapolis, MN 1 $914 | Speaking Engagement
10/08/02 | Pittsburgh, PA 2 $1,571 | Speaking Engagement,
Accompany a Cabinet Head

10/09/02 | Dallas, TX 1 $705 | Meetings
10/09/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings

Metro Area
10/10/02 | Fort Lauderdale, FL 2 $2,958 | Speaking Engagement,

Meetings

10/11/02 | Erie, PA 1 $931 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
10/11/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings

Metro Area
10/12/02 | Erie, PA 1 $348 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
10/14/02 | Columbus, OH 1 $572 | Speaking Engagement
10/15/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $852 | Meetings
10/15/02 | Key West, FL 1 $1,217 | Meetings
10/15/02 | Sacramento, CA 1 $1,261 | Meetings
10/15/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $1,050 | Speaking Engagement
10/15/02 | Washington D.C. 8 $4,482 | Meetings
10/16/02 | Raleigh, NC 1 $254 | Speaking Engagement
10/16/02 | Vancouver, Canada 1 $1,663 | Meetings
10/18/02 | Trenton, NJ 1 $1,310 | Meetings
10/18/02 | Washington D.C. 4 $2,386 | Meetings
10/21/02 | Houston, TX 1 $850 | Speaking Engagement
10/21/02 | Newark, NJ 2 $853 | Meetings
10/21/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings

Metro Area
10/21/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $88 | Meetings
10/22/02 | Frederick, MD 1 $291 | Speaking Engagement
10/22/02 | Reno, NV 1 $804 | Meetings
10/22/02 | Trenton, NJ 1 $153 | Meetings
10/23/02 | San Jose, CA 1 $932 | Meetings
10/24/02 | Erie, PA 1 $1,002 | Meetings
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose

10/24/02 | Ontario, CA 1 $665 | Speaking Engagement
10/24/02 | Orlando, FL 1 $547 | Meetings
10/25/02 | Albany, NY 1 $581 | Speaking Engagement
10/25/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings

Metro Area
10/26/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $214 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
10/28/02 | Hershey, PA 1 $286 | Meetings
10/28/02 | Savannah, GA 1 $453 | Speaking Engagement
10/29/02 | New York, NY 1 $511 | Speaking Engagement
10/29/02 | St. Louis, MO 1 $1,079 | Meetings
10/30/02 | Brussels, Belgium 1 $4,853 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/01/02 | Atlantic City, NJ 1 $0 | Meetings
11/01/02 | Brussels, Belgium 1 $2,174 | Meetings
11/01/02 | Brussels, Belgium 1 $2,174 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/01/02 | Pittsburgh, PA 2 $607 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/02/02 | San Jose, CA 1 $1,002 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/03/02 | Brussels, Belgium 3 $4,535 | Meetings
11/03/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $8 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/04/02 | London, England 1 $2,536 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/06/02 | Santa Barbara, CA 1 $712 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/09/02 | Philadelphia, PA 1 $752 | Meetings
11/09/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $741 | Meetings

Metro Area
11/10/02 | New Orleans, LA 1 $752 | Speaking Engagement
11/12/02 | Philadelphia, PA 1 $245 | Meetings
11/13/02 | Cincinnati, OH 1 $70 | Speaking Engagement
11/14/02 | Charlotte, NC 1 $992 | Speaking Engagement
11/14/02 | Erie, PA 1 $931 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/14/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings

Metro Area
11/15/02 | Shepherdstown, WV 1 $80 | Speaking Engagement
11/16/02 | Erie, PA 1 $614 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/17/02 | Las Vegas, NV 1 $2,074 | Speaking Engagement
11/18/02 | New York, NY 1 $119 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/18/02 | Erie, PA / 1 $4,528 | Accompany a Cabinet Head

Harrisburg, PA
11/19/02 | Philadelphia, PA 2 $1,051 | Speaking Engagement
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
11/20/02 | Los Angeles, CA 3 $4,200 | Meetings, and Accompany
Cabinet Head
11/22/02 | Boston, MA 1 $467 | Meetings
11/22/02 | Scottsdale, AZ 1 $234 | Speaking Engagement
11/24/02 | Mexico City, Mexico 1 $1,155 | Meetings
11/24/02 | Phoenix, AZ 1 $1,999 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
11/25/02 | New York, NY 1 $320 | Meetings
11/26/02 | London, England 1 $951 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
12/01/02 | St. Louis, MO 1 $1,580 | Meetings
12/02/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $907 | Speaking Engagement
12/02/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
12/02/02 | Washington D.C. 10 $8,635 | Meetings
12/03/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $369 | Meetings
12/03/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $51 | Meetings
12/04/02 | Cambridge, MA 1 $901 | Meetings
12/06/02 | Salt Lake City, UT 1 $822 | Meetings
12/06/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $992 | Meetings
12/06/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $298 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
12/08/02 | New York, NY 1 $238 | Meetings
12/09/02 | Baltimore, MD 1 $327 | Meetings
12/09/02 | Indianapolis, IN 1 $817 | Meetings
12/09/02 | New York, NY 1 $317 | Meetings
12/09/02 | San Francisco, CA 1 $238 | Speaking Engagement
12/09/02 | Seattle, WA 2 $2,092 | Meetings
12/11/02 | New York, NY 5 $3,155 | Speaking Engagement,
Meetings
12/13/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $308 | Meetings
12/18/02 | Anniston Army 1 $219 | Meetings
Depot, AL
12/18/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $544 | Meetings
12/19/02 | Harrisburg, PA 1 $380 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
12/19/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
12/20/02 | Washington D.C. 1 $135 | Meetings
12/21/02 | Erie, PA 1 $3,369 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
01/07/03 | Las Vegas, NV 1 $1,129 | Speaking Engagement
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
01/09/03 | Erie, PA 1 $939 | Meetings
01/09/03 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
01/11/03 | San Diego, CA 2 $1,946 | Speaking Engagement
01/14/03 | Cape Canaveral, FL 2 $1,799 | Meetings
01/15/03 | Boston, MA 1 $1,249 | Meetings
01/15/03 | Jacksonville, FL 1 $768 | Meetings
01/15/03 | New Orleans, LA 1 $969 | Meetings
01/16/03 | Erie, PA 1 $673 | Meetings
01/16/03 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
01/17/03 | Erie, PA 1 $238 | Meetings
01/20/03 | San Antonio, TX 2 $1,550 | Speaking Engagement
01/21/03 | Harrisburg, PA 1 $150 | Meetings
01/21/03 | New York, NY 1 $407 | Meetings
01/21/03 | Mexico City, Mexico 1 $1,229 | Accompany a Cabinet Head
01/22/03 | New York, NY 1 $335 | Meetings
01/22/03 | Washington D.C. 7 $3,930 | Meetings
01/24/03 | Shepherdstown, WV 1 $81 | Meetings
01/24/03 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
01/28/03 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
01/29/03 | Chicago, IL 1 $246 | Meetings
01/30/03 | Washington D.C. 7 $4,952 | Meetings
02/07/03 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
02/09/03 | Seattle, WA 1 $1,878 | Meetings
02/10/03 | Norfolk, VA 1 $105 | Meetings
02/13/03 | New York, NY 1 $33 | Meetings
02/20/03 | Cambridge, MA 1 $2,579 | Speaking Engagement
02/20/03 | Washington D.C. 5 $3,647 | Meetings
02/21/03 | Washington D.C. 3 $1,067 | Meetings
02/25/03 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
03/03/03 | Albuquerque, NM 1 $983 | Meetings
03/09/03 | Baltimore, MD 1 $897 | Meetings
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Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
03/12/03 | Houston, TX 1 $1,218 | Speaking Engagement
03/25/03 | Washington D.C. 1 $53 | Meetings
Metro Area
03/31/03 | Charlottesville, VA 1 $189 | Meetings
FY 2003 Total $143,729
Cyberspace Security FY 2002 Travel
Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
04/02/02 | Orlando, FL 1 $593 | Mectings
04/03/02 | Providence, RI 1 $876 | Mectings
04/05/02 | Denver, CO 1 $1,289 | Speaking Engagement
04/08/02 | Williamsburg, VA 1 $261 | Speaking Engagement
04/10/02 | Albany, NY 1 $905 | Speaking Engagement
04/12/02 | Orlando, FL 1 $1,279 | Speaking Engagement
04/16/02 | Orlando, FL 1 $758 | Speaking Engagement
04/21/02 | Orlando, FL 1 $1,664 | Speaking Engagement
05/07/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $524 | Speaking Engagement
05/08/02 | Las Vegas, NV 1 $1,009 | Speaking Engagement
05/10/02 | Boston, MA 1 $456 | Speaking Engagement
05/12/02 | Denver, CO 1 $1,391 | Speaking Engagement
05/12/02 | Denver, CO/ 1 $1,574 | Speaking Engagement
Indianapolis, IN
05/14/02 | Denver, CO 1 $1,711 | Meetings
05/16/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $328 | Speaking Engagement
05/20/02 | Honolulu, HI 1 $1,371 | Speaking Engagement
05/27/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $2,874 | Meetings
05/29/02 | Chicago, IL 2 $1,489 | Meetings
05/31/02 | Portland, OR 1 $2,874 | Mectings
06/01/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $4,572 | Meetings
06/03/02 | Portland, OR 1 $4,572 | Meetings
06/03/02 | San Diego, CA 1 $1,437 | Meetings
06/05/02 | Portland, OR 1 $1,678 | Speaking Engagement
06/07/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $1,437 | Meetings
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Cyberspace Security FY 2002 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose

06/12/02 | Buffalo, NY 1 $761 | Speaking Engagement
06/16/02 | Atlanta, GA 3 $2,523 | Meetings

06/19/02 | London, GBR 1 $1,688 | Speaking Engagement
06/23/02 | Honolulu, HI 1 $3,083 | Speaking Engagement
06/24/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $982 | Mectings

06/26/02 | Boston, MA 1 $641 | Meectings

06/26/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $982 | Meetings

06/26/02 | Las Vegas, NV 1 $982 | Speaking Engagement
07/08/02 | New York, NY 2 $483 | Speaking Engagement
07/20/02 | Monterey, CA 1 $1,353 | Meetings

07/20/02 | Tulsa, OK 2 $2,474 | Speaking Engagement
07/22/02 | Dallas, TX 1 $877 | Speaking Engagement
07/23/02 | Minneapolis, MN 1 $1,602 | Speaking Engagement
07/24/02 | Las Vegas, NV 1 $2,353 | Speaking Engagement
07/30/02 | Las Vegas, NV 1 $1,149 | Speaking Engagement
08/04/02 | Roanoke, VA 1 $672 | Mectings

08/06/02 | Duluth, MN 1 $72 | Speaking Engagement
08/06/02 | Ft. Lauderdale, FL 1 $706 | Speaking Engagement
08/06/02 | San Francisco, CA 1 $812 | Speaking Engagement
08/12/02 | Beaver Creck, CO 1 $3,363 | Conference Attendance
08/12/02 | Vail, Co 1 $3,363 | Conference Attendance
08/13/02 | Phoenix, AZ 1 $1,128 | Mectings

08/13/02 | San Francisco, CA 1 $4,362 | Mectings

08/17/02 | Aspen, CO 1 $287 | Speaking Engagement
08/18/02 | San Francisco, CA 1 $3,363 | Conference Attendance
08/19/02 | New York, NY 1 $470 | Mectings

08/22/02 | Boston, MA 1 $462 | Speaking Engagement
08/26/02 | Nashville, TN 1 $730 | Speaking Engagement
08/26/02 | Ottawa, Canada 1 $1,056 | Meetings

08/30/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $1,602 | Meetings

09/03/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $1,251 | Speaking Engagement
09/05/02 | New York, NY 1 $195 | Speaking Engagement
09/06/02 | Philadelphia, PA 1 $227 | Meetings

09/08/02 | San Jose, CA 1 $845 | Meetings

09/12/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $122 | Speaking Engagement
09/15/02 | Minneapolis, MN 1 $2,388 | Meetings

09/15/02 | Palo Alto, CA 1 $2,987 | Meetings
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Cyberspace Security FY 2002 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip

Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
09/15/02 | San Francisco, CA 2 $4,185 | Meetings
09/17/02 | Palo Alto, CA 2 $3,848 | Meetings
09/17/02 | San Francisco, CA 1 $2,033 | Mectings
09/18/02 | New London, CT 1 $2,542 | Meetings
09/18/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $2,388 | Meetings
09/19/02 | New York, NY 1 $187 | Meetings
09/21/02 | Albuquerque, NM 1 $902 | Meetings
09/24/02 | Austin, TX 2 $1,976 | Meetings
09/24/02 | Cleveland, OH 1 $1,093 | Speaking Engagement
09/24/02 | Denver, CO 1 $1,680 | Meetings
09/24/02 | San Antonio, TX 5 $5,537 | Meetings
09/30/02 | Atlantic City, NJ 1 $375 | Meetings
09/30/02 | Ft. Meyers, FL 1 $623 | Speaking Engagement

FY 2002 Total from April 4, 2002 $116,686
Cyberspace Security FY 2003 Travel

Trip # of Trip

Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
10/02/02 | Philadelphia, PA 3 $1,475 | Meetings
10/07/02 | Minneapolis, MN 1 $751 | Speaking Engagement
10/08/02 | Brussels, Belgium 1 $3,904 | Speaking Engagement
10/09/02 | Omaha, NE 1 $1,189 | Speaking Engagement
10/09/02 | Pittsburgh, PA 1 $1,189 | Speaking Engagement
10/11/02 | London, GBR 1 $3,904 | Speaking Engagement
10/14/02 | Boston, MA 2 $3,428 | Meetings
10/17/02 | Boston, MA 1 $308 | Meetings
10/17/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $313 | Meetings
10/20/02 | Miami, FL. 1 $611 | Speaking Engagement
10/22/02 | Frederick, MD 2 $669 | Meetings
10/23/02 | Pittsburgh, PA 2 $1,935 | Meetings
10/26/02 | Brussels, Belgium 1 $6,650 | Speaking Engagement
10/26/02 | Eugene, OR 1 $1,596 | Speaking Engagement
10/28/02 | Las Vegas, NV 1 $1,352 | Speaking Engagement
10/28/02 | San Antonio, TX 1 $501 | Speaking Engagement
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Cyberspace Security FY 2003 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip
Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose

11/05/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $1,025 | Speaking Engagement
11/06/02 | White Plains, NY 1 $966 | Mectings

11/07/02 | Chicago, IL 3 $1,266 | Mectings, Speaking

Engagement

11/07/02 | New York, NY 1 $794 | Meetings

11/10/02 | Monterey, CA 1 $1,330 | Meetings

11/12/02 | New York, NY 1 $697 | Meetings

11/13/02 | New York, NY 1 $351 | Meetings

11/13/02 | Phoenix, AZ 2 $3,548 | Meetings

11/14/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $1,330 | Meetings

11/17/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $436 | Meetings

11/17/02 | Ottawa, Canada 1 $2,418 | Meetings

11/19/02 | New York, NY 1 $877 | Meetings

11/19/02 | Salt Lake City, UT 1 $0 | Meetings

11/20/02 | New York, NY 1 $700 | Speaking Engagement
12/03/02 | Chicago, IL 1 $229 | Meetings

12/03/02 | San Francisco, CA 1 $2,294 | Meetings

12/04/02 | Phoenix, AZ 1 $1,264 | Meetings

12/04/02 | San Francisco, CA 1 $1,637 | Meetings

12/06/02 | Seattle, WA 1 $1,138 | Meetings

12/09/02 | Boston, MA 1 $401 | Meetings

12/09/02 | Charleston, SC 1 $825 | Speaking Engagement
12/12/02 | New York, NY 1 $380 | Meetings

12/17/02 | Flemington, NJ 2 $488 | Mectings

12/18/02 | Atlanta, GA 1 $65 | Meetings

01/09/03 | Charlotte, NC 2 $1,929 | Meetings

01/14/03 | Honolulu, HI 1 $1,610 | Meetings

01/21/03 | Boston, MA 2 $1,798 | Meetings

01/22/03 | St. Petersburg, FL 1 $492 | Meetings

01/23/03 | Ft. Meyers, FL 1 $636 | Meetings

01/23/03 | Naples, FL 1 $864 | Mectings

01/24/03 | Philadelphia, PA 1 $864 | Mectings

01/24/03 | San Diego, CA 3 $4,655 | Meetings

01/28/03 | Williamsburg, VA 1 $239 | Meetings

01/29/03 | Chicago, IL 1 $306 | Meetings

01/30/03 | New York, NY 1 $377 | Meetings

02/02/03 | Columbus, MS 1 $835 | Meetings

42

REV_00171679



Cyberspace Security FY 2003 Travel cont.

Trip # of Trip

Date Destination Staff Cost Purpose
02/02/03 | San Francisco, CA 1 $1,211 | Speaking Engagement
02/10/03 | London, GBR 1 $1,474 | Speaking Engagement
02/11/03 | Tallahassee, FL 1 $583 | Speaking Engagement
02/24/03 | Atlanta, GA 1 $768 | Speaking Engagement
02/24/03 | Boca Raton, FL 1 $1,053 | Meetings
02/25/03 | Chicago, IL 1 $522 | Speaking Engagement
03/03/03 | New York, NY 1 $608 | Meectings
03/04/03 | San Diego, CA 1 $785 | Meetings
03/06/03 | Ottawa, Canada 1 $930 | Meetings
03/08/03 | Orlando, FL 1 $260 | Meetings
03/17/03 | San Antonio, TX 1 $801 | Meetings
03/18/03 | Atlanta, GA 1 $801 | Meetings
03/22/03 | Paris, France 2 $3,402 | Mectings

FY 2003 Total $82,039

QUESTION 18: Currently, OHS costs are included in both the WHO and
OA appropriations. Is that also the case in the FY 2004 request? If so,
please provide a table, by appropriation, showing total OHS budgeted costs,
for each of the fiscal years 2002 through 2004.

RESPONSE: For FY 2003, although funds were requested as part of the
WHO budget activity, the Office of Homeland Security received for the first
time its own appropriation, separate from the WHO appropriation. Funds
supporting OHS / HSC requirements in FY 2003 were provided also to OA
as part of the OA Pilot program. The FY 2004 Request identifies all
requirements for OHS / HSC in the WHO Budget Activity, since the OA
Pilot program is not certain to continue after FY 2003. See table below:

(Dollars in Thousands)
Congressional Appropriations
FY 2002 Enacted* FY 2003 Enacted FY 2004 Request

OHS / HSC $30,800 $8,272 $8,331
OA $778
$30,800 $9,050 $8,331

*FY 2002 budget for OHS was based on the OHS mission and funding profile prior to the
establishment of DHS and was provided by 3 sources of emergency appropriated funds: P.L. 107-
38 for $25,000,000; P.L. 107-117 for $2,000,000; and P.L. 107-206 for $3,800,000.
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QUESTION 19: Last year, it was stated that one MOU existed between
OHS and other EOP entities (p. 51). Please provide a copy of the MOU
between OHS and the Office of Science and Technology Policy.

RESPONSE: The MOU between OHS and OSTP expired with the creation
of the Department of Homeland Security as relevant responsibilities
transferred from OHS to DHS, pursuant to the Homeland Security Act of
November 2002.

QUESTION 20: Have any other MOUSs been signed since that time?

RESPONSE: An MOU between the Homeland Security Council and the
National Security Council/White House Situation Support Staff was signed
in May 2003 providing for the expansion of NSC’s classified computer
network to include approved HSC staff with necessary security clearances.

In addition standard agreements were signed between OHS/HSC and the
Office of Administration (OA) and OMB to pay for detailees from these

EOP entities to OHS/HSC, and separately between OHS/HSC and OA to
pay for miscellaneous supplies and materials.

QUESTION 21: At this time last year, OHS planned to establish a
coordination center which would function 24 hours a day, 7 days a week,
using a communications room and two incident management rooms. At the
same time, the Administration made clear that the role of OHS was to
establish and coordinate policy, and not to conduct operational activities.
With the establishment of the Department of Homeland Security, have these
specific activities been descoped or eliminated?

RESPONSE: The role of the Homeland Security Council is to advise and
assist the President, develop and coordinate the implementation of the
National Strategy for Homeland Security to secure the United States from
terrorist threats and attacks, and to help coordinate policy across the
departments and agencies of the Executive Branch. The Homeland Security
Council does not conduct operational activities. The Homeland Security
Council does not operate a coordination center. With the establishment of
the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), DHS is the lead federal
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agency for incident management. As such, DHS operates a Homeland
Security Center with 24 hour/7 days per week coordination and
communications capabilities. Those functions do not reside in the
Homeland Security Council.

QUESTION 22: How many positions support these activities in the FY
2004 request, and what is the total budgeted amount?

RESPONSE: The FY 2004 budget will not fund any personnel or activities
related to the DHS coordination center. However, every member of the
HSC staff has responsibilities to support and advise the President regarding
incident response efforts, continuity of government and related coordination
roles on behalf of the President.

QUESTION 23: How are such activities appropriate for a policymaking
body, when DHS now exists to coordinate and execute operational activities
related to specific homeland security incidents and activities?

RESPONSE: Just as the NSC was created by Congress in 1947 in
the same act which created the Department of Defense and the CIA,
Congress established the HSC within the EOP by statute at the same

time as it created the Department of Homeland Security. The role of
the Homeland Security Council is to advise and assist the President, develop
and coordinate the implementation of the National Strategy for Homeland
Security to secure the United States from terrorist threats and attacks, and to
help coordinate policy across the departments and agencies of the Executive
Branch. The Homeland Security Council does not conduct operational
activities. The Homeland Security Council does not operate a coordination
center. With the establishment of the Department of Homeland Security,
DHS is the lead federal agency for incident management. As such, DHS
operates a Homeland Security Center with 24 hour/7 days per week
coordination and communications capabilities. Those functions do not reside
in the Homeland Security Council.

QUESTION 24: At the time of last year’s hearing, the permanent location
and amount of space for the President’s Critical Infrastructure Protection
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Board had not been determined (p. 77). Have these requirements been
determined today?

RESPONSE.: The President’s Critical Infrastructure Protection Board
(PCIPB) no longer exists at the White House. Executive Order 13228,
which created the PCIPB, was amended. Congress, through the Homeland
Security Act, created within Department of Homeland Security the
Directorate for Information Analysis and Infrastructure Protection (IAIP).
One of the responsibilities of the IAIP directorate is the important issue of
critical infrastructure protection. This is a robust directorate led by an under
secretary.

QUESTION 25: Likewise, total CIPB staffing had not been determined. Do
you have an estimate today? What staffing assumptions were made in the
FY 2004 budget submission?

RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 26: How much funding is included in the FY 2004 request for
CIPB, and how does that compare to the current estimate for FY 2003?

RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 27: Please provide a breakdown showing how those funds
would be used.

RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 28: Please provide details on any government-industry
partnerships that have been created in support of cyber security initiatives
coordinated by, or carried out, through EOP or the CIPB.

RESPONSE: In 2002, the President’s Critical Infrastructure Protection
Board developed a National Strategy to Secure Cyberspace. To encourage

broader participation and input into the development process, a draft strategy
was released for public comment in September 2002. In addition, the
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PCIPB requested the National Infrastructure Assurance Council and the
National Security Telecommunications Advisory Committee both provide
comments on the draft strategy. Furthermore, there were ten town hall
meetings held in various portions of the country which brought industry,
academia and private citizens together to focus on the complex issues related
to cyber security. The final strategy thus integrated extensive public and
industry comments and was released in February 2003.

The National Strategy to Secure Cyberspace emphasizes that government-
industry partnerships will be a cornerstone to success. As the primary
implementer of the Strategy, DHS will be a partner with industry and
academia to accomplish the objectives identified by the President’s strategy.

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

QUESTION 29: Your request includes a 10.8 percent increase to cover
reimbursable detailee costs and additional support staff for the President’s
Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board. Please explain the need for these
increases in detail.

RESPONSE: The requested increase covers reimbursable detailee costs of
personnel from the Department of State. The National Security Council
(NSC) may request detailed personnel performing at a high level in high
priority positions to remain beyond their initial tour of duty because of their
unique qualifications. The NSC reimburses the Department of State for
details to the NSC that exceed a cap of 13 detailed into their second year and
for all staff detailed longer than two years. The FY 2003 increase in this
category is an estimate for details becoming reimbursable during the Spring
and the Summer. The FY 2004 increase represents an annualization of the
expenses, minus the cost for the details that will not be renewed.

Since the events of September 11, 2001, the President’s Foreign Intelligence
Advisory Board (PFIAB) support staff workload has been significantly
increased and consumed by the homeland security effort. Thus far, about
95% of the Board's current advisory work for the President has been directly
related to homeland security and counter-terrorism; intelligence performance
thereon, and support to the new Department of Homeland Security. With
only 4 staff members and an already overflowing Board work schedule,
continuing work on important PFIAB priorities requires additional

47

REV_00171684



resources. At least three additional staff members, including a GS-14
administrative manager, will be needed to adequately meet support
requirements as the Board expands its review of intelligence support to
homeland security beyond the more immediate structural and organizational
issues, and also re-engages the more general intelligence performance issues
across the full spectrum of pressing issues. The FY 2004 request includes
$250,000 which will fund two reimbursable detailed staff members and one
permanent, Schedule A, Excepted Service, GS-14 administrative
management position.

QUESTION 30: What are the dollar and percentage increases for each of
the above items, compared to the FY 2003 estimated levels?

RESPONSE: The FY 2004 request for NSC reimbursable detailees
represents an increase of $356,000, or 64 percent, over the FY 2003
estimated levels. The PFIAB increase of $250,000 will be 100 percent
above the FY 2003 request since this is a new requirement for FY 2004.

QUESTION 31: The justifications indicate that 11 additional positions are
being added to this office in FY 2003, raising the estimated from 60 in FY
2002 to an estimated 71 in FY 2003. What specific positions are being
created?

RESPONSE: The 11 additional positions, which raise NSC's FTE from 60
to 71, are not new positions. In FY 2003, the Office for Combating
Terrorism (OCT) was combined with the NSC budget request. The
increased FTE request correlates with the continued funding for, and
operation of, the OCT as a part of the NSC submission.

QUESTION 32: The FY 2004 request includes funds for a new GS-14

administrative manager for the PFIAB. Why is this new position needed at
this time?

RESPONSE: PFIAB requires a permanent administrative position for
continuity as well as efficiency reasons. The administrative staff constitutes

the lifeblood of the Board: it fulfills all of the support responsibilities,
including human resource management, budget, travel, procurement,
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research, publishing, protocol, and special assistance to the Executive
Director, Chair and Vice Chair. With only two administrative people on
staff, it is absolutely critical that both individuals be fully knowledgeable
about, and highly experienced with White House administrative policies,
procedures and guidelines; equally important, both must possess highly
honed administrative skills and be extremely efficient, effective and
professionally dedicated.

The Board simply cannot attain this level of experience and competence by
relying on detailees from other agencies, particularly non-reimbursed
detailees. More often than not, we must accept whomever an agency can
make available. Therefore, the Board will use this one permanent
administrative billet to create a PFIAB office manager position. This
individual not only will provide continuity of expertise and experience but
also will ensure that the other administrative person obtains the proper
professional mentoring and supervision. We plan to make this a GS-14
position but may start the individual we select at the GS-13 level to allow for
personal advancement, thereby also ensuring, a long term of service to the
Board.

OFFICE OF NATIONAL DRUG CONTROL POLICY

QUESTION 33: You are requesting 10 additional FTE in FY 2004 to
replace 10 non-reimbursable detailees who are no longer available. Why are
these positions no longer available, and what are the specific positions?

RESPONSE: ONDCP’s FY 2004 request includes resources to support 125
FTEs, an increase of 10 FTEs over the FY 2003 request. This FTE increase
is requested to offset the loss of approximately 20 - 25 of the 30 non-
reimbursable military detailee positions the Department of Defense has
supported at ONDCP since 1996. (The Department of Defense, as outlined
in a December 28, 2001 memorandum, has adopted a general policy that
approves of requests for details only on a reimbursable basis, with limited
exceptions.)

This 10 FTE increase, along with distributing additional responsibilities
among existing staff, will allow ONDCP to absorb the detailee staffing loss
and meet its statutory responsibilities. The specific positions would be
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appointed within the following offices: Planning and Budget; State and
Local Affairs; Intelligence; and Supply Reduction.

RENOVATION OF THE
EISENHOWER EXECUTIVE OFFICE BUILDING

QUESTION 34: What is the status of funding provided in FY 2002 and
2003? Please provide a breakdown of funding by the type of activity or
renovation performed.

RESPONSE: The General Service Administration (GSA) has used FY 2002
Emergency Response Funds in the amount of $1,674,000 for starting the
Architects’ and Engineers’ design contract for the 17th Street Wing Security
Modernization Project. GSA is currently in the process of reprogramming
$7,500,000 for FY 2003 for design, management and inspection. The FY
2003 reprogramming is required to complete the Design/Build/Bridging
documents and assist in managing the Design/Build/Bridging efforts.

QUESTION 35: How much remains unobligated, by appropriation?
RESPONSE: The General Services Administration (GSA) awarded a
portion of the design cost in the amount of $1,537,173 utilizing the FY 2002

Emergency Response Fund. $136,827 remains unobligated. GSA has not
obligated any FY 2003 funding.

QUESTION 36: Please provide a detailed breakdown showing how funds
requested in the GSA budget for FY 2004 would be used.

RESPONSE: The following is a break down on how the funds will be used
in FY 2004:
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Major Work Items:

Electrical System

Air conditioning system, chillers and piping
Interior Construction

Utility Vault (includes foundation construction)
Window Blast Mitigation

Mansard Roof Hardening

Estimated Construction Cost (ECC)
Management and Inspection

Authorization Requested (ECC, M&lI)

$ 10,244,000
$ 12,530,000
$ 13,163,000
$ 22,107,000
$ 4,685,000
$ 802,000
$ 63,531,000
$ 2.226.000
$ 65,757,000

QUESTION 37: Please provide a detailed schedule for activities planned in

FY 2004.

RESPONSE: The design/build/bridging contract is scheduled to be awarded
in March 2004. The current schedule for the project is as follows:

Design Award:

Design Award:

Design/Build/Bridging Procurement Start:
A/E Bridging Documents Complete:
Design/Build/Bridging Contract Award:
Construction Complete:

04/03
04/03
09/03
10/03
03/04
06/06

QUESTION 38: How much are you currently paying GSA for the
unoccupied space along the 17" Street side of EEOB, and how much rental
cost are you incurring for the new locations where relocated employees are

working?

RESPONSE: We are not paying for the unoccupied space along the 17th
Street side of the EEOB in FY2003. Employees were relocated to 1800 G
Street where FY 2004 rental costs are estimated at $4,978,000 and to 1801
Pennsylvania Avenue where the FY 2004 rental costs are estimated at
$792,000. Both rental cost estimates exclude parking space costs.

EXECUTIVE RESIDENCE
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QUESTION 39: Please provide a table, corresponding to the projects on
page 81 of last year’s hearing record, showing the original appropriation for
each project, the amount obligated to date, and the project status. This
involves projects funded in fiscal year 2002.

RESPONSE: The following table provides funding information on the FY
2002 projects.

Executive Residence at the White House
FY2002 White House Repair and Restoration

Original Obligated
Project Appropriation To Date Status of Project
Pool Shelter Roof $430,000 $412,926|This project is completed, with only minor punch list items and
Reconsfruction and Pool related recurring maintenance items to be funded from the
Deck Renovation remaining funds.
Communication System $456,667 Modifications to the original design under Phase | (FY2001) are
Repairs/Phase 2 $4,544,000 $155,872|completed. The pre-bid meeting with prospective contractors is

scheduled for mid-May, with contract award by late June, and
construction commencing by late July.

East and West Wing $2,500,000| $2,398,433|The restoration is underway and all Phase | funds will be utilized this
Exterior Restoration year.

Insulated Windows $160,000 $162|The prototype utilizing historically accurate reproduction glass is in
Replacement production, with manufacturing of actual replacement units

expected fo begin in June. Installation fo begin in August.

Kitchen Floor Replacement $75,000 $60,815|This project is nearing completion with the remaining funds to be
utilized for utility work.

North Portico Curtain Wall $120,000 $106,751|The project is completed with remaining funds required to purchase
spare parts inventory.

Stone Pavers Restoration $277,000 $220,082|The project is currently underway and is scheduled for completion
by September 2003.
West Colonnade Restoratior $275,000 $0|Planning has recently been completed; work will be accomplished

in August and early September 2003.

*For the Comunication System Repairs/Phase 2 project, $456,667 was funded in FY 2001 for Architect and Engineering.
The remaining $4,544,000 was for construction.

QUESTION 40: Please provide a listing of the 95 FTE positions at the
Executive Residence requested for funding in FY 2004, showing the position
title and the annual salary level.

RESPONSE: The position and salary information is provided in the table
that follows.

52

REV_00171689



EXECUTIVE RESIDENCE AT THE WHITE HOUSE - FY 2003 -- 95 FTE

USHERS OFFICE
USHER $96,880|CALLIGRAPHER $68,939
16 FTE CALLIGRAPHER $60,202| CALLIGRAPHER $79,670
SYSTEMS ADMIN $99,152|USHER $90,059
PROJECT SUPERVISOR $55,092|CALLIGRAPHER $69,911
ADMIN ASSISTANT $44,244|CHIEF USHER $142,500
USHER $112,347|ADMIN OFFICER $83,132
ACCOUNTANT $56,711)/GROUNDS SUPT $139,297
USHER $92,786/NIGHT DOORMAN VACANT
OFFICE OF THE CURATOR
4FTE CURATOR $87,328|ASSISTANT CURATOR |VACANT
COLLECTIONS MANAGER | $50,230|ASSISTANT CURATOR | $65,056
FLOWER SHOP
4FTE CHIEF FLORIST $92,786|FLORIST $60,565
FLORIST $68,266|FLORIST $51,987
HOUSEKEEPING
MAID $44.,452|ASST HOUSEKEEPER $79,670
21 FTE LAUNDRY SPEC $53,098| HOUSEMAN $47,539
HOUSEMAN $30,541|MAID $48,671
MAID $48,656|CHIEF HOUSEKEEPER | $102,720
LAUNDRY SPEC $44,857|HOUSEMAN $50,441
MAID $41,826| MAID $37,770
MAID $42,433|HOUSEMAN $55,091
MAID $28,285|HOUSEMAN $38,798
HOUSEMAN $41,826| MAID $54,280
CUSTODIAL SPEC $48,626|HOUSEMAN $44,861
HOUSEMAN VACANT
FOOD & BEVERAGE SRVCS
BUTLER $67,969|PASTRY CHEF $124,113
ISFTE KITCHEN STEWARD $49,102|ASSISTANT CHEF $86,211
ASSISTANT CHEF $79,670|ASST PASTRY CHEF $57,521
BUTLER $52,360|ASSISTANT CHEF $46,200
STOREKEEPER $64,086|BUTLER $65,056
BUTLER $49,548|BUTLER $59,411
STOREKEEPER $70,558| BUTLER $66,028
MAITRE'D $91,422|CHEF $113,951
STOREKEEPER $55,091|ASSISTANT CHEF $46,870
OPERATIONS
OPERATIONS AIDE $54,116|OPERATIONS AIDE $33,747
7FTE OPERATIONS AIDE $54,679|OPERATIONS AIDE $73,692
SHOP FOREMAN $77,449|OPERATIONS AIDE $58,895
OPERATIONS AIDE $49,024
CARPENTER & PAINT SHOP
CARPENTER $60,669| CARPENTER $49,399
6FTE PAINTER $72,523| CARPENTER $50,255
PAINTER FOREMAN $90,304| CARPENTER FOREMAN| $78,763
ENGINEERS & PLUMBING SHOP
ENGINEER $84,878 ENGINEER $65,532
12FTE ENGINEER $66,826| ENGINEER $68,266
ENGINEER $63,236|ENGINEER $52,905
ENGINEER $62,234|PLUMBING FOREMAN | $90,304
PLUMBER $71,355|ENGINEER FOREMAN $91,422
ENGINEER $66,826| ENGINEER $51,966
ELECTRIC SHOP
ELECTRICIAN $73,692|ELECTRICIAN $73,692
7FTE ELECTRICIAN $46,937|[ELECTRICIAN $55,389
ELECTRIC SHOP FOREMAN | §95,515|ELECTRICIAN $66,826
ELECTRICIAN $45,351
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QUESTION 41: The justifications (p. 67) indicate an estimated unobligated
balance of $7,023,000 in this appropriation at the beginning of FY 2003.
Please explain the sources of this balance, and provide a schedule for
obligation of increments of those funds.

RESPONSE: The majority ($4,388,127) of the unobligated funds are
associated with the Communication System Repairs/Phase 2 which was
delayed due to unanticipated design requirements. The schedule for
completion and obligation of all FY2002 projects is detailed in the table
below.

Executive Residence at the White House
FY2002 White House Repair and Restoration

Original Obligated
Project Appropriation To Date Status of Project

Pool Shelter Roof $430,000 $412,926|This project is completed, with only minor punch list items and

Reconstruction and Pool related recurring maintenance items to be funded from the

Deck Renovation remaining funds.

Communication System $456,667 Modifications to the original design under Phase | (FY2001) are

Repairs/Phase 2* $4,544,000 $155,872|completed. The pre-bid meeting with prospective contractors is
scheduled for mid-May, with contract award by late June, and
construction commencing by late July.

East and West Wing $2,500,000| $2,398,433|The restoration is underway and all Phase | funds will be utilized this

Exterior Restoration year.

Insulated Windows $160,000 $162|The prototype utilizing historically accurate reproduction glass is in

Replacement production, with manufacturing of actual replacement units
expected fo begin in June. Installation fo begin in August.

Kitchen Floor Replacement $75,000 $60,815|This project is nearing completion with the remaining funds to be
utilized for utility work.

North Portico Curtain Wall $120,000 $106,751|The project is completed with remaining funds required to purchase
spare parts inventory.

Stone Pavers Restoration $277,000 $220,082|The project is currently underway and is scheduled for completion
by September 2003.

West Colonnade Restoratior $275,000 $0|Planning has recently been completed; work will be accomplished
in August and early September 2003.

*For the Comunication System Repairs/Phase 2 project, $456,667 was funded in FY 2001 for Architect and Engineering.
The remaining $4,544,000 was for construction.

As of this date, there are also 5 projects which have balances prior to FY
2002. They are as follows:

FY 1996 — Roof Repair — balance of $9,227. These funds will be
expended as needed for ongoing maintenance and corrective measures.
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FY1998 — Repair/restoration of the Laundry Room - balance of
$26,616. Purchase of replacement equipment and maintenance of equipment
to be expended in FY2003.

FY2000 — Purchase and Install Two Ironers — balance of $5,754.
These funds will be expended to replace the drive belts in FY2003.

FY2000 — Renovation of Paint Shop — balance of $38,271. Funds will
be used to purchase and update equipment to meet EPA and OSHA
requirements in FY2003.

FY2000 — Third Floor Promenade — balance of $11,392. Funds will
be expended to rehab and replace drainage system in late FY2003 or early
FY2004.

WHITE HOUSE REPAIR AND RESTORATION

QUESTION 42: You are requesting $4,225,000 for repairs and restoration
of the White House. Is there additional funding in the National Park Service
budget or elsewhere in the President’s budget request for FY 2004 for
similar activities at the White House?

RESPONSE: There are no other budget requests for the same activities at
the White House.

QUESTION 43: Of this request, $3,500,000 is for restoration of the East
and West Wing exterior. Please provide a detailed discussion and
breakdown of this request.

RESPONSE: The funding requested is for the continuation (2™ phase) of
the East and West Wing Restoration project, the first being funded in FY
2002. This is consistent with the original planning for the execution of this
project based on the experience of the completed Executive Residence
Exterior Restoration completed in 1996. A breakdown of major work items
follows:

Estimated Construction Costs:
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Mobilization, scaffolding, rental equipment 150,000

Stone, stucco, wood restoration, insulated glass 1,580,000
Paint removal 1,660,000
Effluent/hazardous material disposal 150,000
Specialized window film including installation 400,000
Specialized stucco coating including installation 550,000
Painting 500,000
Site Restoration 260,000
Design, project management, project supervision, testing 350,000
Contingency 400,000
Estimated Total Cost $6,000,000
FY 2002 Funding $2,500,000
FY 2004 Funding Request $3,500,000

PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE IMPROVEMENTS
QUESTION 44: What is the total estimated cost of security and street
improvements on Pennsylvania Avenue in front of the White House, for
which funds were provided in FY 2003?

RESPONSE: This project is not funded with EOP resources. Please refer

all questions on this project to the Department of Transportation/Federal
Highway Administration.

QUESTION 45: What is the status of that project? When will FY 2003
funds be obligated?

RESPONSE: See above.

QUESTION 46: How much funding is requested for this project in FY
2004, and where 1s it located in the budget?

RESPONSE: See above
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QUESTION 47: What is the schedule for studies of traffic congestion
mitigation alternatives in the vicinity of the White House, as funded in FY
2003?

RESPONSE: See above.

REMOTE DATA CENTER

QUESTION 48: What is the status of establishment today of the remote
data center?

RESPONSE: The remote data center project is on schedule and on budget.
The project is approximately halfway through completion for the first two
phases with a scheduled opening (initial operational capability) date of
September 2003. The following chart shows the funding of the remote data
center from FY 2002 thru FY 2004.

FY 2002 FY 2003 FY 2004
CIP $15,000,000 $5,000,000 $8,403,000
S&E §$-0- $-0- $-0-
Total $15,000,000 $5,000,000 $8,403,000

QUESTION 49: Last year, you estimated annual operating costs of this
facility to be $7,500,000 (p. 88). Is that your current estimate?

RESPONSE: Last year OA provided a rough estimate of $7,500,000 for the
future annual operating cost of the new data center facility. This was based
upon the following estimated costs:

$1,500,000 in communications to maintain connectivity for the EOP,
$600,000 in space rental,

$450,000 for hardware maintenance,

$1,300,000 for software maintenance,

$2,600,000 for contractor services,

$300,000 for supplies/components,

$75,000 for equipment, and

$675,000 in salaries/benefits.
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While most of these estimates remain valid, OA must revise the estimate for
space rental to $1,258,000, bringing the revised estimated annual operating

costs for the facility to $8,158,000.

QUESTION 50: Your FY 2004 request includes $8,403,000 to transition the
remote data center to full operational status (p. 75). What specific activities
are required in FY 2004 to accomplish this? Can you provide a breakdown
of the FY 2004 request consistent with these activities?

RESPONSE: The following table lists the FY2004 CIP funds requested for
the completion of the remote data center construction and initial year
operating costs.

Object Object Class Requested Description
Class Title Funding
($ in 000)
23.0 | Space Rental $1,258 | This estimate reflects $1,258,000 in rental for the
Payments offsite data center and will be the initial rent to be
paid for the offsite data center. This cost was
previously funded from emergency funds.
23.3 | Communications, $4,420 | $4,420,000 is for CIP networking/
utilities, and telecommunications projects at the offsite data
miscellaneous center. These projects include funds for a tap off of
charges telecommunications lines, two additional DS-3 data
paths, two T-1 lines, and backup to support required
communications bandwidth, and availability
requirements.
25.2 | Other Services $2,700 | This estimate reflects Priority System Disaster
Recovery costs, Secondary Systems Disaster
Recovery costs, Hardware and Software for the
Disaster Recovery Site, and Hardware and Software
upgrades to support the data center move.
26.0 | Supplies and $25 | The estimate reflects $25,000 in additional supplies
materials necessary for start-up operations at the offsite data
center. This will include start up costs for office
equipment used for the new office spaces.
Total FY 2004 Data $8,403

Center CIP Request
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PRESIDENT’S TRAVEL

QUESTION 51: Please update the information on pages 89 through 94 of
last year’s hearing record concerning travel by the President and the First

Lady by continuing data from the final entry of last year’s record to the

present time.

RESPONSE: The following charts summarize Presidential and First Lady

travel for Fiscal Years 2002 and 2003 (to date). They also reflect costs
currently in the accounting system. We are waiting for additional cost

information on several trips, therefore, final costs may vary.

Presidential Travel FY 2002

White
House
Travel
Date Destination Status Cost
27-Feb | Charlotte, NC Mixed $7,048
1-Mar | Des Moines, 1A Mixed $3,546
3-Mar | Minneapolis, MN Mixed $7,127
8-Mar | St. Petersburg, FL Mixed $6,093
12-Mar | Philadelphia, PA Official $11,102
15-Mar | Fayetteville, NC Official $1,218
16-Mar | Chicago, IL Official $11,217
18-Mar | St. Louis, MO Mixed $5,835
21-Mar | El Paso, TX Official $129
27-Mar | Greenville, SC Mixed $0
27-Mar | Atlanta, GA Mixed $166
27-Mar | Waco, TX Official $19,804
28-Mar | Dallas, TX Mixed $224
2-Apr | Philadelphia, PA Mixed $12,239
4-Apr | Waco, TX Official $0
(State)
8-Apr | Knoxville, TN Official $743
9-Apr | Bridgeport, CT Mixed $7,152
15-Apr | Cedar Rapids, A Mixed $7,819
17-Apr | Lexington, VA Official $8,505
22-Apr | Saranac, NY(Wilmington, NY) Official $13,029
19-Apr | Beltsville, MD Official $0
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Presidential Travel FY 2002 cont.

White

House

Travel

Date Destination Status Cost

24-Apr | Sioux Falls, SD Mixed $8,249
24-Apr | Waco, TX Official $13,741
29-Apr | Los Angeles, CA Mixed $10,907
29-Apr | Albuquerque, NM Mixed $7,054
30-Apr | San Jose, CA Mixed $6,632
6-May | Southfield, MI Official $9,857
8-May | Milwaukee, WI Official $10.952
8-May | Lacrosse, WI Official $8,760
10-May | Columbus, OH Mixed $4 992
13-May | Chicago, IL Mixed $1,743
20-May | Miami, FL. Mixed $8,587
1-Jun | West Point, NY Official $13,593
3-Jun | Little Rock, AR Official $10,094
7-Jun | Des Moines, IA Official $13,895
11-Jun | Kansas City, MO Mixed $8,179
14-Jun | Columbus, OH Official $4,031
14-Jun | Houston, TX Mixed $9,739
14-Jun | Waco, TX Official $14,955
17-Jun | Atlanta, GA Official $8,663
21-Jun | Orlando, FL Mixed $9,010
24-Jun | Newark, NJ Mixed $4.974
25-Jun | Phoenix, AZ Official $584
1-Jul | Cleveland, OH Official $7,823
2-Jun | Milwaukee, WI Official $6,411
4-Jul | Ripley, WV Official $7,129
5-Jul | Kennebunkport, MN Official $34,245
9-Jul | New York City, NY Official $7,706
11-Jul | Minneapolis, MN Mixed $13,709
15-Jul | Birmingham, AL Mixed $5,747
18-Jul | Troy, MI Official $3.197
19-Jul | Fort Drum, NY Official $7.133
22-Jul | Argonne, IL Official $10,510
25-Jul | Greensboro, NC Mixed $5.342
29-Jul | Charleston, SC Mixed $7,149
2-Aug | Kennebunkport, MN Mixed $34,291
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Presidential Travel FY 2002 cont.

White

House

Travel

Date Destination Status Cost
5-Aug | Pittsburgh, PA Mixed $11,138
6-Aug | Waco, TX Official $107,331
7-Aug | Jackson, MS Mixed $9,750
13-Aug | Economic Forum Waco, TX Official $201
14-Aug | Milwaukee, WI Mixed $5,217
14-Aug | Des Moines, TA Mixed $6,630
15-Aug | South Dakota Official $8,029
16-Aug | Rapid City, SD Mixed $65
22-Aug | Medford, OR Official $10,226
22-Aug | Portland, OR Political $2.429
23-Aug | Dana Point, CA Mixed $21,873
23-Aug | Stockton, CA Mixed $4,565
24-Aug | Thousand Oaks / Westwood, Political $955
CA
24-Aug | Santa Anna, CA Official $0
24-Aug | Las Cruces, NM Mixed $4,381
29-Aug | Oklahoma City, OK Political $0
29-Aug | Little Rock, AR Mixed $10,649
2-Sep | Pittsburgh, PA Official $11,098
5-Sep | Louisville, KY Mixed $8,684
5-Sep | South Bend, IN Mixed $5,105
6-Sep | Minneapolis, MN Official $4,733
9-Sep | Detroit, M1 Official $1,804
(State)

11-Sep | Somerset County, PA Official $1,611
11-Sep | New York City, NY Official $6,665
16-Sep | Davenport, IA Mixed $6,573
17-Sep | Nashville, TN Mixed $1,573
23-Sep | Trenton, NJ Mixed $5,053
26-Sep | Houston, TX Political $0
26-Sep | Waco, TX Official $20.259
27-Sep | Denver, CO Political $0
27-Sep | Flagstaff, AZ Political $0
27-Sep | Phoenix, AZ Political $0
Total from February 27, 2002 $739.176
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Presidential Travel FY 2003

White
House
Travel
Date Destination Status Cost
2-Oct | Baltimore, MD Political $0
4-Oct | Boston, MA Political $0
4-Oct | Kennebunkport, ME Official $37,055
5-Oct | Manchester, NH Mixed $5,704
7-Oct | Cincinnati, OH Official $20,182
8-Oct | Knoxville, TN Political $798
14-Oct | Detroit, MI Political $677
17-Oct | Daytona Beach, FL Mixed $9,308
17-Oct | Atlanta, GA Political $0
18-Oct | Rochester, MN Political $0
18-Oct | Springfield, MO Political $0
22-Oct | Chester County, PA Political $0
22-Oct | Bangore, ME Political $0
24-Oct | Charlotte, NC Political $0
24-Oct | Columbia, SC Political $0
24-Oct | Auburn, AL Political $0
24-Oct | Waco, TX (State Dept.) Official $3,141
26-Oct | Cabo San Lucas, Mexico Official $0
(State)
27-Oct | Phoenix, AZ (RON) Political $817
28-Oct | Alamogordo, NM Political $0
28-Oct | Denver, CO Political $0
31-Oct | Aberdeen, SD Political $0
31-Oct | Southbend, IN Political $0
31-Oct | Charleston, WV Political $0
1-Nov | Louisville, KY Political $0
1-Nov | Portsmouth, NH Political $0
2-Nov | Johnson City, TN Political $0
2-Nov | Atlanta, GA Political $0
2-Nov | Tampa Bay, FL (RON) Political $0
3-Nov | Springfield, IL Political $0
3-Nov | Minneapolis, MN Political $0
3-Nov | South Falls, SD Political $0

Presidential Travel FY 2003 cont.
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White

House
Travel

Date Destination Status Cost
3-Nov | Cedar Rapids, IA (RON) Political $738
4-Nov | St. Louis, MO Political $0
4-Nov | Bentonville, AR Political $0
4-Nov | Dallas, TX Political $0
4-Nov | Waco, TX (RON) Official $10,314
27-Nov | Waco, TX (RON) Official $22,850
3-Dec | Shreveport, LA Political $0
3-Dec | New Orleans, LA Political $0
12-Dec | Philadelphia, PA Official $10,793
26-Dec | Waco, TX (RON) Official $38,144
3-Jan | Ft. Hood, TX Official $1.777
7-Jan | Chicago, IL Official $10,516
16-Jan | Scranton, PA Official $11,184
22-Jan | St. Louis, MO Official $12,521
29-Jan | Grand Rapids, MI Official $12.918
31-Jan | Camp David, MD Official $646
4-Feb | Houston, TX Official $8,141
9-Feb | White Sulphur Springs, WV Official $11,968
10-Feb | Nashville, TN Official $13,069
13-Feb | Jacksonville, FL Official $15,211
20-Feb | Atlanta, GA Official $4.,646
20-Feb | Waco, TX (State) Official $945
4-Mar | Washington, DC Official $0
5-Mar | Camp Lejeune, NC Official $5,218
26-Mar | Camp David, MD Official $350
26-Mar | Tampa Bay, FL Official $4,624
31-Mar | Philadelphia, PA Official $1,726
3-Apr | Camp Lejeune, NC Official $6,968
16-Apr | St. Louis, MO Official $1,832
16-Apr | Waco, TX Official $3,972
20-Apr | Ft. Hood, TX Official $0
24-Apr | Canton, OH Official $1,269
24-Apr | Lima, OH Official $374
28-Apr | Dearborn, MI Official $1,427
1-May | San Diego, CA pending $960

Presidential Travel FY 2003 cont.
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White
House
Travel
Date Destination Status Cost
5-May | Little Rock, AR pending $1,063
9-May | Columbia, SC pending $965
Total Presidential Costs Through 05/30/03 $294,811
Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2002
White
House
Travel
Date Destination Status Cost
10-Feb | Los Angeles, CA Official $5,021
11-Feb | Hershey, PA Official $0
8-Mar | New York, NY Official $6,218
11-Mar | Richmond, VA Official $1,659
4-Apr | Dallas, TX Official $35
11-Apr | Hershey, PA Official $899
30-Apr | Little Rock, AR Official $1,839
30-Apr | Dallas, TX Official $366
9-May | New York, NY Official $1,898
28-May | Austin, TX Official $3,379
10-Jun | Boise, ID Official $3,456
11-Jun | Salt Lake City, UT Official $1,187
11-Jun | San Francisco Mixed $5,237
12-Jun | Austin, TX Official $3,693
6-Jun | Crawford, TX Official $0
20-Jun | Boston, MA Official $1,674
17-Jun | Cincinnati, OH Official $2,309
22-Jun | Midland, TX Official $0
7-Jul | Kennebunkport, ME Official $0
12-Jul | Norfolk, VA Official $969
18-Jul | Philadelphia, PA Official $0
(State)
24-Jul | New York, NY Official $236
2-Aug | Dallas, TX Official $1,773
Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2002 cont.
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White

House
Travel
Date Destination Status Cost
3-Aug | Lubbock, TX Official $3,571
14-Aug | Austin, TX Official $3,231
22-Aug | Austin, TX Official $3,501
11-Sep | New York, NY Official $4,241
25-Sep | Greenville, MS Official $1,591
27-Sep | Waco, TX Official $105
Total from February 10, 2002 $58,088
Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2003
White
House
Travel
Date Destination Official Cost
1-Oct | Tampa, FL Mixed $1,852
4-Oct | Kennebunkport, ME Official $210
5-Oct | Portland, ME Official $1,343
7-Oct | New York, NY Mixed $5,625
16-Oct | Dayton, OH Official $2,281
17-Oct | Mobile, AL Mixed $4,226
21-Oct | Boston, MA Official $6,528
23-Oct | St. Louis, MO Mixed $5,610
2-Nov | Atlanta, GA Official $3,729
2-Nov | Raleigh, NC Political $0
2-Nov | Nashua, NH Political $0
2-Nov | Des Moines, IA Political $0
2-Nov | Minneapolis, MN Political $0
2-Nov | Sioux Falls, SD (RON) | Political $0
3-Nov | Rapid City, SD Political $0
4-Nov | Waco, TX Official $112
12-Nov | New York, NY Official $295
16-Jan | New York, NY Official $547
20-Jan | New York, NY Official $5,668
4-Feb | Los Angeles, CA Official $2,369
Mrs. Bush's Travel FY 2003 cont.
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White
House
Travel
Date Destination Official Cost
13-Feb | New York, NY Official $5,163
19-Feb | Dallas, TX Official $353
19-Feb | New Orleans, LA Official $4,883
13-Mar | Austin, TX (RON) Political $0
8-May | Page, AZ Official | In process
8-May | Kayenta, AZ Official | In process
8-May | Phoenix, AZ Official | In process
9-May | Santa Fe, NM Official | In process
Total First Lady Costs through 05/30/03 $50,794

PRESIDENTIAL STAFF TRAVEL

QUESTION 52: Please provide a listing of staff travel not in support of the
President for fiscal year 2002 and thus far in fiscal year 2003. For each

entry, please include the name of traveler, the destination and purpose of
trip, the number of days in travel status, and the trip cost.

RESPONSE: The following tables provide the FY 2002 and year to date FY
2003 travel expenses as reflected in the accounting system. This data does
not include travel made in direct support of a Presidential trip.

White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel
TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE | (# of Days)
Speaking Engagement | Atlantic City, NJ $443 | 10/15/01 1
Meetings Los Angeles, CA $631 | 10/17/01 4
Meetings Reykjavik, Iceland $3,699 | 10/20/01 4
Speaking Engagement | Austin, TX $443 | 10/26/01 1
Speaking Engagement | Oakland, CA $1,231 | 10/28/01 2
Accompany a Cabinet | Boston, MA $262 | 10/31/01 2
Head
White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE | (# of Days)
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 10/31/01 2
Speaking Engagement | Silver Spring, MD $10 | 11/01/01 1
Meetings Los Angeles, CA §561 | 11/02/01 2
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA $543 | 11/09/01 2
Meetings Los Angeles, CA $1.661 | 11/10/01 2
Meetings New York, NY $401 | 11/10/01 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 11/14/01 2
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT $63 | 11/27/01 1
Meetings Houston, TX / $1,524 | 11/28/01 2
Sacramento, CA / Santa
Fe, NM
Meetings Virginia Beach, VA $298 | 12/04/01 1
Meetings Atlanta, GA $496 | 12/05/01 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $202 | 12/05/01 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 12/05/01 2
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA $429 | 12/06/01 1
Speaking Engagement | Ft. Wayne, IN $28 | 12/06/01 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 12/12/01 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $48 | 12/16/01 2
Meetings Sacramento, CA $817 | 12/18/01 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $54 | 12/24/01 1
Speaking Engagement | Austin, TX $59 | 01/03/02 3
Speaking Engagement | Austin, TX $59 | 01/03/02 3
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $48 | 01/07/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Las Vegas, NV $95 | 01/10/02 6
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $48 | 01/14/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Sacramento, CA $263 | 01/17/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Dallas, TX $932 | 01/18/02 2
Meetings New York, NY $524 | 01/25/02 1
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT $1,726 | 01/28/02 31
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $51 | 01/28/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Chicago, IL $402 | 01/30/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 01/30/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $51 | 02/04/02 2
Meetings Albuquerque, NM $606 | 02/07/02 3
White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP

DURATION

PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE | (# of Days)
Meetings New Haven, CT $224 | 02/07/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $55 | 02/11/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Denver, CO $41 | 02/12/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 02/13/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Naples, FL $0 | 02/14/02 3
Speaking Engagement | Charlottesville, VA $88 | 02/16/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Dallas, TX $667 | 02/18/02 1
Meetings Kansas City, KS $651 | 02/18/02 1
Accompany a USG Rome, Italy $1,380 | 02/18/02 S
Delegation

Meetings Key West, FL $1,721 | 02/21/02 3
Meetings Las Vegas, NV $426 | 02/21/02 2
Meetings Minneapolis, MN $383 | 02/27/02 5
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 02/27/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Los Angeles, CA $339 | 02/28/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Hartford, CT $77 | 03/01/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Jackson, MS $10 | 03/01/02 4
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 03/04/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $56 | 03/06/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Palm Springs, CA $1,114 | 03/07/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 03/08/02 1
Meetings College Station, TX $1,624 | 03/09/02 4
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 03/11/02 2
Meetings Dallas, TX $419 | 03/15/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. $316 | 03/15/02 1
Meetings Cedar Rapids, IA $445 | 03/24/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 03/25/02 2
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $375 | 03/27/02 8
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $110 | 03/27/02 1
Meetings Boston, MA $331 | 04/05/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Orlando, FL / Tampa, $935 | 04/06/02 2

FL
Meetings Knoxville, TN $393 | 04/07/02 1
Meetings Denver. CO/ Las $426 | 04/11/02 2
Vegas, NV
Meetings Boston, MA $151 | 04/15/02 1

White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP
DURATION

PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE | (# of Days)
Meetings New York, NY $409 | 04/15/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 04/15/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Oakland, CA / Seattle, $957 | 04/16/02 1

WA
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 04/17/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 04/17/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 04/23/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Jackson, MS $454 | 04/26/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $384 | 04/26/02 1
Meetings San Marcos, TX $45 | 04/27/02 1
Meetings San Jose, CA $522 | 04/29/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $57 | 04/29/02 1
Meetings Tampa, FL $538 | 04/30/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Miami, FL $697 | 05/07/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 05/08/02 2
Speaking Engagement | College Station, TX $60 | 05/10/02 1
Meetings Houston, TX $83 | 05/10/02 2
Speaking Engagement | New Orleans, LA $686 | 05/13/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 05/13/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 05/15/02 1
Meetings New York, NY / $458 | 05/21/02 1

Phoenix, AZ
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA $679 | 05/23/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Birmingham, AL $134 | 05/25/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $59 | 05/27/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Pittsburgh, PA $733 | 05/29/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $210 | 05/30/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Albuquerque, NM / Las $606 | 05/31/02 10

Vegas, NV / Los

Angeles, CA
Invitational Washington D.C. $1,008 | 05/31/02
Meetings New York, NY $359 | 06/02/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 06/03/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 06/03/02 1
Meetings El Paso, TX $553 | 06/07/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Ft. Meyers, FL $343 | 06/07/02 1

White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE | (# of Days)
Speaking Engagement | Salt Lake City, UT $368 | 06/10/02 1
Meetings Los Angeles, CA / $923 | 06/12/02 3
Modesto, CA
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 06/12/02 2
Meetings New Orleans, LA $761 | 06/13/02 1
Meetings Minneapolis, MN $878 | 06/14/02 1
Meetings Madison. WI $456 | 06/17/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Pittsburgh, PA $700 | 06/19/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Brooklyn, NY $149 | 06/21/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Charlotte, NC $313 | 06/21/02 1
Meetings Phoenix, AZ / $1.224 | 06/21/02 4
Scottsdale, AZ
Meetings Providence, RI $239 | 06/22/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $58 | 06/24/02 1
Meetings San Francisco, CA / $1,177 | 06/25/02 4
Seattle, WA
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $59 | 06/26/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Albuquerque, NM $622 | 06/27/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $59 | 07/11/02 1
Meetings New Orleans, LA $997 | 07/12/02 3
Meetings Boise, ID $767 | 07/14/02 1
Meetings New Orleans, LA $690 | 07/14/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 07/16/02 1
Meetings London, GBR / France $1,560 | 07/18/02 5
Speaking Engagement | Los Angeles, CA $417 | 07/20/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Cleveland, OH / $1,060 | 07/23/02 1
Minneapolis, MN
Meetings Denver, CO $704 | 07/23/02 3
Meetings Denver, CO / Orlando, $945 | 07/23/02 2
FL
Meetings New York, NY $144 | 07/24/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $59 | 07/24/02 2
Meetings Atlanta, GA $125 | 07/28/02 1
Meetings Mexico City, Mexico $1,076 | 07/28/02 3
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 07/29/02 2
Meetings Boston, MA $431 | 07/30/02 1
White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP
DURATION

PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE | (# of Days)
Meetings Austin, TX $398 | 08/01/02 1
Meetings Austin, TX $398 | 08/01/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Hershey, PA $209 | 08/03/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 08/05/02 2
Meetings Ft Lauderdale, FL $638 | 08/06/02 2
Meetings Orlando, FL $1,081 | 08/06/02 3
Conference New Orleans, LA $561 | 08/13/02 1
Attendance
Speaking Engagement | Charleston, WV $827 | 08/15/02 1
Meetings Monterey, CA $605 | 08/19/02 11
Meetings Hanoi, Vietnam / $1,960 | 08/20/02 11

Honolulu, HI
Speaking Engagement | Ft. Lauderdale, FL $659 | 08/25/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Memphis, TN $1,043 | 08/28/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Philadelphia, PA $225 | 08/28/02 1
Meetings Minneapolis, MN $69 | 09/02/02 1
Speaking Engagement | New York, NY / Kansas $960 | 09/03/02 2

City, KS
Speaking Engagement | Naples, FL / Orlando, $1,026 | 09/03/02 2

FL
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 09/04/02 2
Speaking Engagement | New York, NY $227 | 09/05/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 09/11/02 2
Meetings Austin, TX $276 | 09/13/02 2
Meetings Los Angeles, CA $520 | 09/13/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $59 | 09/16/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Baltimore, MD $43 | 09/19/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Cedar Rapids, IA $317 | 09/19/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Chicago, IL $459 | 09/20/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Wintergreen, VA $203 | 09/20/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Columbus, OH $370 | 09/23/02 1
Meetings Milwaukee, W1 $626 | 09/23/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Orange County, CA $42 | 09/25/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $59 | 09/25/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Raleigh, NC $499 | 09/26/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Pittsburgh, PA $873 | 09/27/02 2

White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE | (# of Days)
Speaking Engagement | Boston, MA $258 | 09/28/02 1
Speaking Engagement | New York, NY $40 | 09/30/02 1
FY 2002 Teotal $75,357
White House Office FY 2003 Staff Travel
TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COSsT DATE | (# of Days)
Meetings New York, NY $345 | 10/01/02 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $327 | 10/02/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Columbus, OH $434 | 10/02/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Syracuse, NY $701 | 10/04/02 3
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA $626 | 10/05/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Orlando, FL $1,708 | 10/07/02 4
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 10/07/02 2
Meetings Atlanta, GA $1,105 | 10/08/02 3
Speaking Engagement | Portsmouth, NH $365 | 10/08/02 1
Meetings Atlanta, GA $893 | 10/09/02 2
Meetings Atlanta, GA $1,001 | 10/09/02 2
Meetings Atlanta, GA $880 | 10/09/02 2
Meetings Atlanta, GA $893 | 10/09/02 2
Meetings Atlanta, GA $937 | 10/09/02 2
Meetings Atlanta, GA $337 | 10/09/02 1
Meetings Atlanta, GA $660 | 10/09/02 2
Meetings Hague $1,818 | 10/09/02 4
Speaking Engagement | Sioux Falls Naval, SD $723 | 10/09/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. $96 | 10/09/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Ft. Lauderdale, FL $1,011 | 10/10/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Ft. Lauderdale, FL $839 | 10/10/02 1
Meetings New York, NY $164 | 10/10/02 1
Meetings Naples, FL $820 | 10/10/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Milwaukee, W1 $554 | 10/13/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 10/16/02 2
White House Office FY 2003 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP

DURATION

PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE (# of Days)
Speaking Engagement | Indianapolis, IN $58 | 10/17/02 1
Meetings New York, NY $445 | 10/17/02 1
Meetings New York, NY $448 | 10/17/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $188 | 10/17/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA $41 | 10/19/02 1
Meetings Des Moines, 1A $1,111 | 10/20/02 2
Speaking Engagement | San Antonio, TX $572 | 10/20/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $59 | 10/21/02 2
Meetings Chicago, IL $94 | 10/23/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 10/23/02 1
Meetings Charlotte, NC $976 | 10/24/02 1
Meetings Los Angeles, CA $386 | 10/24/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Los Angeles, CA $668 | 10/24/02 2
Speaking Engagement | St. Louis, MO $774 | 10/24/02 1
Meetings Charlotte, NC $823 | 10/28/02 1
Meetings Cleveland, OH $818 | 10/28/02 2
Meetings Providence, RI $0 | 10/28/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $59 | 10/28/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Pittsburgh, PA $759 | 10/29/02 1
Meetings Miami, FL. $799 | 11/05/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Los Angeles, CA $785 | 11/07/02 3
Speaking Engagement | Providence, RI $698 | 11/07/02 1
Meetings Providence, RI $677 | 11/07/02 1
Meetings West Point, NY $442 | 11/07/02 2
Meetings New York, NY $140 | 11/08/02 1
Speaking Engagement | San Diego, CA $231 | 11/10/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Reno, NV $832 | 11/11/02 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 11/12/02 1
Meetings Charlotte, NC $776 | 11/13/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Lansing, M1 $439 | 11/13/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Manchester, NH $463 | 11/13/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 11/13/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Portland, OR $705 | 11/14/02 2
Meetings Austin, TX $1,006 | 11/16/02 14
Meetings Austin, TX $995 | 11/16/02 14
Speaking Engagement | Albany, NY $753 | 11/18/02 1

White House Office FY 2003 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP

DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE (# of Days)
Speaking Engagement | Portland, OR $411 | 11/18/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Newark, NJ $521 | 11/19/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Concord, NH $1,040 | 11/20/02 2
Meetings New York, NY $325 | 11/20/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Tallahassee, FL $454 | 11/20/02 1
Meetings Los Angeles, CA $683 | 11/21/02 3
Meetings Loudoun County, VA $17 | 11/21/02 1
Meetings New York, NY $158 | 11/21/02 1
Speaking Engagement | West Palm Beach, FL $661 | 11/22/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Ft. Lauderdale, FL $129 | 11/24/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Springfield, MO $619 | 11/24/02 1
Speaking Engagement | New York, NY $370 | 11/25/02 1
Meetings New York, NY $454 | 11/25/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Hershey, PA $107 | 11/26/02 1
Meetings Ft. Lauderdale, FL $1,243 | 12/01/02 4
Meetings New Orleans, LA $1,254 | 12/01/02 4
Speaking Engagement | Augusta Naval Ctr, ME $815 | 12/02/02 1
Meetings New York, NY $85 | 12/02/02 1
Meetings Jacksonville, Fl $616 | 12/03/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Pensacola, FL $436 | 12/03/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Lexington, KY $390 | 12/04/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Tallahassee, FL $559 | 12/04/02 2
Speaking Engagement | Ft. Wayne, IN $54 | 12/06/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $260 | 12/06/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Richmond, VA $105 | 12/07/02 1
Meetings New York, NY $294 | 12/09/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Nashville, TN $575 | 12/09/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $979 | 12/09/02 4
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 12/09/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Duluth, MN $675 | 12/10/02 1
Meetings New York, NY $217 | 12/10/02 1
Meetings Indianapolis, IN $803 | 12/11/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $424 | 12/11/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Philadelphia, PA $370 | 12/11/02 1
Speaking Engagement | Philadelphia, PA $216 | 12/11/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $400 | 12/11/02 1

White House Office FY 2003 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP
DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE (# of Days)
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $408 | 12/11/02 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $360 | 12/11/02 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 12/11/02 2
Meetings Norfolk, VA $776 | 12/17/02 1
Meetings West Palm Beach, FL $124 | 12/20/02 8
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT $949 | 01/01/03 3
Meetings Chicago, IL $662 | 01/05/03 2
Meetings Reno, NV $1,133 | 01/05/03 3
Meetings New York, NY $439 | 01/07/03 1
Meetings Augusta Naval Ctr, ME $605 | 01/08/03 1
Meetings Albuquerque, NM $779 | 01/09/03 S
Meetings Denver, CO $1,103 | 01/10/03 4
Meetings Denver, CO $1,442 | 01/11/03 3
Meetings Tampa, FL $511 | 01/11/03 1
Meetings Tampa, FL $435 | 01/11/03 1
Meetings Denver, CO $667 | 01/12/03 2
Meetings Denver, CO $713 | 01/12/03 2
Meetings Denver, CO $1,269 | 01/12/03 2
Meetings Denver, CO $661 | 01/12/03 2
Meetings Denver, CO $1,082 | 01/12/03 1
Meetings Denver, CO $902 | 01/12/03 1
Meetings Salem Naval Ctr, OR $370 | 01/12/03 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 01/15/03 2
Meetings New York, NY $105 | 01/19/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Austin, TX $83 | 01/20/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Des Moines, [A $416 | 01/21/03 1
Meetings New York, NY $497 | 01/21/03 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 01/21/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Oakland, CA $0 | 01/23/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Chicago, IL $940 | 01/26/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Norfolk, VA $475 | 01/26/03 1
Meetings New York, NY $1,381 | 01/28/03 3
Meetings Las Vegas, NV $804 | 01/31/03 3
Meetings New York, NY $405 | 02/03/03 1
Meetings New York, NY $107 | 02/03/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Boston, MA $576 | 02/06/03 1
White House Office FY 2003 Staff Travel cont.
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TRIP

DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE (# of Days)
Meetings Nashville, TN $636 | 02/09/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Little Rock, AR $875 | 02/10/03 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 02/10/03 2
Meetings Tallahassee, FL $562 | 02/11/03 1
Meetings San Diego, CA $895 | 02/13/03 6
Speaking Engagement | San Diego, CA $1,759 | 02/15/03 4
Conference Attendance | San Diego, CA $950 | 02/15/03 4
Meetings Cincinnati, OH $512 | 02/19/03 3
Speaking Engagement | Baton Rouge, LA $968 | 02/20/03 1
Meetings Montgomery, AL $607 | 02/20/03 1
Meetings Santa Fe, NM $824 | 02/24/03 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 02/24/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Houston, TX $747 | 02/27/03 1
Meetings Miami, FL $785 | 02/27/03 3
Meetings Portland, OR $0 | 02/28/03 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 03/05/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Minneapolis, MN $745 | 03/06/03 1
Meetings King of Prussia, PA $774 | 03/10/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Raleigh, NC $349 | 03/11/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $804 | 03/12/03 4
Meetings Chicago, IL $757 | 03/12/03 2
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $341 | 03/12/03 2
Meetings Chicago, IL $453 | 03/13/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $427 | 03/13/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $452 | 03/13/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $431 | 03/13/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $476 | 03/13/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $366 | 03/13/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Charlottesville, VA $156 | 03/14/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $392 | 03/14/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Montgomery, AL $576 | 03/14/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Charlotte, NC $869 | 03/16/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Columbus, OH $280 | 03/17/03 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 03/19/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Hartford County, MD $12 | 03/21/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA $282 | 03/24/03 1

White House Office FY 2003 Staff Travel cont.
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DURATION
PURPOSE DESTINATION COST DATE (# of Days)
Meetings Lansing, MI $439 | 03/25/03 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $198 | 03/25/03 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $201 | 03/25/03 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $242 | 03/25/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Columbus, OH $891 | 03/26/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Princeton, NJ $330 | 03/26/03 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 03/26/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Jackson, M'S $499 | 03/27/03 1
Meetings Las Vegas, NV $1,097 | 03/27/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Los Angeles, CA $528 | 03/29/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Pittsburgh, PA $736 | 03/29/03 2
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 03/31/03 2
Meetings New York, NY $166 | 04/02/03 1
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro $53 | 04/02/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Nashville, TN $757 | 04/03/03 1
Meetings Philadelphia, PA $85 | 04/03/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Atlantic City, NJ $231 | 04/04/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Hershey, PA $221 | 04/06/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Tallahassee, FL $547 | 04/06/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Albuquerque, NM $470 | 04/08/03 1
Meetings Houston, TX $806 | 04/08/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Denver, CO $39 | 04/11/03 1
Meetings Elmendorf, AK $2,999 | 04/12/03 7
Speaking Engagement | Detroit, MI $966 | 04/13/03 3
Speaking Engagement | Jefferson City, MO $749 | 04/14/03 1
Meetings New York, NY $631 | 04/15/03 1
Meetings San Jose, CA $634 | 04/22/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Houston, TX $511 | 04/23/03 1
Meetings Albuquerque, NM $686 | 04/24/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Atlanta, GA $409 | 04/24/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Houston, TX $1,080 | 04/24/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Bridgeport, CT $643 | 04/27/03 1
Meetings Chicago, IL $50 | 05/01/03 2
Speaking Engagement | Baton Rouge, LA $801 | 05/05/03 1
Speaking Engagement | Portland, OR $410 | 05/05/03 1
FY 2003 Total $112,110
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CONSULTING SERVICES

QUESTION 53: Updating the information on page 115 of last year’s
hearing record, please provide actual and estimated amounts for consulting
services for fiscal years 2002 through 2004.

RESPONSE: "Consulting services" or "Advisory and Assistance Services"
as defined by OMB Circular A-11, Section 83, are services acquired by
contract from non-Federal sources (that is, the private sector, foreign
governments, State and local governments, tribes), as well as from other
units within the Federal Government and consists of three types of services:
1) Management and professional support services; 2) Studies, analyses and
evaluation; and 3) Engineering and technical services. Listed below are the
EOP and other entities with Advisory and Assistance contracts.

White House Office
FY 2002 (Actual)
There were no advisory and assistance contracts for the White House Office.

FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003

There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the White House
Office.

FY 2004 Request

There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2004,
Office of Homeland Security/President’s Critical Infrastructure Protection
Board

FY 2002 (Actual)
1. $25,140 for independent information technology expertise.

Office of Administration

FY 2002 (Actual)

1. $1,083,308 for assistance in developing plans, technical architecture and
disaster recovery for the relocation of the EOP data center.

78

REV_00171715



2. $748,988 for assistance in developing an enterprise architecture to
incorporate and support the strategic [T vision, goals and objectives of the
OA and the EOP.

3. $48,050 for training, consulting and editing support for EOP/CFO
policies regarding financial statements, prompt payment, travel and
transportation act, interagency agreements and portal to portal documents.
FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003

1. $406,695 for continued assistance in developing an enterprise
architecture to incorporate and support the strategic IT vision, goals and

objectives of OA and the EOP.

2. $149,968 for consultant services to help configure IT storage products
and perform data migration and setup.

3. $60,000 for assistance in designing a new performance management
system for OA in order to improve dialogue between manager and
employee.

4. $49,800 for consulting services of an electrical engineer.

5. $25,750 for assistance in writing a statement of work for the EOP
telephone contract recompetition.

6. $47.040 for independent information technology expertise.
7. $936,000 for IT engineering and technical support services.

8. $1,400,000 anticipated for engineering, technical services and consulting
for new IT systems design and implementation.

9. $300,000 anticipated for IT studies and evaluations.
10. $130,000 anticipated to assist CFO with auditing issues.

11. $50,000 anticipated to develop an asset management system.
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FY 2004 Request

1. $2,300,000 anticipated for engineering, technical services and consulting
for new IT systems design and implementation.

2. $1,600,000 anticipated for IT studies and evaluations.

3. $110,000 anticipated to continue development of an asset management
system.

4. $390,000 anticipated to assist CFO with auditing issues.

5. $50,000 anticipated for continued independent information technology
expertise.

Office of Management and Budget
FY 2002 (Actual)
1. $39,570 for independent information technology expertise.

FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003
1. $22,500 anticipated for independent information technology expertise.
FY 2004 Request

1. $22.500 anticipated for continued independent information technology
expertise planned for FY 2004.

Office of National Drug Control Policy

FY 2002 (Actual)

1. $24,225 for assessment and analysis and recommendations concerning
performance plans, organizational goals and objectives.

2. $104,387 for organizational effectiveness assessment and analysis.

3. $150,000 for design of a program performance monitoring system for
Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task Force/HIDTA program.
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FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003

1. $29,411 for assistance with developing a strategic human capital plan.
FY 2004 Request

There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2004,
Council of Economic Advisers

FY 2002 (Actual)
1. $14,276 for editorial services for the Economic Report of the President.

FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003
1. $14,940 for editorial services for the Economic Report of the President.
FY 2004 Request

1. $15,000 estimated for editorial services for the Economic Report of the
President.

Council on Environmental Quality

FY 2002 (Actual)

There were no advisory and assistance contracts for the Council on
Environmental Quality.

FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003

There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the Council on
Environmental Quality.

FY 2004 Request
There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2004.

Office of the United States Trade Representative

FY 2002 (Actual)

1. $6,600 for expert witness testimony in connection with a World Trade
Organization dispute panel involving Canadian dairy export practices.
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2. $5,000 for expert witness testimony in connection with a World Trade
Organization dispute panel involving Canadian dairy export practices.

3. $1,980 for expert advice in the area of personnel law.

FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003

1. $10,000 for expert advice in the area of personnel law on an as-needed
basis.

2. $10,000 for speech-writing services on an as-needed basis.
FY 2004 Request

1. $10,000 for expert advice in the area of personnel law on an as-needed
basis.

Office of Science and Technology Policy

FY 2002 (Actual)

1. $200,000 for independent evaluation of the integration of a variety of
biometric identification system design options.

FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003

1. $300,000 for assistance in implementing a biometric identification
system.

FY 2004 Request

1. $125,000 for assistance with OSTP’s National Security/Emergency
Preparedness communications responsibilities.

National Security Council

FY 2002 (Actual)

There were no advisory and assistance contracts for the National Security
Council.
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FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003

There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the National
Security Council.

FY 2004 Request
There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2004,

Office of the Vice President

FY 2002 (Actual)

There were no advisory and assistance contracts for the Office of the Vice
President.

FY 2003 as of May 15, 2003

There are currently no advisory and assistance contracts for the Office of the
Vice President.

FY 2004 Request

There are no advisory and assistance contracts planned for FY 2004.

USA FREEDOM CORPS

QUESTION 54: Please provide EOP budgeted funding for the Freedom
Corps for fiscal years 2002 through 2004.

RESPONSE: The funding profile for the USA Freedom Corps from its
inception through FY 2004 is as follows:
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(Dollars in thousands) FY02 FY03 OA FYO03 FY03 FY04

Category Actual Request Pilot Recission Enacted Estimate
Personnel 420 800 0 0 800 827
Travel 6 600 0 -330 270 102
Rent 99 0 0 0 0 157
Comm, Util & Misc 0 0 0 0 0 25
Printing & Reproduction 0 0 0 0 0 225
Other Services 0 1,200 289 0 911 926
Supplies & Materials 0 0 0 0 0 9
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 9
Total 525 2,600 -289 -330 1,981 2,280

Note: As part of a pilot program authorized by Congress in fiscal year 2003, general
support costs such as rent, supplies, printing, information technology, etc., are centrally
managed and charged against the Office of Administration.

QUESTION 55: Please provide a breakdown of the FY 2004 request for the
Freedom Corps, and a brief description of the work to be accomplished
under each item.

RESPONSE: The FY 2004 WHO request includes funding for the following
USA Freedom Corps requirements.

Personnel: This category provides funding for the cost of the salaries and
benefits for the staff of the USA Freedom Corps. The FY 2004 WHO
request included $827,000 for this category.

Travel: The USA Freedom Corps office staff members are frequent
travelers and often work at the national, state and local levels with
organizations. In addition, the Director of the USA Freedom Corps or the
appropriate staff is required to address gatherings at national conferences,
and gatherings of state and local officials in order to disseminate information
about the President’s Call to Service and the activities coordinated by the
USA Freedom Corps. The FY 2004 WHO request included $102,000 for this
category.

Rent: This category funds the costs of the GSA office space utilized by the
USA Freedom Corps. The FY 2004 WHO request included $157,000 for
this category.
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Printing: This category includes the costs of the creation and printing of
documents regarding the USA Freedom Corps mission and policies and
initiatives coordinated by its Council. The FY 2004 WHO request included
$225,000 for this category.

Other services: This category includes funds for the hiring of contractors to
measure the nationwide effects of the USA Freedom Corps efforts through
surveys and other measurement tools, and funds for information
dissemination and the creation and production of materials used in the
furtherance of the USA Freedom Corps mission and initiatives coordinated
by its Council. The FY 2004 WHO request included $926,000 for this
category.

Communications and Misc., Supplies and Materials, Equipment: These
general categories are managed centrally by the White House Office of
Management and Administration. Funds in these categories support the
normal costs associated with day to day office operations. The FY 2004
WHO request included $43,000 for this category.

QUESTION 56: Last year, funds were requested for Freedom Corps
information dissemination and recognition materials (p. 239). Are similar
activities funded in FY 2004? If so, how much?

RESPONSE: The FY 2004 WHO request includes requirements for similar
activities to those funded in FY 2003 and included are funds for information
dissemination and recognition materials. Funds for these activities are
included in the Other Services category of the WHO request. An estimated
$926,000 of this portion of the request is for USA Freedom Corps
requirements.

QUESTION 57: Are additional funds requested in FY 2004 outside the
EOP?

RESPONSE: As a White House office and a coordinating council, the USA
Freedom Corps does not run, fund, or administer programs. Instead, the
USA Freedom Corps coordinates the development of policies and initiatives
with various offices/entities in the Executive Branch in support of the
President’s goal to strengthen the American culture of service while helping
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all Americans find meaningful service opportunities. This role does not
require outside funding and none have been requested by the WHO.

QUESTION 58: Please provide a listing of the staff in the USA Freedom
Corps Office, showing the incumbent name and position. Please designate
any detailees.

RESPONSE.: A listing of the current USA Freedom Corps Office (USAFC)
staff is provided below.

John Bridgeland: Assistant to the President and Director, USAFC
Ron Christie: Special Assistant to the President and Deputy Director,
USAFC

Lindsey Kozberg: Special Assistant to the President for Policy/Public
Affairs

Therese Lyons: Director of Public Liasion

[an Rowe: Director of Management and Strategy

Kathleen Mynster: Deputy Press Secretary

Britt Grant: Special Assistant to the Director

Cornell Teague: Associate Director

Nique Fajors: Agency Liaison — Detailee

Ken Lanza: Agency Liaison - Detailee

SENSITIVE COMPARTMENTED INFORMATION FACILITIES
QUESTION 59: Are any funds requested in any EOP office in the FY 2004
President’s request for the construction of sensitive compartmented
information facilities (SCIFs)?

RESPONSE: No funds are requested for SCIFs in FY 2004.
QUESTION 60: How many such facilities have been built within EOP

offices since the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001?

RESPONSE: Sixteen SCIFS have been built.

86

REV_00171723



DATA CENTER RELOCATION

QUESTION 61: What is the status of efforts to relocate the existing EOP
data center, and what are plans for the coming year?

RESPONSE: The remote data center project is on schedule and on budget.
The project is approximately halfway through completion for the first two
phases with a scheduled opening (initial operational capability) date of
September 2003. The following chart shows the funding of the remote data
center from FY 2002 thru FY 2004.

FY 2002 FY 2003 FY 2004
CIP  $15,000,000 $5,000,000 $8,403,000
S&E $-0- $-0- $-0-

Total $15,000,000 $5,000,000 $8,403,000

QUESTION 62: Are funds requested in the FY 2004 budget for this
project?

RESPONSE: The following table displays the funds requested for this
project in FY 2004.

Object | Object Class Title | Requested Description
Class Funding
(in $1000s)
23.0 | Space Rental $1,258 | This estimate reflects $1,258 in rental for the offsite data
Payments center and will be the initial rent to be paid for the offsite

data center. This cost was previously funded from
emergency funds.

23.3 | Communications, $4,420 | $4,420 is for CIP networking/telecommunications
utilities, and projects at the offsite data center. These projects include
miscellaneous funds for a tap-off of telecommunications lines, two
charges additional DS-3 data paths, two T-1 lines, and backup to

support required communications bandwidth, and
availability requirements.

25.2 | Other Services $2,700 | This estimate reflects Priority System Disaster Recovery
costs, Secondary Systems Disaster Recovery costs,
Hardware and Software for the Disaster Recovery Site,
and Hardware and Software upgrades to support the data
center move.
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26.0 | Supplies and $25 | The estimate reflects $25 in additional supplies necessary
materials for start-up operations at the offsite data center. This will
include start-up costs for office equipment used for the
new office spaces.

Total FY2004 Data Center $8,403
CIP Request

WHITE HOUSE COMMUNICATIONS AGENCY

QUESTION 63: Updating the information on page 133 of last year’s
hearing record, please provide estimated reimbursements for the White

House Communications Agency for each of the fiscal years 2002 through
2004.

RESPONSE: Reimbursements made to the White House Communications
Agency, for the non-telecommunications support they provide to the WHO,
is broken down into two categories: military personnel and audiovisual
support. The amount of planned reimbursement is initially set and agreed to
via an inter-agency agreement (IAG). This IAG is then adjusted if needed as
a result of actual execution. Reimbursement actuals and estimates follow:

FYO02 (actual FYO3 (est.) FYO04 (est.)
Military Personnel ~ $4,376,085 $4,754 346 $4,858,942
Audiovisual Support $4.543,643 $3,953,848 $2.743 915
Total $8.919,738 $8,708,194 $7,602,857

The FY04 estimate for audiovisual support shows a decrease from the FY
2003 estimate due to the move of audiovisual supplies and equipment from
IAG reimbursed items to direct procurement through normal WHO
channels.

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION
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QUESTION 64: Updating the information on page 134 of last year’s
hearing record, please provide a current organizational chart for the Office of

Administration, including the associated numbers of FTEs requested for
each office in the FY 2004 President’s budget.

RESPONSE: The Office of Administration organization chart provided
below reflects the current organizational structure. The FY 2004 FTE
request remains constant with FY 2003 levels (222 FTE).

Executive Office of the President

Office of Administration

Organization Chart
FY 2004

DIRECTOR
GENERAL COUNSEL
EOP SECURITY
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
(25 FTE)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF SPECIAL CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER
(39 FTE) PROJECTS OFFICER (99 FTE) (55FTE)
(4 FTE)

Total 222 FTE

QUESTION 65: Last year, it was estimated that 4 FTE were needed to
provide administrative services to the Office of Homeland Security. Since
that office is substantially smaller due to establishment of the DHS, is there
a lesser requirement for OA support? If so, is that reflected in FY 2004
staffing figures?

RESPONSE: The FY 2003 budget proposal included the statement that
there was “2 CFO staff to support Homeland Security” rather than the 4
FTEs referred to in the question. These two Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
staff were requested during FY 2003 because last year’s OA budget request
was a 49% increase over the previous year’s spending — and security-related
enhancements accounted for nearly all of that increase. The FY 2004 budget
proposal included additional security-related enhancements beyond the FY

89

REV_00171726



2003 level. Furthermore, even though the funding level of the Homeland
Security Council is not as great as was originally envisioned, it is still a
separate account for which the staff must perform the same number of
administrative tasks in setting up and monitoring the status of the account.
Therefore, the additional two FTE in the CFO office remain necessary to
assist EOP offices in executing their new responsibilities.

QUESTION 66: Your salary and expenses request includes a transfer of
$1,500,000 from Homeland Security for information technology services.
What are these services?

RESPONSE: The part of OHS that remained with EOP (now called the
Homeland Security Council) does not need the information technology
contractor support that was previously planned. There is, however, an urgent
need to expand the funding needed to support the White House website. The
system security put in place to protect the whitehouse.gov website from
cyber attack includes a web content distribution designed to make it highly
resistant to denial of service type attacks. The cost of this service has
increased dramatically, and is directly proportional to the volume of activity.
The volume of activity, in turn, is a combination of the website hits and the
level of cyber-attack activity directed against the site. The importance of the
White House web site cannot be overstated. Along with the DHS website,
the whitehouse.gov website is one of the primary government sites with a
mission to communicate threat level information to the public.

Due to increased traffic on the White House website, the monthly cost of
web caching service to maintain the website has risen from $30,000 per
month to more than $75,000 per month. The estimated FY 2004 cost to
maintain the website is $1,500,000. No funds were requested for this
increased requirement in the FY 2004 budget. OA wishes to use the funds
originally requested for the OHS information technology contract support
for the White House website effort.

QUESTION 67: You are requesting additional funding for victim rescue
units, which would be distributed to all White House staff (p. 82). What are
these units, and what is the unit cost?
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RESPONSE: The unit cost is $375. We are available to brief the
Subcommittee about these units.

QUESTION 68: How is the requirement for additional safes and emergency
evacuation chairs documented?

RESPONSE: The EOP Security Office conducted a review of security
containers (safes) at the White House complex and found that most of them
were 1950's-vintage mechanical locks. During the aftermath of 9/11, it was
deemed important that the White House adhere to the latest Federal
regulations promulgated by the General Services Administration (FFL-
2740A) for the protection of classified materials. Thus, the EOP
recommends acquiring new security containers which are fully compliant
with GSA standard which governs all changeable combination locks for the
protection of national security information.

After 9/11 we reviewed all emergency evacuation procedures for the White
House complex. As we updated evacuation plans and reviewed procedures,
it was determined that evacuation chairs were needed in various buildings
and on various floors to assist individuals who may need assistance or have

special needs during an evacuation. This was an internal study performed by
staff of the EOP Security Office.

FINANCIAL AUDITS

QUESTION 69: Last year, you advised us that EOP would plan to address
the findings of the recent auditability assessment no later than FY 2003.
What is the status of that effort today?

RESPONSE: The EOP has initiated major efforts to address the auditability
assessment. They are:

e Provide financial management policy and guidance to the EOP and put in
place consistent EOP-wide business practices and procedures.

» Select a replacement for the current financial accounting system.

o Accomplish a detailed review of the EOP general ledger and supporting
documents for account balances, correct the data as necessary, and
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prepare the information for conversion to the replacement accounting
system.

QUESTION 70: When will you be able to produce an auditable financial
statement?

RESPONSE: The Chief Financial Officer completed an exercise that
resulted in EOP-wide financial statements. That exercise identified various
data problems that confirmed the auditability assessment. The "clean-up"
exercise which is required prior to the conversion to the cross-servicing
agency’s system 1s addressing these problems and it is anticipated that the
FY 2004 financial statements will be audited.

QUESTION 71: Last year, you stated that you had identified best practices
for documented policies and procedures based upon one federal agency
which has been recognized as one of the best in the Federal government (p.
136). Which agency are you using as a model, and what are some examples
of the specific best practices you intend to use?

RESPONSE: We were referring to the Department of Education and we
conducted a pilot of their approach for developing policies and procedures
within the Office of the CFO.

WHITE HOUSE OFFICE

QUESTION 72: Please provide a breakdown of the FY 2004 budget request
for the White House Office by office or activity, as itemized on pages 137
and 138 of last year’s hearing record. Please compare those amounts to
corresponding amounts for FY 2002 (actual) and FY 2003 (estimated),
similar in format to that shown on pages 246 and 247 of last year’s hearing
record.

RESPONSE: As noted last year, a single budget is prepared for the WHO.
This single budget is prepared based on a number of criteria such as: prior

spending patterns, estimated requirements, OMB provided inflation factors,
and the priorities of the President. During a given execution year, personnel
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costs are allocated based upon that year's unique staffing decisions. The
remainder of the budget is allocated initially to two WHO offices. The
travel budget is allocated in its entirety to the Office of Advance and
obligated against this office if the travel is done in support of the President.
Any travel undertaken that is not in support of a Presidential trip is charged
to the office of the staff member in question. The remaining portion of the
non-personnel, non-travel budget, including expenses for rent, supplies,
equipment and other services is considered overhead and in most years is
charged as such to the White House Office of Management and
Administration. In FY 2003 as part of a pilot program authorized by
Congress, costs related to many of these “overhead” items were consolidated
under the EOP Office of Administration. Obligations (actual and estimated)
are provided by individual White House office for FY 2002 thru FY 2004 in

the table below.

(dollars in thousands)
as of' 9 May 2003
White House Office FY02 act. FY03 est. FY04 est.
Office of Chief of Staff 1,239 1,474 1,507
Oval Office Ops 347 476 487
Offices of Scheduling and Advance 2,874 3,593 3,673
Office of Cabinet Affairs 665 615 629
Communications, Speechwriting & Media 2,611 2,486 2,541
Office of the Counsel to the President 1,775 1,966 2,010
Faith Based and Community Initiatives 612 536 548
Office of the First Lady 1,270 1,492 1,525
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 568 538 550
Office of Legislative Affairs 2242 2,118 2,165
Office of Management and Administration 26,867 19,620 30,651
Office of Presidential Personnel 1,950 2,425 2,479
Office of the Press Secretary 933 1,182 1,208
Office of the Staff Secretary 5,860 6,469 6,613
Office of Strategic Initiatives 3,952 4,325 4,421
USA Freedom Corps Office @ 426 1,070 929
Total WHO Obligations 4191 50,383 61,937

Notes:

(1) $911K of the FY03 USA Freedom Corps estimate and $1,351K of the FY04 USA Freedom Corps
estimate is included above within the Office of Management and Administration numbers as are

similar funds for all other White House offices.

(2) Because Congress has chosen to appropriate funds for the Office of Homeland Security (OHS)/
Homeland Security Council (HSC) separately from the WHO appropriation, numbers related to OHS/

HSC are not included above. FYO03 and FY04 estimates for OHS/ HSC are addressed independently in

response to other committee questions.
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QUESTION 73: Please provide a corresponding breakdown for FTE staff
years and OGE, similar in format to that shown on pages 152 through 154 of
last year’s hearing record.

RESPONSE: As noted last year, the major units within the White House
Office are simply a creature of administrative convenience. The number of
employees within each unit and the work of each unit vary over time and as
circumstances and needs change. With this kept in mind, a detailed breakout
of FTEs and OGEs by unit is provided below. This breakout is based on
current estimates and planning and will differ during the actual execution
year. In addition to these major units, certain individuals — including certain
individuals who work with the National Security Council, the Domestic
Policy Council, and the National Economic Council — are also White House
Office employees, although the units within which they principally work are
not themselves part of the White House Office. These individuals are
included under the Other category.

FY02 FY03 FY04
White House Office actual est. est.
Office of Chief of Staff - FTE 12 12 12
Office of Chief of Staff - OGE (Agency Rep) 0 0 0
Oval Office Ops - FTE 4 5 5
Oval Office Ops - OGE 0 0 0
Advance - FTE 15 15 15
Advance - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Cabinet Affairs - FTE 7 6 6
Office of Cabinet Affairs - OGE (Assignee) 4 4 4
Communications, Speechwriting & Media - FTE 36 35 35
Communications, Speechwriting & Media — OGE (Detailee) | 1 1
Communications, Speechwriting & Media — OGE (Assignee) 1 1 1
Office of the Counsel to the President - FTE 18 19 19
Office of the Counsel to the President - OGE (Detailee) 3 3 3
Faith Based and Community Initiatives - FTE 7 8 8
Faith Based and Community Initiatives — OGE (Detailee) 1 1 1
Faith Based and Community Initiatives — OGE (WH Fellow) | 1 I
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FYO02|| FY03|| FY04
‘White House Office actual est. est.
Office of the First Lady - FTE 20 19 19
Office of the First Lady - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs - FTE 8 9 9
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs - OGE 0 0 0
Office of Legislative Affairs - FTE 23 24 24
Office of Legislative Affairs - OGE (Detailee) 1 1 1
Office of Management & Administration - FTE 32 38 38
Office of Management & Administration - OGE (HP Serv) 14 14 14
Office of Political Affairs - FTE 11 11 11
Office of Political Affairs - OGE
Office of Presidential Personnel - FTE 26 38 38
Office of Presidential Personnel - OGE (Detailee) 2 2 2
Office of Public Liaison - FTE 12 11 11
Office of Public Liaison - OGE (Assignee) | 1 I
Office of the Press Secretary - FTE 12 12 12
Office of the Press Secretary - OGE 0 0 0
Scheduling - FTE 10 11 11
Scheduling - OGE (HP Serv) 2 2 2
Office of the Staff Secretary - FTE 98 98 98
Office of the Staff Secretary - OGE (Detailee) 2 2 2
Office of Strategic Initiatives - FTE 13 13 13
Office of Strategic Initiatives - OGE (Detailee) 1 1 1
USA Freedom Corps Office - FTE 8 6 6
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (Detailee) 5 5 5
USA Freedom Corps Office - OGE (WH Fellow) 1 1 1
Other - FTE 13 16 16
Other - OGE 4 4 4
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White House Office obligations, FTE and OGE are summarized below.

FY02 FY03 FY04

act. est. est.

Total WHO — FTE 385 406 406
Total WHO — OGE 44 44 44
FY03 Congressional Request — FTE 400 406 406

Notes: Because Congress has chosen to appropriate funds for the Office of Homeland Security (OHS)/
Homeland Security Council (HSC) separately from the WHO appropriation, numbers related to OHS/ HSC
are not included above. FY03 and FY04 estimates for OHS/ HSC are addressed independently in response
to other committee questions.

HISTORICALLY PROVIDED WHITE HOUSE OFFICE POSITIONS

QUESTION 74: Updating the information on page 235 of last year’s
hearing record, please provide a listing of historically provided White House
Office positions.

RESPONSE: The following chart shows the 18 "Historically Provided"
White House Office positions, the associated office and the agency that pays
their salaries.

HISTORICALLY PROVIDED WHITE HOUSE OFFICE POSITIONS
as of May 12, 2003:

POSITION OFFICE HOME AGENCY

1. Assistant to the Presidential Diarist Office of Scheduling NARA

2. Presidential Diarist Office of Scheduling NARA

3. Administrative Assistant PFIAB * CIA

4. Administrative Services Specialist PFIAB * DOD

5. Deputy Executive Director PFIAB * CIA

6. Deputy Director of Photography for Visuals Photo Office DIA

7. Visual Information Specialist Photo Office DOD

8. Official Photographer Photo Office DOD

9. Official Photographer Photo Office DIA

10. Photographer Photo Office DOD

11. IT Systems Administrator Photo Office DIA

12. Photo Editor Photo Office DIA

13. President's Photographer Photo Office DIA

14. Photographic Specialist Photo Office DIA

15. Admin Officer Photo Office DIA

16. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept of Interior
17. Executive Assistant Visitors Office Dept of Interior
18. Staff Assistant Visitors Office Dept of Interior

*PFIAB is the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board
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OTHER SERVICES

QUESTION 75: Similar to the information on page 236 et seq. of last year’s
hearing record, please provide a detailed description of each project,
program, or initiative proposed to be funded in FY 2004 under object class
25.2 (“other services”).

RESPONSE: Capital Investment Plan (CIP) - $5,220,000

The overall FY 2004 CIP requirement supports nine areas, as described
below. The following “services” costs are included in the FY 2004 CIP
request:

e $690,000 for Customer Service and Desktop Systems. This
funding will be used to perform desktop software integration support.

e $450,000 for New Technologies and Systems. This includes
“services” funding of $150,000 for server technology integration
testing and $300,000 for voice and data integration.

o $230,000 for EOP Systems and Support. This includes “services”
funding of $150,000 to develop external Local Area Networks, and
$80,000 for production test lab development.

o $700,000 for Information Security. This is for enterprise identity
projects to allow the introduction of new authentication and
identification mechanisms into the EOP IT infrastructure.

o $650,000 for Web-Based Services. This is for web services
application environment.

o $2.500,000 for the Offsite Data Center. This is for services
necessary to transition the offsite data center to full operational status

e There are no services funds allocated to Campus Wiring,
Networks and Data Communications Infrastructure, or
Messaging and Scheduling.

Salaries and Expenses - $2,150,000
There are three initiatives in the FY 2004 OA salaries/expense budget which

comprise $2,150,000 in new programs under object class 25.2 (“other
services”):
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e 51,800,000 for Technology and Systems Support Contract. The
Chief Information Officer (CI1O) provides a wide range of computer
services support to the EOP. These tasks are performed in large
measure through an outsourcing contract that delivers IT services
from PC deployment to help desk and data center operations. During
FY 2003, this IT systems support contract was competed with an
increase in base labor rates due to the need for more advanced skills in
IT disciplines such as XML and web services software development,
Oracle database development and administration, and implementation
of a new Enterprise Resources Planning (ERP) application covering
finance, asset management and human resources. The CIO outsource
contract is the vehicle used to maintain a 24 hour-a-day operation for
mainframes, servers, help desk, local area networks, personal
computers, applications; installation of end-user hardware and
software; training; software application development and maintenance
services. Altogether, this contract supports customers throughout the
White House 18-acre complex, at remote and mobile locations, and at
the planned Offsite Data Center. Key components driving the cost
upward include: (1) higher labor rates for the DC area, which have
risen since the previous IT 1997 facility contract; (2) the impact of the
new data center operations in 2003 and thereafter; (3) an expanded
EOP customer base which has more advanced, sophisticated, and
security-conscious users.

o $300,000 for Information Assurance Support. The CIO has
established the Information Assurance (IA) program to serve as a
central location for information security serving all of EOP. FY 2002
and FY 2003 funds attended to the most critical concern with
significant vulnerabilities in the perimeter and began the process of
securing the internal systems. The IA program created real-time
monitoring of perimeter network devices; it established the first
formal documentation of IA program policy to bring the EOP in
conformance with Federal guidelines and directives. However, the
cyber threat facing EOP is dynamic because our systems are
constantly assailed with a wide and unexpected range of attacks. The
new state of defense must be active vigilance, to include the following
components: (1) Perimeter Security, (2) Advanced Security Concepts,
(3) Contingency Planning Support, (4) Network Monitor/Response
Systems, and (5) Security Awareness, Assessments, and Education.
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e $50,000 for Security Enhancements: Videos. There is a frequent
and ongoing need for a security video — specific to the EOP and White
House — which can be used in security briefings and new employee
orientation meetings. This video will contain a brief overview of
security responsibilities and procedures which must be understood by
all personnel working in the EOP.

SALARIES AND EXPENSES

QUESTION 76: Please provide a detailed description of any expenses in the
FY 2004 budget under “salaries and expenses” which are not directly related
to personnel compensation and benefits.

RESPONSE.: The following is an object class breakdown highlighting the
major costs in each of the non-pay-related expense categories and a
description of the unique aspects of some of these expenses found within the
Executive Office of the President.

For reference, below are two tables that roll up all EOP component salaries
and expenses funding information including the components not funded

under the Subcommittee on Transportation, Treasury and Independent
Agencies Appropriations.

99

REV_00171736



Executive Office of the President
Salaries and Expenses
Summary of all EOP Offices
Funding by Object Classification
(% in Thousands)

FY 2002 FY 2003 FY 2004 FY 2004-2003

Actual Request Estimate Difference
Direct obligations:
10.0 Personnel compensation and benefits............. 159,566 185,182 190,971 5789 31%
21.0 Travel and transportation of persons............... 6,449 9,218 9,571 353 3.8%
21.0 Travel ofthe President............................... 0 102 100 2 -20%
22.0 Transportation of things................................ 218 246 233 -13  -5.3%
23.1 Rental paymentsto GSA..............cccoeiivinnn.n. 22,406 29,127 32,228 3,101 10.6%
23.3 Communications, utilities and misc. services.... 9,362 10,212 15,504 5292 51.8%
24.0 Printing and reproduction............................. 2,956 3,678 4536 858 23.3%
25.2 OthersernviCes..........cooiioiioeeiieiiee e 45,159 70,440 66,099 -4,341  -6.2%
26.0 Supplies and materials................................. 5,947 5,128 5,642 514 10.0%
26.0 Official entertainment.................................. 65 112 112 0 0.0%
31.0 Equipment...........ccocooiiiiiii e 8,054 13,239 14,182 943 7.1%
40.04 Nat'l Alliance for Model State Drug Use 1,000 0 0 0 0.0%
40.05 Policy Research 1,350 1,350 1,350 0 0.0%
92.0 Undistributed.................... 0 1.000 1.000 0 0.0%
99.0 Subtotal, Direct obligations.................... $262,532 $329,034 $341,528 $ 12,494 3.8%

Summary of the EOP FY 2004 Salaries and Expenses Budget Request
by Object Class
{excludes ONDCP Federal Drug Conrrol Programs)
(% in Thousands)
Comp OHS/ VP 04 EXEC | WH TN EOP  [Porcento
Pres. | WHO | HSC P RES S&E P OPD | NSC | CEA | OMB |ONDCP| RES | R&R | OSTP | CEQ | USTR | NEEDS Total Total

Total Personnel C and Benefits| 3400 $33256| $5.550 $2.541 $100| $19.483 $3.040|  $7.513]  $3.537| $59.263| $14.562] $10.302 34484 $2.476| 324454 5190,971|  55.9%

210 Travel and wansporuation of persons......... 1,989) 588 598 2 208] 38 531 12| 417 794 12 280) 62 3900 $9.571)  2.8%)
210 Travel of the President.............oovemenne. 100 $100)  0.0%|
220 of thing 10| 10| 2 1 137 1 2| 1 2 38 3 1 25| 3233)  0.1%|
231 Remal payments 10 GSA.....coovmirenninns 7047 200) 385] 6755 1,258 s08] 1613 497] 6575|2501 833 462] 3,004 $32,228)  9.4%|
233 Communications, wilities and misc. charge: 2.826] 1,080 186 26| 2759 4,520 192] 197 118 630 783 610 102 36| 1337 515,504)  4.5%)
240 Priming and 1,559) 50 1 10 577 37 40) 97 301 499) 25| 16 784 34,536]  1.3%
252 Other services 50| 12,597 528 60 16| 24801 5220 46| 362| 35| 8190| 5,509 653 4225 973 66 2,67 366,009]  10.4%)
260 Supplies and materials 1288 175 65| 42| 1229 125 92 173 64| 102 282 356 30 29 446 $5,642)  1.7%)
260 Official 19 90 3 s112|  0.0%)
310 Equipment 1,246 150 112 44 sse|  9.455 105] 118 51 84 80 as| 247 10 356 $14,182)  42%)
40,05 Policy Reearcht (ONDCP) .....v.vvrseneenens 1,350 $1,350(  0.4%
920 Undistributed (Unamicipaied Naedi ........... 1.000 31,0000 0.3%
99.0 Subtotal, Direct 3450 $61,957) $8331) 34461 $331| $50,580] $20,578| 34,109 $10,551) $4,502| $77417| 527,200 $12,501) 34225 $7,027|  $3,288| $36,994 51.051 3341.;‘ 100.0%

Agency percentages of EOP total 01% 181% 24% 1.3% 01% 16.6% 6.0% 12% 3.1% 1.3% 227% 5.0%| 37% 1.2% 2.1% 0.9% 10.8% 0.3%

Travel and transportation of persons — The largest portion of this funding
(41%) 1s for international staff travel in support of trade negotiations as
coordinated by the U.S. Trade Representative (USTR). The next largest
portion of this funding (21%) is for White House Office (WHO) staff travel
including "Presidential travel," which is the term used to delineate those
trips where staff members actually travel with or ahead of the President.
Those traveling ahead, referred to as advance staff, are responsible for
producing Presidential events, as well as establishing an on-site
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infrastructure similar to the support that is provided within the White House.
The remaining EOP travel funds are used for staff travel in support of the
various EOP offices and their missions.

Transportation of things — The EOP spends funds in this area for the costs of
express delivery/shipping of items such as Freedom of Information Act
documents and personnel documents for accountability, as well as other
miscellaneous items. Vehicle fleet costs are also included in this category.

Rental payments to GSA — Funds paid to GSA are used to provide the EOP
offices with space in the government-owned and leased buildings that
comprise the White House complex. Although the General Services
Administration manages the EOP buildings, including the East and West
Wings of the White House, they cannot rent them out to other Federal
departments or agencies.

Communications, utilities and miscellaneous services — The bulk of these
costs are used for the EOP switchboard. Funding in this category is also
used for the networking and telecommunications projects of the Offsite Data
Center. These projects include funds for the primary and backup
telecommunications lines connecting the remote data center with the EOP
office campus, two additional DS-3 data paths, two T-1 lines, and backup to
support required communications bandwidth, and availability requirements.

Printing and reproduction — The largest expense in this area is for
Presidential stationery and greetings. Also included are the costs for
printing in the Code of Federal Regulation and the Federal Register as well
as the costs to print the President’s Budget, the Economic Report of the
President, the National Drug Control Strategy, free trade agreement
documents and other publications, studies and reports.

Other services —The primary cost driver in this category is the information
technology support contract that provides IT sustainment services, system
development services, and system engineering services for the entire EOP.
IT support for the EOP as supported by this contract is largely an outsourced
activity that includes a broad range of services such as the Help Desk,
network and data center operations.
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Supplies and materials — Most of the EOP expenses in this category are for
general office and IT supplies, as well as the costs for subscriptions to
newspapers and magazines.

Equipment — The largest portion of the EOP equipment costs is for IT
desktop replacement program and for investments in software and hardware
infrastructure to support the EOP IT projects.

Unanticipated Needs — Expenditures from this fund may be authorized only
by the President. The Director of OMB provides the necessary controls to
ensure that only unforeseen priorities are financed and that funding from
other sources is not available.

ONDCP Policy Research — This is an ONDCP expense and funding is used
to support the continuing policy research to better inform drug policy.

SECURITY GUARD SERVICES FOR OSTP

QUESTION 77: In FY 2003, you budgeted $1,798,000 for security guard
services for the Office of Science and Technology Policy. Are similar funds
requested in FY 2004? If so, how much?

RESPONSE: The FY 2004 OA budget proposes that the cost of the security
guard service (now estimated at only $702,000) for OSTP be transferred to
the OSTP appropriation. Thus, the proposed FY04 OA budget would
contain the balance of the funds (approximately $1.1 million).

Since the FY 2003 budget was proposed, there have been additional reviews
of the physical security of the White House complex by the US Secret
Service, the Federal Protective Service, and the OA Security Office. Asa
result, the OA Security Office has been assigned the responsibility of
correcting deficiencies in EOP physical security. There are some locations
which do not currently have Secret Service protection (such as the Jackson
Place White House Conference Center). Another location which does not
have firm long-term security plans is the office at 1800 G Street. Thus, the
Office of Administration has ongoing needs for the $1.1 million which
remains in the OA budget. During FYO03, these funds are being used for
consolidation of information technology maintenance ($200,000),
centralization of database services ($200,000), and common building service
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costs ($400,000). The remaining $300,000 of these savings will be used for
an FY03 OA personnel shortfall.

QUESTION 78: Why aren’t such funds in the OSTP budget?

RESPONSE: The estimated FY04 cost of 24-hour security guard services
for OSTP is included in the FY04 OSTP budget request. This estimate is
$702,000 for a full year.

POLITICAL APPOINTEES

QUESTION 79: Please update the information on political appointees
within EOP as shown on page 268 of last year’s hearing record, using the
same criteria and assumptions as last year.

RESPONSE: The term "political appointees” is somewhat of a misnomer
because it narrowly defines the type of employees authorized under Chapter
2 of Title 3 of the U.S. Code, for the White House Office, the Executive
Residence, the Official Residence of the Vice President and the Office of
Administration. These offices can hire personnel in various excepted service
positions that are not subject to the rules of regular government employees.
Many of these excepted service positions fall under the category of serving
at the pleasure of the President while others do not. Using the term in the
broadest possible sense, including all employees hired as Presidential
Appointees, Administratively Determined, Non Career SES, or Schedule
C's, the Executive Office of the President has the following number of
political appointees directly hired within the EOP and serving in the EOP on
detailed assignments from other agencies as of May 5, 2003.
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FY 2003 "POLITICAL APPOINTEES" as of May 5, 2003
Non OGE**
Admin. career| Presidential Political
Program Determ.* | Schedule C | SES Appointees Appointees | TOTAL
‘White House Office 438 8 446
Office of Homeland Security/Homeland Security Council 20 9 29
Special Assistance to the President 24 1 25
Official Residence of the Vice President 1 1
Office of Administration 6 6
Office of Policy Development 30 2 32
National Security Council 3 3
Council of Economic Advisers 16 3 1 20
Office of Management and Budget 2 21 11 5 39
Office of National Drug Control Policy 10 2 5 17
Executive Residence
Office of Science and Technology Policy 5 2 3 1 11
Council on Environmental Quality 10 2 1 2 15
U.S Trade Representative 19 5 3 4 31
TOTAL 565 47 18 19 26 675

* Historically, Administratively Determined appointees within some agencies have served from one administration to another.
Nevertheless, they serve at the pleasure of the entity head and may be terminated without cause.
** OGE = Other Government Employees

DETAILEES
QUESTION 80: Please update the information on reimbursable and non-
reimbursable detailees with EOP as shown on pages 268 and 269 of last
year’s hearing record.
RESPONSE.: There are currently 244 detailees staffed within the Executive

Office of the President. There are 34 reimbursable detailees and 210 non-
reimbursable detailees as shown in the chart below, as of May 5, 2003:
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FY 2003 Estimates
Reimbursable Non-Reimbursable

Program Detailees Detailees TOTAL
White House Office 1 15 16
Office of Homeland Security 18 18
Special Assistance to the President 1 1

Official Residence of the Vice President
Office of Administration

Office of Policy Development 1 1 2
National Security Council 5 103 108
Council of Economic Advisers 2 1 3
Office of Management and Budget 3 54 57
Office of National Drug Control Policy 4 4
Executive Residence

Office of Science and Technology Policy 4 3 7
Council on Environmental Quality 3 3
U.S Trade Representative 25 25
TOTAL 34 210 244

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT

QUESTION 81: You are requesting an additional $70,000 (+1.7 percent)
for the Vice President’s travel, due to increased travel to undisclosed
locations after the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001. Weren’t these
type of increases baselined in FY 2002 and FY 2003, and if so, why are
further increases needed in FY 2004?

RESPONSE: The FY 2003 budget was submitted in February 2002, prior to
it becoming evident that the Vice President’s travel requirements had
increased more than originally estimated. Following the events of 9-11, the
Vice President has been required to be outside the Washington, DC vicinity
for significant periods of time. This travel has been 100 percent official, and
operational in nature (i.e. the Vice President performs his regular duties in
an off-site location). This travel has required the accompaniment of staff,
who also perform operational duties.

Because the budget impact of these additional travel requirements was not
fully realized until after the FY 2003 budget request was submitted, they
were not included in the FY 2003 baseline. Continued security concerns
related to the Vice President and the ensuing impact on the Vice President’s
travel costs necessitate the increase to the FY 2004 OVP travel budget. This
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increase will allow the Vice President the flexibility needed to adequately
execute his official travel requirements.

UNANTICIPATED NEEDS

QUESTION 82: Please provide a listing of the uses of Unanticipated Needs
funds in FY 2002.

RESPONSE: $757,000 of the $1,000,000 appropriated to the Unanticipated
Needs account in FY 2002 was provided to OMB for the Department of

Homeland Security Transition Planning Office. The remaining
appropriation was not utilized.
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SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION, TREASURY,
AND INDEPENDENT AGENCIES APPROPRIATIONS
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
FY 2004 PRESIDENT’S BUDGET
QUESTIONS FOR THE RECORD FROM
CONGRESSMAN JOHN W. OLVER

ACCOUNT CONSOLIDATION AND TRANSFER PROPOSALS

When we centralized the funds within the Office of Administration,
Congress intended that each agency would continue to receive a similar
share of support and assistance under the consolidation.

QUESTION 83: Are any agencies going to receive diminished services or
resources under the consolidation?

RESPONSE: No, currently the funding in the pilot has been allocated to be
consistent with the FY 03 budget request. The service levels will be equal to
or greater than pre-pilot levels; however, we are hopeful that the cost to
procure the same level of service will decrease. Also, the Office of
Administration is preparing service standards. For example, if the service
standard for PC’s would be one PC per desktop that is less than four years
old, and if one EOP component is currently at that standard for 95 % of its
employees and another is currently at that standard for 50% of its
employees, based on need, the second component would get a larger share of
the services to bring it closer to the EOP standard. This allows EOP to
consistently upgrade software and services across the entire organization as
the total infrastructure permits.

QUESTION 84: Are any agencies to receive extra services above and
beyond the amount of funds they contributed as part of the consolidation?

RESPONSE: Yes, based on need and to bring organizations that are lagging
behind the approved standards up to a consistent standard, some
organizations may receive extra services above and beyond the amount of
funds they contributed to the consolidation. We anticipate some of those
services will be funded from savings in the program.
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QUESTION 85: Under the procurement consolidation pilot approved in the
FYO03 Omnibus, are IT or database services for any EOP agency going to be
paid for by funds contributed by other EOP agencies?

RESPONSE: Yes, in addition to generating procurement savings and
efficiencies, a major goal of the consolidation pilot is to bring all of the EOP
components up to a standard of service which will allow us to implement
technology evenly across the organization and to realize efficiencies and
benefits from a consistent and even infrastructure. In reaching this goal, the
funds may be applied in a manner which is not in the same ratio in which
they were contributed.

QUESTION 86: In general, are the funds appropriated for this centralized
procurement program going to be used to supplement the appropriation
made to individual agencies?

RESPONSE: Yes, the individual entities will be the recipients of the
services funded by the centralized procurement program without

reimbursement in accordance with the Congressional appropriation provided
to OA.

QUESTION 87: If so, which agencies will benefit and which agencies will
receive less than their share of contributions?

RESPONSE: OA is currently establishing the allocation standards for the
commodities included in the centralized procurement program. OA is also
requesting that the entities assist us in developing a baseline against which
we will measure the allocation standards. That will determine which, if any,
entities will benefit and which entities will receive less than their share of
contributions.

QUESTION 88: You recently submitted a very cursory report on the
procurement pilot. When will you provide us with specific details on the
progress of the pilot program?
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RESPONSE: As mentioned above, progress is being made on the plan to
implement the Common Services Program. We expect to be able to brief the
Subcommittee in greater detail this summer.

Your budget also proposes a change that would permit EOP agencies
to transfer up to 10% into or out of any agency’s budget. Coupled with your
account consolidation proposal, that would allow you to transfer in up to $18
million more into (or out of) the White House’s budget.

QUESTION 89: Under the procurement consolidation program that we
approved in the FY03 bill, don’t you have a similar type of flexibility
already? What other flexibility is needed?

RESPONSE: The flexibility of the procurement consolidation program is
directed to certain defined common commodities. The 10% transfer
authority provides flexibility for unexpected requirements and to address
needs that may be outside the program.

QUESTION 90: What protection is there for smaller EOP agencies under
this proposal? Don’t they stand to lose critical resources if the White House
or Vice President’s Office decide to take 10% of their resources?

RESPONSE: It is more likely that the smaller entities will benefit from the
proposal. Because their appropriations are small, they are less able to adjust
to unforeseen circumstances such as unexpected retirements requiring large
lump sum payments. This program will allow the EOP to address these
unforeseen circumstances without requesting supplemental funding. Also,
as a practical matter, the issue of “‘protection” is immaterial as all the entities
(setting the Office of the Vice President aside) work directly for the
President.
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OFFICE OF HOMELAND SECURITY QUESTIONS

We recently received a reprogramming request to transfer $2M of the
funds provided to the Office of Homeland Security to the Remote Delivery
Site cleanup efforts. The source of these funds would come from the Office
of Homeland Security.

The Office of Homeland Security has gone from an initial $25M
stated need when the initial FYO03 bills passed the House and Senate, to
$11M when the FY03 Omnibus was passed to what will be $9M if the

reprogramming is approved.

QUESTION 91: What exactly does the Office of Homeland Security do
now that the Department of Homeland Security is in place?

RESPONSE: HSC advises and assists the President on homeland security
matters and coordinates policy development and the interagency process
regarding Administration policy on homeland security, including the
development and coordination of implementation of the National Strategy
for Homeland Security to secure the United States from terrorist threats and
attacks.

QUESTION 92: Does OHS still have a presence at Nebraska Avenue?

RESPONSE: No.

QUESTION 93: Does the Office of Administration provide any support to
agencies at Nebraska Avenue? If so, please describe the specific types of
support provided. Is this support on a reimbursable basis?

RESPONSE: Since the transfer of the Nebraska Avenue facility to the
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) on January 1, 2003, OA has not
provided any support to entities at the Nebraska Avenue Complex (NAC).
Pursuant to a Determination by the OMB Director, funds in the amount of
$3,746,000 were transferred from the OHS Emergency Fund within OA to
the Department of Homeland Security in March 2003 to support NAC
activities.
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QUESTION 94: How many personnel and detailees now work for OHS?

RESPONSE: The Homeland Security Council currently consists of 66 staft
positions which can be filled by either Direct Hire FTE or Other
Government Employee (detailee and assignee) personnel. HSC is requesting
resources to support up to 40 Direct Hire FTE and 26 OGE FTE on its staff
for FY 2004. See table below for a comparison with fiscal years 2003 and
2002.

Office of Homeland Security / Homeland Security Council Personnel

FY 2002 FY 2003 FY 2004

Actual Estimate Request

Direct Hire FTE 31 40 40
Other Government Employee (EOY headcount) 89 26 26
Total Personnel 120 66 66

QUESTION 95: What is the actual operational budget need for OHS in
FY03?

RESPONSE: The Homeland Security Council budget requirement from the
FY 2003 appropriation is estimated to be approximately $4.32 million.
Please note that the FY 2003 estimate covers only costs incurred after the
enactment of the FY 2003 appropriation on February 20, 2003. Unlike other
EOP entities which operated under continuing resolutions between October
1, 2002 and February 20, 2003, the Office of Homeland Security was not
permitted to utilize the CR funding mechanism but instead continued to
charge FY 2003 expenses against the no-year emergency funding (provided
in FY2002) until the FY 2003 appropriation was enacted. Therefore the FY
2003 estimate reflects only seven months of activity, whereas the FY 2004
Request needs to cover HSC expenses for the full 12 months of the next
fiscal year.

QUESTION 96: For the record, please provide us a breakout by object class
of the Office of Homeland Security’s FY03 remaining budget.

RESPONSE: The breakout below reflects HSC’s budget for the last seven
months of FY 2003; from the enactment of the FY 2003 Appropriation on
February 20, 2003, through September 30, 2003.
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(Dolilars in Thousands)

Object Class FY 2003 est.
Personnel $2,800
Travel $60
Transportation of things $24
Communications, utilities, and
miscelaneous $50
Printing and reproduction $69
Other Senvices $1,267
Equipment $50
Total $4,320

QUESTION 97: Any likelihood that these estimates will be revised
downward again?

RESPONSE: The FY 2003 estimate provided above reflects the best
assessment of HSC requirements from the OHS FY 2003 appropriation, and
actual obligations against this appropriation will likely be close to this
current estimate.

QUESTION 98: I understand that the President named General Gordon as
his new Homeland Security Adviser. Does he support the latest $2 million
cut to his office’s resources?

RESPONSE: The EOP budget proposal provides the necessary resources
for HSC to advise and assist the President. The reference to a $2 million cut
is incorrect. In fact, the resources of the Homeland Security Council have
not been cut by $2 million. The FY 2003 appropriations for the Homeland
Security Council included $2 million for decontamination of the Remote
Delivery Site (RDS) as agreed to by the Congress and the Administration.
Subsequent to the passage of the FY 2003 appropriations, that $2 million
was allocated to decontamination of the RDS per agreement. This planned
use of that appropriation is not a cut to HSC resources.

QUESTION 99: Have you validated the FY04 request recently to ensure it
is an accurate figure?

RESPONSE: Yes, HSC reevaluated its FY 2004 requirements prior to
submitting the final FY 2004 Request. Given the creation of the Department
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of Homeland Security, HSC’s FY 2004 budget requirements are estimated at
$8,331,000, as requested.

BUDGET QUESTIONS

After the FY03 enacted levels are adjusted to reflect the transfer of $9
million to the Office of Homeland Security, the Executive Office of the
President’s FY04 budget request reflects an 8% increase over FYO03 levels.
Your agency, the Office of Administration requests a 10% increase between

FYO03 and FY04.

When the budget was introduced, Mitch Daniels said that the overall
growth of Federal programs would be pegged to the expected 4% growth in
inflation. The Administration also said the President wanted to ““match
government’s growth with the growth of American family income.”

QUESTION 100: When the rest of the government is forced to live with 4%
growth, how can you justify an almost 10% increase in your office and an
overall Executive Office of the President increase of 8%?

RESPONSE: The Office of Administration’s 10% budget increase amounts
to approximately $7 million. This increase is necessitated by additional
costs stemming from the enhanced security activities in the post-September
11 environment:

e The Capital Investment Plan has a net increase of $3.8 million
required for the relocation of the EOP data center to an offsite
location. The offsite data center has been determined to be a critical
project in any contingency plan, and the communications
requirements for the data center will be significantly higher in the new
facility.

e $1.8 million is needed for the new information technology contract,
driven by the information technology service labor increases, the
relocation of the data center as well as by the increased security
concerns for EOP systems.

e $0.5 million is required for the EOP information assurance program.

e $0.2 million for physical security improvements to the White House
complex in providing resources for security education and evacuation
resources.
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The 8% growth in the overall EOP budget amounts to approximately $24.6
million. Primary components of this increase are mission-specific needs
proposed by the different EOP entities:

e $6.3 million in OA programs described in the prior paragraph ($3.8
million for the capital investment plan, $1.8 million for the
information technology contract, $0.5 million for information
assurance, and $0.2 million for physical security).

e $2.5 million in EOP-wide space rental increases to conform with
GSA’s market-based rental rates.

e $3.0 million for USTR’s additional staff and support for intensified
trade negotiations.

e $3.0 million in the Executive Residence’s multiyear East and West
Wing restoration projects.

e $4.3 million for OMB personnel needs.

e $1.5 million for OMB’s budget system updates.

e $0.7 million for OMB’s E-Government staff and the Office of
Information Technology.

e $1.3 million for additional staff for ONDCP.

e $0.6 million in the NSC’s funding for reimbursable detailees and
President’s Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board’s request for
additional staff.

e $0.5 million for OSTP’s continuity of operations plan.

The White House Office’s increase of 3.6% looks smaller because of a
realignment of $1.85M in rent to the Office of Administration’s account.
Without the realignment, the White House Office’s increase would be
around 6.6%.

QUESTION 101: What is the justification for this realignment?
RESPONSE: The realignment of $1.85M in rent was made to the WHO
from the Office of Administration. Without this and other realignments

made as part of the FY 2004 WHO budget request, the WHO’s increase
would have only been 1.7 percent.
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QUESTION 102: How could the White House have been paying the bill for
space that wasn’t theirs?

RESPONSE: The WHO has not been paying rent on the 1800 G Street
office spaces that this realignment involves. These office spaces were
necessitated by the movement of certain White House staff offices following
the events of September 11. In FY 2003, funds for these spaces were
budgeted by the Office of Administration and are being paid for as part of a
pilot program authorized by law.

QUESTION 103: Which EOP agencies occupied this space on which the
White House Office has been paying rent?
RESPONSE: As indicated in the previous answers, White House staff have

been occupying this space. Rent is being paid by the Office of
Administration as part of the pilot program authorized by law.

QUESTION 104: Are these costs that had historically been paid by the
White House Office?

RESPONSE: No. The 1800 G Street Office spaces were not occupied by
EOP staff until after the events of 9-11.

QUESTION 105: If so, why make the change this year?

RESPONSE: The realignment of these costs under the WHO is done to
reflect the costs under the office whose staff occupies them.
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TRAVEL

The White House Office’s request includes a decrease of $400,000 in
Presidential Travel.

QUESTION 106: Was the FYO03 estimate too high?

RESPONSE: As part of the FY 2003 WHO budget submission, $600,000
was requested to support the travel requirements of the new USA Freedom
Corps Office. Actual experience subsequently determined this amount to be
in excess of need. As a result, the FY 2003 WHO travel line was reduced
$329,647 by the statutory rescission, and the FY 2004 WHO budget
submission requested $400,000 less in the travel line than the original FY
2003 estimate.

QUESTION 107: If so, how do you intend to use the surplus funds?

RESPONSE: The $400,000 reduction to the FY 2004 WHO budget request
for travel requirements does not result in surplus funds. It instead results in
an overall reduction to the FY 2004 WHO budget estimate.

QUESTION 108: Are you planning less travel in FY04 or will more of the
travel just be paid for by political entities?

RESPONSE: Except as noted above, the amount of official travel
conducted by the White House staff is expected to remain consistent with
the FY 2003 estimate.

QUESTION 109: Please provide a list of all White House Office, Office of
Homeland Security and Office of Vice President official staff travel for
FYO02 and FY03 (to date). Include a brief description of the official purpose
of the trip. For FY04 estimates, provide estimated number of trips and trip

purpose.

RESPONSE.: The following tables provide the FY 2002 and FY 2003 (to
date) staff travel as reflected in the accounting system for the White House
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Office, the Office of Homeland Security, and the Office of the Vice

President. FY 2004 estimates are not available at this time.

White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel
PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Speaking Engagement Atlantic City, NJ 10/15/01
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 10/17/01
Meetings Reykjavik, Iceland 10/20/01
Speaking Engagement Austin, TX 10/26/01
Speaking Engagement Oakland, CA 10/28/01
Accompany a Cabinet Head Boston, MA 10/31/01
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/31/01
Speaking Engagement Silver Spring, MD 11/01/01
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 11/02/01
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 11/09/01
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 11/10/01
Meetings New York, NY 11/10/01
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 11/14/01
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT 11/27/01
Meetings Houston, TX / Sacramento, CA / Santa 11/28/01
Fe, NM
Meetings Virginia Beach, VA 12/04/01
Meetings Atlanta, GA 12/05/01
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 12/05/01
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 12/05/01
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 12/06/01
Speaking Engagement Ft. Wayne, IN 12/06/01
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 12/12/01
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 12/16/01
Meetings Sacramento, CA 12/18/01
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 12/24/01
Speaking Engagement Austin, TX 01/03/02
Speaking Engagement Austin, TX 01/03/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 01/07/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 01/10/02
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White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 01/14/02
Speaking Engagement Sacramento, CA 01/17/02
Speaking Engagement Dallas, TX 01/18/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/25/02
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT 01/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 01/28/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 01/30/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 01/30/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 02/04/02
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 02/07/02
Meetings New Haven, CT 02/07/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 02/11/02
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 02/12/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 02/13/02
Speaking Engagement Naples, FL 02/14/02
Speaking Engagement Charlottesville, VA 02/16/02
Speaking Engagement Dallas, TX 02/18/02
Meetings Kansas City, KS 02/18/02
Accompany a USG Delegation | Rome, Italy 02/18/02
Meetings Key West, FL 02/21/02
Meetings Las Vegas, NV 02/21/02
Meetings Minneapolis, MN 02/27/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 02/27/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 02/28/02
Speaking Engagement Hartford, CT 03/01/02
Speaking Engagement Jackson, MS 03/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 03/04/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 03/06/02
Speaking Engagement Palm Springs, CA 03/07/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 03/08/02
Meetings College Station, TX 03/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 03/11/02
Meetings Dallas, TX 03/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 03/15/02
Meetings Cedar Rapids, [A 03/24/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 03/25/02
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White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 03/27/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 03/27/02
Meetings Boston, MA 04/05/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, FL / Tampa, FL 04/06/02
Meetings Knoxville, TN 04/07/02
Meetings Denver. CO / Las Vegas, NV 04/11/02
Meetings Boston, MA 04/15/02
Meetings New York, NY 04/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 04/15/02
Speaking Engagement Oakland, CA / Seattle, WA 04/16/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 04/17/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 04/17/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 04/23/02
Speaking Engagement Jackson, MS 04/26/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 04/26/02
Meetings San Marcos, TX 04/27/02
Meetings San Jose, CA 04/29/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 04/29/02
Meetings Tampa, FL 04/30/02
Speaking Engagement Miami, FL 05/07/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 05/08/02
Speaking Engagement College Station, TX 05/10/02
Meetings Houston, TX 05/10/02
Speaking Engagement New Orleans, LA 05/13/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 05/13/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 05/15/02
Meetings New York, NY / Phoenix, AZ 05/21/02
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 05/23/02
Speaking Engagement Birmingham, AL 05/25/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 05/27/02
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 05/29/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 05/30/02
Speaking Engagement Albuquerque, NM / Las Vegas, NV /Los | 05/31/02
Angeles, CA
Invitational Washington D.C. 05/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/02/02
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White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 06/03/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 06/03/02
Meetings El Paso, TX 06/07/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Meyers, FL 06/07/02
Speaking Engagement Salt Lake City, UT 06/10/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA / Modesto, CA 06/12/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 06/12/02
Meetings New Orleans, LA 06/13/02
Meetings Minneapolis, MN 06/14/02
Meetings Madison. W1 06/17/02
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 06/19/02
Speaking Engagement Brooklyn, NY 06/21/02
Speaking Engagement Charlotte, NC 06/21/02
Meetings Phoenix, AZ / Scottsdale, AZ 06/21/02
Meetings Providence, RI 06/22/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 06/24/02
Meetings San Francisco, CA / Seattle, WA 06/25/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 06/26/02
Speaking Engagement Albuquerque, NM 06/27/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 07/11/02
Meetings New Orleans, LA 07/12/02
Meetings Boise, ID 07/14/02
Meetings New Orleans, LA 07/14/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 07/16/02
Meetings London, GBR / France 07/18/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 07/20/02
Speaking Engagement Cleveland, OH / Minneapolis, MN 07/23/02
Meetings Denver, CO 07/23/02
Meetings Denver, CO / Orlando, FL 07/23/02
Meetings New York, NY 07/24/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 07/24/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 07/28/02
Meetings Mexico City, Mexico 07/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 07/29/02
Meetings Boston, MA 07/30/02
Meetings Austin, TX 08/01/02
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White House Office FY 2002 Staff Travel cont.
PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings Austin, TX 08/01/02
Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 08/03/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 08/05/02
Meetings Ft Lauderdale, FL 08/06/02
Meetings Orlando, FL 08/06/02
Conference Attendance New Orleans, LA 08/13/02
Speaking Engagement Charleston, WV 08/15/02
Meetings Monterey, CA 08/19/02
Meetings Hanoi, Vietnam / Honolulu, HI 08/20/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Lauderdale, FL 08/25/02
Speaking Engagement Memphis, TN 08/28/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 08/28/02
Meetings Minneapolis, MN 09/02/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY / Kansas City, KS 09/03/02
Speaking Engagement Naples, FL / Orlando, FL 09/03/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/04/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 09/05/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/11/02
Meetings Austin, TX 09/13/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 09/13/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/16/02
Speaking Engagement Baltimore, MD 09/19/02
Speaking Engagement Cedar Rapids, [A 09/19/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 09/20/02
Speaking Engagement Wintergreen, VA 09/20/02
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 09/23/02
Meetings Milwaukee, WI 09/23/02
Speaking Engagement Orange County, CA 09/25/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/25/02
Speaking Engagement Raleigh, NC 09/26/02
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 09/27/02
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 09/28/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 09/30/02
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White House Office FY 2003 Staff Travel

PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE

Meetings New York, NY 10/01/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 10/02/02
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 10/02/02
Speaking Engagement Syracuse, NY 10/04/02
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 10/05/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, FL 10/07/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 10/07/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/08/02
Speaking Engagement Portsmouth, NH 10/08/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/09/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/09/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/09/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/09/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/09/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/09/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/09/02
Meetings Hague 10/09/02
Speaking Engagement Sioux Falls Naval, SD 10/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/09/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Lauderdale, FL 10/10/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Lauderdale, FL 10/10/02
Meetings New York, NY 10/10/02
Meetings Naples, FL 10/10/02
Speaking Engagement Milwaukee, W1 10/13/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 10/16/02
Speaking Engagement Indianapolis, IN 10/17/02
Meetings New York, NY 10/17/02
Meetings New York, NY 10/17/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 10/17/02
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 10/19/02
Meetings Des Moines, 1A 10/20/02
Speaking Engagement San Antonio, TX 10/20/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 10/21/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 10/23/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 10/23/02
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Meetings Charlotte, NC 10/24/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 10/24/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 10/24/02
Speaking Engagement St. Louis, MO 10/24/02
Meetings Charlotte, NC 10/28/02
Meetings Cleveland, OH 10/28/02
Meetings Providence, RI 10/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 10/28/02
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 10/29/02
Meetings Miami, FL 11/05/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 11/07/02
Speaking Engagement Providence, RI 11/07/02
Meetings Providence, RI 11/07/02
Meetings West Point, NY 11/07/02
Meetings New York, NY 11/08/02
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 11/10/02
Speaking Engagement Reno, NV 11/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 11/12/02
Meetings Charlotte, NC 11/13/02
Speaking Engagement Lansing, MI 11/13/02
Speaking Engagement Manchester, NH 11/13/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 11/13/02
Speaking Engagement Portland, OR 11/14/02
Meetings Austin, TX 11/16/02
Meetings Austin, TX 11/16/02
Speaking Engagement Albany, NY 11/18/02
Speaking Engagement Portland, OR 11/18/02
Speaking Engagement Newark, NJ 11/19/02
Speaking Engagement Concord, NH 11/20/02
Meetings New York, NY 11/20/02
Speaking Engagement Tallahassee, FL 11/20/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 11/21/02
Meetings Loudoun County, VA 11/21/02
Meetings New York, NY 11/21/02
Speaking Engagement West Palm Beach, FL 11/22/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Lauderdale, FL 11/24/02
Speaking Engagement Springfield, MO 11/24/02
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Speaking Engagement New York, NY 11/25/02
Meetings New York, NY 11/25/02
Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 11/26/02
Meetings Ft. Lauderdale, FL 12/01/02
Meetings New Orleans, LA 12/01/02
Speaking Engagement Augusta Naval Ctr, ME | 12/02/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/02/02
Meetings Jacksonville, Fl 12/03/02
Speaking Engagement Pensacola, FL 12/03/02
Speaking Engagement Lexington, KY 12/04/02
Speaking Engagement Tallahassee, FL 12/04/02
Speaking Engagement Ft. Wayne, IN 12/06/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 12/06/02
Speaking Engagement Richmond, VA 12/07/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/09/02
Speaking Engagement Nashville, TN 12/09/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 12/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 12/09/02
Speaking Engagement Duluth, MN 12/10/02
Meetings New York, NY 12/10/02
Meetings Indianapolis, IN 12/11/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 12/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 12/11/02
Meetings Norfolk, VA 12/17/02
Meetings West Palm Beach, FL 12/20/02
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT 01/01/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 01/05/03
Meetings Reno, NV 01/05/03
Meetings New York, NY 01/07/03
Meetings Augusta Naval Ctr, ME | 01/08/03
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 01/09/03
Meetings Denver, CO 01/10/03

White House Office FY 2003 Staff Travel cont.
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Meetings Denver, CO 01/11/03
Meetings Tampa, FL 01/11/03
Meetings Tampa, FL 01/11/03
Meetings Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meetings Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meetings Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meetings Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meetings Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meetings Denver, CO 01/12/03
Meetings Salem Naval Ctr, OR 01/12/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 01/15/03
Meetings New York, NY 01/19/03
Speaking Engagement Austin, TX 01/20/03
Speaking Engagement Des Moines, 1A 01/21/03
Meetings New York, NY 01/21/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 01/21/03
Speaking Engagement Oakland, CA 01/23/03
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 01/26/03
Speaking Engagement Norfolk, VA 01/26/03
Meetings New York, NY 01/28/03
Meetings Las Vegas, NV 01/31/03
Meetings New York, NY 02/03/03
Meetings New York, NY 02/03/03
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 02/06/03
Meetings Nashville, TN 02/09/03
Speaking Engagement Little Rock, AR 02/10/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 02/10/03
Meetings Tallahassee, FL 02/11/03
Meetings San Diego, CA 02/13/03
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 02/15/03
Conference Attendance San Diego, CA 02/15/03
Meetings Cincinnati, OH 02/19/03
Speaking Engagement Baton Rouge, LA 02/20/03
Meetings Montgomery, AL 02/20/03
Meetings Santa Fe, NM 02/24/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 02/24/03
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 02/27/03
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Meetings Miami, FL 02/27/03
Meetings Portland, OR 02/28/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 03/05/03
Speaking Engagement Minneapolis, MN 03/06/03
Meetings King of Prussia, PA 03/10/03
Speaking Engagement Raleigh, NC 03/11/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/12/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/12/03
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 03/12/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/13/03
Speaking Engagement Charlottesville, VA 03/14/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 03/14/03
Speaking Engagement Montgomery, AL 03/14/03
Speaking Engagement Charlotte, NC 03/16/03
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 03/17/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 03/19/03
Speaking Engagement Hartford County, MD 03/21/03
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 03/24/03
Meetings Lansing, MI 03/25/03
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 03/25/03
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 03/25/03
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 03/25/03
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 03/26/03
Speaking Engagement Princeton, NJ 03/26/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 03/26/03
Speaking Engagement Jackson, MS 03/27/03
Meetings Las Vegas, NV 03/27/03
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 03/29/03
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 03/29/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 03/31/03
Meetings New York, NY 04/02/03
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro | 04/02/03
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Speaking Engagement Nashville, TN 04/03/03
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 04/03/03
Speaking Engagement Atlantic City, NJ 04/04/03
Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 04/06/03
Speaking Engagement Tallahassee, FL 04/06/03
Speaking Engagement Albuquerque, NM 04/08/03
Meetings Houston, TX 04/08/03
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 04/11/03
Meetings Elmendorf, AK 04/12/03
Speaking Engagement Detroit, MI 04/13/03
Speaking Engagement Jefferson City, MO 04/14/03
Meetings New York, NY 04/15/03
Meetings San Jose, CA 04/22/03
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 04/23/03
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 04/24/03
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 04/24/03
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 04/24/03
Speaking Engagement Bridgeport, CT 04/27/03
Meetings Chicago, IL 05/01/03
Speaking Engagement Baton Rouge, LA 05/05/03
Speaking Engagement Portland, OR 05/05/03

Office of Homeland Security FY 2002 Staff Travel

PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings New York, NY 11/12/01
Meetings New York, NY 11/15/01
Meetings New York, NY 11/15/01
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 12/07/01
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 12/11/01
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 12/11/01
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 12/11/01
Meetings Ottawa, Canada 12/11/01
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 12/21/01
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Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA / Harrisburg, PA | 01/04/02
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT 01/09/02
Meetings Salt Lake City, UT 01/09/02
Meetings Harrisburg, PA 01/11/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/13/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/13/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/13/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/14/02
Meetings Ft. Lauderdale, FL 01/22/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/24/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA / Harrisburg, PA | 01/25/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 01/30/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 01/31/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New York, NY 02/04/02
Meetings New York, NY 02/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New York, NY 02/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New York, NY 02/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Salt Lake City, UT 02/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 02/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL / Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Orlando, FL 02/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL 02/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Miami, FL 02/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 02/16/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 02/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Cincinnati, OH 02/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Houston, TX / Las Vegas, NV 02/19/02
Meetings Houston / Las Vegas, NV 02/20/02
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Accompany a Cabinet Head | Houston, TX / Las Vegas, NV 02/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Houston, TX / Las Vegas, NV 02/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 02/22/02
Meetings Key West, FL 02/22/02
Meetings Colorado Springs, CO 02/25/02
Meetings Vancouver, Canada 02/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 03/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 03/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Meetings Mexico City, Mexico 03/04/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, GL 03/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Boston, MA 03/07/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Boston, MA 03/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Boston, MA 03/08/02
Meetings Boston, MA 03/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 03/08/02
Speaking Engagement Birmingham, AL 03/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Orlando, FL 03/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA / Harrisburg, PA 03/15/02
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 03/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Key West, FL 03/18/02
Meetings New York, NY 03/20/02
Meetings New York, NY 03/20/02
Meetings New York, NY 03/21/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Monterey, MEX 03/21/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 03/23/02
Meetings St Petersburg, FL 03/23/02
Meetings Boston, MA 03/25/02
Meetings Orlando, FL 03/25/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Key West, FL 03/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Key West, FL 03/28/02
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Meetings Wilmington, DE 03/29/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 04/02/02
Meetings Miami, FL. 04/04/02
Meetings Miami, FL. 04/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 04/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Annapolis, MD 04/07/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 04/07/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/08/02
Meetings New York, NY 04/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Anniston Army Dep., AL 04/09/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/09/02
Meetings Charleston, SC 04/11/02
Meetings Charleston, SC 04/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Chicago, IL 04/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 04/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, Pa 04/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 04/11/02
Speaking Engagement Oklahoma City, OK 04/12/02
Speaking Engagement Baltimore, MD 04/15/02
Meetings Boston, MA 04/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Detroit, M1 04/15/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/16/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/16/02
Meetings Chicago, IL 04/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Detroit, M1 04/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Detroit, M1 04/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA / Harrisburg, PA 04/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, Pa 04/19/02
Meetings Houston, TX 04/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Phoenix, AZ 04/24/02
Meetings Toronto, CAN 04/24/02
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130

REV_00171767



PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Meetings New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New Orleans, LA 04/28/02
Speaking Engagement Boston, MA 04/30/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 05/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Columbus, OH / Pittsburgh, PA | 05/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Columbus, OH / Pittsburgh, PA | 05/03/02
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 05/06/02
Speaking Engagement Bangor, ME 05/06/02
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 05/07/02
Meetings Sacramento, CA 05/07/02
Meetings Sacramento, CA 05/07/02
Meetings Burlington, VT 05/08/02
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 05/08/02
Speaking Engagement Wichita, KS 05/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 05/10/02
Speaking Engagement Charleston, SC 05/12/02
Meetings Columbus, OH / Pittsburgh, PA | 05/13/02
Meetings Gulfport, MS 05/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Meetings Buffalo, NY 05/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 05/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 05/19/02
Speaking Engagement Jackson, WY 05/20/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 05/21/02
Speaking Engagement Dayton, OH 05/22/02
Meetings Baltimore, MD 05/29/02
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Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 05/30/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 05/31/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 05/31/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/04/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | New York, NY 06/05/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/05/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 06/07/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 06/10/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/10/02
Meetings Sun Valley, ID 06/10/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/10/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/10/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/11/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 06/12/02
Meetings Albuquerque, NM 06/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 06/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 06/15/02
Meetings Erie, PA 06/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Madison, W1 06/16/02
Meetings Madison, W1 06/16/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Madison, WI 06/16/02
Meetings Madison, W1 06/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Madison, WI 06/17/02
Meetings Madison, WI 06/17/02
Meetings Mexico City, Mexico 06/17/02
Speaking Engagement New Orleans, LA 06/17/02
Meetings Virginia Beach, VA 06/19/02
Meetings Berkeley Springs, WV 06/20/02
Speaking Engagement Tulsa, OK 06/21/02
Meetings Phoenix, AZ 06/23/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Other, Canada 06/24/02
Meetings Colorado Springs, CO 06/25/02
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Speaking Engagement Albuquerque, NM 06/27/02
Meetings Cambridge, MA 06/27/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/27/02
Meetings New York, NY 06/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Other, Canada 06/27/02
Meetings Other, Canada 06/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Toronto, Canada 06/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Buffalo, NY 06/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 06/30/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 06/30/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 07/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 07/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 07/10/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Harrisburg, PA 07/10/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 07/10/02
Speaking Engagement Hershey, PA 07/11/02
Meetings Erie, PA 07/12/02
Speaking Engagement New Orleans, LA 07/13/02
Speaking Engagement Boulder, CO 07/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 07/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Colorado Springs, CO 07/17/02
Speaking Engagement Raleigh, NC 07/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Colorado Springs, CO 07/18/02
Speaking Engagement Colorado Springs, CO 07/18/02
Speaking Engagement Dallas, TX 07/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Cleveland, OH 07/19/02
Speaking Engagement Omaha, NE 07/19/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Cleveland, OH 07/20/02
Meetings Erie, PA 07/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 07/21/02
Meetings New York, NY 07/22/02
Meetings New York, NY 07/24/02
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Speaking Engagement New York, NY 07/24/02
Speaking Engagement Austin, TX 08/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 08/04/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 08/06/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 08/11/02
Meetings Burlington, VT 08/13/02
Speaking Engagement Cincinnati, OH 08/13/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Little Rock, AR 08/14/02
Meetings Little Rock, AR 08/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Rapid City, SD 08/15/02
Speaking Engagement Rapid City, SD 08/15/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 08/18/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 08/18/02
Meetings New York, NY 08/21/02
Speaking Engagement Kansas City, MO 08/22/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 08/24/02
Speaking Engagement Ottawa, Canada 08/26/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 08/26/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/26/02
Speaking Engagement Indianapolis, IN 08/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Philadelphia, PA 08/27/02
Speaking Engagement Seattle, WA 08/27/02
Meetings Buffalo, NY 08/28/02
Meetings Buffalo, NY 08/28/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Charlotte, NC 08/28/02
Meetings Charlotte, NC 08/28/02
Meetings Seattle, WA 08/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Speaking Engagement Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 08/28/02
Meetings Buffalo, NY 08/29/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Milan, Italy 08/29/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Milan, Italy 08/29/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 08/30/02
Speaking Engagement Ashville Naval Reserve Ctr, NC | 09/03/02
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Accompany a Cabinet Head | Milan, Italy 09/04/02
Meetings San Diego, CA 09/04/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 09/05/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/05/02
Speaking Engagement Long Beach Naval Hosp, CA 09/06/02
Speaking Engagement Long Beach Naval Hosp, CA 09/06/02
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 09/08/02
Meetings Detroit, M1 09/08/02
Meetings Orlando, FL 09/09/02
Meetings Paris, France 09/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/09/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 09/10/02
Meetings Pittsburgh, PA 09/11/02
Meetings New York, NY 09/15/02
Meetings Suffolk County, NY 09/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/16/02
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 09/18/02
Speaking Engagement Denver, CO 09/18/02
Meetings Austin, TX 09/19/02
Meetings Dallas, TX 09/19/02
Speaking Engagement Minot AFB, ND 09/19/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/19/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 09/20/02
Meetings Atlanta, GA 09/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Dover, DE 09/21/02
Meetings Lincoln Naval Reserve, NE 09/22/02
Speaking Engagement Dallas, TX 09/24/02
Speaking Engagement Kansas City, MO 09/24/02
Meetings New York, NY 09/24/02
Meetings New York, NY 09/24/02
Speaking Engagement St. Louis, MO 09/24/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 09/25/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 09/26/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Williamsport Naval Ctr, PA 09/26/02
Speaking Engagement Atlanta, GA 09/27/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Easton, PA 09/27/02
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Speaking Engagement New York, NY 09/30/02
Meetings White Plains, NY 09/30/02
Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Staff Travel
PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/01/02
Meetings White Plains, NY 10/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Carlisle Barracks, PA 10/02/02
Meetings Charleston, WV 10/02/02
Speaking Engagement Los Angeles, CA 10/03/02
Meetings Miami, FL 10/03/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 10/04/02
Speaking Engagement Minneapolis, MN 10/06/02
Speaking Engagement Orlando, FL 10/06/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 10/07/02
Meetings Oklahoma City, OK 10/07/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 10/07/02
Meetings Pittsburgh, PA 10/07/02
Speaking Engagement San Diego, CA 10/07/02
Speaking Engagement Minneapolis, MN 10/08/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 10/08/02
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 10/08/02
Speaking Engagement Pittsburgh, PA 10/08/02
Meetings Dallas, TX 10/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/09/02
Speaking Engagement Fort Lauderdale, FLL 10/10/02
Meetings Fort Lauderdale, FLL 10/10/02
Speaking Engagement Ft Lauderdale, FL 10/10/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 10/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 10/11/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/11/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 10/12/02
Speaking Engagement Columbus, OH 10/14/02
Office of Homeland Security FY 2003 Staff Travel cont.
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PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings Atlanta, GA 10/15/02
Meetings Key West, FL 10/15/02
Meetings Sacramento, CA 10/15/02
Speaking Engagement Seattle, WA 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/15/02
Speaking Engagement Raleigh, NC 10/16/02
Meetings Vancouver, Canada 10/16/02
Meetings Trenton, NJ 10/18/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 10/18/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/20/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/20/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/20/02
Speaking Engagement Houston, TX 10/21/02
Meetings Newark, NJ 10/21/02
Meetings Newark, NJ 10/21/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/21/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 10/21/02
Speaking Engagement Frederick, MD 10/22/02
Meetings Reno, NV 10/22/02
Meetings Trenton, NJ 10/22/02
Meetings San Jose, CA 10/23/02
Meetings Erie, PA 10/24/02
Speaking Engagement Ontario, CA 10/24/02
Meetings Orlando, FL 10/24/02
Speaking Engagement Albany, NY 10/25/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 10/25/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 10/26/02
Meetings Hershey, PA 10/28/02
Speaking Engagement Savannah, GA 10/28/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 10/29/02
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PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings St. Louis, MO 10/29/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Brussels, Belgium 10/30/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Brussels, Belgium 11/01/02
Meetings Omaha, NE 11/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 11/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Pittsburgh, PA 11/01/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | San Jose, CA 11/02/02
Meetings Brussels, Belgium 11/03/02
Meetings Brussels, Belgium 11/03/02
Meetings Brussels, Belgium 11/03/02
Meetings Brussels, Belgium 11/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Washington D.C. 11/03/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | London, England 11/04/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Santa Barbara, CA 11/06/02
Meetings Philadelphia, PA 11/09/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 11/09/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 11/12/02
Meetings Cincinnati, OH 11/13/02
Speaking Engagement Washington D.C. 11/13/02
Speaking Engagement Charlotte, NC 11/14/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 11/14/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 11/14/02
Speaking Engagement Shepherdstown, WV 11/15/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA 11/16/02
Speaking Engagement Las Vegas, NV 11/17/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Erie, PA / Harrisburg, PA 11/18/02
Speaking Engagement New York, NY 11/18/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 11/19/02
Speaking Engagement Philadelphia, PA 11/19/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 11/20/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Los Angeles, CA 11/20/02
Meetings Los Angeles, CA 11/20/02
Meetings Boston, MA 11/22/02
Speaking Engagement Scottsdale, AZ 11/22/02
Meetings Mexico City, Mexico 11/24/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | Phoenix, AZ 11/24/02
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PURPOSE DESTINATION DATE
Meetings New York, NY 11/25/02
Accompany a Cabinet Head | London, England 11/26/02
Meetings St. Louis, MO 12/01/02
Speaking Engagement Chicago, IL 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. Metro 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/02
Meetings Washington D.C. 12/02/0